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This book has been compiled and issued in observance of the City of Dazey Centennial.
Dedication
This history is gratefully dedicated to the many pioneers of the community who labored to turn a vast unknown prairie into a prosperous farming community.  Their efforts have not been forgotten and have been rewarded here with the memories shared in this volume and preserved as part of our heritage.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 – 1983 Front of Book
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Dazey Township
Dazey Township was organized at the first meeting held on April 20, 1886 at the voting precinct in the Village of Dazey. The petition was filed April 7 and signed by O.S. Johnson and J.M. Malmin.
Dazey Township was named for the town within its boundaries which had been named for Charles T. Dazey, distinguished farmer and playwright, who came to the Dakota prairies in the early 1880's. His land holdings included many acres with farm buildings located on the west half of Section 17.
Maps courtesy of Midland Atlas Co. Inc. Box 288, Milbank, South Dakota 57252.

Sibley Trail

The petition for organization of the Ladbury Township was filed at the Barnes County courthouse on November 10, 1908 and signed by M.L. Ladbury and Christ Klink. The first meeting was held at the Moore School District 87 on January 19, 1909. The name of the township was then changed to Sibley Township. Officers elected included E.J. Mosher, Christ Klink, and John Wieland, supervisors, Reinhold Kunze, treasurer, and Cornelius Vanderwerf, clerk.

At the April 13, 1910 meeting the name of the township was again changed to Sibley Trail Township in honor of the path made by General Henry Sibley and his men in 1863.

Maps courtesy of Midland Atlas Co. Inc. Box 288, Milbank, South Dakota 57252.

Edna Township
The history of Edna Township, first known as Dana Township, dates back to September 20, 1886 when the petition for organization was filed. It was signed by Carl Robertson and R. Carr. The first meeting of the township was held at the schoolhouse on Section 29 on October 4, 1886.
The township was named for Edna Booth, first white child born in the township. She was born July 7, 1881 the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Al Booth.
Maps courtesy of Midland Atlas Co. Inc. Box 288, Milbank, South Dakota 57252.

Laketown Township

The petition for organization of Laketown Township was filed February 2, 1901 and signed by Frank Klecker and W.E. Quick.  The first township meeting was held at the schoolhouse in District 59 on Saturday, February 23, 1901. Officers elected at the meeting were supervisors Frank Klecker, Wilbur Smith, and T.L. Hazlett, Justices of the Peace James Collard and William Quick, Constables Carl Mathewson and Frank Smith, O.S. Knudson, treasurer, C.O. Knudson, clerk, Ed D. Dahl, assessor, and Carl Mathewson, Jacob Brox, A. W. Smith, and Frank Oglesby, overseers.
Maps courtesy of Midland Atlas Co. Inc. Box 288, Milbank, South Dakota 57252.

Dakota Pioneers
With highest hopes and dreams they left their lands 
To cross a sea where awesome peril lurked! 
The only wealth they had was in their hands –
They knew success would mean the hardest work.
The waiting heartland felt their eager feet, 
They came by oxcart, mule train, and astride, 
Lured by the shining promises of golden wheat 
And the homes they knew the prairie could provide.
The stark and silent prairie woke to life. 
With painful toil they built their rustic farms. 
Green fields turned ripe and felt the flashing scythe 
And white-faced cattle munched in new-raised barns.
Then came that snorting monster called the train –
Speeding on silver ribbons toward the west –
Bringing new wanderers to settle on the plain –
And put their longing, searching hearts to rest.
Sod shanties disappeared and hamlets grew, 
Tradesmen plied their wares from new-built stores, 
Tall elevators were each autumn felled anew 
With bounteous harvests, bushels by the score.
Although the last homesteader now is gone, 
And "free land" can no longer be the cry, 
The spirit of the pioneers lives on 
Forever under wide Dakota skies!
by Ina M. Oppegard
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 – 1983 Page 9
Historical Background
Long seasons ago the wind whispered through the land as wild game grazed on the prairie.  Indians roamed the land moving from one hunting ground to another and the area was void of any other settlement.
The first incidence of white settlement was in the year 1842.  Major Joseph R. Brown, a well known soldier, fur trader, and Indian expert in Minnesota and Wisconsin, arrived in the fall and established a fur trading post on the west side of Baldhill Creek or what the Indians referred to as "Butte Pelee" some four miles of Dazey.
Major Brown represented the American Fur Company and carried on a fur trade with the Cut Head tribe of the Yanktonnais Sioux.  The Indian name for the post was "Pa-ha-shda-shda".
Before leaving for the Baldhill Creek, Major Brown filed for election to the legislature of his home state, Wisconsin.  Shortly after Christmas in 1842, a messenger arrived at the post and informed the Major of his having won the election.  The trading post was closed and Major Brown returned to Wisconsin.
The Baldhill Trading Post was never reopened.  Its location has been lost to the passage of time.  It is likely the site has been covered by the waters of Lake Ashtabula.
Following the Indian uprisings in Minnesota, General Henry Sibley was sent to the territory in 1863 to look for hostile Indians.  He and his troops crossed the Sheyenne River and then made camp near the southwest corner of Section 8, Township 143 Range 58 before continuing on to the northwest and Jessie area.  A historic marker has been placed at the site of Camp Corning commemorating the encampment made on July 16 and 17, 1863.  Township 143 Range 58 of Barnes County was later named Sibley Trail Township in honor of the route made across the township.
The area known as Dakota Territory, including what is now North and South Dakota, had been Indian country until 1861 when Congress authorized its formation.  The following year the Homestead Act was passed.  This allowed interested parties to obtain government land in three ways.
Any citizen over the age of twenty-one could secure a tract of 160 acres by pre-emption and have one year in which to make payment for the land.  He paid a small filing fee and after living on the land for the one year period and showing that he had made improvements on the property could purchase the land at $1.25 an acre or double that amount in railroad land areas.
Land could also be acquired by homesteading.  Any person over twenty-one years of age who was a citizen or had declared his intent to become a citizen could obtain 160 acres by filing such an intention, paying a $14 fee and fulfilling the requirement of living on and improving the land for a period of five years.  He then paid a further fee of $4 plus the cost of drawing up the papers.
The third way to get free land was provided for by the timber culture law.  Under this law, any person who was entitled to pre-empt or homestead was required to plant ten acres into trees and improve the rest of the land.
With the westward expansion of the railroad and the threat of Indian uprisings no longer a worry, the territory opened up.  Although settlement was slow, the population grew as more and more homesteaders were lured by the rich fertile land.  Most settled along the rivers and streams where there was a water supply and trees to provide shelter.  The railroad companies did much in promoting the availability of land in the territory.  Gradually the migration began from eastern and southern states and from foreign lands where the railroads had also heavily advertised the land.
The first settlers arrived in the county as early as 1872 and located along the Sheyenne River near what became Valley City.  Other homesteaders traveled the river northward.  They came by wagon, oxcart, on horseback, and some came by foot.  They came by train to Valley City or Sanborn and then traveled north.
The Mack Brothers, James, Thomas, John, and Theodore, located near what would become Dazey in 1879 when John Mack purchased land in Township 149 Range 59 from the Northern Pacific Railroad.  Later James Mack bought the land.
Census records taken in June 1880 carry the names of other early day settlers as Ole Olson and sons Knut and Thomas, Lewellyn Ladbury, sons Frederick and Edwin, and the latter's wife Phila, Hubbel and Viola Pierce and her brother Edward Keyes, the Charles Dennet family, and the Ole Thoreson family.
Residents of the area became very dependent on the communities of Sanborn and Valley City for their supplies and mail service.  The Cooper Trail was established and passed to the west of the present townsite.  The Cooper brothers, Rollin and Thomas, who had large land holdings in Griggs County and thirty-five miles from Sanborn, built a "halfway place" with a 30x100 feet barn in the vicinity of the present town of Dazey.  They and other settlers traveled the trail to and from Sanborn with their lumber, grain and supply wagons.
Many more settlers would move in to the territory in the following years.  In the early spring of 1882, Charles T. Dazey and his father Mitchell arrived in Valley City from Illinois.  On May 8, 1882 Charles T. Dazey purchased from James Mack 2240 acres of land in Township 143 Range 59 for which he paid $17,600.  He bought Sections 7, 17, and 19 and the south half of Section 15.  His father also bought land in the township and this later proved to be a bonanza farm.  In the fall of 1883 the Dazeys harvested their first crop yielding 6200 bushels of wheat, 10,000 bushels of oats, and 600 bushels of barley.  The following year they reportedly had 1000 acres under cultivation.
Other settlers did not farm on the scale that Charles Dazey and his father did.  Their first harvests were considerably smaller as were their acreages.  When these settlers came, they had to break the land before it became useful.  The first settlers used oxen and a walking plow and then later horses and a walking plow to turn back the sod and exposing it to decay.  Sod breaking was hard and tedious work.  Two acres breaking per day was a good day for breaking with oxen.  In a good year, as many as 20-30 acres could be broken.
Not many acres could be seeded the first year as the sod had to be "backset" (shallow plowing) after it was broken.  The first seeding was done by hand, broadcasting the seeds over the field.  As the grain grew, farmers anticipated the harvest all along knowing that the fields could be destroyed in an instant by hail, by blight, or by insect.  An early frost was not uncommon in those days either.
Gradually the farming methods improved.  Horses replaced the slower oxen and then came more efficient machinery and steam powered tractors.  The old sod shanty and claim shacks were soon replaced with new larger homes.  The homesteaders' dreams were being fulfilled.
In 1881 the Sanborn, Cooperstown, and Turtle Mountain Railway Company began building a branch line from Sanborn to Cooperstown.  The railroad built to the site of Odell (one-half mile south of Rogers) the first year.  In the spring work resumed on the line and railroad officials were in search of land for a station.  Charles T. Dazey then donated a half section of land for a townsite (the east half of Section 19).  His only stipulation was that the town be named for him.
In July 1883 the Cooperstown Courier reported two new towns were to be platted between Sanborn and Cooperstown, one at Daisy's and the other on Baldhill Creek by the railroad (Hannaford).  In August the paper reported these two towns were platted and on the market.
Mr. Dazey began preparations for the town but in July 1883 disposed of his holdings to Charles A. Roberts and Nathan L. Lenham.  On July 16, 1883 the tract of land was purchased by J.M. Burell who laid out the town.  The townsite was surveyed August 1-4, 1883 by F.B. Edwards and filed with Barnes County officials in September 1884.
The little town began to grow and places of business were established and homes were built.  The first depot was located where the present loading platform stands and the wooden water tower held its spot where the railroad last maintained a depot.  John H. Little erected the first store building hauling the lumber used in the construction over land from Sanborn.
In December 1883 Mr. Little petitioned the Postmaster General for the establishment of a post office and was granted it on January 7, 1884.  John H. Little was appointed to serve as the first postmaster.  Prior to this the mail had been received by Star Mail Route from Sanborn.  A tar-paper shack housed the first post office until being moved to Mr. Little's store.
The Lenham Elevator Company built in 1884 and began handling the large crops grown in the area.  Nels Larson became its manager and remained as such for ten years.  Mr. Larson built the first home in Dazey and today this is the home of Harry Mohr.  Nels Larson also had the distinction of being the father of the first child born in the community.  His daughter, Lula, was born September 24, 1884.
Meanwhile other firsts were taking place.  Walter Wheeler soon built his blacksmith shop and Welcome Patterson erected the first hotel, the Patterson.  That same year the Nelson Brothers established a general mercantile business in their newly constructed three-story building.  This was later to be known as the Big Store.
Over the years other business places were established to meet the needs of the growing population.  A second hotel was constructed as were a drugstore, confectionary, restaurant, implement, and general store buildings.
The educational and religious needs of the community were also being met.  Two congregations had already organized, the Methodists in 1883 and the Lutherans in 1884.  The German settlement east of Dazey was being served by itinerant priests until a church body, known as St. Mary's, was organized in 1900.  The Congregationalists in Sibley Trail Township joined together to establish their church in 1897.
Social activities were also being held.  Dazey's baseball team organized in 1888 and played their first game against Getchell.  Team members included such men as Frank Quick, O.T. Olson, Clendenning, Knute Thompson, Sever Tolstad, and Alfred Anderson.
The Dazey Cornet Band organized during territorial days and was the forerunner of the popular combined Dazey and St. Mary's bands.  The band provided musical enjoyment for many years not only to the people of Dazey but also at Luverne, Wimbledon, Valley City and throughout the area.  Weekly concerts were later presented from the bandstand and these were the highlight of the summer.
The years prior to the First World War were a boom period to the bustling little town.  On July 27-30, 1903 Thurston's Addition was platted and joined the townsite on the north.  New homes were being built as were structures to house the businesses.
The residents were seeking an incorporated status for the growing village.  To accomplish this, a petition accompanied by a recent census had to be filed with the County Commissioners.  If the Commissioners chose to award the right of incorporation, the final decision rested with the legal voters in the town.
Ole Heimark, partner in the Nelson and Heimark Implement, conducted the first census.  Taken on May 31, 1904 Mr. Heimark recorded 222 residents in the community.
Following the census, a petition bearing the signatures of J.E. Jacobson, Andrew Thurston, and others was filed with the County Commissioners on July 14, 1904.  The petition was granted and the Commissioners ordered that an election be held August 4, 1904 to decide whether said territory should be incorporated.
The election was held at the office of Oppegard and Company Implement.  A favorable vote was cast and on September 6, 1904 the Barnes County Commissioners authorized the incorporation of the Village of Dazey.
The first village election was held on September 22, 1904 and the officials elected were W.H. Smith, J.E. Jacobson, and George G. Lee, trustees, N.J. Nelson, treasurer, C.W.J. Prydz, clerk-assessor, M.C. Spicer, Justice of the Peace, and Smith Davis, Marshall.  Many of Dazey's founding fathers left the community after a few years yet their actions plotted its course and made many decisions which Dazey would abide by for years to come.
In that same year, 1904, the Dazey State Bank moved into its new building and the following year the Security Bank was established.  1905 also marked the beginnings of the Co-operative Telephone Company and the Farmers Co-operative Elevator.  The Farmers Store and Dazey's first newspaper, the Dazey-Herald, were started in 1906.
The businessmen soon organized an active Commercial Club.  In 1911 they instituted the annual Stock Show.  This event was held in June and included judging in different classes of horses, beef and dairy cattle.  A parade was held, the Dazey Band presented a concert, and ball games, races and various amusements were sponsored.  A bowery was held in the evening.
They also took it upon themselves to organize a local fire department.  After two fires had done considerable damage to local businesses in 1909 and 1911 they were concerned with bettering their protection against fire.  In the spring of 1912 they first met for that purpose and the Dazey Fire Department was the result.
The Commercial Club also acquired the journalistic talents of Leo Ratcliff and once again a local newspaper was being published.
The United States soon found itself engulfed in the battles of World War I. Albert Olson and Oscar Stubstad were among the many fighting in the war.  They gave their lives for their country.
The roaring twenties and the dirty thirties saw the pioneers pass away, one by one.  Charles T. Dazey, who had left the Dazey community in 1885, passed away at Quincy, Illinois in 1939.  He had gone on to achieve great fame as a playwright.
Other residents moved away seeking better times.  With the depression and the poor farming situation came a gradual decline to the economy of Dazey.  The banks ceased to operate as did the newspaper, drugstore, and implement businesses.
Government agencies, including W.P.A. and the C.C.C. were established.  Many young men joined the Civilian Conservation Corps while others became part of the Workmen's Project Administration.  The W.P.A. locally, was responsible for the building of several small dams along the Baldhill Creek and they also helped to remodel the former Big Store building so as to house the new Community Hall.
Slowly, economic conditions improved as the rains came and the drought ended.  The prices that the farmers received for their goods rose.  The town felt the "boost" also.  Businesses changed hands and the outlook brightened.
Soon the country was at war again.  Young men were called into service, some never to return.  Henry Lovaas was one of them.  There were days of rationing and ration books.  Gasoline, tires, sugar, shoes and clothing were all purchased with ration coupons.  War bonds were sold to aid in the country's defense.
After the war, some veterans returned home to stay while others were lured by the better paying jobs of the larger cities.  A slow, but steady, migration took place.  Farming was on an upward rise and the trend towards larger farms began.
The 1950's marked the years of the Korean Conflict.  Richard Sad was among those to serve overseas and here he gave his life.
School reorganization was the topic of the mid 1950's.  There were many pros and cons on the subject creating a rift in the community that lasted a long time.  After much discussion and several attempts at a bond issue, the North Central of Barnes School District became a realization.  The Dazey High School closed in 1958 while the grade school continued to operate until 1963.  That fall all students were being bussed to the new school along Highway b1, five miles south of Dazey.
Fire destroyed the Community Hall on December 2, 1961 and Dazey lost one of its oldest landmarks.  Almost immediately the community joined together to make plans to rebuild.  DuWayne Hare lead the fight and by September 1962 the new Community Hall had been completed largely to the use of volunteer help.
The Vietnam Conflict began and many young men had once again gone to fight on foreign ground.  Dazey was spared the loss of any of its men who had gone to serve.
In the late 1960's discussion began on implementation of a water and sewer district.  Construction started in 1970 and by the end of the year most homes and businesses were receiving service.  Mayor DuWayne Hare was largely responsible for the new project.
The Village of Dazey became a city in the early 1970's when the legislature enacted a measure which made all villages and municipalities into cities.  Dazey now has a Mayor and Council form of government.  Helen Sherlock is currently serving as Mayor.
In the years that have followed few changes have taken place.  Some businesses have closed.  New homes have replaced older ones and the population has risen slightly.  People now commute to and from their jobs away from Dazey as the appeal for rural life continues to grow.  Community spirit is strong.
Dazey's youngest resident is Robert Allen McKenzie.  He was born January 7, 1983 the son of Randy and Mary McKenzie.
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School Days
DAZEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 65
The petition for organization of the Dazey School District 65 was taken by Nicholas Gassman and others and included Sections 3-10 and 15-20 of Dazey Township.  The first meeting was held at the Gassman home on May 21, 1883.
In 1884, Ophelia Wilsie came to Dazey to teach the first term of school in the newly constructed school building.  The frame structure was located on the southeast corner of Block 21.  The building was also used for church services and other town and community functions.
Miss Wilsie's pupils ranged in age from 3 to 19 years and included Carrie, Julia, Ole, Pete, and Johnnie Oppegard, Cora Pattison, Cleophas Knudson, and Bertha and Maudie Little.  The teacher's salary was $35 a month for the term beginning September 1 and ending November 21.  The following spring the term began April 13 and went until July 3 with Jessie Batchelder as teacher.  Students were instructed in reading, spelling, arithmetic, grammar, and geography.
The school enrollment continued to grow as revealed by the school census of 1890.  There were now ten families in the district with 22 school age children.  By the turn of the century the enrollment had again more than doubled and a second session of school was being held.  The need for more space resulted in the erection of a new building located in the center of Block 25.  A two-story frame building was constructed with the primary and intermediate grades housed on the first floor and the next four grades on the second floor.  Teachers were now earning $60 a month.
The minutes of the Board of Education called for a nine-month term of school in 1903.  Members of the board at this time were Charles Stover, O.T. Olson, C.P. Stowman, and Ole Oppegard, clerk.
N.A. Whipple was hired to teach in 1907 and received $85 a month.  He coached and played on an eleven-man team with other young men of the community.  Clarence Locklin, Carl Oglesby, and Fred Larson were three students on that team.
The tax levy to maintain the school in 1908 was $2500.  The Dazey Herald was the newspaper in 1909, but the school printing was being done by the Dazey Commercial in 1913.
Mention is made in the school records of renting space at the Larson Hall for school use.  The old school was apparently suffering growing pains and so, on May 5, 1909 a bond issue in the amount of $7500 was advertised and passed for the purpose of financing a new school building.  O.T. Olson, Hans Oppegard, and Nels Larson were appointed to act with the school board members Amanda Lee, chairman, Tom Stee, J.B. Shearer, and A.O. LaValley, clerk, in the planning of the schoolhouse.
Work began on the building right away and was constructed just west of the frame building.  The new two-story structure of red brick, trimmed in white limestone was completed in 1909 at an approximate cost of $14,000.  A bid of $875, submitted by the Nelson-Heimark Store for a heating plant, was accepted.  The old schoolhouse was sold to George Kelly for a bid of $1050 and was then moved to the block south and east of the school.  It became known as the Kelly House for as long as it stood and many high school students will remember doing "light housekeeping" here.
On the first floor of the new school were located two large, well-lighted classrooms occupied by the primary and intermediate grades, a washroom, and doorways leading to the lavatories.  Two broad stairways lead to the second floor where the grammar grades and high school were located.  A well-maintained library was also found here.  On the basement level was the manual training room, the store and playroom, and the boiler and coal room.  The school was heated by steam and ventilated by the gravity system.
The enrollment at the Dazey School rose steadily and more classes were added in the high school.  The first graduating class was in 1913 with Ferdinand Fosmo, the only senior.
In the years 1915 to 1920 the school population continued to grow following the closing of the Stee School and then the consolidation of the Owens-Strande District with Dazey.  The tax levy had now risen to a high of $11,000 in 1920.
The increase in pupils resulted in the shifting of classrooms.  Many former students will remember spending their primary years in a basement classroom with the intermediate grades on the first floor.  The high school constituted the second floor and still later the junior and senior high classes were here.  The attic was also utilized as high school classrooms.
In 1920 the Dazey High School basketball team earned its first title as Barnes County Champions.  The new title did not yield much excitement at first as the news of the victory was met with disbelief when the boys made their arrival at the Dazey depot.  Fortunately, the Valley City paper was also aboard the train and in a small headline reported the Dazey boys as county champs.
Dazey High School's County Champs in 1920 Back: Coach N.P. Peterson, Leonard Larsen, Morris Olson and John Morange, manager.  Front: Edgar Olson, Helmer Christenson, Cliff Colville, Ben Nelson
The sports program at Dazey High School has always been a big part of the school curriculum.  The Barnes County Tourney was, and still is, the "big event" of the year.  Many of the players had never had the chance to stay in a hotel except at tournament time.  Travel to the tourney was by train.  Often the team went by train to far away game in Cooperstown, Hannaford, Rogers, and Sanborn, too.  Afternoon games were sometimes played to eliminate an overnight trip.
One trip to Grand Prairie in 1923 was never forgotten by the boys and girls on the teams that year.  Two teams of horses, one on the enclosed school bus with a stove, and the other on an open sleigh, made the trip.  It was about twenty miles from Dazey to the Grand Prairie School and everyone arrived in plenty of time for the games.  When the games were over, it was storming and the teams were forced to stay overnight.  Some students slept on the stage and some slept in the furnace room.  The Grand Prairie ladies had served lunch after the game and during the night the leftover food disappeared.  Apparently not everyone was asleep.  In the morning Mr. and Mrs. Steve Noxon called the school to invite all the hungry players, coaches, and drivers to a pancake breakfast at their farm home.  It was twenty degrees below zero in the morning and they were a tired, cold, and hungry bunch when they arrived in Dazey that Saturday afternoon.  Basketball trips to Leal and Uxbridge were also made with a sled and horses.
The Dazey High School boys participated in the county tourney for many years and earned additional championships in 1921, 1924, 1931, and 1949.  The girls also had some fine teams but never earned first place honors.
In 1931 it became necessary to eliminate the position of one high school and one grade teacher because of finances.  The depression had left its mark on the school also.
Larson's Hall had been the social center of the community and where a variety of school functions were held until the reconstruction and remodeling of the former Big Store building in the mid 1930'x.  The town now had a new community building and the school held many of its activities here.  The modern, spacious main floor made for quite a contrast to the long, narrow room on the second floor which had been previously used for the Dazey ball teams.
The football teams of the late 30's also produced some excellent records.  During the years 1935-1938 the boys boasted a record of 24 wins and 4 losses.  The team had amassed a total of 726 points against 298 for their opponents.  The high point came in the fall of 1938 with the 26-24 victory over West Fargo for the championship of the Southeast District.  And then came the heart-breaking loss to Minnewauken for the championship of the eastern half of North Dakota.  Team member, Kermit Larson, was named to the All-State second team in. 1938 and in 1939 was named All-American end.
1937 football team Back: Lester Ladbury, Howard Tharaldson, Kermit Larson, Gordon Pedersen Front: Ralph Ermatinger, Gerald Rogue, Ben Sad, Ben Torguson Not pictured: Russel Schnur and Vernon Rondestvedt
The community was also very proud of the high school athletes who competed in the Barnes County and Kiwanis meets.  The teams and individuals produced several victories and set many records, some which stood for years.
Dazey grade and high school pupils took part in the county declamation contests and spelling bees which were carefully prepared for each year.
The county Music Festival was also a highlight of the school year for local musicians.  The One-Act Play Contest drew a large crowd of local followers.  It was quite a thrill for those amateur actors to perform on that big stage at the college auditorium in Valley City.
Girls Basketball 1933-34 Alma Rasmusson, Margaret Rasmussen, Beatrice Sad, Alice Sehwenger, Marian McKenzie, Margaret Torguson, Helen King, Isabelle Loberg, and Miss Gladys Epson, coach
Track team 1930 LeRoy Dreis, Kenneth Colville, Warren Pederson, Edwin Hagglund, Don Henderson
Play Day was a popular outing for pupils and teachers.  Since the roads were not graveled in the early years, everyone was concerned about the weather for the annual event.  At first they were held in Valley City on a Saturday in the spring.  Practice started almost before the snow melted.  There were no inside areas equipped for high jump or board jump, or large enough to practice racing.
In the 30's and 40's, Play Day was held in the towns of the county.  On that day, Dazey streets were crowded with children, teachers, and parents from all the rural schools in the area.  Softball competition was perhaps the main attraction.
The Dazey School paper, the Dazey Cardinal, not only carried the news notes of the school and its students but also the local happenings of the community.  During the war years, copies of the paper were sent to the boys in the various branches of the service.  Alumni were also on the circulation list.  The paper received a number of awards during its years of operation.
High school girls in 1957-88 Back: Phyllis Algeo, Mae Haugen, Angeline Rogne, Fern Antonson, Margaret Potter, Hilda Eberle, and Florence Erickson, teacher and coach.  Middle: Betty Larson, Ethel Oppegard, Gertrude Owens, Marcella Ross.  Front: Marjorie Dreis, Martha King, Irene Sad, Dorothy King.
In 1945 the Dazey boys went on to compete in the state Class C basketball tourney after defeating Jud in the regionals.  This team, the first in Dazey athletic history to gain a state tourney berth, was coached by Supt. Alfred Saugstad.  Although the team did not bring home a championship they were fine representatives of the Dazey School.  Clifford Pedersen was named to the All-State team.
Cheerleaders Margaret Oppegard and Done Ann Berg
1944-45 Team Back: Roger Sad, Clifford Pedersen, Duane Ladbury, Lowell Peterson, Richard McKenzie, Supt. Saugstad, coach Front: Bob Taylor, Keith Muncy, Bill Quick, Richard Sad, Lorenzo Hanson
Once again the Dazey track team dominated the local meets.  A cinder track was constructed on the lot north of the school and the Dazey Invitational Track and Field Meet was instituted in 1946.
Another county title was won by the boys in 1949.  This team also played in the regional tournament but here met defeat and ending their hopes of a state tourney trip.
Girls team in 1947 Back: Coach Gordon Sad, Luella Oettle, Eleanor Wolsky, Eunice Nolen, Dorothy Kulsrud, Lois Oettle, Asst. Coach Howard Rasmusson Front: Marilyn Pedersen, Viola Welter, Violet Wetter, Elaine Nolen, Dolly Oppegard
Gary Gylden was the first local youth to win the free throw championship at the county tournament.  He earned back-to-back honors in 1952 and 1953.
The 1950's saw the addition of other school lands through annexation.  School consolidation was the topic of interest in the mid 1950's and plans for the formation of a new school district was discussed.  On June 3, 1958 voters of the area districts approved the formation of a new district to be known as North Central of Barnes.
In May 1958 the last graduation ceremony for the Dazey High School was held and graduates included Irene Reidman, Gary Jorissen, Judy Swanson, Janice Lausch, Eunice Dwyer, Virginia Lausch, and Vernon Schuler.
Grade team in 1958 Front: Gary Tharaldson and Jerry Tharaldson Back: LeRoy Christensen, Myron Loberg, Kenny Tombarge, Lyle Broten, Gary Schuler, Carter Christenson, Tom Berge
Grade classes continued to operate in Dazey as part of the North Central School until May 24, 1963 when the last day of school operation was held.  A closing program was held including songs, music by the band, and comments by Supt. Leonard Potter.  Then, the students who had assembled around the flagpole, watched as Mr. Ben Nolen, janitor, lowered the flag.  Three months later, the same students plus many more, watched as Mr. Nolen raised the flag at the North Central of Barnes School and the first session began September 2, 1963.
1954 County Cheerleader Champs Darlene Anderson, Judy Swanson, Delores Kulsrud, Donna Lou Ohman, Norma Everson Other awards came in 1947, 1951, 1955, 1958, 1961, 1966, 1968, and 1971
Dazey High School can boast of an active Alumni Association.  Members plan their vacations so they can attend the annual Alumni banquet held the third Friday in June each year.  They happily keep alive the many memories of Dazey High.
School was for fun too as indicated by this photograph.  Here, the students presented a pageant which was held in the Willard Myers yard [where the Legion quonsets now stand].  The year was 1918 and players included Robert Rasmusson Russet Waters, Lawrence Olson, Signe Mattson, Mignon Osborne, Evelyn McInnes, Dorothy Jacobson, William Thompson, Hans Christensen, Edgar Olson, Harry Osborne, Helen Jacobs^ Nellie Olson, Eric Asperses, Hollis Oppegard, Arthur Nelson, Cordon Duff, Eddy Asperses, Elsie Stowman, ?, Irene Nelson, Marie Harland, Margrete Rasmusson, Eunice Jacobson, Robinson, Marion Dodge, Henrietta Rasmusson, Lucille Stanley, Vera Osborne, Ermie Svenningson, Dagne Hetland, Lillian Thompson, Alverna Walker, Agree Estby, Carrie Anderson, Lorena Peterson, Helen Krueger, Dorothy Hummel, Clam Hanson, Ruth Waters, Dora Nelson, and Audrey Hartwell. 4n the stage were John Nelson, ?, James Krueger, Fern Nolte, Elsie Jacobson, Margaret Myers, Morris Olson, Agnes Asperses, Russet Shearer, and Damar Nayes.
Dazey School Pupils in 1912 1.  Harold Barnes Allen, 2. Winifred Kampen, d. Elsie Stowman, 4. Vera Osborne, 5. Helen Krueger, 6. Dorothy Jacobson, 7. Mignon Osborne, 8. Elsie Jacobson, 9. Dory Nelson, 10. ?, 11. Bernice Schumann, 12. ?, N. Gordon Duff, 14. Morris Olson, 15. Edgar Olson, 16. Paul Jones, 17 Marvin Lang, 18. Herbert Schumann, 19. Joe Christenson, 20. George Madsven, 21. Bernice Shearer, 22. Ruth Waters, 23. ?, 24. Nellie Olson, 25. Ben Nelson, 26. Jimmy Krueger, 27. Helen Jacobson, 28. Bessie Easterbrook, 29. Agnes Estby, 80. Etta Stanley, 81. Eagne Hetland, 32. Irwin Krueger, 33. Helmer Christenson, 34. Leslie Peterson, 35. John Nelson, 36. Willie Satre, 37. Perry Stowman, 38. Alfred Colville, 89. Hilman Olson, 40. Gladys Kelly, 41. Rachel Oglesby, 42. Emma Christenson, 48. Signe Mattson, 44. Roy Duff, 45. John M. Nelson, 46. Carne Anderson, 47. Edna Peterson, 48. Russet Shearer, 49. Rudolph Jacobson, 50. Cliff Colville, 51. Leo Stowman, 52. Harry Osborne, 53. Ferdinand Fosmo, 64. John Madaven, 55. Leila Tolstad, 56. Edna Tolstad, 57. Olive Colville, 58. Laura Madsven, 59. Ells Tolstad, 60. Mrs. Stouffer [teacher], 61. Gladys Mosher, 62. Zetta Schumann, 64. Palmer Christenson, 65. Albert Olson, 66. Gene Thurston, 67 Martin Hanson, 68. Beaumont Stowman, 69. Berths Manum, 70. Hazel Stouffer, 71. Eva Stowman, 72. Rolls Christenson, 73. Nellie Tolstad, 74. Supt. Frank Vogel, 75. Inez Stee, 76. Nettle Tolstad, 77. Ruth Strande, 78. Elda Peterson, 79. Harry Shearer, 80. Harold Jacobson, 81. Ernest Stee.
Dazey School Pupils in 1914-15 [Note how the erasers were cleaned by hitting them on the bricks adjacent to the doors] Back: Lillian Thompson, Mignon Osborne, Audrey Hartwell, Miss Alice Clark, Henrietta Rasmusson, Evelyn McInnes, Dorothy Hummell.  Third Row: Fern Nolte, Marie Hareland, Lorena Peterson, Alverna Walker, Eunice Jacobson, Agnes Aspenses, Irene Nelson.  Second Row: Cordon Duff, Robert Rasmusson, Hans Christensen, Russel Waters, Arthur Nelson.  Front: Laurrence Olson, Hollis Oppegard.
Back: Kenneth Colville, Paul Rasmusson, Don Henderson, Miss Soderback, Elton Oppegard, Madge Johnston.  Middle: Erling Nelson, Donald Anderson, Hazel Senff, Frances Olson, Martha Sad.  Front: Fern Duff, Eleanor Torguson, Dorothy Quick, Mildred Johnston, Orpha, Jacobson, Alma Quick, Evelyn Brox.
Students in 1928 Back: Raymond Jones, Rolf Toenberg, Almer Watne, Delbert McQuerry, Seabrook Osborne, Milton Christenson, Bernard Brox, Hollis Oppegard.  Middle: Dora Stanley, Eilene Torguson, Mervina Olson, Helen Rasmusson, Margaret Henderson, Celeste Bergeson [teacher].  Front: Clarice Oppegard, Ruth Toenberg, Marjorie Stowman, Marion Torguson, Genevieve Nelson, Dorothy Taylor.
High School Students in 1934 Back: Bernice Ose, Beatrice Sad, Alma Rasmusson, Margaret Ose, Marion McKenzie, Irene Schnur, Estelle Quick, Evelyn Hilden, Helen Bryn, Ida Emerson, Margaret Rasmusson, Lucille Olson.  Third Row: Mr. Fritz Pederson, Beryl Stowman, Margaret Torguson, Audrey Mosher, Helen King, Isabelle Loberg, Frances Carmen, Helen Hvinden, Mabel Rogne, Elsie Peterson, Alice Schwenger, Della Nelson, Mr. Reuben Berg.  Second Row: Leo Sorenson, Ray Potter, Willie Loberg, Russel Myers, Merritt Ladbury, Randy Oppegard, Lyell Pederson, Don Oppegard, Howard Rasmusson, Earl Mannes, Gordon Sad, Kermit Christopherson.  Front: Wallace Pedersen, Fred Mannes, Darby Dreis, Glenn Ermatinger, Edward Ermatinger, Orville Dreis, Clarence Watne, Milford Schumann, Lawrence King, Ernest Johnson, Bjarne Ose.
High School Students on April 3, 1935 Back: Mr. Fritz Pederson, Elsie Peterson, Marian McKenzie, Margaret Torguson, Isabelle Loberg, Ethel Oppegard, Dorothy King, Della Nelson, Florence Sorenson, Beryl Stowman, Margaret Rasmussen, Mabel Rogne, Mr. Reuben Berg.  Middle: Gordon Sad, Willie Loberg, Milford Schumann, Russell Myers, Kermit Christopherson, Howard Rasmusson, Marion Schumann, Edmund Quick, Edward Ermatinger, Harold Haugen.  Front: Howard Tharaldson, Glenn Ermatinger, Orville Dreis, Darby Dreis, Ben Torguson, Reynold Peterson, Warren Rasmusson, Lester Ladbury, Gordon Algeo, Lyell Pederson, Wallace Pedersen, Fred Mannes.
Grade Students in 1935 Back: Lorna Hanson, Loretta Quick, Clara Emery, Vera Rondestvedt, Mamora Quick, Phyllis Pedersen, Irene Sad, Fern Antonson, Betty Larson, Gertrude Owens, Martha King.  Fourth Row: Shirley Sorenson, Joyce Severson, Elaine Antonson, Delores Sad, Yvonne Quick, Marjorie Pederson, Jeanette Quick, Janis Sad, Margaret Oppegard, Eunice Rasmusson, Bernice Kalland, Dorothy Ann Berg.  Third Row: John Emery, Henry Hook, Ralph Ermatinger, Lyell Pederson, Afton Hilden, Kermit Larson, Gordon Pedersen, Carl Tombarge, Vernon Rondestvedt.  Second Row: Wesley Ladbury, Arthur Tombarge, James Pedersen, Fred Sad, Kenneth Berg, Leonard Ermatinger, Melvin Berg, Wright Mosher, Clifford Berg, Cyril Pederson.  Front: Willard Johnson, Roger Sad, Roland Carlson, Jim Emery, Bill Quick, Milton Severson, Howard Oppegard, Loren Severson, Clifford Pedersen, Garfield Rasmusson, Virgil Quick, Jonas Sad, Jerry Carlson.
Back: Loretta Quick, Muffy Quick, Clara Emery, Margaret Clamie, Vera Rondestvedt, Martha King, Mary Schneider, Irene Sad, Edith Climie, Irma Carmen, Eunice Rasmusson.  Middle: Henry Hook, Carl Tombarge, Tom Carmen, John Emery, Leonard Ermatinger, Arthur Tombarge, Kenneth Berg.  Front: Wright Mosher, Floyd Rasmusson, Wesley Ladbury, Melvin Berg, Richard Hilden, Vernon Rondestvedt.
Back: Clifford Pedersen, Jimmy Erickson, teacher Helen Ann Erickson, Garfield Rasmusson, and Howard Oppegard.  Middle: Betty Berg, Delores Sad, Billy Quick, Joyce Severson, Dorothy Ann Berg, Elaine Antonson, and Shirley Sorenson.  Front: Miriam Hook, Dolly Oppegard, Arvin Antonson, Marilyn Hanson, Junior Sad, and Jerry Carlson.
First Graders in 194.4-45 Faye Jewett, Darlene Anderson, Helen Ann Vaughn, Arlene Ohman, Larry Jacobson, Larry Christenson.
Grades 1, 2, and 3 - 1950-51 Back: Chuck Jacobson, Drover Peterson, Lyle Broten, Neil Dwyer, and Tom Berge.  Middle: Tom Sorenson, Rosella Rausch, Linda Broten, Carol Mielke, Bev Bryn, Sharon Ledbury, Darlene Rondestvedt, Carolyn Ledbury, Marilyn Ledbury, Ray Rondestvedt, Connie Tharaldson, Ronny Rondestvedt.  Front: Robert Ohman, Kenneth Tombarge, Gary Tharaldson, Eddie Bender, Teddy Anderson, Neil Jacobson, Ralph Cresap.
Ruth Schaffer, Sophia Kvilvang, Mary Thompson, Josephine Norgard.
Valentine's Day 1960 - 5th and 6th Grades Back: Student teacher, Debbie Tharaldson, Brenda Pfitzer, Agnes Berge, Darlene Tharaldson, and Mrs. Josephine Norgaard.  Middle: Larry Becker, Jack Mueller, Steven Mohr, Evelyn Kilen, JoAnn Mueller, Jim Broten, John Eggert, Allen Sorenson.  Front: Dennis Anderson, Elaine Bryn, Donelda Rondestvedt, David Lewis, Jeanne Hare, Shirley Pfitzer, Pat Bryn.
1st and 2nd Grade with Mrs. Reynolds Front: Dorene Quick, Kevin Muncy, Wanda Betsch, Julie Ludwig, Kim Hanson, Mary Calkins, Melvin Schneider, Leona Tharaldson, Steve Trelstad, Esther Oppegard, Peggy Sorenson, Kevin Jacobson, Jon Hare, and Bev Anderson.  Back: Steven Ohnstad, Donna Kunze, Chris Jensen, Wayne Rohde, Terry Bryn, Lynn McKenzie, Wayne Quick, Lynell Peterson, Connie Becker, Gladys Schneider, and JoDene Dahl.  Not pictured: Mary Ellen Nelson, Barb Mohr, Gloria Roehrich, Sandy Mohr, Mike Mohr.
3rd and 4th Grade with Mrs. Ackerman Front: Philip Quick, Laurel Mohr, Janell Weller, Ricke Bredeson, Kirby Dahl, Dale Mohr, Terry McKenzie, Virjean Kunze, Sheryl Buhrow, Diane Eggert, Don Rondestvedt, Debbie Mohr.  Back: Greg Mueller, Debby Anderson, Kerry Eggert, Kathy Mohr, Carl Schneider, Mike Jorssen, Roland Buhrow, Tim Nelson, Lyle Hanson, Gary Hare, Kim Dahl, Francine Schneider, Patty Trelstad, and Rick Weller.  Not pictured: Mark Sorenson and Jean Hanson.
5th and 6th Grade Front: Judy Peterson, Kathy Quick, Marcia Dion, Tim Rondestvedt, Diane Kunze, Becky Bryn, Margaret Mohr, Lynn Mohr, Lorraine Roehrich, Marcene Kunze, Greg Quick, and Diane Bryn.  Back: Kelly Quick, Rick McKenzie, Kevin Becker, Carl Tombarge, Cheryl Rohde, Mike Peterson, Nancy Jocobson, Jean Tharaldson, Jim Hare, Marcella Jensen, and Janell Oppegard.  Not pictured: Mrs. Schaffer, teacher.
7th and 8th Grade with Mr. Abrahamsen Front: Clarence Roehrich, Darryl Anderson, Keith Oppegard, Roger 7haraldson, Judy Jorissen, Larry Becker, Carol Becker, and Pat Bryn.  Back: Bonnie Dion, John Eggert, Harriet Tombarge, Dorla Dahl, Jim Broten, Rick Jorissen, John Mueller, Dennis Anderson, Diane Dahl, Elaine Bryn, Darlene Tharaldson, and Debbie Tharaldson.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 15
DAZEY HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES
CLASS OF 1913 
Ferdinand Fosmo
CLASS OF 1914
Palmer Christenson
Harold Jacobson
Gladys Kelly Sandine
Eva Stowman Bender
Hazel Stauffer Muir
CLASS OF 1915
Emma Christenson Tharaldson
Elda Peterson Kolderup
Irvin Krueger
Ernest Stee
Inez Stee
Beaumont Stowman
CLASS OF 1916
Rolla Christenson Tester
Olive Colville Stee
Maurene Kegrice Henning
Nettie Tolstad Climie
Ella Tolstad
Mabel Tooley
Mabel Nolen
Leila Tolstad.
CLASS OF 1917 
Clara Dodge Shearer
Paul W. Jones
CLASS OF 1918
Roy Duff
Laurence Hanson
Dagne Hetland Castle
Elda Peterson Lofgren
Bernice Shearer Larson
Inez Strande Halvorson
Etta Stanley Sheirick
Josephine Watne Kalland
CLASS OF 1919
James Krueger
Perry Stowman
Carrie Anderson Osborne
Helena Pederson Faust
John M. Nelson
Fairy Marrs Johnson
Signe Mattson Garton
Ingvald Watne
CLASS OF 1920
Margaret Myers Cain
John Morange
Elsie Jacobson Swanson
Vera Osborne Anderson
Nellie Olson Brattain
Helmer Christenson
Helen Jacobson
CLASS OF 1921
Harold Glesner
Mable Larsen Cook
Lucille Stanley Frahm
Ben J. Nelson
Leo Stowman
CLASS OF 1922
Beulah Glesner
Morris Olson
Josie Hanson Coombs
Dora Nelson Beveridge
Evelyn McInnes Stahlem
Geraldine Torguson Robbin
Audrey Bender Kling
CLASS OF 1923
Milda Hagglund Ueland
Bernice Dreis
Edgar Olson
Gordon Duff
Leonard Larsen
Mignon Osborne Larsen
Neva Quick Hanson
Slyvia Vaugn Edblad
Henrietta Rasmusson Dotting
W. E. McQuerry
CLASS OF 1924
Finn Toenberg
Hazel Plasterer Tombarge
Hazel Taylor Swanson
Nina Olson Senff
Arthur Hanson
Arthur Nelson
Gladys Sad Quick
Evelyn Jaeger Jewett
CLASS OF 1925
Gladys Torguson Berg
Orley Short
Vincent Dreis
Ruth Quick Gates
Robert Rasmusson
Clifford Pederson
Lawrence Olson
George Larsen
Myrtle Larsen Redfsnider
Rudolph Knudson
Evelyn Hagglund Rebhahn
Arthur Glesner
Mathea Bryn
Ralph Bender
Sadie Anderson Smith
Alice Anderson Hanson
CLASS OF 1926
Esther Anderson Weller
Fritz Anderson
Johanna Berg Tolstad
Laurine Dreis Ford
Lyle Bender
Edna Hanson
Mary Karst Holt
Irene Nelson Brown
Vida Olson Johnson
Margrete Rasmusson
Leon Anderson
Pearl Taylor Omvig
CLASS OF 1927
Alice Christopherson Nagle
Annette Martinson Martin
Lorraine Jaeger Englestad
Ruth Glesner
Minnie Bryn Anderson
CLASS OF 1928
Elmer Watne
Marion Torguson Berg
Helen Rasmusson Bender
Eva Petersen Bauer
Kathryn Plasterer Brewer
Agnes Paul Bender
Clarice Oppegard
Marjorie Stowman Hoffer
Dorothy Ecker Fritch
Margaret Henderson Rood
William Brainard
CLASS OF 1929
Milton Christenson
Edgar Christopherson
Gregory Dreis
Mervin Dreis
Genevieve Nelson Simson
Walter Paul
Clara Bryn McKean
Grace Pederson Dwyer
Mary Sorenson Rickensrud
CLASS OF 1930
Laura Adams Cotton
Vilmar Thorgrimson
N. Paul Rasmusson
Frances Olson Hager
Christine Sorenson Thelem
CLASS OF 1931
Warren Pederson
Carl Bryn
Julia Emerson Peterson
Harry Sands
Erlene Thorgrimson Ormiston
Leroy Dreis
Martha Sad Palmer
Erling Nelson
Helen Weller Dingfelder
Eleanor Martinson Opdahl
Mabel Christopherson Blake
Kenneth Colville
Elton Oppegard
Dorothy Anderson Lausch
Hollis Oppegard
Edwin Hagglund
Frances Schnur Zagelow
CLASS OF 1932
Marjorie Mosher Langer
Donald Henderson
Donald Anderson
Thorstein Bryn
Alma Quick
Helen Schwenger Rice
Eleanor Torguson Amick
Leslie Sands
Dorothy Quick Rohrer
Verna Martinson Mahrer
CLASS OF 1933
Chester Plasterer
Minnie Schwenger Moore
Margaret Sad Woods
James Ose
Harold Oppegard
Rueben Nelson
Floyd Fogderud
Eleanor Ecker Helgerud
Emery Dreis
CLASS OF 1934
Irene Schnur Coney
Beatrice Sad Fisch
Estella Quick Gannaway
Lucille Olson Rondestvedt
Audrey Mosher Loberg
Ida Emerson Dahlke
Margaret Ose Kaastrup
Helen Bryn Hill
Merritt Ladbury
Arthur Plasterer
Ernest Johnson
Earl Mannes
Raymond Potter
Randolph Oppegard
Donald Oppegard
Harold Jensen
Evelyn Hilden
CLASS OF 1935
Kermit Christopherson
Willie Loberg
Milford Schumann
Russell Myers
Marion McKenzie Algeo
CLASS OF 1936
Fred Mannes
Gordon Sad
Florence Sorenson Higley
Mable Rogne Mielke
Gordon Algeo
Beryl Stowman
Darby Dreis
Orville Dreis
Margaret Torguson Callahan
Isabelle Loberg
Marion Schumann
Edmund Quick
Harold Haugen
Della Nelson Johnson
Edward Ermatinger
Junior-Senior Trip in 1936
Left to right: Bjarne Ose, Orville Dreis, Gordon Algeo, Edmund Quick, Darby Dreis, Wallace Adersen with Howard Rasmusson on his shoulders, Margaret Torguson, Della Nelson, Florence Sorenson, Gordon Sad, Marion Schumann, Mable Rogne.  Chaperones in back are Melvin and Gladys Quick and Isabelle Loberg took the photograph.
CLASS OF 1937
Wallace Pedersen
Elsie Peterson Knudson
Margaret Rasmussen Sunde
Howard Rasmusson
CLASS OF 1938
Ethel Oppegard Thyberg
Lester Ladbury
Bernt G. Sad
Ben Torguson
Reynold Peterson
Dorothy King Burvee
Howard Tharaldson.
CLASS OF 1939
Russel Schnur
Marjorie Dreis Wright
Fern Antonson Mielke
Gertrude Owens Schnur
Ralph Ermatinger
Betty Larson Christopherson
Kermit Larson
Clinton Taylor
Gerald Rogne
Gordon Pedersen
Gordon Nelson
CLASS OF 1940
Marcella Ross Woodall
Henry Lovaas
Irene Sad Becker
Wright Mosher
Martha King Miller
Margaret Potter Schmal
CLASS OF 1941
Russel Tharaldson
Vernon Rondestvedt
Leonard Ermatinger
Wesley Ladbury
Phyllis Algeo Riedman
Isadora Anderson Grotting
Nordman Anderson
CLASS OF 1942
Mandley Knudson
Loretta Quick Schneider
Carl Sorenson
Phyllis Pedersen Undseth
Vera Rondestvedt Dreis
June Mielke Tharaldson
Norman Sorenson
`
CLASS OF 1943
Margaret Oppegard
Janis Sad Price
James Pedersen
Lorna Hanson Auren
Fred Sad
CLASS OF 1944
Jeanette Quick Salander
Carl A. Rogue Jr.
Roger Sad
Gordon Tharaldson
CLASS OF 1945
Duane Ladbury
Allen Hansen
Violet Knudson Vick
Phyllis Tharaldson Quick
Delores Sad Tharaldson
Howard Oppegard
Elaine Antonson Peterson
Lowell Peterson
William Quick
Shirley Sorenson Mohr
Clifford Pedersen
Dean Becker.
Class trip in 1945 Left to right: Shirley Sorenson, Eleanor Wolsky, Bill Quick, Clara Vaughn, Keith Muncy, Dolly Oppegard, Marilyn Pedersen, Elaine Nolen, Elaine Antonson, Bob Taylor, Cliff Pedersen, Merle Thorud.  Behind: Ella Mae Rogue, Richard McKenzie, Wallace Anderson, Lorenzo Hanson, Jim Tharaldson, Howard Oppegard.  Duane Ladbury in the truck and Allan Hanson standing alongside
CLASS OF 1946
Beverly Senff Quam
Lorenzo Hansen
Robert Taylor
Jonas Sad
CLASS OF 1947
Ella Mae Rogue Cowen
Marilyn Pedersen Dahl
Keith Muncy
CLASS OF 1948
Wallace Anderson
Robert Bender
Arlene Berglin Quick
Clarice Kulsrud Taylor
Richard McKenzie
Dale Peterson
Richard Sad
Eleanor Wolsky Pawlik
Elaine Nolen Pearson
CLASS OF 1949
Donald Hammersmith
Dorwin Hansen
Darrell Krause
Dorothy Kulsrud McKenzie
Dallas Marler
Eunice Nolen Tolstad
Alan Tolstad
Luella Oettle Schwartz
Lois Oettle Muncy
Judy Stowman Krause
Merle Thorud
John Tom-barge
CLASS OF 1950
Violet Weller Quick
Viola Weller Carlson
Marlene Newman Emery
Shirley Lee Hanson
Lucille Peterson Mohr
Clara Vaughn Bredeson
Douglas Quick
Carol Everson Graves
Robert Price
Clarence Tombarge
Raymond Swanson
Wendell Anderson
Merland Carlson
Lawrence Everson
CLASS OF 1951
Lois Anderson Harstad
Karmen Krause Stevens
Gerald Bender
Edwin Olson
CLASS OF 1952
Ellen Berglin Pointkowski
Esley Short
Ronald Tolstad,
Norbert Tombarge
Delores Hammersmith Swenson
Lois Christenson Gettys
CLASS OF 1953
Doris Braa Ness
Shirley Mosher Betsch
Jean Ohnstad Loomis
Fern Lausch Skjeret
Robert Tharaldson
Julius Rausch
CLASS OF 1954
Darlene Hammersmith
Betty Braa Liljenquist
Donna Antonson Parrish
Norma Everson Olson
Lorraine Oettle Hammer
Richard Tharaldson
Ray Tolstad
William Rogne
Curtis Kulsrud
CLASS OF 1955
JoAnn Sad Ramsey
Gary Gylden
Jean Swanson Reiten
Billie Ledbury Tolstad
Rita Anderson Wegner
Layne Krause
Marleyn Lausch
Janet Berglin Burkhart
Esther Jorissen Jacobson
CLASS OF 1956
Anastasia Amann Morris
Darlene Anderson Tolstad
Larry Christenson
Sylvia Hammer
Lawrence Jacobson
Delores Kulsrud Bruns
Arlene Ohman Rupp
Allen Marler
Angeline Rausch Clemens
Larry Reidman
Helen Vaughn Gouveia
Ronald Wallum
Irene Everson Grande
1956 Graduation Back: Sylvia Hammer, Larry Jacobson, Allen Marler, Ron Wallum, Larry Christenson, Larry Riedman.  Front: Ann Amann, Delores Kulsrud, Arlene Ohman, Helen Vaughn, Darlene Anderson, Irene Everson.  Not pictured is Angie Rausch.
CLASS OF 1957
Kathleen Amann Daugherty
Carol Braa Sortland
JoAnn Tolstad Roberts
Lilly Hammer Berg
Donald Ohnstad
CLASS OF 1958
Irene Reidman Haugard
Gary Jorissen
Judy Swanson Knauss
Janice Lausch Harstad
Eunice Dwyer Sorenson
Virginia Lausch Nelson
Vernon Schuler
NORTH CENTRAL OF BARNES
Honorary Members of Dazey Alumni
CLASS OF 1959
Carol Christenson Speaker
Betty Lausch Marler
DeEtta Sorenson Kemit
Judy Anundson Heinze
Joe Amann
Donald Schuler
CLASS OF 1960
DeLois Anderson Heinze
Jackie Hare Schuler
B. John Rondestvedt
Duane Loberg
Robert Anderson
Betty Berge McCabe
Kathleen Tombarge Hanson
Rudolph Christensen
Gary Quick
Aloysius Amann
Dale Lausch
David Lausch
CLASS OF 1961
John Amann
Beverly Kulsrud Haugen
Grover Peterson
Myron Petersen
Neil Dwyer
Charles Jacobson
CLASS OF 1962
Lyle Broten
Connie Tharaldson Haugen
Darlene Rondestvedt Miller
Kenneth Tombarge
Donald T. Anderson
CLASS OF 1963
Gary Tharaldson
Jerry Tharaldson
Gary Ohnstad
Beverly Petersen Hirsch
Tom Berge
Carol Mielke McKee
Beverly Bryn VanOosting
Neil Jacobson
Rosella Rausch Klinger
Linda Broten Schuler
CLASS OF 1964
Rodney Tharaldson
Anne Marie Weishaupt Wuolu
Penelope Rondestvedt Dahl
Marilyn Berge Isaacson
Phillip Mueller
Carter Christenson
Myron Loberg
Sandra Ohnstad Meroney
Linda Jorissen Dawson
LeRoy Christensen
Brian Dwyer
CLASS OF 1965
Iris Dwyer Fogderud
Helen Bryn Sherlock
Dian Rondestvedt Pella
Alvin Roehrich
Louise Broten Henderson
Jennifer Mueller
CLASS OF 1966
Jeanne Hare Quick
Steve Mohr
Marshall Jacobson
Russel Ohnstad
Alan Quick
Donelda Rondestvedt Heyerdahl
Rodney Rondestvedt
CLASS OF 1967
Delores Ames House
Kenny Ames
James Broten
Dennis Anderson
Larry Becker
John Eggert
JoAnn Mueller Jewett
John Mueller
Darlene Tharaldson Johnson
Deborah Tharaldson Treitline
CLASS OF 1968
Elaine Bryn Quick
Carol Becker Moritz
Darrell Anderson
Dorla Dahl Quam
Bonnie Dion Reefe
Paul Dwyer
Judy Jorissen Jewett
Keith Oppegard
Clarence Roehrich
Roger Tharaldson
CLASS OF 1969
Nancy Jacobson Sather
Cheryl Rohde Skjeret
Charles Triebold
CLASS OF 1970
Kevin Becker
Diane Bryn Haugen
Judy Petersen Cordero
Michael Petersen
James Hare
Becky Bryn Kuhlmann
Marcella Jensen Zacharias
Sharon Kunze Hilgers
Rick McKenzie
Janelle Oppegard Conley
Margaret Mohr Ouren
Gloria Tharaldson Hannig
Carl Tombarge
Timothy Rondestvedt
CLASS OF 1971
Carl Schneider
Francine Schneider Barnett
Debby Anderson Hoverson
Rick Weller
Kerry Eggert
Philip Quick
Patricia Trelstad Downs
Donna Wieland Kirsch
Bonnie Anderson King
Gregory Mueller
CLASS OF 1972
Ricke Bredeson
Diane Eggert Wilson
Terry McKenzie
Donald Rondestvedt
Donald Triebold
Janelle Weller Becker
CLASS OF 1973
Connie Becker Urness
Wanda Betsch Lovell
Terry Bryn
Kirby Dahl
Chris Jensen
Monica Kunze Mohs
Lynn McKenzie
Lynelle Petersen King
Wayne Quick
Gladys Schneider Spletstoser
Vickie Skjeret Mueller
Dennis Triebold
Mark Wieland
CLASS OF 1974
Kevin Jacobson
Kim Amann
Dorene Quick Heinze
Jon Hare
Beverly Anderson Didier
Esther Oppegard
Leona Tharaldson Hammer
Melvin Schneider
Neil Omdahl
Kurt Anderson
Gary Anderson
Mary Calkins Karn
CLASS OF 1975
Dinah Bryn Heinze
Lori McKenzie Stanford
Kevin Muncy
Beverly Betsch Howe
Micke Bredeson
David Buchanan
Steven
Trelstad
CLASS OF 1976
Julie Dahl Tweit
Bruce Muney
Tom Calkins
Mark Becker
Julie Quick Sizer
Paulette Rogne Wood
Jolene Amann
Tina Eggert Triebold
Wayne Anderson
Leigh Betsch
Rodney Skjeret
CLASS OF 1977
Jerome Tharaldson
Judy Broten Legge
Mary Schneider
Linda Skjeret Hollinshead
Debbie Buchanan Mund
Nancy Burkhart
CLASS OF 1978
Lee Schneider
Eileen Rogne Herman
Paul Jensen
Randy McKenzie
Neil Calkins
Brenda Betsch Frahm
Beth Quick
Lori Muncy Kamphuis
CLASS OF 1979 
Jon Burkhart
CLASS OF 1980
Todd Jorissen
Jeff Reidman
Roger Reidman
Lori Kunze Omdahl
Candace Lokken
Valonne Bontrager
CLASS OF 1981
Wendy Reidman
Neil Swenson
Barbara Buchanan
Jason Jorissen
Brenda Eberle Quick
CLASS OF 1982
Burton Muncy
William Wieland
James Quick
Rodney Oppegard
Jenae Jorissen Aus
Neil Amann
Terry Calkins
Jamie Omdahl
CLASS OF 1983
Todd Reidman
Todd Kunze
Warren Anderson
Shawn Dawson
Renae Anderson
Todd Thompson
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DAZEY FACULTY 1884-1963
FACULTY FROM 1884 -1900
Ophelia Wilsie
Jessie Batchelder
Ella Clendenning
Louise Nelson
I.D. Boyer
P.E. Courtade
Mary Woodcock
Valborg Pettersen
Lars Porenna Solsness
Margery Rich
Anna Nelson
Amanda Larson
H.H. Hall
A. Jones
J.E. White
Arthur Schuman
V.L. Shaw
Guy D. Jackson
FACULTY FROM 1900-1910
Agness Hefflebower
Grace Hill
A.F. Hughes
Etta Holman
Jessie A. Langer
W.C. Westergaard
Myrtle McVey
Gudred Quamme
Bessie Codding
Katherine Jensen
B.L. Wilson
Henrietta Holman
Ellora Stevens
D. Irma Wilson
May Stee
F.A. Hess
Ida Feiring
N.A. Whipple
Telma Erickson
May Fearon
Mrs. J.R. Smyth
Sara Crookshanks
Ava Stauffer
Jennie Sowden
FACULTY FROM 1910-1920
Eda Knutson
Luella Larson
Agnes Dodd
T. Schwelling
Mrs. Anna Traag
F.H. Vogel
Pauline Thund
Edna Dart
Angie Emery
Flossie Jones
Rene Newcomb
C. Alice Clarke
W.L. Hodge
Alice Torrey
Margaret Sandy
Nellie Ritchie
Nancy L. Smith
Carrie Peterson
Eva Stowman
Alice Raymond
Ethel Raymond
Sybella Custator
Ray G. Pen-rose
Ethel Christenson
Janet Sandy
Florence Torgerson
Edna E. Olson
Ruby Hamann
Alma Christenson
Alice C. Smith
Katherine Cauley
Olive Berg
FACULTY FROM 1920-1929
Stella Fosmo
Carl A. Adolfson
Neva Duncan
Bernice Shearer
Nettie Tolstad
Rolla Christenson
Borghild Osby
Pearl Johnson
Luella Grangaard
Marion Coyle
Pearl Bignall
Ruth J. Omdahl
Esther H. Lynch
Edith Soderback
Jessie Noxon
Clara Moen
Alto Thompson
Celeste Bergeson
Marie Haas
Inga Anderson
D. Averill Burlulm
Constance Chapman
Dorothy Hoffman
Wm. F. McDonald
Effie Johnson
Mabel Anderson
Florence Bowen
Gladys Myhre
Myrle Goheen
Eva Stowman
Genevieve Lund
Inez Hagen
Alice Tronnes
W. Dyce Millard
Annebel Smith
Esther Wisnaes
FACULTY FROM 1929-1940
M.J. Peterson
Helen Ross
A.M. Rieneking
Helen A. Erickson
Ruth Johnson
Bertine Sands
C.A. Solom
Rueben Berg
F.B. Pederson
Glad) s Ellson
Amelia Gronke
R. Hattie Erickson
Rae Fritch
Inger K. Svenningsen
Cliften Norgaard
Florence Erickson
Vera Suiter
Philip Rognlie
Alfred Saugstad
FACULTY FROM 1940-1950
Philip Rognlie
Alfred Saugstad
Mildred Samnoen
James Pfau
Frances Uggen
Belle Glesner
Jean Walker
Lorraine Enderson
Ruth Saugstad
Evelyn Rasmusson
Eva Fogderud
Dorothy Moe
Shirley Asmus
Maxine Asmus
Myrna Lindstrom
Ruth Galster
Elma Bradke
Mamie Price
G. Howard Rasmusson
Gladys Christopherson
Gordon Sad
Dorothy Monson
A. O. Lee
Frank Benson
Jean Faust
Milda Ueland
William D. Menzhuber
Paul G. Eidbow
FACULTY FROM 1950-1963
Ruth Menzhuber
William Menzhuber
Wayne Wilkins,
Marjorie Hoffmeyer
Dorothy Wilkins
Alice Rue
James
Pfau
Judith Clauson
Mrs. A.C. Ellingson
Alice Sad
Mrs. Grace Williams
Erling Dahl
Helen Ostrom
Sophia Kvilvang
Helen Wasch
M.W. Steen
Ethel Steen
Josephine Norgaard
Helene Schulz
Carl Rogne Jr.
Fredrick Urban
Florene Daub
Valborg Teslow
Loren Solem
Charlotte Porter
Filmore Sanderson
Raymond Ryberg
Ione Schuler
Ruth Schaffer
Viola Collins
Harold Lewis
Arlene Olson
Mary Thompson
Christine Ackerman
JoAnn Reynolds, Erling
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PRAIRIE SCHOOLHOUSE by Ina M. Oppegard
Remember the prairie schoolhouse?
Alone at the crossroads it stood,
Community center of learning
Whether built of bricks or of wood.
Remember your first day of lessons?
How eager you were, and how proud'
Yet timid, too, at the newness,
Those strange children seemed like a crowd.
Remember the ink, paint, and chalk dust,
And the other new scents in the room?
Remember the fresh air at recess,
And how good your lunch tasted at noon?
That first day cannot be forgotten,
Though the years have sped by at a run.
How gentle and sweet that first teacher
Who showed you that learning is fun!
Some nights the school rang out with laughter,
At dances, or socials, or balls,
Sometimes the music played softly,
And the school was a church "meeting hall".
On Election Day classes were cancelled,
The school was the chief polling place.
You didn't feel you were outsiders
You'd all had a part in the race.
Remember the prairie schoolhouse,
Remember the games and the fun,
But remember the friends that you cared for,
For caring is learning begun'
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page32 
STEE SCHOOL
The Stee School was a small one-room school located about a quarter mile west of the Jacob Watne farm.  It was on Thomas Stee's land, who lived a short distance west of the schoolhouse.
In May 1906 the school opened with May Stee as the teacher.  The school was part of the Dazey School and referred to as School No. 2.
At first there were many children who attended including Strommes, Sads, Ernest and Inez Stee, Hansons, Glesners, and Watnes.  The teacher usually boarded with the Watne family as they were so near the schoolhouse.
The teachers and terms at the Stee School were: May Stee May 7, 1906-June 5, 1906, Florence Hess September 10, 1906-May 10, 1907, Ava Stauffer September 28, 1907-June, 1909, Eda Knutson January 10, 1910-April 29, 1910, Theresa Schwelling September 6, 1910-May 5, 1911, Anna Tracy May 8, 1911-June 8, 1911, Angie Emery September 18, 1911-June 13, 1912, Ilene Newcomb Sept. 2, 1912-May 23, 1913, Nancy Smith September 22, 1913-June 17, 1914, Eva Stowman September 14, 1914-June 4, 1915.
The school was consolidated with Dazey in the fall of 1915.  This was the first school to be consolidated and the children were then transported in a horse drawn bus.  The first driver was Pete Skjerbak of Dazey.  After that, the older boys of the rural area took turns driving the bus.  Lawrence Hanson, Ingvald Watne, and Harold Glesner each took their turn.
Ernest and Inez Stee were already attending the Dazey School and the Strommes went to the Ladbury School.  Later the Ladbury School was consolidated with the Dazey School and the drivers were from that district.
Teacher Nancy Smith with friends Enock Olson and sister Back: Agnes Stromme, Clara Hanson, Cora Stromme Middle: Nels Stromme, Edna Hanson, Arthur Glesner, Beulah Glesner Front: Helen Glesner, Josephine Watne, Robert Haugen, Ingvald Watne, Harold Glesner
School bus driver Laurence Hanson and John Nelson
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BENNETT SCHOOL DISTRICT 15
District 15 was organized in 1881 and consisted of thirteen sections.  The school was located on the southwest quarter of Section 23, Dazey Township.  The district reorganized in 1885.
Grace Bradford was the first teacher employed at a salary of $25 per month, including board.  There were six pupils and the term was from June to September.  The term 1886-87 was from October to February.  One of the pupils enrolled was twenty-three years old.  Having a German name, he probably was attending to learn to speak English.  By 1904 the teacher's wage had risen to $40 per month and they had a six-month term of school.  By 1910 the term began in September and ended in May and the salary was $50 per month.  In 1938 the salary was $65 a month.  Ten pupils were enrolled for the 1952-53 term and all were boys.  For the Christmas program some of the boys dressed as girls for the dialogues.
Some of the teachers in the Bennett School were John Vogel, Helena Peterson, Audrey Bender, Milda Hagglund, Bernice Dreis, Belle Glesner, Vera Darkenwald, Lucille Olson, Marilyn Olson, Neva Quick, Hazel Taylor, Eva Peterson, Mathea Bryn, Miss Dix, Mabel Selbo, Bessie Anderson, and Marjorie Dreis.
Back: Solomon Jensen, Ralph Bender, Christine Jensen, Audrey Bender, Hazel Plasterer, Ida Knutson, Pauline Ried Middle: Vincent Dreis, Melvin Painter, Alma Jensen, Bernice Dreis, Mathea Bryn, Carl Knutson, Eva Painter Front: Arthur Jensen, Peter Bryn, Lyle Bender, Glenn Ecker, Minnie Otto, Laurine Dreis, Minnie Bryn, Ester Knutson
The last term of school was held in 1952-53.  Bernice Dreis was the teacher and the salary she received was $225 per month.  Bennett School District 15 was annexed to the Dazey School in 1954 and became a part of North Central of Barnes District 65 in 1958.
The Bennet schoolhouse was to be moved back from the road when Highway 1126 was rebuilt, but the building did not stand the move and was burned on August 12, 1972.  Thus an old landmark disappeared.
Back: Arlan Wolsky, Robert Waters, Robert Adams, Kathleen Christensen, Lyle Christensen
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SIBLEY TRAIL SCHOOL DISTRICT 25
District 25 was organized in 1883.  The first school was known as the Nolen School and was located in the southern part of the district.  It was on land where Christ Nolen had homesteaded.
This school operated only during the summer months from May through July.  Christ Nolen and Rufus Henderson were among the first school board members.  Carrie Rich was the first teacher in 1883.
As more settlers moved into the community and settled, children from the northern area had to walk four or five miles to school.  Cornelius VanderWerf and Richard Algeo from the north were appointed to the school board and it was then voted to build a school that would be centrally located.  The present school was built in 1909 by Peterson Construction Company of Dazey.
Sibley Trail School in 1948 Back: Fern Launch, Loin Oettle, Gertrude Aneann, Raymond Arbuckle, Luella Oettle Front: George Amann, Lorraine Oettle, Marleyn Lausch
Anna Farrel was the first teacher in the present school when the term opened in 1910.  Teachers stayed and boarded at several homes in the community and did their own janitor work.  It was very hard to keep the school warm.
Students were often tempted to go to the Bald Hill Creek, which was just off the school grounds below the hill.  Many times students were punished for making this venture.  With as many as forty-two students at one time, it was a problem to keep them occupied during playtime.
The teacher taught all eight grades in the same one room.  There was not time to teach every subject to all each day, so some subjects were taught to the upper grades only twice or three times a week.
1947 Back: Lorraine Oettle, Richard Reidman, George Arrtann, Irene Amann, Carol Kunze Front: Kathleen Amann, Anastasia Amann, Joanne Reidman, Virginia Launch
In later years, attendance dropped to as few as five or six students.  Due to the expense of operating the school and the few students, members of District 25 voted to close the school.
As many as fifty-six teachers taught at Sibley Trail during the years of operation.  Among them were Lulu Dennett, Andrew Thurston, Marjorie Cross, Hazel Stauffer, Emma Christenson, Olga Lund, Vincent and Bernice Dries, Christine Sorenson, Vivian Mahan, Helen Albrecht, Lauretta Bausch, and Myrle Gylden.  Mrs. Maybelle Kranz was the last teacher at the school from 1960 to 1965.
During the 82 years of operation, 214 students had been registered at the school.
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LADBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT 43
On June 8, 1882 the Ladbury School District 43 was formed.  A petition was received from Thomas Curtis which included about fifteen sections of land.  Edwin Ladbury then donated land on the southwest corner of the southwest quarter of Section 5 in Sibley Trail Township.  The following year, 1883, the schoolhouse was built by William Cronk.  Wood and other materials for the structure were obtained from Oriska, North Dakota, most of which was hauled by Emmet Mosher.
Dora Anderson was the first teacher in the 1884 term.  The first school census, taken in 1890, listed only two pupils on the roster, that being Clarence Ladbury and Maxwell Ladbury.
Mrs. Joe (Maxine) Berger was the last teacher at the school during the 1957-58 term.  The following year, after reorganization, students then attended classes at three different schools in Luverne, Hannaford, and Dazey.  During that last term of operation there were fifteen pupils enrolled with students in each of the eight grades.
Other teachers at the school included Avis Opsahl, Mabel MacAdam, Exilda Richardson, Emma Soloden, Minnie Bryn, Mathes Bryn, Beatrice Berg, Margaret Connelly, Inez Stee, Evelyn Rohde, Clarisse Oppegard, Marilyn Hanson, Eleanor Martinson, and Barbara Severson.
As with other country schools, Ladbury School can also boast as having served as a good starting point for many and varied professions-doctors, lawyers, pharmacists, nurses, teachers, housewives, engineers, and many others.  Last, but certainly not least, the Farmers.
Ladbury students in 1957 Back: Mavis Johnson, Teacher Maxine Bergen Betty Brurud, Wayne Johnson, Jimmy Amann, Lloyd Wieland Middle: Larry Wieland, Dennis Wieland, Kenny Amann, Lee Wieland, Gerry Wieland, Richard Eberle Front: Kathy Heinze, Donna Amann, Kathleen Eberle, Bonnie Kunze, Larry Eberle, David Haugen
Back: Kermit Mosher, Merman Amann, and Nels Ose Front: Marjorie Mosher, Hullo Jensen, Ann Ose, Theresa Amann, Mary Sorenson, and Martin Sorenson
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The Little Country School
When six year olds started school way back in that day,
It was perhaps from their parents, the first time they were away.
He or she was often a very shy and frightened child,
But soon felt at ease when the teacher held their hand and smiled.
For some it was their first year, for others it was their last,
For many their education ended after graduating with their 8th grade class.
When the school bell rang in September, children left the work of weeding or shocking grain,
To put on their shoes, grab a dinner pail and head for school again.
They saw scenery of painted leaves falling, birds flying south, knew the frost would soon come,
And when the thresh machine came to their farm, they'd dash home on the run.
Then Halloween, Thanksgiving, and always something new to dream about
I'm sure at times to keep them working, the teacher would rally have to shout.
Do you remember the Christmas programs-the poems, the songs, and special play?
In my estimation, school children don't have the chance to act like that today.
After Christmas vacation with the storms of the cold winter morn,
It took a good teacher to teach the three R's and keep that school warm.
That outhouse was a cold one, we'd all have to admit,
It took necessity and courage to go out there and sit.
January and February brought cold days and how the wind could blow!
But the rugged students still built forts and tunnels through the snow.
Putting on overshoes, coats, mittens and scarves at least three times a day,
It made every teacher happy when the snow finally melted away.
Winter-time was the time to really study now-to read that extra book
Have spelling bees and learn a poem, what patience it all took'
What better education could any child get
Than when the Y C. L. went to Valley City on their annual trip?
The children talked of nothing else, of all the things they'd see
And from a whole day of studying they would be free.
They toured the Times Record, just how to print a paper they came back to tell.
Then to the jail-they'd never want to break a law after being locked up in a cell.
The main point of interest was the old flour mal,
Ian sure all those wheels and belts are running through their memory still.
Just like our small country school, with so much history to show
Isn't it sad that the old mill and little school both had to go?
The fire department, with those bright red engines to be seen Were for so many days in every child's dreams.
I can see our small school as teaching children the awareness of the world in which they live,
Happiness is not in how rich we are, but the satisfaction in a job well done and learning how to give.
The knowledge gained by people in every profession from our little Ladbury School,
Should be a rewarding tribute to those fine teachers who taught the Golden Rule.
by Mary Wieland
Written for the Ladbury School Reunion in 1980.
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EDNA SCHOOL DISTRICT 49
The school district known as Edna was organized in 1884 and the schoolhouse being constructed the same year.  The election was held at the O.D. Root home and Sever Tolstad was the clerk.
Records show that in 1894 Mattie Stearns was the teacher and her salary was $28 a month.  Six children were enrolled that year including Willie, Clarence, Laura, and Dallas Root, and Charles and Jennie Paulson.  The teacher's report also stated that there was three feet of blackboard and no trees.
In 1896 there was eight feet of blackboard and school was in session during the summer months from May 28 to August 23.
Edna students in 1915 Back: Irene Martinson, Joy Fritch, Olga Knutson, Archie Skinner, Floyd Colman, Fritz Anderson Front: Doric Anderson, Roy Anderson, Louis Martinson, Andrew Fritch
The school term ran from July to November in 1897.
The students in 1898 were Ida Tolstad, Minnie Tolstad, Olga and Willie Vogen, Rachel and Carl Oglesby, Jennie and Charlie Paulson, Delia Christianson, Clara Tolstad, four Root children, Hattie and Gladys Kelly, and Edna and Ella Tolstad.
Some of the teachers in District 49 were Cornelia Schroeder, Minnie Venhuizen, Emma Christenson, Hilda Lee, Pearl Griner, Kathryn Plasterer, Edna Hanson, Hazel Taylor, Audrey Johnson, and Rae Fritch.  Delores Sad was the last teacher at the school when it closed in 1948.
The building was sold in 1954 to Leo Stowman and moved to Sibley Resort.  It is now used as a lake cabin by Mrs. Agnes Bender.
1937 - Back: Norman Anderson, Clinton Stourman, Carl Rogne Jr. Millie Anderson, Hazel Helgeson Middle: Donald Stowman, Jerome Rogne, Ella Mae Rogne, Gladys Anderson Front: Alan Tolstad and Jackie Rogne
1945 Back: Ray Tolstad, Jimmy Aarstad, Ronald Tolstad, Maryls Becker Front: unknown, Donald Becker, JoAnn Tolstad
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 35
LAKETOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Laketown School District 59 was organized March 29, 1883.  The petition to organize was circulated by F. Lockwood with the help of others.  The original district included the four north tiers of sections of Laketown Township.
The first school was built on Section 14 near the northwest corner of the southeast quarter.  In 1889 the school term was two months long, May 6 to June 28.  The first teacher, on record, who taught in this school was Paulina Nedvidek.  She had nine students from four families, the Engebret Mickelson family, the Daniel Tharaldson family, the Jacob Brox family, and the P.S. Knudson family.  Her salary was thirty dollars per month.
In 1900 the census described the school's condition as bad.  The next school was built on a new site, Section 10.  This school building was later sold to Mr. T.A. Hamlin, postmaster and harness maker, who moved it to his farm and his renters used it for a farm home.
The newly built school was destroyed by a tornado on May 25, 1916.  The patrons salvaged some of the material to build a barn on the site.  This barn was used for a school until another school building was ready that fall.
Elda Peterson was the first teacher in this school.  In 1918 an addition was added to the school for a second classroom.  In later years this room was used as a playroom on cold days and also school programs were presented here.  A teacherage was also built in 1918 near the school.
First day of the school term on June 20, 1896.  Note the flag.  Back: Helga Mickelson, Jennie Mickelson, Inga Mickelson, Celia Rasmussen, Mrs. Gertie Craven, teacher, and Inga Brox Front: Tom Brox, Irl Klecker, Ludvig Mickelson, Melvin Brox, Carl Rasmussen, and Emil Tharaldson
The Laketown School district was consolidated with the Dazey School district in 1958.  Mrs. Bill Hass, Jr. was the last teacher in Laketown during the 1957-58 term.  Still later in 1958, the Dazey district became part of the present North Central School.
Our former rural schools are no longer a scene on the North Dakota prairie but for those who attended them, there are many treasured memories.  They served their purpose well and helped prepare many students for a fuller and better life.
Some of the teachers remembered as having taught at Laketown are Maurine Kegrice, Josie Hanson, Rolla Christenson, Annetta Martinson, Dora H. Young, Mary Ann Schwehr, Ella Maasjo, Goldie Nortvedt, Katie Holden, Edna Dannicourt, Kathy Wagoner, Bob Taylor, Christine Acker-man, and Darlene Short.
Laketown students in about 1919 Back: Esther Anderson, Evelyn Hagglund, Josie Hanson, Alice Anderson, Miss Maurine Kegrice, teacher, Milda Hagglund, and Sadie Anderson Front: Rudolph Knudson, Art Hanson, Ed Hagglund, Arnold Hagglund, Lawrence Hagglund, Annetta Martinson, and Leon Anderson 
Laketown students in 1924 Back: Dorothy Anderson, Verna Martinson, Henry Christopherson, Vernon Christopherson Front: Grace Pederson, Mabel Christopherson, Eleanor Martinson, Josie Hanson, teacher, Warren Pederson, Roy Pederson
Laketown students in 1985 Back: Mandley Knudson, Gordon Tharaldson, Nordman Anderson, Isidora Anderson, Russel Tharaldson, Morris Tharaldson, Miss Mary Ann Schwehr, teacher Middle: Faye Mickelson, Phyllis Tharaldson, Violet Knudson, Allan Hanson, Selmer Fredrickson Front: Shirley Rebhahn, Jimmy Tharaldson, Lucille Fredrickson, Orville Fredrickson, Lorenzo Hanson
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OWENS-STRANDE SCHOOL DISTRICT 61
On April 7, 1883 a meeting was held at the Otto Johnson home in Laketown Township for the purpose of organizing a school district and District 61 was the result.  There were fourteen sections of land in the district which included parts of Laketown and Dazey Townships.
The census of 1887 showed five families and sixteen children in the district ranging in age from four to twenty-three years.  The first teacher in the district was Minnie Gullett.  She was paid thirty dollars a month for a term beginning May 1 and ending July 24, 1884 and from February 14 to June 23, 1885.  The families represented were John Kjelson, Fred Gasser, Ole Johnson, E.L. Wilson, and E. Wilson.
The Owens School in 1907 Cliff Quick, Philip Quick, Melvin Quick, Jennie Lausch, Edna La Valley, Edna Launch, and Gertrude Lausch
In 1904 there were two schools in District 61.  The Owens School was on Section 27 in Laketown Township while the Strande School was on Section 32 in Dazey Township.
In 1906 Ione Wilson was the teacher at the Owens School.  There were eight pupils including Clifford and Philip Quick, Helen, Edna, and Jennie Lausch, Rachel Oglesby, and Archie and Lula Owens.
In 1919 Ida Gullickson taught the Owens School from February 3 to May 23.  Her pupils included the five Blixet children, Grace Pederson, and Neva, Ruth, and Ralph Quick.  This was also the last year that school was held in the Owens School.
Some of the pupils who attended the Strande School were Elmer, Beatrice, and Paul Jacobson, Vera and Harry Osborne, Ovidia and Leonard Strom, Laura and Marvin Bender, Evelyn and Lorraine Jaeger, Inez Strande, Elnora Ludwig, William Satre, Herbert and Bernice Schuman.
Teachers in the district included Andrew Thurston, Carrie Sweet, Etta Holman, Mrs. Ed Colville, Elmer Osborne, Ellora Stevens, May Stee, Apes Dodd, Eda Knudson, Ava Stauffer, Clara Tolstad, Sophia Anderson, Mabel Davis, Eva Stowman and Inez Strande.
School board members included William Quick, Heaster, Lausch, Hans Strande, and Fred Jacobson.
The Owens-Strande School District 61 was dissolved in 1920 and the land was annexed to Dazey School District 65.
Owens School 1910 Back: Miss Cooey, Jennie Lausch, Edna Lausch, Edna LaValley Front: Elvira Thompson, Jessie Vogen, Laura Smith, Emma Smith, Gertrude Lausch, and William Thompson
Students in about 1911 with teacher Eda Knutson Ouidia Strom, Beatrice Jacobson, Paul Jacobson, Leonard Strom, Ermie Svenningson, Inez Strande, Axel Svenningson
Strande School students Back: Vera Osborne, Ermie Svenningson, Beatrice Jacobson, Marvin Bender, Elmer Jacobson, Harry Osborne Front: unknown, unknown, Laura Bender, Willie Satre
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MOORE SCHOOL DISTRICT 87
In 1889, District 87 was organized and was known as the Moore School.  The district contained twelve sections of land and in 1915 another half section was added.  The first teacher was Ella Gibson and the school term was from July 14, 1890 to October 30, 1890.  Nine children were enrolled ranging in age from four to twelve years.  The school census in 1890 recorded two families with school age children in the district.  They were the O.N. Sanders and E.O. Lien families.
The length of the school term varied over the years until a nine-month schedule was adopted.
Other teachers at the Moore School were Mrs. Edward Keyes, Gladys Mosher, Laura Musselman, Anna Halquist, Elizabeth Carroll, Blanche McClaflin, Frances Emery, Mr. Stenerson, Agnes Flynn, Mr. Leslie Taylor, Irene and Mae Norton, Helen Albrecht, Florence Kelly and Margaret Ihry.  The teachers usually boarded at Klinks, Heinzes, or Eberles as they lived closest to the school.
In May 1953 the school closed with Janet Gruman as the last teacher.  There were twelve students including Kenneth and James Amann, Marianne and Steve Burkhart, James Eberle, Edward Heinze Jr. Donald Heinze, and Dennis, Gordon, James, Linda, and Shirley Metz.  The district was dissolved in 1957 and the land was annexed to the Willow Lake School District at Luverne.
1940-41 Back: Dorothy Kunze, Margaret Eberle, Theresa Kunze, Arthur Kunze, Karl Burkhart Jr. John Eberle Front: Cecelia Burkhart, Barbara Eberle, Lloyd Koch, Herman Kunze
1944-45 Steve Burkhart, James Eberle, Gordon Metz, Donald Heinze
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NORTH CENTRAL OF BARNES DISTRICT 65
On June 3, 1958 the voters of Dazey, Rogers, Leal, Bowers, Stewart, Coleman, and parts of Laketown and Pierce school districts approved the formation of a new school district to be known as North Central of Barnes District 65.  The area consisted of 208 and 3/4 sections with an assessed valuation of $2,075,000.  The original plan was for a junior-senior high school, but after a straw vote in 1961, the plan was changed to include twelve grades.
A planning committee consisting of voters from all the areas involved had worked on the plan for several months.  Meetings were held in all areas to discuss the plan and get suggestions.
The new district was divided into five areas and a school board member was elected from each area.  In the 1958-59 school year the Dazey High School operated as usual.  The high school students from Leal and Rogers attended Rogers High School and the seventh and eighth grades from Rogers were transported to Leal to make better use of faculty and facilities.  From 1959 to 1963, all high school students in the district were in Rogers with the grade children attending Dazey, Leal, and Rogers Schools.
The bond issue necessary to finance the new school required a two-thirds majority of the vote.  After seven bond issues had failed, the final one passed on January 20, 1962 and definite plans for the new school took shape.
A forty-acre plot of land was purchased along Highway # 1 and as near the center of the district as possible.  A well was dug and trees were planted.  A citizens committee of active, willing, and encouraging workers proved to be of great help to the school board at this time.
Architects and contractors were hired and the building was begun in 1962.  The new school was completed in time for the opening of the school term on September 2, 1963 at the cost of $467,000 for 43,000 square feet of floor space.  A fallout shelter in the basement was included which will accommodate 600 persons.
The new school was dedicated on October 6, 1963.  The enrollment for the 1963-64 term was 320 pupils with sixteen teachers.  There were 230 sections of land in the district and six bus routes at the time.
The North Central teams of Corvairs and Corvettes have also earned many honors.  The 1960 girls basketball team went on to earn the state championship title in Class C.  The boys team also competed in the state tourney held in Jamestown and came home with fifth place honors in 1963.  County titles for the boys came in 1961, 1963, and 1970.  That year the boys in red, white, and blue earned the district championship title and then fell to Northwood for the regional title.  Free throw champs at the county tourney included Mickey Erickson (1960) of Rogers, Rodney Loberg (1971) of Leal, Mick Bredeson (1974) of Dazey, and Mike Undem (1979) of Rogers.
Girls basketball was discontinued in the 1960's and has now been established again since the early 1970's.
High school athletes have provided many worthwhile hours of enjoyment for the people of the North Central area.
On March 17, 1982 a payment of $21,000 with interest was made and North Central School was paid for.
In September 1982 the statistics were as follows: enrollment-grades, 161 and high school, 77, teachers, 18, 330 square miles of territory with a valuation of $3,852,547.  Members of the junior and senior classes can participate in the Vocational Education program in Valley City for a half day of classes.  Special Education through the Barnes County office is also available to the elementary students at North Central.  Members of the school board in 1982 are Richard Bartz, Duane Thompson, Jack Egan, Inez Jorissen, Larry Reidman, and Debby Duffy, clerk.
On May 30, 1982 the original school board of North Central enjoyed dinner at Howard's Steakhouse in Valley City to celebrate the final payment on the school and to reminisce.  Present were Helmer and Myrle Christenson, Paul Mueller and Mary McCann, J.B. (Duffy) Willson, Clark Scoular, Bill and Henrietta Dotting, with the treasurer, Eva Berge Bauer, and the clerks, Dick and Lee Schwab.
Corvair Track Team 1963 Back: Coach At Larson, Fred Offner, Leon Thomsen, Carter Christenson, Bob Willson, Dean Barnett.  Wayne Overby, Lenny Didier, Rodney Tharaldson.  Front: Gary Vandrovec, Myron Loberg, Tom Berge, Gary Ohnstad, Jerry Tharaldson, Gary Tharaldson, Phillip Mueller.
RULES FOR TEACHERS 1872
1. Teachers each day will fill lamps, clean chimneys.
2. Each teacher will bring a bucket of water and a scuttle of coal for the day's session.
3. Make your pens carefully.  You may whittle nibs to the individual taste of the pupils.
4. Men teachers may take one evening each week for courting purposes, or two evenings a week if they go to church regularly.
5. After ten hours in school, the teachers may spend the remaining time reading the Bible or other good books.
6. Women teachers who marry or engage in unseemly conduct will be dismissed.
7. Every teacher should lay aside from each pay a goodly sum of his earnings for his benefit during his declining years so that he will not become a burden on society.
8. Any teacher who smokes, uses liquor in any form, frequents pool or public halls, or gets shaved in a barber shop will give good reason to suspect his worth, intention, integrity and honesty.
9. The teacher who performs his labor faithfully and without fault for five years will be given an increase of twenty-five cents per week in his pay providing the Board of Education approves.
1960 Girl's State Champions - Class C Standing: Carol Myers, Barb Everding, Holly Erickson, Sharon Schwab, manager Dorothy Lynch, Coach Potter, Darlene Olson, Raye Abrahamson, Rae Abrahamson, Kathleen Tombarge, JoAnn Christenson.  Kneeling: Alberta Ludwig, Betty Berge, Patty Elliot.
Barnes County Cheerleader Award 1971.  Becky Undem, Debbie Anderson, Nancy Undem, Donna Wieland, Gloria Rondestvedt.
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Devotion To God
DAZEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
The Methodist Church in Dazey was first organized in 1888.  Church services were held in the schoolhouse until the completion of the original church building in 1890.  The east part of the building served as living quarters for the minister and his family.  Glass doors separated the home from the church sanctuary.  The building committee included T.L. Hazlett, Andy Rudler, W.H. Osborne, and Mrs. John Holiday.  Under the leadership of Rev. Resseger the building was completed.  George Ecker, the Osborne brothers and their father, as well as many others, worked hard to finish the church.
The Depression affected the churches and the Dazey Methodist was no exception.  Unable to pay a pastor, the church building saw no services for over six years.  However, the Sunday School carried on and eventually services were resumed under Rev. Lane, who was also serving several other parishes.
Sunday School class with Jessie Ecker, the teacher.  Back: Dorothy Ecker, Virginia Roebuck, Edith Morange, unknown, Lorraine Jaeger, Marjorie Stowman, and Mervina Olson.  Middle: Frances Olson and unknown.  Front: William Langer, Marlow Hicks, and Raymond Jones.
By the 1960's it became apparent that the old church was in need of repair and much thought was given to building a new house of worship.  However, a bid was made to purchase the unused public school building.  The bid was accepted November 13, 1963 and the men of the church began demolition the same day.  The salvaged bricks and lumber were sold and eventually the lots.  The new addition to the church was built of volunteer labor and many helped in the construction.  The ladies operated a "country store" in the former Dazey Lumber Company building and engaged in many other activities to earn money for the building.  When the building was completed, it was entirely free from debt.  The new furniture was given as memorials.  In June 1969 the remodeled church was dedicated with Bishop Armstrong of the Dakota area giving the sermon.
Former pastors include Resseger, Rontza, Hacking, Fry, Morehouse, Hughes, Gossman, Locklin, Hayes, Dodge, Morange, Stentges, Lane, Mrs. Lane, Myers, Barnard, Buffton, Atkinson, Buck, Malaney, Miller, Gunderson, Carl-son, Kinzler, and Tkach.  The present pastor is Mark Ahlsten.
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OUR SAVIOUR'S LUTHERAN CHURCH
During the year 1884 in the frontier community of Dazey on the prairies of the Dakota Territory, a group of Scandinavians organized a Norwegian Lutheran Church which has now become Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey, North Dakota.  The charter member families were Peder Ose, Hans Oppegard, Elias Oppegard, Anton Satre, Ole Johnson, Ole Bryn, Ole West, Ole Knudson, Carl Tolstad, and Sever Tolstad.
Rev. I.L. Lundeby served these concerned fifty pioneers from 1884 to 1885 while Home Mission Pastor for the area west of the Red River.  Rev. O.K. Quamme served two years (1886-87) from Cooperstown.  Rev. Gustave Oftedal followed as temporary pastor.
In 1888 Rev. P. A. Thoreson was called.  Rev. and Mrs. Thoreson lived here three years and then moved to a homestead west of Walum.  He served other country churches along with Dazey until 1897.
In 1898 Rev. L.M. Honing, who resided in Valley City, became pastor and served the congregation for 13 years.  Through his leadership the first initial steps were taken to establish a permanent organization.
In 1902 the present church was built and was incorporated as Our Saviour's Norwegian Danish Evangelical Lutheran Free Church of Dazey.
Rev. M. O. Dybvik became the first resident pastor (1912-1918).  At this time the constitution and bylaws of the United Lutheran Church were adopted and the congregation became affiliated with that organization.  The church then became known as Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey.
Sunday School class in 1925 with Henrietta Rusmusson as teacher.  Back: Gordon Sad, Donald Oppegard, Reuben Nelson, Randolph Oppegard, Harold Oppegard.  Front: unknown, Margaret Sad, Ethel Oppegard, Beatrice Sad, unknown.
The following pastors have served since: 
Rev. C.H. Naeseth (1918-1919) 
Rev. David Svenningson (1919-1922) 
Rev. G.R. Estrem (1922-1928) 
Rev. I. O. Jacobson (1928-1936) 
Rev. O.O. Lovaas (1939-1944) 
Rev. Ralph Christopherson (1944-1950) 
Rev. R.H. Schlinkert (1950-1954) 
Rev. Gordon B. Hanson (1954-1959) 
Rev. Kenneth West (1959-1963) 
Rev. T.C. Knutson (1963-1969) 
Rev. James Oakland (1970-1976) 
Rev. Mark L. Nygard (1976-1980)
Rev. Nygard resigned in January 1980 to begin study in preparation for the mission field, Cameroon, Africa.
Our present pastor is Rev. Richard Genzman.  He was installed July 20, 1980.  Pastor Genzman was raised in Ohio, and his wife, Karen, is a native of Iowa.  They have one son, Matthew, born in May, 1982.
The worship structure was built in 1902, remodeled in 1930, 1950, and 1973.  A new sacristry and library addition was finished in 1981.
The Ladies' Aid was organized in 1891 under Rev. Thoreson with Mrs. Thoreson as the first president.  There were nine charter members including Mrs. O.S. Johnson, Mrs. Ole Bryn, Mrs. Hans Strande, Mrs. Ole West, Mrs. John Kjelson, Mrs. Hans Oppegard, Mrs. Ole Knudson, Mrs. Nels Larson, and Agnes Bryn.  In 1919 the Ladies' Aid bought a house in Dazey for the parsonage.  -The ladies group is still active in Bible Study and mission projects as the ALCW.
A new parsonage was completed in 1955 and on September 15 of that year was dedicated by Dr. L.E. Tallakson, our District President.
The Luther League had its beginning under Rev. Estrem, and in 1968 it merged with Bethel Luther League of Rogers.
In 1978 Our Saviour's congregation voted to assist in the sponsorship of David and Miriam Johnson, new missionaries to the Central Africa Republic.  Later mission support was transferred to Pastor Nygard and family.
As of January 1, 1982 the membership of Our Saviour's was 186 baptized and 147 confirmed.
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UNION CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
Prior to the organization of the Union Congregational Church, commonly known as the Ladbury Church, services were held at the Ladbury School.  On July 7, 1897 at the home of Mr. and Mrs. E.J. Mosher in Sibley Trail Township, a church body was organized with Rev. Shaw of Cooperstown presiding.  Trustees elected were W.A. Baker, Edwin Ladbury, W.H. Pierce, Oscar Mosher, and Mrs. Emmet Mosher.  Religious services were then conducted by pastors from the Getchell Prairie Church of rural Valley City.
Mr. Edwin Ladbury donated one acre of land for the church site and cemetery and in 1926 the present church building was purchased and moved to the site from Kensal.  On August 14, 1927 the building was dedicated.  Rev. John Langness was the pastor at the time.
In 1936 church services were discontinued.  Rev. W. Osborne of Sanborn was the last pastor to serve.  The building continued to serve as a community center for many years.
The Union Congregational Church building is still used today but only for special occasions.  The yard and Sunnyside
Cemetery is still maintained as a pleasant, peaceful, rural resting place.
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ST. MARY'S CATHOLIC CHURCH
St. Mary's mission was founded by Rev. Joseph Sailer in about 1900.  Mass before that time had been said at the Moore School by Rev. J. Buehler.
The first settlers occasionally attended Mass and had their children baptized at Valley City or Fingal where other relatives had homesteaded.  When it was learned that several families resided in this area, contact was made and occasionally a priest came.
By that time the Wieland Brothers, Karl and John, had also settled here and Mass was held in their home.  For about four years Rev. Joseph Sailer came and said Mass at St. Mary's mission.  Mass was held on Tuesday after the third Sunday in the month as he was serving Valley City and six or seven other parishes in surrounding towns.
A fund drive was made and plans were started to erect a church.  In 1904 a frame church was built by the Wieland brothers, the Kunze brothers, Matt Dreis, W. Mertens, Konrad Riedman and Cornelius VanderWerf.  The structure was completed in 1905 and dedicated in 1906 by Bishop Shanley of the Fargo Diocese.
Other immigrants and members followed including John and Gebhard Amann, George Berger, Alfons and Herman Eberle, later Paul Langer, Frank Glombitza, and then Karl Burkhart, George Amann, and Joe Weishaupt.  These stayed and settled.  Many others came and left the parish but contributed much towards the work of the church.
Settlers were chiefly German and brought with them the customs of their homeland and with this was established the annual feast of Corpus Christi.  The first celebration was held in 1905.  A male choir and brass band directed by John Q. Wieland added much to the celebration.
In 1915 Father Sailer left Valley City and St. Mary's be-came affiliated with the Sanborn parish.  For about twenty-five years priests would come by train to Dazey and one parishoner would meet the priest at the depot on Saturday mornings and then return him to town on Monday afternoon.  To be fair, names were drawn and each member had a month.
Members of the first band taken at John Q. Wieland's home east of Choir practice in 1971.  Back: Joe Amann, Bernard Dazey.  Back: John Amann, August Kunze, Alfons Eberle and George Wieland, Joe Berger, Hugo Wieland, Hank Amann, Berger.  Front: John Q. Wieland, Gebhard Amann and Herman Eberle.  George Wieland, and Joe Weishaupt.  Front: Stem Amann, Walt Amann, and Richard Wieland.
The Wielands had a room in their house prepared especially for the priest to stay.  At the time Mass was held every other Sunday.  Later when Rev. McGeough was in charge, he drove his car and this practice was discontinued.
In 1929 the present church was built and dedicated the same year by Bishop O'Reilly.
St. Mary's Choir in 1940.  Back: William Wieland, Herman Amann, Joseph Bergen, Bernard Wieland, Henry Amann, George Amann, and Hugo Wieland.  Front: Richard Wieland, John Amann, John Wieland, Herman Eberle, Gebhard Amann, and Joseph Weishaupt.
Since 1939 St. Mary's Church has been transferred to the Valley City parish, then to Wimbledon, and now to Sanborn, being served by Rev. Don Cote.  In 1942 St. Mary's became a parish in its own right with Rev. Roman Dworschak as pastor.  He came regularly every Sunday and holiday for twenty-five years.  During that time he taught and resided at St. Catherine's School in Valley City.  He retired in 1965.  After that, St. Mary's became a mission again.
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ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH
A few years before a church body was actually organized, cottage Bible study and prayer meetings were held in the homes of families in Dazey, Walum, and Hannaford communities.  As time went along the families felt the need of a pastor to guide them into a deeper study of God's word.  Several pastors from the area were then invited to serve.  Rev. E.A. Miller of the Assembly of God Church in Valley City was the only pastor to respond.  He came on Sunday afternoons to the homes and his ministry was greatly appreciated.
In about 1950, a young couple fresh from the North Central Bible College in Minneapolis, came along with Pastor Miller.  They were Lyle and Wilma Larson of Valley City.  Their help and guidance directed us as the Larsons began making weekly visits.  A portable tabernacle was brought to us from Devils Lake and was set up in the Dazey City Park.
In 1951 the Assembly of God Church of Dazey organized in connection with the North Dakota District of the Assemblies of God.  Lyle Larson was named as our first pastor.
The old Farmers Store building was then purchased and used as our first church building.  Much remodeling was done and living quarters were set up in the rear of the building.
Charter members were Francis and Iota Johnson, Francella Curbs, Marvin Messer, Maynard Messer, Carl and Loraine Petersen, Art and Ruth Anderson, and Pastor and Mrs. Lyle Larson.
The following pastors and families have been called to serve at Dazey:
David and Corrine Smith and family
Arthur and Virginia Pfitzer and family
Harvey and Donna Burhow and family
Melvin and Beverly Kisser and family
Larry and Elaine Sullivan
Daryl and Betty Pennington and family
Wayne and Linda Sharpe and family
Rick and Kathy Fredericks and family
Pastor Fredericks is presently serving here and his ministry and fellowship is greatly enjoyed.
In 1967 church members began construction of their present church building under the direction of Rev. Kisser's father.  The congregation moved into the new house of worship later that fall.
The first parsonage purchased is the present home of Roy and Doris Jacobson.  In 1973 it was sold and the former Gary Jorissen home became the residence of the pastor and his family.
The Womens Ministries branch of the church is an active group of women who not only see to the needs of the local church but also provide a missionary chest of items to be used by missionaries in the field.
The W.M. Ladies also sponsor the Missionettes program, a group of girls from 5-12 years in age.  They reach out to the needy people of the community and make visits to the elderly.  Their various projects are supported by suppers and bake sales.  The young girls are not only of the church membership but of the community as well.  The W.M. Ladies are to be commended for their help with this program.
Membership of the church body has averaged from forty to sixty people through the years.  People come and go, but God has always brought people in.  The people of the Assembly of God Church are great workers who love the Lord and his work.  Our prayer is that this church will continue to serve the Lord and the people of this Dazey community.
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WESLEY ACRES BIBLE CAMP
The Wesley Acres Bible Camp developed as a result of the growing need felt by the North Dakota Conference of the Methodist Church to acquire its own camp property.  In 1950, an option was obtained from the Herman Eberle family and final agreement was reached in April, 1951 for the purchase of 40.8 acres of land in Ashtabula Township which was to become the campsite.  The camp is located along Bald Hill Creek approximately five miles east and three miles south of Dazey.
Members from the surrounding Methodist Churches of Dazey, Salem, Leal, Wimbledon, Kensal, and Valley City and their pastors worked hard that first year in developing the new Methodist Camp.  A youth work camp was also held in 1951.
Finally, on June 29, 1952 the camp was dedicated as Bald Hill Methodist Park.  The first youth camp was then held that summer.
Not completely satisfied with the name it had operated under for three years, a camp-naming contest was held.  On June 27, 1954 the camp was christened Wesley Acres.
Camp activities now include leadership training sessions, youth, intermediate, senior, and family camps, and State Council meetings.
Harry Peterson served as acting manager of the camp until 1956.  Rev. Elmer West followed and remained at the camp until 1968.  Irv Landis retired in 1969 because of health reasons and at this writing Harry and JoAnn Buchanan are the present caretakers. 
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Businesses
RAIL SERVICE
With the building of the Sanborn, Cooperstown, and Turtle Mountain Railroad came the availability for transportation of both passengers and freight for local residents.  The branch line from Sanborn to Cooperstown was begun in 1881, leaving Sanborn and building to the site of Odell (one-half mile south of Rogers) the first year.  Work resumed in the spring and the track reached Dazey by the fall of 1882 and completing the track on to Cooperstown in August 1883.  Later the line was extended onward to McHenry, the turning around point.  A few area farmers, including Nicholas Ecker and Sever Tolstad, helped to lay the track through Dazey.
Early settlers and businessmen became very dependent on the trains for carrying freight, supplies, and general merchandise.  The few farmers that were here before the arrival of the railroad and the building of the town no longer had to walk or ride horse the many miles to Sanborn or Valley City for their supplies.  Mail was also carried by the trains after the establishment of the post office in January 1884.
The N.P. Dinky composed of the steam engine, coal car, express car, two passenger cars, and caboose carried mail and passengers up and down the line for several years.  Later the Goose served the line until making its last passenger run in 1961.  The freight train also made a daily run up the line and `returning.
4ohn Weyland's name is recorded as the first railroad and express agent in Dazey.  He was followed by Charles Weyland in 1886, H.C. Hoy in 1890, and in 1891 Ed Duff arrived in Dazey to become the depot agent for the Northern Pacific Railroad.  Andrew Field followed in 1902 as did others including George Schmidt (1910), C.O. Bruskrud (1918), Oscar Lenn (1919), A.K. Mannes (1932), Don Knutson, Lee Olafson, Marvin Howe, and George Standal the last to fill the position as depot agent.
A section house was built along the right-of-way at the north end of town and this was the home for the families of the various depot agents or the section foreman.  Members of the section crew over the years included C.E. Sealander, Otto Estby, John Swanson, Claus Tombarge, Mr. Thorgrimson, and Bill Tombarge.
Today, in 1983, Burlington Northern only runs a freight train up the line once known as the Sanborn, Cooperstown, and Turtle Mountain Railroad.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 48
THE DAZEY ELEVATORS
The Dakota Gazetteer of 1886-87 described Dazey as a thriving village on the Sanborn, Cooperstown, and Turtle Mountain Railroad, in Barnes County, 18 miles from Sanborn, the county seat and nearest bank location.  It contains one elevator, two lumberyards, several general stores and shops and a schoolhouse.  The population was 200.  The one elevator mentioned was the Lenham Elevator Company.  Nels Larson was the manager.
In the 1888-89 Gazetteer the Lenham Elevator was now known as the Cargill Brothers elevator with Nels Larson, agent.  Grain buyers were Z. Barrett, agent for the North Dakota Elevator Company and J.F. Trent, agent for Christian and Company.
Cargill Brothers operated as the only elevator for several years and Christian and Company as grain buyer until 1896 when the North Dakota State Gazetteer reported a second elevator in Dazey as Christian and Company.
Elevators handling grain in 1898 were the Cargill Elevator Company and the Monarch Elevator Company.
The North Dakota State Gazetteer gave the following description of Dazey in 1900.  A village in Barney County on the Northern Pacific Railway, 25 miles northwest of Valley City, the judicial seat, and 18 miles from Cooperstown, the banking point.  It was 4 grain elevators, hotel, school, and 2 churches.  The population was 200.  The four elevators were as follows:
(1) Cargill Elevator Company, C.P. Stowman, agent
(2) Great Western Elevator Company, L. Peterson, agent
(3) Monarch Elevator Company, O.T. Olson, agent
(4) Nels P. Rasmusson Grain Elevator
In 1905 the Dazey Farmers Co-operative Elevator Company was organized by area farmers.  They worked to bring up the prices for grain sold in the Dazey market.  Early officers were Andrew Thurston, O.T. Olson, and A.J. McInnes.  Others that followed included Ed Ladbury, E.J. Mosher, Ed Duff, W. E. Osborne, Frank Quick, Thomas Stee, and Andrew Tolstad.
By 1910 five permanent grain elevator businesses had been established.
The Cargill Elevator Company, the oldest in Dazey, rebuilt in 1905 with a 35,000 bushel capacity.  Agents after Nels Larson (1884-1894) and C.P. Stowman (1895-1906) were George Laing, Edward Anderson, George Walker, George Robertson, Archie Olson, and Orrin Hanson.
Managers at the Monarch Elevator included James R. Smyth, Albert A. Gad, Pete Burgess, Sivert Olson, Al Mossbroker, and Einar Erickson.
In the 1940's the Peavey Company acquired the Cargill and Monarch Elevators of Dazey.  Bill Ohman will be remembered as having managed this company for many years.
In 1968 Hoggarth Brothers of Courtenay, North Dakota purchased the Peavey Elevators and operated as Dazey Grain Company.  In 1978 Dean Omdahl bought the business.
The Rasmusson Mill and Elevator, built in 1900, was a private elevator used by Nels and George Rasmusson Farms.  Olaf Fosmo and Charlie Phillips worked here.  This elevator was torn down in about 1929.
The Great Western Elevator Company closed in 1916.  It had also operated as North Dakota Grain Company.  Managers over the years were O.S. Olson, Lawrence Crogan, M.L. Johnson, and Hilbert Olson.  In 1937 the structure was torn down and rebuilt as an elevator in Wahpeton.
The Farmers Co-operative Elevator included a 30,000 bushel main elevator built in 1897.  The north elevator, built in 1907 had a 20,000 bushel capacity.  The system was updated in 1938.  Those remembered as having managed this elevator include James Barton, Jr. Charlie Larsen, A.T. Hilden, George Pushor, Bill Ohman, Warren Rasmusson, Everett Dion, and Dean Omdahl.  In 1974 the Farmers Elevator was purchased by Mr. Omdahl who continues to operate the business in 1983 as Dazey Elevator Inc.  The system, in addition to the two elevators, includes a 50 by 100 foot quonset with a 45,000 bushel capacity, two concrete silos each having an 18,000 bushel capacity, and four 13,000 bushel steel bins.
Dean Omdahl and sons, Jamie, Jay, Joel and Neat.
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CENTRAL NORTH DAKOTA CO-OPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY
The Central North Dakota Co-operative Telephone Company was organized in the year 1904 by businessmen and farmers of the Dazey, Walum, and Hannaford communities.
The Dazey Commercial of December 12, 1913 gave the following account of the company.
"H there is one business industry in Dazey of which we can feel more proud than another it is our telephone service. This company has built a telephone system in this territory which gives its subscribers service second to none in the state. They have several hundred miles of lines and cover a territory tributary to eight progressive towns. At the present time the company has five exchanges and gives their subscribers free service in these five towns, a service without a parallel in the state.
A.J. McInnes was the secretary and manager of the company for many years. Directors were N.J. Nelson, A.S. Langer, George Rasmusson, Andrew Fogderud, and Peter C. Nelson. Harry Emerson was also the manager for a number of years. Operators who worked for the company have included Matie Fallum, Lulu Knapp, Anita Shoeppich, Jessie Tiegen, Anna Brown, Mignon Osborne, Minnie Emerson, Alma Peterson, and Myrtle Mjolsness.
On April 21, 1943 John Nilsen of Nome, North Dakota purchased the exchanges of Dazey and Hannaford from the Dakota Automatic Telephone Company of Fargo and the Inter-Community Telephone Company was formed. Harry Snyder of Dakota Automatic became a partner with Mr. Nilsen and together they purchased the exchanges at Fingal, Alice, Wheatland, and Buffalo from Dakota Automatic.
The Dazey exchange was cut over to modern dial on May 15, 1959 and the system moved into its new dial house on Main Street. Rachel Schneider and Jessie Yeager were the last switchboard operators employed in Dazey and the familiar reply, "Hello Central" was no longer heard.
In 1974 Inter-Community Telephone Company began updating their system to a buried plant and one-party service. The exchange at Dazey was cut over by October 1976.
DuWayne Hare has been the local manager for the company serving the Dazey area for over 35 years.
The former Central Office building was torn down in 1970.
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POOL HALL
The Dazey Pool Parlors, operated by John Carlson, was a popular meeting place for the men of the community for over forty years. Mr. Carlson opened his first pool hall in 1903 in the building which had previously housed the office of the West Implement. This pool hall remained in operation until 1911 when it was lost to the Thurston Hotel fire.  Mr. Carlson soon began construction of a new brick building on the same site and reopened the pool hall in December 1912.  The Rasmussen brothers soon leased the business with Harvey operating the lunch counter and Carl managing the pool hall all on the basement level of the structure.  Later Mr. Carlson managed the pool hall after closing his general store business on the ground floor.  He remained the proprietor until his death in 1945.
A pool hall was also located in the Kelly Hotel.  The large center room on the first floor contained two pool tables, card tables and a lunch counter.
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LIVERY SERVICE
The livery stable which operated in conjunction with the Patterson Hotel was the first to begin doing business in Dazey.  The hotel and livery worked hand-in-hand offering boarders a place to stay and providing them with fresh horses and a buggy or wagon.  The distance between towns and farms necessitated the need for livery service and thus they provided feed, water, and rest for the animals on these long and sometimes overnight trips.
The livery also offered taxi' service often taking salesmen and agents to their destinations as well as early settlers who were looking over the land.  Local doctors also depended on the livery stables for fresh horses to take them out on their house calls.  A few liveries also offered draying along with their other services.
Other liveries that followed were operated by D.N. Howlett (1896-96), Lem Brewster (1898-99), Little Missouri Horse Company (1898), Charles Stover (1900-03), George Lee (1902), City Livery operated by P.J. Owens (1907), Gus Thune Livery (1907), Jonas Ose Livery (1907), Isaac Waters Livery, and the Wonder Livery operated by Elbert G. Brown (1910).
The Colville brothers, George, Edward, and Walter, were operating the livery along East Street behind the Crawford House in 1902.  Colville Brothers remained in Dazey for several years before moving to Idaho.  Sjarbak and Skrokbak located in this barn and when the partnership dissolved in 1913 Pete Skjarbak carried on the business.  Andrew Thurston also located here.  Livery barns were often subject to fire and this was the case for this barn.  Fire put an end to this business in 1917.  It was a windy afternoon and residents downwind of the fire were outdoors protecting their homes from flying embers.
With improved railroad connections and the advent of the car and improved roads, the need for livery service diminished.  The only remnants of past livery service in Dazey is the barn now owned by Gordon Sad (formerly by the Vaughns) and located in the center of Block 20.  It originally stood on the northwest corner of Block 19 and was owned by the Oppegard family for many years.  Another is the former Dazey Horse Ranch which was run by Lars (Louie) Mossige until his death in 1913.  It remains standing in its location on the northeast corner of town in Sad's pasture.
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BANKS
The Dazey State Bank was first located in a small 18 by 24 foot one-story frame building on the south side of Main Street.  The bank was founded in October 1899 by J.E. Jacobson, the president and his brother, George as vice president.
In 1904 the Dazey State Bank moved into its new brick building across the street.  C.O. Jacobson was employed as assistant cashier for many years.  The bank was forced to close in 1927.
Other businesses that located here were the post office and several restaurants.  A number of offices were kept on the second floor.  In 1981 the Dazey State Bank building was torn down.
The Security Bank of Dazey was established in March 1905.  Their place of business was located on the southwest corner of Block 18 on the north side of Main Street.  A handsome two-story brick building was erected the same year and the bank enjoyed a steady growth since its start.  Nels Larson, a successful farmer and merchant, was president.  A.O. Tolstad was the bank's vice president, and Leonard Larson, the cashier.  Stockholders included such men as Andrew and Sever Tolstad, O.T. Olson, A.S. Langer, Hans Oppegard, Nicholai Swenson, and Herman Bryn.
At the rear of the building was the Wige-LaValley Land Company.  Later a barbershop located here.  Mr. A. W. Klein began turning out the Dazey Herald from his print shop located in the basement of this building.  The Odd Fellows held their lodge meetings in their headquarters on the second floor as did the American Legion.
In 1929 the Security Bank closed its doors.  The building was torn down in about 1948.
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LUMBER COMPANIES
Lumber sales in the year 1886 were being made by two firms-the Little and Clendenning (Jacob Little and Albert Clendenning) general store and Nelson Brothers (Ole and Lewis) general store.  Before this time lumber was hauled overland from Sanborn until the railroad came through.  With the presence of a lumber business the town began to grow and new homes and businesses were soon established.
In 1896 Gull River Lumber Company was on the scene conducting business from their yard along the railroad right-of-way east of the tracks.  August "Gus" Langer became the manager.
Ten years later the Crane Johnson Lumber Company established their business in Dazey.  This yard was also located along the right-of-way, west of the tracks and south of the depot.  Pete Burgess was the manager of this firm.  Later this lumberyard was known as the McCoy Lumber Company.
In about 1910 the two lumber companies in Dazey merged to become the Trimble-Winton Lumber Company.  Mr. Langer continued as manager.  The L.R. Welles Lumber Company was the successor to Trimble-Winton and operated for a one-year period before becoming the Wells-Thompson Yard.
Thompson Yards was established in 1915 and was the sole lumber company in Dazey.  Mr. Langer was still the proprietor.  The business prospered and continued to serve the community for several years.  A new building was constructed in 1920 to house the company.  Wilmar Vance was the manager during the 1930's and later Leo Stowman purchased the lumber company and did business as the Dazey Supply Company.  Fred Mannes and Hollis Oppegard will be remembered as having been associated with Mr. Stowman in the business.  In 1957 the Dazey Supply Company closed.  The building was used for storage and also housed the Methodist Country Store for a brief period.  In 1982 the former Thompson Yards was torn down.
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HOTELS
The hotels of the late 1800's and early 1900's were thriving, prosperous enterprises.  They were a lively place of business with new faces and often interesting people.  They provided a restful stopping place for their patrons which included early day settlers en-route to their homestead claims, land agents, and salesmen (or drummers as they were called).  These hotels offered a pleasant, homelike atmosphere with friendly service and homemade meals.
The first hotel in Dazey was erected in 1884 just after the platting of the town.  Welcome L. Patterson, a Civil War veteran, built the structure known as the Patterson Hotel.  This two-story frame building was located on the south side of Main Street near the northwest corner of Block 21.  Mr. Patterson also operated a livery in connection with his hotel business.  Mr. Patterson remained at the hotel until 1898 when Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Zingg became the proprietors.  The
Zinggs were known as Aunt Liza and Uncle Sam to everyone in the community.
In 1900 Mordecai Crawford acquired the property and operated the business as the Crawford House.  Sometime after the new schoolhouse was built in 1900 the old school building was moved over and joined to the hotel.  A second story was then added to the former school and a false front completed the remodeled structure.
By 1904 the hotel was doing business under the name of the Waldorf Hotel.  Albert E. Ross was the hotelkeeper at this time.  The Farmers and Merchants Land Company was also located in this building.  On October 12, 1909 fire destroyed the Waldorf Hotel.
Another hotel doing business at this time was the Stanley Hotel with Andrew Thurston, the proprietor.  He had followed Mrs. L. Stanley.  Earlier the hotel had operated as the Iowa Hotel with George Hartwell as the manager.  This hotel was also known as the Kenilworth for a short time.  This was a three story frame building located on the north side of Main Street.  A barbershop was located here and a restaurant adjoined the building on the west and a pool hall on the east.
Mr. Thurston carried on the traditions of the Stanley Hotel until renaming it the Thurston.  An early morning fire on Thursday, December 14, 1911 was discovered on the third floor of the hotel.  Residents of the community attempted to bring the blaze under control but the fire continued to spread and the building together with the barbershop, Carlson's poolroom, and the restaurant were destroyed.  Some of the furnishings were saved.
For several years the community was without a hotel and the Commercial Club and the newspaper worked in earnest to get a new hotel established.  In 1914 the Dazey Commercial reported that Dazey was to have a new hotel.  George B. Kelly, local farmer, began construction of the new Kelly Hotel on the site of the former Waldorf Hotel.  The new building had a brick front and a block construction.  The blocks were made locally at the sandpit on the southwest edge of town.
The two-story hotel opened for business in 1916.  The main floor of the hotel included a large lobby which you entered from the north.  A stairway to your right led to the second floor.  A door from the lobby led to a large dining room in the southwest corner and kitchen to the left of it.  East of the lobby was the large poolroom with an L-shaped counter at the south end.  Men who frequented the poolroom could also play cards here.  Living quarters for the hotelkeeper were also on the first floor and also another room used for a barbershop.  On the second floor were the sleeping rooms which were often filled and the hotel prospered.  Teachers boarded here and also some permanent residents.  When the hotel was first built the bathroom facilities were not modern and then later a bathroom was installed and this was shared by the hotel's patrons.  A door on the south side opened to a stairway which led to the ground.
Otto Marquardt of Cooperstown was the manager the first year the hotel operated and was followed by George and Tina Kelly.  Mrs. Kelly died during the flu epidemic in 1918 and from that time her husband and daughter Hattie continued to operate the Kelly Hotel until Mr. Kelly's death in January 1921.  Mrs. Schneeberger and daughter Lottie also helped in its operation.
The Toenberg family followed next as proprietors for a few years and then Harvey and Evelyn Rasmussen.  In 1929 Carl and Annie Rasmussen began management of the Kelly Hotel.  For over ten years, Carl and Annie conducted a fine hotel business here.
The next owners of the Dazey Hotel were Elmer and Mabel Mielke.  They remained in Dazey for a few years before selling to Bill and Izzie Ohman in 1944.  In October 1947 the Ohmans sold the business to Oscar and Phoebe Carlson.  The next owners were Bob and Mamie Price who were followed by Herb and Alyce Krause.  The hotel operated until Mrs. Krause's ill health forced its closing in the late 1950's.  After Mrs. Krause's death in 1958, Herb continued to make his residence in the building for a few years and since it has remained unoccupied.
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MEAT MARKETS
Andy Rudler operated the first meat market in Dazey and was located on the northwest corner of Block 20.  Joseph Howlett was operating a market in 1898.  Another market was on the south side of Main Street in a small frame building.  This was owned by Moses Baker and sold to Elmer Oppegard in 1898.  Mr. Oppegard soon built a two story brick building to house the Pioneer Meat Market with living quarters on the second floor.  The frame building was then attached to the rear of the new market.  Mr. Oppegard did butchering, smoked meats, and rendered lard.  A brick building to the rear of the market was used for smoking meat and another frame building was used as an icehouse.  Here large blocks of ice used for refrigeration were stored in flax straw or sawdust.  A slaughterhouse was located along the railroad tracks a mile north of town.  Elmer Oppegard retired in 1936.  C&D Market located here for a brief period in the 1940's.  From that time on the building has housed a number of businesses or residences.  The building is vacant at this time.
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IMPLEMENT BUSINESSES
The Dakota Gazetteer of 1886-87 reported the firm of Larson and Tolstad (Nels Larson and Sever Tolstad) as dealers in farm machinery.  By 1894 the firm was listed as Larson and Feckler.
O.H. West was in the implement business in 1896 having retired from farming and gone into partnership with John Holliday.  Their office was located on the southeast corner of Block 18 where the Carlson poolroom was located and the present Mac's Lounge stands.
Mr. West bought out Holliday's share of the business and in 1900 built the large implement building across the street to the south.  John Carlson then purchased the West Office building.
In 1902 Mr. West left the implement business because of health reasons and sold to Hans Oppegard.  Ole Oppegard became the manager.  Mr. Oppegard once bought a whole carload of plows which sold for $75 each.  The price of buggies ranged from $75 to $115.  The Oppegard Implement conducted business in the Dazey community for over thirty years.  Ole Oppegard passed away in 1929.  John Oppegard aided his sister-in-law Ida Oppegard in the operation of the business until her sons were old enough to help.  During the depression years, the implement shop was forced to close.  It later housed a blacksmith shop until it was torn down in 1964.
Another machine depot was the Thurston Implement beginning in 1899.  Andrew Thurston's shop was located along the railroad right-of-way north of the Great Western Elevator.  Mr. Thurston sold Avery separators, Deering binders, mowers, Lambert gasoline engines, and twine.  The business later closed, possibly in 1908 when Mr. Thurston became the proprietor of the Stanley Hotel.
The Nelson and Heimark partnership began operating in Dazey in the latter part of 1902.  The owners, N.J. Nelson and Ole Heimark, sold a complete line of hardware and machinery including Deering harvesting equipment, International separators, and the Rumely Oil Pull tractor.  Their business establishment was located in the former Otto Holman store building on East Street.
In 1907 the company erected the building referred to as the "tin shop" just south of their office.  Another building across the street (where the Lutheran parsonage now stands) was also used by the firm as a warehouse.
In 1913 the partnership dissolved and Mr. Heimark moved to Warwick, North Dakota where he conducted a similar business.  Mr. Nelson remained in business in Dazey until its closing in the 1930's.  The office and storage buildings were later torn down and the tin shop moved to the Muncy farm.
In May 1946 a branch of the Hagglund Implement of Sharon opened in Dazey with Edwin Hagglund and Randolph Oppegard as partners.  Randy Oppegard bought out Hagglund's interest and remained in business until 1955.
Bernard Rondestvedt held the Allis Chalmers dealership in Dazey from 1953 until 1966.  They were first located in the garage building next to the hotel and in 1957 located east of the Carlson building where Hagglund and Oppegard had done business.
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DOCTORS
The doctors who served the local residents were a valued and respected part of the community.  They were often called upon and answered calls in all types of weather in their attempt to aid mankind.
Dr. Jewell was treating patients in the years 1890-1894.  Dr. James Tymms was the practicing physician in 1900 and traveled to Hannaford on Thursdays where he also treated patients.  Dr. Charles Spicer began his practice of medicine at Dazey in 1904 before moving to Litchville and Valley City.
In 1906 Dr. Willis C. Nolte arrived in Dazey to begin the first of many years of practice in the community.  He built an office next to his home on the west edge of town and here he treated patients until 1917 when he moved to Jamestown.
In April 1917 Dr. Paul Kellogg opened his office at the hotel seeing patients on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays.  He also had a practice in Rogers where his home was.  Dr. Kellogg served the community heroically during the flu epidemic of 1918.  The doctor later moved his office above the Mosher's Store.  Dr. Kellogg passed away in 1932.
Dr. George Sjoden came to Dazey in the 1930's and had an office in the hotel.  He left the community and Dr. Rose was seeing patients in his office above Mosher's Store in the summer of 1934.  An older man, Dr. Livingstone, next saw to the medical needs of the community.  He had an office in the building behind the hotel.
In 1937 Dr. George Sjoden returned to town and had an office in his home before moving his office and living quarters to the rooms above the Dazey State Bank.  Dr. Sjoden continued to serve the people of Dazey until his death in 1968.
It should be mentioned that a number of women aided the doctors in their practice of medicine.  Some served as midwives, while today a number of nurses continue to serve as lay people offering help and advice.
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FEED MILL
At the turn of the century a feed mill was being operated by Louis Daly.  Mr. Daly ground feed for customers on Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays of each week.  He also did wood sawing at reasonable prices.
In 1902 the firm of Henderson and Olson was doing the grinding and in 1904 Wilbur Smith had the operation.
The Osborne brothers, Byron and Elmer, were in the feed mill business in 1910 and by 1914 the mill was being operated by William E. Osborne.  The Dazey Midget Flour Mill was established in 1917 and grain was now being ground for feed and flour.  The feed mill had a capacity of 75 bushels per hour while the flourmill ground out 25 barrels per day.
Fire destroyed the mill in January 1924.
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SHOEMAKERS, DRESSMAKERS, TAILORS, AND JEWELERS
In the year 1894, J.M. Kerr was in the shoe repair and sales business.  John Cowger followed in 1902 and in 1906 W.D. Conger was the local shoemaker as well as justice of the peace.  Jim Vaughn will be remembered as the long time shoemaker working from his shop in the basement of the Mosher Store building.
Dorothy Alcox and Myrtle Nelson were sewing dresses for the women of the community in 1906.  Years later Mrs. Schneeberger was operating a tailor shop above the Central Office.  Ray West and F. Engdahl also did tailoring but A.J. "Beste" Sad will be best remembered for his years of service to the public.
M.L. Schoonover located at the Waldorf Hotel in 1907 for th2 sale and repair of jewelry items.  In 1911 S. Teorey had a shop at the J.M. Hummel drugstore and in 1913 C.B. Nelson did repair work at the Carlson and Shearer Store.  O. Knudson of Valley City made weekly stops in Dazey in 1915 to repair items left at the Co-op Store or the pool hall.
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BARBERS
There have been many barbers, or tonsorial artists as they were known, who have tended to the appearances of the men and boys of the community.  John Carlson and Glenn Hicks were early day tonsors.  W.I. Barnes was barbering in 1900, Ed Carnahan in 1906, C.R. Bartlett in 1907, James Ryan in 1912, and Fred Cooper in 1913.  Harold Melton had a shop at the rear of the Security Bank building in 1916 as did Edwin McQuerry in 1918.  John Roth did barbering in his shop below the Commercial print shop during the 1920'x.  Oscar Carlson's shop was in the hotel in the 1930's and later in the meat market building in the early 1950'x.  Freeman Mjolsness first did business in the hotel in 1941 before moving to the shop below the Mosher's store.  Archie Olson and Sidwin Berglin also were in the barber trade for a short while.
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BLACKSMITHS
The Dakota Gazetteer of 1886-87 listed the town's early blacksmiths as Walter J. Wheeler and Gilbertson & Knudson which was operated by Christ Gilbertson and Ole S. Knudson.  These men did repair work for local farmers and residents for many years.
Edward Olson was operating a blacksmith shop in 1896 and Peter Nelson in 1898.  In 1900 another blacksmith shop was in operation known as Mickelson and Barbo.  Ole Mickelson and Michael Barbo were the blacksmiths.  This shop was located where the present Lutheran parsonage stands.  In 1902 Ole Oppegard replaced Mr. Barbo as partner.  By 1904 George Laing had replaced Mr. Oppegard who was now managing the Oppegard Implement.
In 1910 the Mattson brothers, Walter and Christ, were operating the only smithy in Dazey.  It was described as one of the best-equipped shops in the state.  They built up a large trade area and opened shops in Rogers and Luverne.  In 1927 Mattson Brothers sold the business to their brother-in-law, Fred Pedersen.  Mr. Pedersen remained in this building until the late 1930's when he moved to the vacant Oppegard Implement building.  His former business place was dismantled.
Fred Pedersen began work with the county highway department in Valley City in 1950.  Odin Rondestvedt followed as blacksmith at this shop and then Bill Quick was the last to serve as "village smithy".  He and his family moved to West Fargo in 1962.  The building was torn down in 1964.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 58
HARNESS SHOP
T.A. Hamlin opened his harness shop in 1892 in the former J.H. Little store building.  It occupied the southwest corner lot of Block 18 until it was moved a half block north to make way for the new Security Bank building.  Mr. Hamlin farmed northwest of town and also was the postmaster with the office located in the harness shop.  He also sold real estate and had a loan and collection agency.  Mr. Hamlin employed a number of men including E.T. (Bob) Ingersoll.  In 1913 the business was purchased by Gus Voelkson.
The building was later torn down and another building moved to the site from Leal, North Dakota.  It was used by the postal department for several years under Warren Taylor and Randolph Oppegard.  It was torn down in 1972.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 59
CONFECTIONARY
Mrs. Olive Labelle began operating Labelle's Confectionary in 1909.  This business was located in the small frame building next to the meat market.  Mrs. Labelle remained here until 1911 when fire destroyed the building on September 5.  The Labelles made plans to reopen the business but never did.
Mrs. John Carlson operated a cafe and confectionary in the Carlson building for over twenty years.  This was a popular spot in Dazey with wide-eyed children feasting over the candies Mrs. Carlson offered for sale.  In 1946 Mrs. Carlson sold the store building to Bill and Fern Ledbury.
In 1929 Harvey and Evelyn Rasmussen moved into the former Krantz Drugstore and opened Harvey's Confectionary.  They later took over the management of the hotel and Torrey Sanderson followed.  John and Eiline Nelson purchased the building in 1934 and operated the confectionary in this building until 1946 when they moved into the State Bank building and remained in business until 1950.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 59
DRAY LINES
The various dray lines that operated in Dazey over a wide period of years provided an important service to the residents and businessmen of the community.  Much of their work in the early days was the hauling of freight from the depot to the stores.  They also hauled coal to the homes and business places.  The dray lines also supplied the icehouses with large blocks of ice cut from Lake Ensign or the Baldhill Creek.
One of the first dray lines was established by Lem Brewster.  Another early drayman was Andy Wills.  Livery stables also offered draying services.  Other dray lines were maintained by Colville Brothers Virgil Brown, Art Hicks, Pete Skjarbak, Lenn and Adair, Max Ladbury, Zentz Brothers Ben Sad, Harry Emerson, Guy Vaughn, and Tony Case.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 59
BOWLING ESTABLISHMENT
The earliest mention of a bowling alley in Dazey is that of Gilles and Hutchinson.  The Dazey Herald, March 1, 1907, reported that "the Dazey Bowling Parlors will open tomorrow".  This business was located just east of the Lutheran Church and was operated by Raymond Thurston.  In late 1906 Andrew Thurston had moved a building to the site and began remodeling the structure for a bowling alley.  A ten-pin alley and a box ball alley were installed.  A Ladies Night was also held for the women of the community.
Henry Brevik later rented the bowling alley.  The Dazey Bowling Parlors was part of the social scene in Dazey for several years.  When its end came is not known but later a house was moved to this site and was the home for the Vaughn family for a number of years.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 59
RESTAURANTS
In addition to the restaurants operated by the hotels of Dazey other fine eating-places were also established.  William Marshall had a restaurant in 1898, T.R. Lengfeld in 1899, M. Sorenson in 1902, Davis and Company with Alberta Davis and Mrs. E. B. Ware in 1906, and Charles Ross and Oscar Allenson in 1910.  Mrs. Brown and daughter Annie were operating the Del Monico Restaurant in 1911.  They served regular meals for 30¢, short orders for 25¢ and lunches for a dime.  This restaurant also fell victim to the Thurston Hotel fire in 1911.
Carrie Carlson operated a popular eating-place for over twenty years in their store building on Main Street while her husband John had the pool hall downstairs.  Fern and Bill Ledbury later ran the Ledbury Cafe and Variety Store here after Mrs. Carlson's retirement in 1946.
Ben and Emma Nolen also had a lunch counter and cream station for a brief period in the 1940's.  They were located in the meat market building.
Minnie Rondestvedt had a cafe in the former Rudler meat market building.  This was a busy place for many years with a cream station in conjunction.  Leslie and Alma Peterson also had a cafe here until moving to the State Bank building in the early 1950's.  -Christine Sorenson, Bernice Christ, Dorothy Bryn and Virginia Rondestvedt also had a restaurant here.
Clara Bredeson ran a cafe in the building adjoining their home in the 1960's.  This building now houses the Dazey Post Office.
In 1978 Gary and Jackie Schuler began operating the Dazey Cafe and Grocery in their new building constructed where the implement/blacksmith shop stood.  Jean Larson ran the cafe here until its closing in 1981.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 59
STANDARD OLE COMPANY
The Standard Oil Company of Indiana established a bulk plant in Dazey in the early part of the 1920's.  W. E. Osborne became the local dealer and deliveries were first made by horse-drawn tank wagons.  Prior to this time petroleum products had been sold in the local stores or garages.
Ralph Bender acquired the dealership from Mr. Osborne in 1939 which he operated until 1947 when he moved to Cooperstown to establish Bender's LP Gas.  Ben Sad then took over the bulk distributorship and was followed in ownership by Loren Wolsky, Glenn Hanson, Gary Jorissen, and Gerald Schuler.  Jim Hare purchased the dealership in 1970 and operated the business as Hare Oil Company for ten years.
Wayne Hanson of Rogers is the present owner merging the Hare Oil Company with his firm at Rogers to become Hanson Oil Company.  Jon Hare was employed by Mr. Hanson for a few years and now Todd Jorissen is making the local deliveries for Hanson Oil Company.
John Carlson, Isabelle Loberg, Johnny Nelson -August 1987.
Minnie Rondestvedt, Bernard and son John Jr. John Rondestvedt, Judy Johnson, granddaughter of John & Minnie
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 60
VETERINARIANS
Dr. Charles Stover was the practicing veterinary surgeon in Dazey in 1898.  He also operated a livery service and was an auctioneer.  Dr. Stover remained in Dazey until 1906 when he and his family made the move to Canada with a number of other local residents.
Dr. William Barnes was practicing in 1912 and when he left the community his brother, Dr. Milton Barnes, followed as "horse doctor" serving the area for some time.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 60
NEWSPAPERS
The first edition of the Dazey Herald rolled off the press on December 21, 1906.  A.W. Klein was the editor preparing copy for print each week from his print shop below the Security Bank.  The weekly paper was published every Friday at a yearly subscription rate of $1.50 ($1.25 if paid in advance).  Mr. Klein remained as publisher until March 1908 when P.A. Whipple became the editor.  On April 9, 1909 the Dazey Herald suspended publication.
Dazey was without a paper until May 1911 when the Dazey Commercial was established.  It was duly named for the effort taken by the Commercial Club who had brought about the paper's existence.  Leo Ratcliff was named the managing editor.  The paper was also a weekly and carried a $2.00 subscription rate.
Mr. Ratcliff soon erected the two story brick building on the north side of Main Street to house the print shop.  He also established the Rogers Citizen and was now putting out the paper in Rogers as well.  H. Safford was associated with Mr. Ratcliff in the operation of the papers for a brief period in 1914.
The Commercial served as Barnes County newspaper in 1917 and Mr. Ratcliff was doing business as the Barnes County Printing Company.
The August 9, 1918 issue marked the beginning of the Commercial Citizen.  The Dazey Commercial had absorbed the Rogers Citizen to become one paper and edited by Leo Ratcliff.
The Commercial Citizen was ended on November 11, 1921 when Leo Ratcliff ceased publication and chose to join the ministry.
The Dazey Commercial was once again activated in February 1921.  Victor Phillips had taken over the operation.  M. Fay Hungerford began running the paper in October 1922 and one year later the paper ceased to exist.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 61
LAND COMPANIES
In 1898 Thomas Hamlin, the local harness maker, was also engaged in the sale of real estate and the loan and collection agency.
The Farmers and Merchants Land Company was con-ducting business from their office in the Waldorf Hotel in 1904.
Another firm was the Wige and LaValley partnership composed of Andrew Wige and Alsamus LaValley.  They were in business for several years.
In 1906 J.B. Shearer located in Dazey and represented the Freddendahl Investment Company of Ida Grove, Iowa for over twenty years.  J.B. Shearer and Leo Ratcliff were selling property together in 1912.
In 1911 the Northern Land Company of Dazey, agents for the Canada Pacific Railway Company, offered Canadian land at $9, $10, and $11 per acre.
That same year Ed Duff became the townsite agent advertising land for sale at the new towns of Revere, Sutton, and Fairview opening on the Soo Line.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 61
CONTRACTORS
Through the past 100 years several contractors and carpenters have seen to the building and remodeling needs of the community.  Although the list may be incomplete, carpenters include A.B. Peterson, N.P. Hanson, D.N. Anderson (painter), C.F. Jearn, M.G. Randall, John Steffes, Berry and Brown (painters), and John Walbridge.
Sever Severson, Pete Antonson, and Gebhard Amann also did carpenter work for many years.  The firms of Harvey Vaughn, Arnold Hammersmith, and Mel Bredeson all hired a number of local men in their building projects.  Today the construction companies of Morris Tharaldson and Sons and Leonard Swenson are maintaining the homes and businesses in the area.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 61
GARAGES
The Dazey Auto Company, established in 1907, by Ed Duff and Tom Owens, was perhaps the first business of its kind in Dazey.  Mr. Duff later sold his interest in the business to Max Ladbury.  Mr. Owens had the dealership for the Maxwell car company.  This garage was located just north of the Central Office.
Charley Schneider followed as owner and in 1912 the Dazey Commercial described Charley as "one of the best chauffeurs in the state.  His motto is to get you there on time if he has to run on two wheels.  The Dazey Auto Company sold the Overland Model 59 (30 horsepower, 5-passenger car) for $950 complete.
Joe Soma next conducted business here and others included Joe Robinson, Duff-Barr Auto Company (Ed Duff and Harry Barr) in 1916, Thomas McKean in 1918, Mickie and Charlie Farrell and the Berg brothers.  Martin and Tony Berg were the last garage men to operate at this site.  The building was then moved out of town.
In the 1930's Frank Oglesby and Amos Schumann moved the former potato house building by team of horses to a site east and across the street of the Carlson pool hall.  Martin and Tony Berg located here until 1942 when the families moved to the West Coast.  Those that followed in the garage business were Clarence Watne, John Rondestvedt Jr. Randolph Oppegard, Bernard Rondestvedt, Lynn Wilson and Hans Christensen.  The building was torn down in 1979.
In 1926 Jonas and John Sad constructed the garage building on the corner of Block 21 next to the Kelly Hotel.  Jonas Sad managed the filling station for a few years and next George Hare represented the Berg Brothers of Cooperstown selling Texaco products.  This building was later moved to Coopers-town.
The garage building presently at this site was moved by Ben Sad.  It had stood south of here and was a doctor's office.  It had been moved here and originally was the office for the Gull River Lumber Company.  Ben Sad operated a service station here as well as a cream station.  Wright Mosher and Art Kohler also conducted business here.  Walter Amann and Bernard Rondestvedt added on to the garage in 1947 while they were in operation.  Other garage men have been Cliff Quick, Don Heinze, Hans Christensen, Gary Quick, Jon and Jim Hare, Jay Omdahl, and last operated by Ron Haugen as - & R Repair.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 62
SALOONS
Ben Elstad and Knud Stee were running a saloon in Dazey in 1886.  The building later housed the drugstore operated by Albert Cooke in 1894.
North Dakota remained a "dry state" until the 1930's when the sale of beer and later alcohol became legal.  Subsequently such businesses were once again established.
John and Eiline Nelson began selling beer in conjunction with their confectionary business and at the Carlson pool hall beer was also being sold.  In 1946 Russ and Eileen Bergan were operating a liquor store in the former drugstore building.  Oscar Carlson and Joe Pfaff also had a bar here and then Elmer and Mabel Mielke opened Elmer's Bar in about 1949.  They remained at this location until December 1961 when fire destroyed this building and the Community Hall.  The Mielke's temporarily located in the hotel building before moving to the Carlson building.  In 1974 they sold the business to Richard and Dorothy McKenzie who continue to operate Mac's Lounge.
Another liquor store was the Cave, located in the basement of the Carlson building.  Addison Yeager was the proprietor from 1946 until 1948.  Bill Ledbury next did business here until 1959 when the family moved to Cooperstown.  Roy Sorenson followed as barkeeper for a brief period and a short time later the Mielkes had established their liquor business upstairs.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 62
DRUGSTORE
The Dazey Drugstore was organized in 1894 by A. S. Cooke.  In 1897 the store was purchased by E.A. Duff who ran it until 1904 when H.A. Gallegley became the proprietor.  He tended to the medicinal needs of local residents until 1909 when J.M. Hummel purchased the business.  Mr. Hummel was a graduate pharmacist and operated a well-stocked store selling pianos, graphophones, stationery, paints, and candies as sidelines.  S.P. Nokken was associated with Mr. Hummel in the business for a time.  Mr. Hummel retired in June 1915 and at this time M.H. Krantz acquired the property.  Mr. Krantz was born at Enderlin and had been with a drugstore in Cooperstown before coming to Dazey.  In October 1917, Martin Herman Krantz passed away.  His widow, Petra carried on the operation of the business until 1929 when fire extensively damaged the interior of the building.  Mrs. Krantz and daughter, Phyllis then moved to Fargo.  Mrs. Krantz had been assisted by her brother-in-law Carl Krantz in the running of the store.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 63
SPRING GATE HINGE COMPANY
The Spring Gate Hings Company is the latest addition to the business corporations of Dazey.  The company has incorporated with a capital stock of $25,000 for the purpose of promoting the manufacture and sale of a spring gate hinge which is guaranteed to shut and keep shut any gate on the market.  The spring hinge is a neatly gotten up patent and the spring works in such a manner that the gate will swing shut when opened either way.  The patent was gotten up by Dr. Nolte, who is also president of the company.  The hinge is something that will prove a valuable addition to every farm for keeping gates shut so that stock cannot get out.  It is also made in a small size for keeping lawn gates shut.  One of the hinges was put up at E.A. Duffs place in town this week where its workings will be demonstrated to all parties interested.
The above is taken from the pages of the Dazey Commercial of 1911.  No further information is known of the corporation but it is suspected that when Dr. Nolte moved in 1917 all enthusiasm in the company went with the energetic young doctor.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 63
STORES IN GENERAL
John H. Little erected the first store building in Dazey in 1882 even before the town was platted.  It was located where the Security Bank building stood.  Lumber used in the construction of the store building was hauled overland from Sanborn, the nearest town.  Mr. Little also became the first postmaster in Dazey when the post office was established in his store in 1884.
Stores in the year 1886 included the Otto Holman "Cash Store" selling groceries and dry goods in their building on East Street, Little and Clendenning were selling general merchandise and lumber, and the Nelson Brothers Store offering a general line of merchandise and lumber.  Their store was the large three-story structure built in 1884 on the north side of Main Street.  The third floor housed the Opera Hall while the rest of the building contained living quarters, warehouse, and the general store on the main floor.
A.E. and Robert Clendenning were operating a general store in the Nelson building by 1888.  Fred Krueger came to Dazey in 1889 and was employed here.
Stores operating in 1894 were Clendenning's, McGittigan and Company, and the Ole S. Olsen general store.  Later that year Nels Larson purchased the stock of the Clendenning store and established the Larson Mercantile Company.  It later was to be known as "The Big Store".  Fred Krueger was also associated with Mr. Larson in the store business for many years.
In 1903 the third floor of the Larson Mercantile was removed and the brick veneering added to the building.  On the second floor was located the community center known as Larson Hall or Society Hall.
T.B. Torguson followed as proprietor of the Big Store and remained as such until 1926 when Henry Paul opened a grocery store in the west half of the building.  In 1930 Fred Mosher moved his grocery business from Karnak, North Dakota to this location.  The following year Mosher's Store moved east to the former Dazey Commercial building and the Big Store was later remodeled as a Community Hall.  Fred Mosher remained in business until his death in 1956.  Later that fall his daughter and son-in-law, Audrey and Trygve Loberg, returned to Dazey from Anaconda, MT to carry on the family business.  The Lobergs retired in 1971 selling to Keith and Rosie Hare of Cooperstown.  Storekeepers that followed include Sandy and Dennis Bredeson, Ray and Darlene Tolstad, and Alan and Jeanne Quick.  The Dazey Grocery closed in 1979 and the building remains vacant.
In 1897 James Markuson erected the frame building east of the Dazey State Bank.  Mr. Markuson sold a complete line of general merchandise here until 1906 when the Dazey Co-operative Store was organized.  It was generally known as the Farmers Store.  C.P. Stowman became the manager of this very progressive store selling a variety of goods.  Carloads of apples and flour were purchased and sold at the store.  Just before Easter each year, Miss Cora Shannon of Sanborn would display her beautifully decorated hats at the store and women of the community could choose a fashionable new hat.  And in the days before school buses, children knew they were welcome to wait at the Farmers Store for their parents to pick them up.  Miss Arta James was employed as bookkeeper for the store and became the manager after Mr. Stowman's death.  Others who worked here include Lorenzo Anderson, Jennie Loberg, Johanna Berge, and Elvin Loberg.  After the Farmers Store closed the Warren Oiens began a grocery business in this building.  They were followed by the Jack Gyldens who were the last to carry on a grocery trade in the store.  The building then housed the Assembly of God Church until their new church building was constructed.  The Farmers Store building was torn down in 1972.
C&D Market (Carter and Davidson) began operating in the early 1940's in the former Security Bank building.  They next located in the Oppegard meat market building before they moved to Cooperstown.
In 1912 John Carlson moved into his new brick building on Main Street.  The following year the partnership of John Carlson and Frank Shearer was formed and they opened the Carlson and Shearer Mercantile.  It was dubbed "The Quality Store" selling a complete line of ladies', gents', and children's shoes, gents' furnishings and groceries.  Mrs. Carlson opened a millinery store in the rear of the building in 1917 and when the Carlson and Shearer partnership dissolved Mrs. Carlson operated a very fine cafe and confectionary here.  In 1946 Bill and Fern Ledbury opened the Ledbury Variety Store at this location selling gift items along with the cafe business.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 63
PHOTOGRAPHERS
Although no permanent photographer ever set up shop in Dazey many can still recall the early day photographers that did make occasional stops in town.  Most often their stay was brief and they packed up their equipment and moved on to the next town on the railway line.
Most will remember the photograph galleries on the railroad sidings.  These were actually railroad cars leased by the company and modified as a traveling photo shop.  They were of a grand style with elaborate furnishings and decorations.  The backdrops, which appeared real, were only of painted canvas.
Another photo gallery was set up in the lobby of the Stanley Hotel.  In 1912, a Mr. Young set up shop on the second floor of the Nelson-Heimark building and remained here for ten days.
These early day photographers provided a valuable means of preserving each family's heritage and that of Dazey's as well.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 65
Life in General
THE POSTAL SERVICE
The first post office in Dazey, North Dakota was established on January 17, 1884 with John H. Little, post-master.  The office was situated in Mr. Little's store building.  Prior to that time mail had come in by star route from Sanborn, but with a permanent post office at Dazey the mail was then transported by train.
Mr. Little was succeeded by Albert E. Clendenning who was appointed on March 7, 1887.  Thomas A. Hamlin became postmaster on April 9, 1894 and he was followed by Leo Ratcliff who served from March 22, 1915 until December 20, 1916.  Frank K. Shearer then assumed charge and was postmaster until his resignation in January of 1934.  Harry C. Ladbury followed Mr. Shearer and resigned because of ill health in July of 1937.  Warren W. Taylor then took charge and was postmaster until his retirement on August 15, 1955.  He was succeeded by Randolph Oppegard who still retains that position at the present time.
The location of the post office in Dazey has changed several times depending upon the postmaster in charge and what facilities were available.  On two occasions buildings for postal use were located north across the alley from the fire hall.  Hamlin's Harness Shop was first facilitated and then years later Mr. Taylor moved a structure in from Leal to the same site using the front part for a post office and the rear for living quarters.  Prior to that time an office was situated in the old Dazey State Bank building.
Rural carrier service was established for the Dazey community on November 1, 1906 with Sigurd Gudmonson and Virgil Brown as the first carriers.  Two routes were set up which varied in length from twenty-seven to thirty-six miles.  Route 1 served patrons to the east while Route 2 served those west of town.  Delivery service was tri-weekly for a couple years until becoming a daily route.  These routes remained in effect until March 31, 1938 when they were combined and Archie D. Owens was named to serve the entire system.  Other early carriers included Alvin Hagenston, Roy Free-man, Lewis Hagenston, Ida Hagenston, Jesse D. Knapp, Willard Myers, George C. Hartwell, Thomas McKean, and Cole Johnston.
Helmer Christenson was appointed on January 3, 1938 to fill in for Mr. Myers who had retired and he remained on the rolls as substitute carrier for twenty years.  Others who served in an auxiliary capacity in the late 1930's were Merritt Ladbury and W.B. Stowman.  Harvey Vaughn was a substitute rural carrier for the Dazey Post Office for many years and he assumed full charge of the route following the illness and death of Mr. Owens in 1958.  Tom Berge was substitute carrier at this time.
Gordon Sad received his appointment as rural carrier on June 13, 1959 and served for approximately twenty years.  Milton J. Bultema followed Mr. Sad in that capacity and continues to handle the route which has reached a length of 133 miles at the present time.  Philip C. Quick is the current substitute carrier and both he and Mr. Bultema continue to carry on the tradition of trying to get the mail through in spite of bad roads and adverse weather conditions.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 66
THE DAZEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
The Dazey Fire Department was first organized in the spring of 1912 with about twenty members.  Elected as fire chief was M.L. Johnson, James R. Smyth as assistant fire chief, C.O. Jacobson as secretary, and Lloyd Stowman, treasurer.  Temporary quarters for the fire apparatus were in the Oppegard machine shed.  The department had a chemical engine with a 60 gallon capacity.  Other equipment included three ladders and axes.  In January 1913 a brick building to house the fire department was opened.
At the May 5, 1914 meeting Fire Chief A.H. Hicks appointed the following members to make up the chemical engine company: E.J. McDonough and Carl Rasmussen as pole men and Frank Shearer and L.O. Stowman as leaders.  The following then made up the Hook and Ladder Company: Harry Shearer, C.S. Nelson, Ferdinand Fosmo, Harold Jacobson, Emil Kjelson, C.O. Jacobson, Leo Ratcliff, Carl Oglesby, Walter Mattson, M.P. Barnes, Harvey Rasmussen, A.O. LaValley, R.S.H. Safford, Beaumont Stowman, and Leonard Larson.  F.M. Cooper, Fred Larson, Albert Olson, and H.M. Olson were to have charge of the barrel cart.
In 1915 a forty-gallon chemical engine was added and by 1918 other equipment included 200 feet of chemical hose, 8 chemical extinguishers, one 12-foot ladder, and one 30-foot extension ladder.  Dazey now had a public alarm system-a fire bell on the tower at the fire hall.
During the early days members paid dues of one dollar a year.  Each household was also solicited for a dollar payment.
In October 1961 the Dazey Fire Protection District was organized.  The two men spurring the interest in this organization were Trygve Loberg and his son Duane.  The district is now composed of Laketown, Dazey, and Sibley Trail Townships (excluding Sibley) plus the north 24 sections of Rogers Township and the area west of Lake Ashtabula in Ashtabula Township.  The two fire districts have maintained a good working relationship and together they have established a well-equipped fire department.
An annual meeting is held the last Friday of March and is presided over by five directors representative of the townships and city.  The current directors are Edwin Heinze, president, Sibley Trail Township, Gary Jorissen, Laketown Township, Eugene Marler, Rogers Township, Terry Bryn, Dazey Township, and Alan Quick, City of Dazey.  Gordon Sad serves as secretary-treasurer.
The fire department has between twenty and twenty-five members who meet the first Thursday of every month.  The officers are Alan Quick, chief, Richard McKenzie, assistant chief, and Ronald Dawson, secretary-treasurer.
The department holds training sessions, attends fire schools, and purchases new equipment to obtain a better department classification rating.  Currently the department holds a Class 8 insurance rating.
The department operates with a 1963 IHC 2 1/2 ton truck with an 800-gallon pumper, a 1955 Ford 200 gallon pumper, and a 1979 rescue unit.  They also have a Deuce-and-a-half 800-gallon pumper.  In 1966 the present fire hall was built directly to the south of the original building.  An addition was made to the building in 1979 to provide increased housing.  The fire department is constantly working to better the fire protection in the Dazey area.
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ASSOCIATED CHARITIES
The first meeting of the Associated Charities Board met in the Dazey Community Hall on February 5, 1964 with representatives from Laketown and Sibley Trail Townships and Dazey Village in attendance.  Randolph Oppegard was elected chairman, Fred Oettle, vice chairman, and Marion Dion, secretary-treasurer.  It was decided that the first Fun Night would be held on February 29.  At the next meeting Dazey Township was represented.
This association is made up of people from Dazey and the rural community.  Local organizations sponsor a variety of booths and games including bingo, cakewalk, fishpond, dart throw, etc. all with a carnival type atmosphere.  Each family is now asked to contribute four dollars worth of merchandise to the booth their organization is sponsoring or a cash donation to the Associated Charities.  The proceeds from the events plus the sale of door prize tickets and the suction are then divided.  Charities receiving a donation include the Red Cross, Cancer Society, Open Door, and Crippled Childrens School to name a few.
The annual Fun Night is now held in the fall and usually in the early part of November.  The 1982 officers include Larry Reidman, chairman, Phyllis Quick, vice chairman, Shirley Betsch, treasurer, and Richard McKenzie, secretary.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 67
COMMUNITY CLUB
The Dazey Community Club has undertaken several projects in the community in their many years of existence.  Their main project, however, has been the upkeep and the improvement of the Community Park which is maintained on the former school playgrounds.  Their work has been financed through money-raising projects, donations, and memorials.
They have added several picnic tables and shelters to the park as well as additional playground equipment and basketball court.  In 1980 they began building a tennis court and in 1982 they purchased the former Dazey Township Hall and have now moved it to the park.
Much of the work has been done under the direction of Ronald Dawson, Jeanne Quick, and Marshall Jacobson.
Firemen Edwin Heinze, Richard McKenzie, Cordon Sad, Gary Jorissen, Gary Hare and Alan Quick.  Don Hammersmith and Ron Dawson standing behind.
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Socializing And Learning
NEVER WED CLUB
Charter members of the Never Wed Club upon its beginning in 1910 included Arta James, Lou Whiting, Lulu Thurston, Marie Oppegard, Dolly and Frances Hartwig, Olga and Tena Mickelson, Sara Crookshanks, Agnes Quamme, Ida Fiering, and Bessie Brewster.  Their purpose was to remain single but gradually one by one left the club to take up household duties.  It is remembered that the club had a very fine independent basketball team.
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SONS OF NORWAY
J.E. Jacobson served as the first president of the lodge upon its organization in 1915.  Other charter members included J.M. Hummel, Fred Larson, Leonard Larson, Carl Rogne, Sr. Hans Stromme, Herman Bryn, Ludvig Thronson, and Hans Oppegard.  Members now belong in Cooperstown and Valley City.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 68
WOODMEN'S LODGE [Modern Woodmen of America]
The Woodmen's Lodge organized in 1894.  A few of the charter members were Hans Oppegard, Sever Tolstad, and Hans Strande.  O.T. Olson served as clerk of Camp No. 3140 for many years.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 68
ROYAL NEIGHBORS LODGE
This lodge is believed to have been organized in 1898.  Charter members were not located however Mrs. George Colville, Mrs. C.P. Stowman, Mrs. George Laing, and Mrs. George Lee were active for a number of years.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 68
REBEKAH LODGE
The Rebekah Lodge was organized in April 1912 at the I.O.O.F. Hall.  About twenty members from the Binford Lodge attended and assisted in the organizing.  Elected as officers were: Mrs. George Laing, Noble Grand, Lulu Thurston, Vice Noble Grand, Arta James, secretary, May Stee, treasurer, Bessie Larson, warden, Mrs. George Schmidt, conductress, Mrs. A.J. McInnes, chaplain, and Hattie Kelly, inside guard.  Supporters were Caroline Rasmusson and Carrie Carlson.
The Rebekah Lodge did not remain active for as many years as the Odd Fellows Lodge.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 68
I.O.O.F. NO. 71
"Friendship, Love, and Truth", the three chain links, were the pledge of the Odd Fellows Lodge in Dazey for almost sixty years.  The Lodge organized in 1902 with charter members W.L. Patterson, William Taylor, C.H. Voorhees, O.T. Olson, and C.J. Prydz.  O.T. Olson served as the first Noble Grand.
At the height of the club's years of existence, there were as many as sixty-eight members.  The Lodge supported a number of local causes and a grand tradition was the annual New Year's Eve dance.
For a number of years the Odd Fellows sported a fine independent basketball team.  In 1926 the team won the regional tourney at McVille and went on to the state tourney where they lost their first game to the eventual state champion - Tower City.
Odd Fellows meetings were held every Tuesday night during the winter months.  The meetings were held in their headquarters above the Security State Bank and later in Larson's Hall.  Following the fire on December 2, 1961 of the Community Hall and the resultant loss of records and furnishings, the Lodge disbanded.  A number of members then transferred to the lodge at Sutton.  Those still maintaining membership are Helmer Christenson, John Madsven, and Albert Tolstad.
Odd Fellows Team in 1926 Back: Jonas Sad, mgr. Ben Nelson, Leo Stowman, Lyle Bender, and Lawrence Olson.  Front: Vincent Dreis, Arthur Nelson, Morris Olson, and Helmer Christenson.
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POTATO GROWERS ASSOCIATION
The Dazey Potato Growers Association organized in the spring of 1912 under the direction of Dr. W. C. Nolte.  Heaster Lausch was elected president, George Rasmusson, vice president, and J.E. Jacobson, secretary.  V.A.E. Brown was named as manager.  The group included a number of local farmers and businessmen promoting potatoes as a profitable crop.  "Early Ohioes" were the specialty of the organization.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 68
W.C.T.U
The Womens Christian Temperance Union organized in September 1912 under Mrs. Julia D. Nelson of Fargo.  The meeting was held at the home of Mrs. W.H. Osborne with Mrs. C.P. Stowman chosen as president.  Other officers included Mrs. A.J. McInnes as vice-president, Hattie Kelly as secretary, and Mrs. John Carlson as treasurer.
The 1913 convention for clubs in Barnes, Griggs, and Stutsman Counties was held in Dazey at the Methodist Church.
Farmers Club Picnic 1914
1. Mathea Bryn 
2. Minnie Bryn 
3. ?
4.  Myrtle Tolstad
5. Glen Ratcliff
6. C.O. Jacobson
7.  ? 
8. ?
9.  Margaret Henderson
10. Peter Bryn
11. Harold Jacobson
12. Albert Olson
13. Fred Larson
14. ?
15. Leonard Larson
16. Ferdinand Fosmo
17. Hilman Olson
18. Leo Rat cliff
19. Benjamin Waters 
20. Paul Jones 
21. Russet Waters 
22. John Nelson 
23. Carl Oglesby 
24. Vincent Dreis 
25. Andy Fritch 
26. Gus Langer 
27. Ray Shearer 
28. Frank Shearer 
29. Arnold Hammersmith 
30. Mrs. C.O. Tolstad 
31. Karen Tolstad 
32. Kjersti Strande 
33. ? 
34. Mrs. Henderson 
35. Hans Strande 
36. Ida Fritch
37. Joy Fritch 
38. ? 
39. Robert Rasmusson 
40. ? 
41. Elsie Stowman 
42. Mignon Osborne 
43. Henrietta Rasmusson 
44. Evelyn McInnes 
45. Nels Larson 
46. Mrs. Isaac Waters 
47. Isaac Waters 
48. ? 
49. Etta Stanley 
50. ? 
51. Vera Osborne 
52. R.D. Jones 
53. Ray Jones 
54. ?
55. Heaster Lausch 
56. Ed Lausch 
57. Mrs. Heaster Lausch 
58. Ernest Lausch 
59. Gertrude Lausch 
60. Fern Nolte 
61. Mrs. Lloyd Hammersmith 
62. Lloyd Hammersmith 
63. Baby Plasterer 
64. Mrs. Raymond Plasterer 
65. Minnie Shearer 
66. ? 
67. C.O. Tolstad 
68. Albert Satre 
69. Julius Halvorson 
70. ? 
71. Tom Jones 
72. Mrs. Andrew Tolstad
73. Rae Fritch 
74. Mrs. Christ Knudson 
75. J.B. Shearer 
76. Andrew Thurston 
77. Sam Kegrice 
78. Theodore Anderson 
79. Anton Satre 
80. Ruth Waters 
81. ? 
82. Gladys Kelly 
83. Edna Tolstad 
84. Nettie Tolstad 
85. Edna Peterson 
86. Gordon Duff 
87. Glen Ecker 
88. Fred Peterson 
89. Andrew Tolstad 
90. Herman Bryn
91. John Svenningsen 
92. ? 
93. John Nelson 
94. N.J. Nelson 
95. Ed Duff 
96. Mrs. Stauffer 
97. Mrs. Sam Kegrice 
98. Mrs. A. J. McInnes 
99. Inga Anderson 
100. Mrs. John Svenningsen 
101. Nellie Tolstad 
102. Mrs. Anton Satre 
103. Mrs. Julius Halvorson 
104. Mrs. Will Osborne 
105. Seabrook Osborne 
106. Will Osborne 
107. Mrs. Fritchop Anderson 
108. Mrs. R.D. Jones
109. Clara Tolstad 
110. Willie Satre 
111. Ella Tolstad 
112. Maureen Kegrice 
113. ? 
114. Helen Lausch 
115. Jennie Lausch 
116. Mary Smith 
117. Edna Lausch 
118. Mrs. Matt Dreis 
119. Mrs. Beleel 
120. Elda Peterson 
121. Mrs. George Ecker 
122. Ruth Strande 
123. Mrs. J.B. Shearer 
124. Eda Knudson 
125. Leon Anderson 
126. Baby Anderson
127. John Osborne 
128. Inez Strande 
129. Cora Osborne 
130. Ermie Svenningsen 
131. Oliver Satre 
132. Howard Osborne 
133. Charlie Bartlett 
134. Sever Tolstad 
135. ? 
136. ? 
137. Ernest Fritch 
138. Eddie Root 
139. ? 
140. Pete Skjarbak 
141. Dr. Nolte 
142. George Ecker 
143. Fritchop Anderson
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FARMERS CLUB AND LADIES AUXILIARY
The Farmers Club and Auxiliary was organized February 8, 1913 at Larson's Hall.  J.N. Osborne was elected president while George Ecker served as vice-president and A.J. McInnes as secretary-treasurer.  Mrs. George Ecker was the first president of the Auxiliary.
The membership fee was one dollar for the husband, wife, and family members under eighteen.
The organizations held regular meetings promoting various farm topics and speakers.  A picnic was the highlight of the summer which was held in Charlie Tolstad's grove or Satre's grove.
The club remained an integral part of the Dazey community until 1924.
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LAKETOWN CHAMPIONS
The Laketown Champions 4-H Club was organized in 1949 at a ladies get-together meeting held at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Lyle Franklin.
Mrs. Leon Anderson and Mrs. Art Swanson were asked to be the Club's first leaders.  Later Mrs. Frank Dwyer was also a leader.
The club started with six members, Darlene and Donna Anderson, Sadie Bremer, Rita Anderson, Jeannie Ohnstad, and Jean Swanson.  In following years some girls left while others were added including Eunice Dwyer, Janice Ludwig, Carol Mielke, and Linda Broten.
The Laketown Champions was a small club in members but at every county demonstration or contest they came home with many blue ribbons.
Later this club was dissolved and all eligible girls joined the Dazey Clovers.
Club members in 1949, left to right, Sadie Bremer, Darlene Anderson, Jeanne Ohnstad, Jean Swanson, Iota Anderson, and Donna Anderson.
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ST. MARY'S GIRLS
In about 1949 the St. Mary's Girls 4-H Club was organized.
Florence Wieland was the leader with- Helen Amann and Mary Kunze as associate leaders.
The club was active in county affairs and one year was awarded the Mary Laycock Award for the outstanding girls club in the county.  The girls also took part in the county 4-H softball tourney and received the county award there also.
Demonstrations were stressed.  All the members took part in the county event.  Joanne Wieland, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. William Wieland, placed in the state 4-H demonstrations.  Another daughter, Rita, was awarded a trip to the 4-H Club Congress in Chicago for her bread baking demonstration.
Christmas caroling was an especially enjoyable activity of the club.  Club members also attended camp for many years.  The club was under the leadership of Florence Wieland for 17 years.
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PRAIRIE GALS HOMEMAKERS
The Prairie Gals Homemakers Club was organized February 2, 1977 with charter membership running through September when the club year ends.  Charter members are Edna Anderson, Hilda Anderson, Colleen Hare, Dinah Heinze, Janelle Hollinshead, Charlotte Jorissen, Kim Jorissen, Helen Sherlock, and Marg Triebold.  Since then Vickie Mueller, Nancy Bryn, Cheryl Weller, Janell Becker, and Pat Broten have joined making a total enrollment of fourteen.
The club participates in the various homemaker programs and donates to a number of causes including Senior Citizens, Peace Gardens, I.F.Y.E. United Charities, Open Door, Gain for Friendship, and helps to sponsor a girl to Girls State.
Back: Janell Becker, Colleen Hare, Nancy Bryn, Pat Broten, and Cheryl Weller.  Middle: Vickie Mueller, Janelle Hollinshead, Kim Jorissen, Helen Sherlock, and Charlotte Jorissen.  Front: Dinah Heinze and Edna Anderson.
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DAZEY SHIPPING ASSOCIATION
The Dazey Shipping Association started in 1959 with Ross MacKenzie as president, Fred Sad as secretary, and Hans Hanson, Edmund Quick, and Edwin Everson as directors.  Vernon Rondestvedt operated the trucking line until 1969 when Tony Heinze took over as local trucker.  Mike Heinze became the owner in 1973 and continues to serve area farmers.
The local organization is associated with the Central Livestock Association of West Fargo.  From the sale of each animal a premium is withheld for insurance in case of injury or accident en-route to market.  The shipping rate for livestock in 1959 was 35¢ to 40¢ per hundredweight.  Currently the rate is 85¢ per hundred-weight.  The rate of insurance in 1959 was 23¢ per head of cattle, 19¢ per hog, and 14¢ per sheep, while the rate has now increased to 80¢ per head.  Approximately 7000 head of livestock were handled in 1982 by Mike Heinze.  There are now 225 members in the Association.
Each year an annual meeting is held with supper, entertainment, and door prizes.  The directors in 1983 are Thomas Wieland, president, John Emery of Luverne, vice president, and Greg Mueller, secretary-treasurer.  Walter Kuder of Rogers and Eugene Marler are directors along with Mike Heinze, director-manager.
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DAZEY SENIOR CITIZENS
The Senior Citizens of Dazey incorporated as a club on May 7, 1981.  Prior to this time, meals were being served each weekday (and still are) since the fall of 1975.  The first site manager was Clara Christ, who was followed by Dorene Heinze, Gloria Rondestvedt, Linda Dawson, and the present manager Helen Sherlock.  Meals had been served at the Community Hall but now the club rents the Legion Hall for its meetings and congregate meals.
The Senior Citizens hold their monthly meetings on the first Friday of each month.  A health clinic is held the same day with checkups conducted by a registered nurse.  An outreach worker from the county is also on hand to offer any advice or to explain programs available for the members.  The members can also ride the bus to Valley City twice a month or to Fargo.  Nation-wide tours can also be taken by the seniors.
The present officers are Frank Dwyer, president, Grace Dwyer, vice president, Valborg Thompson, secretary, and Mary Anderson, treasurer.
Nell Wieland with health nurse, Viola Bontrager.
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SIBLEY TRAIL HOMEMAKERS
The Sibley Trail Homemakers met July 13, 1979 at Howard's in Valley City to celebrate 35 years of active service to the community.  The club, which presently has ten members, was formed July 26, 1944 with the assistance of associate extension agent Irene Albers.  Officers for the first year were the late Mrs. Olga Oettle as president, Hannah Ladbury, vice president, the late Helen Weller, secretary, and Veronica Amann, treasurer.
Highlights of the club's history of service include a sewing machine clinic held at St. Mary's Hall in 1948, a review in 1949 at Achievement Days of wedding gowns from 1905 to 1949, a visit to the Crippled Childrens School in Jamestown in 1950, a mock wedding for Fred and Olga Oettle on their 25th wedding anniversary in 1951, a tour of the legislature at Bismarck in 1961, a cake walk in Dazey for United Charities Fun Night in 1965, attending the "Music Man" at the LaMoure Community Theatre in 1976, plus many lessons, demonstrations, trips, charities, picnics, and celebrations. The group is proud of their history of service and the members enjoy remembering the many good times including the May meeting in 1962 when they all wore hats made of kitchen utensils.
Now in our 39th year we have two charter members, Cora Mosher and Inger Kunze.  Twenty-five year members include Florence Wieland, Dorothy Lausch, and Lois Muncy while our other members include Ann Haugen, Fern Skjeret, Shirley Betsch, Anna Calkins, and Mathilda Wieland.
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DAZEY CLOVERS
Over the past 50 years, since the first girls club was formed, there have been many dedicated leaders who gave of their time and talents to fulfill the 4-H motto, "To Make the Best Better".  Organized in 1933 under the leadership of Mrs. Val Potter, assisted by Mrs. George Rasmusson, the Dazey Girls 4-H Club had a beginning membership of 12, with everyone enrolled in a clothing project.  Mrs. Potter continued as leader another year, before Mrs. Frank Schnur assumed the leadership.  Mrs. Schnur also served two years and during that time the club was given the name, Dazey Spinners.
For the next five years the club was led by Mrs. W.B. Stowman, with Mrs. Sever Severson assisting one year.  The club became inactive during World War II, and then it was reorganized by Helen Jacobson and Mrs. Sid Berglin (who each served 3 years) and renamed the Dazey Clovers, its present name.
There have been many others who have also served as leaders, and they are as follows: Mrs. Jack Gylden, 1950, Mrs. Helmer Christenson, 1950-54, Mrs. Albert Tolstad, 1952-54, Mrs. Donald Knutson, 1955, Mrs. Bernard Rondestvedt, 1955, Mrs. Keith Muncy, 1956-57, Mrs. Everett Dion, 1958-68, Mrs. Lawrence Hagglund, 1958-59, Mrs. Harold Lewis, 1960, Mrs. Richard McKenzie, 1961-63, Mrs. Percy Mohr, 1964-65, Mrs. Francis Schneider, 1966-69, Mrs. Shirley Betsch, 1969-73, Mrs. Ray Tolstad, 1971, Mrs. Karl Burkhart Jr. 1970-71, 1980, and Mrs. Gary Jorissen, 1980. The present leaders are Mrs. Carl Rogne Jr. 1963, 1970-83, Mrs. James VanOosting, 1979, Mrs. Ron Haugen, 1982, and Mrs. Arnold Heinze, 1983.  Presently there are 21 members, the highest enrollment in the club's history.
The club and its members have received recognition at the county, district, or state level for demonstrations, public speaking, judging, gardening, Fashion Revue, Food Fair, Home Living Expo, Project Fair, Home Economics Exhibits, Outstanding Clover Award, Key Club, Danforth Award, exchange trip, and Outstanding 4-H Girl.  Two members, Paulette and Eileen Rogne, were awarded trips to the National 4-H Congress in Chicago.  The club has also received the Mary Laycock Award seven times in the past nine years as the outstanding girls club in the county.
DAZEY CLOVERS Back: Florene Rogne, Leah Jorissen, Stephanie Knecht, Naomi Wieland, Natalie Reidman, Lori Wieland, Dina Christ, Diane Haugen, Bev Van0osting.  Middle: Teresa Haugen, Daum Thompson, Joanne Wieland, Ellen Wieland, Kathleen Wieland, Ann Wieland.  Front: Christine Heinze, Nicole Haugen, Melanie Wilson, DaLayne Haugen, Christine Jewett.  Not pictured are Marilyn Reidman, Rochelle Sherlock, Michelle Heinze, Mary Wieland, and leader, Verlee Heinze.
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DAZEY BOYS
Records at the county courthouse show that the boys 4-H program in Dazey dates back to 1930 with Mr. Valentine Potter as the leader of the Dazey Sheep Club.  However, prior to this time, there was a Swine and Sheep Club with George Rasmusson and Albert Satre as leaders.
Many other dedicated people have given their assistance to the boys and girls of the club in the past years.
Robert Rasmusson was awarded a 4H trip to Chicago in about 1920 for his award winning Chester White pigs.
In 1931 the organization was known as the Dazey Livestock Club with Warren Taylor as leader.  Both Mr. Taylor and Mr. Potter lead the club in 1932 with Mrs. Caroline Rasmusson assisting.  For the next three years Mr. Potter and Mrs. Rasmusson directed the programs, of the club.  Frank Schnur followed as leader and then Helmer Christenson in 1938.  Lyle Bender took charge of the group in 1939 with Howard Rasmusson as assistant leader.  Mr. Bender remained as leader for many years and the boys were known as the Dazey Junior Farmers.  Mr. Albert Tolstad gave his assistance to the organization from 1946-50.  Archie Olson Sr. became the club's leader in 1949.
In 1952 and 1953 Alan Tolstad and Roy Jacobson were leading the boys 4-H program in Dazey.
By 1955, the group was known as the Laketown Hotshots with Raymond Swanson, the leader, and Laraine Vick and Wendell Anderson, assistants.  Wendell Anderson and Frank Dwyer next lead the club in 1956.
Larry Jacobson and Everett Dion were leaders of the Dazey Junior Farmers in 1958.  By 1961, Richard McKenzie and Larry Jacobson had become the leaders.
Future Farmers was the name of the boys club in 1964-65 with Cliff Becker as leader and Bob Anderson as assistant.  The following three years the club was under the direction of Frank Dwyer.
The boys 4-H program was in a period of inactivity until 1977 when Lloyd Wieland and Joe P. Amann reactivated the club as the Dazey Boys.  Jack Wieland assisted the group for two years and now at the start of 1983, Steve Burkhart is in his first year as leader and Jeff Reidman is beginning his second year.  Currently there are fourteen members including Matthew Burkhart, Todd, Jerome, and Kurt Reidman, Tom, Bobby, Mike, and Eric Wieland, John Heinze, John and Carl Sad, Scott Trelstad, and Kelly Mortenson and Jason Ertelt, both of Luverne.
The Dazey Boys hold monthly meetings at the homes of the members or at the Legion Hall.  They have participated on all levels of competition and Jeff Reidman was among other 4-H members who attended the National 4-H Congress at Chicago in 1980.  The club also carries out a number of money-making projects including an annual pancake dinner.
September 1980 - Kurt Reidman, Jerome Reidman, Joshua Sherlock and Carl Sad.
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CAMPFIRE GIRLS
Between 1925 and 1929 the Dazey Campfire Girls were organized.  It was part of the national organization for girls from seven to eighteen years of age.  Its prime purpose is to build good character, good citizenship, and good health.
Stella Fosmo, the seventh and eighth grade teacher, was the leader.  The group met regularly during the winter and enjoyed parties and picnics in the spring and fall.  They learned to cook outdoors using a campfire and special recipes.
In the summer of 1928 the girls rented the Fried cabin at Spiritwood Lake for a week.  Since Miss Fosmo had returned to her home in Wisconsin for the summer months, her niece, Henrietta Rasmusson, was the chaperone at the lake.  One evening Mrs. Krantz brought a watermelon for a treat for the girls.  The members enjoyed hiking, fishing, swimming, and just having fun.
In 1929 the Campfire Girls enjoyed a week at Red Willow Lake.
Some of the Campfire Girls were: Isabelle Loberg, Ada Larson, Margaret Sad, Beatrice Sad, Ida Emerson, Dorothy Quick, Estella Quick, Helen King, Frances Schnur, Eleanor Torguson, Phyllis Krantz, and Lucille Olson.
Campfire Girds at Red Willow, left to right: Isabelle Loberg, Ada Larson, Margaret Sad, Ida Emerson, Beryl Stowman, Dorothy Quick, Helen King, Frances Schnur, and Eleanor Torguson.
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BOY SCOUTS
Troop Number 556 of the Northern Lights Council was organized in June 1975 with James Hare as Scoutmaster and Ray Tolstad, assisting.
The Scouts held regular meetings and campouts and carried on a number of money raising projects.
Clay Tolstad who had been an active member of the Rogers troop received his Eagle Scout Award in April.
The Troop disbanded in a few years and their funds were donated to the Dazey Community Park in memory of Clay Tolstad.
An earlier program was conducted in the 1960's under Mel Bredeson and Steve Mohr.
Still earlier yet was an active Scout program under the leadership of Phil Ronglie and Harry Ladbury.  They helped with many projects in the community including their part in the cleaning of the Dazey Park and planting of the trees which now surround the old park grounds.
They participated in the annual camporee in Valley City and had their own campouts along the Sheyenne River.
Perhaps their saddest moment was when they acted as honor guard for their fellow troop members at the funeral for the Taylor boys.
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LAKETOWN HOMEMAKERS
July 25, 1946 was the date of organization for the Laketown Homemakers Club.  The meeting was held at the Hazel Swanson home northwest of Dazey with Marilyn Johnson of the county agents office assisting in the formation of the club.  Officers for the first year were Mrs. Hazel Swanson, president, Mrs. Helen Broten, vice president, and Mrs. Mary Ann Anderson, secretary-treasurer.  Other members that first year include: Dorothy Anderson, Clarise Broten, Anna Christopherson, Grace Dwyer, Catherine Franklin, Barbara and Milda Hagglund, Emma and June Tharaldson.  More members were added over the years.
The club participated in the many activities of the Homemakers program and the Dazey community.  For sixteen years the club was an active organization of Laketown Township.
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DAISY HOMEMAKERS CLUB
One of the very first homemakers clubs organized in the county now holds the honor of being the oldest club in Barnes County.  That is the record of the Daisy Homemakers Club organized in 1923.  An attempt was made to organize the club in late 1922 when Miss Clara Larson, associate county agent, came by train to Dazey and to the home of Mrs. George Rasmusson.  Due to a snowstorm, only Mrs. Rasmusson, Mrs. Marvin Bender, and Mrs. Carl Oglesby were able to attend.  The next meeting was held in 1923 at the home of Mrs. Marvin Bender.  Other women who attended were Mrs. Caroline Rasmusson, Mrs. Laura Stowman, Mrs. Myra Jaeger, Mrs. Jessie Ecker, Mrs. Della Bender, Mrs. Kjersti Strande, Mrs. Ruth Oglesby, and Mrs. Sy Wical.  The only surviving charter member is Mrs. Laura Stowman.  We, therefore, salute her on our sixtieth anniversary.  There have been several members who were active in the club for over fifty years.  At present our oldest members are Johanna Tolstad and Myrle Christen-son.
There are currently twelve members in the club including: Francine Barnett, Janet Burkhart, Myrle Christenson, Karen Genzman, Dorene Heinze, Doris Jacobson, Delores Monson, Phyllis Quick, Lorraine Sad, Loretta Schneider, Valborg Thompson, and Johanna Tolstad.
Other long-time members over the years have been Gladys Quick, Lorraine Stowman, Clara Taylor, Josephine Eberle, Ermie Madsven, Grace MacKenzie, Gena Rogne, Tina Short, Anna Dreis, Hattie Berglin, Mary Torguson, Helen Jacobson, Helen Bender, Agnes Bender, Esther Muncy, Anna Muncy, Darlene Tolstad, Sandy Bredeson, Sandy Salander, and a number of pastor's and teacher's wives.
The Daisy Homemakers Club honored at the North Dakota Winter Show as the oldest club in Barnes County.  Back: Ermie Madsven, Gladys Quick, Doris Jacobson, Florene Rogne, Johanna Tolstad, Belle Glesner, and Esther Muncy.  Front: Ruth Anderson, Helen Jacobson, Caroline Rasmusson, Laura Stowman, Myra Jaeger, and Myrle Christenson.
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DAZEY ALUMNI ASSOCIATION
Thirty-seven graduates of Dazey High School met on January 3, 1935 in the new hall to discuss the organization of a Dazey High School Alumni Association.  The meeting was called to order by F.B. Peterson who was then the superintendent of Dazey High School.  After an open discussion on the subject, the following officers were elected - president Henrietta Rasmusson, vice president Bennett Nelson and secretary-treasurer Milda Hagglund.
It was decided to have a banquet in the spring and a Christmas party and dance during the holidays.
Orley Short made a motion that Supt. Peterson be elected an honorary member of the association.  The motion carried unanimously.
The first banquet was held June 10, 1935 in the basement of the Lutheran Church. The meal was a "planned potluck". Beaumont Stowman represented the class of 1915 and Marion McKenzie the class of 1935. Special music was furnished by a trio composed of Mrs. F.B. Peterson, Bernice Shearer and Helen Bender. Elton Oppegard played a piano solo. Other entertainment was a tap dance by Ethel Oppegard and an oration "Appeal to Youth" by Howard Rasmusson. The second banquet was held in 1936. Supt. Rueben Berg was on the program. Other special guests were Supt. W.L. Hodge and Margaret Sandy Shearer who were on the faculty in 1914. They each spoke of the changes that had taken place since they taught in Dazey.
Banquets have been held every year except 1943, 1944 and 1945. Two picnics were held in place of the annual banquet but at the Christmas party in 1945 it was decided to discontinue picnics and have a banquet and dance instead.
At the banquet in June 1946 it was suggested that the alumnus coming the greatest distance be recognized and receive a gift. Later the oldest alumnus attending the banquet was included. Emma Christenson Tharaldson, who graduated in 1915, usually walks off with that prize. Emma has never missed a banquet. Palmer Christenson, Gladys Kelly Sandine and Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Stee have shared the honor. Several alumni have had the distinction of coming the greatest distance. In 1953, Marjorie Dreis Wright and Signe Mattson Garton both came from Alaska.
A memorial fund and a playground fund had been established over the years but in 1963 the funds were combined with the general funds of the association.
Some worthwhile projects sponsored by the Association include: school and community playground equipment and improvement, ribbon and trophies for Play Day and track meets held in Dazey, library books for the school, letters and school papers sent to men in service, covers purchased for the gymnasium mats for the school, several boys sent to Boys State, money donated for the tennis court, having the piano tuned, and the purchase of two folding tables for the Dazey Community Hall.
In 1963 the permanent date for the Alumni Banquet was set for the third Friday in June each year.
Some banquets have been potluck and the rest have been served by either the Methodist Ladies Aid, the Lutheran Ladies Aid, St. Mary's Guild, Eidfjord Ladies Aid, Daisy Homemakers, Hannaford Homemakers, Sibley Resort Restaurant, Ed Kramer's Crew, The Dazey Cafe and the Dazey Community Club. The Dazey Girls 4-H Club has helped serve for several years.
The banquets have been held in the Lutheran Church, Larson's Hall, the Legion Hall, IOOF Hall, Sibley Resort and the Community Hall.
Besides F.B. Peterson, Guy Vaughn, Ben Nolen and Harvey Vaughn have been elected to honorary memberships.
The largest crowds at the banquet were in 1953 and 1974 when over two hundred members and guests attended.
A moment of silence is observed in respect for the deceased members at each banquet.
After the business meeting, members and guests have joined in singing one of these songs: "God Bless America", "Auld Lang Syne", "May the Good Lord Bless and Keep You", "School Days", "The Star Spangled Banner", "Farewell to Thee", and "Dear Hearts and Gentle People".
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THE DAZEY STUDY CLUB
The Dazey Study Club was organized in about 1938. The club met twice a month in the homes of members. The topics studied were varied: history, geography, music, art, book reviews, etc. Since this was during World War II, there were many current event topics to be reviewed.
Charter members were Caroline Rasmusson, Lucille Rondestvedt, Agnes Severson, Myra Jaeger, Edna Olson, Louise Duff, Mary Torguson, Helen Bender, Carrie Carlson, Dora Pushor, Belle Ladbury, Inger Svenningson, and Miss Suitor (the last two teachers). Some later members were Lorraine Stowman, Alice Sad, Belle Glesner, and Miss Uggen.
Caroline Rasmusson, Inger Svenningson, Lucille Rondestvedt, Agnes Severson, Myra Jaeger, Edna Olson, Louise Duff, Mary Torguson, Helen Bender, Carrie Carlson, Miss Suitor, and Dora Pushor.
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THE DAZEY BAND
The Dazey Band and the St. Mary's Band began separately in the early 1900's. With improved transportation, the two bands joined in the early 20's and held one of their first performances at the dedication of the Barnes County Court House in 1925 at Valley City. Leonard Larson directed the band from the early 20's until the last song was played in about 1942. John Q. Wieland directed the St. Mary's boys until they joined with Dazey. Valley City State Teachers College professors, including Mr. Right and Mr. Froemke, helped at practice, assisted in training the band members, and occasionally directed at tournaments.
Members of the band after 1928 and the instrument they played are as follows. Leonard Larson played clarinet when not directing. Also playing clarinet were Fred Larson, Herman Amann, Bernard Wieland, and Rudy Eberle. On the bass drum was Herman Eberle and on the snare drum was T.B. Torguson. Frank Shearer and John Amann played the bass horns. August Kunze, Hugo Wieland, and John Roth were in the trombone section. John Wieland played the baritone with Floyd Fogderud, who could play both the baritone and cornet. On the altos were George Berger and Leslie Peterson. Gebhard Amann and Floyd Fogderud played cornets and on the trumpets were William and Richard Wieland.
The Dazey Band members including 1. August Kunze, 2. Hugo Wieland, 3. George Amann, 4. Carl Lang, 5. John Amann, 6. John Wieland, 7. Leslie Peterson, 8. Gebhard Amann, 9. Richard Wieland, 10. William Wieland, 11. T.B. Torguson, 12. Herman Eberle.
For several years the band practiced every Monday night under the guidance of Professor Right and later under Professor Froemke, with Mr. Larson as general director. The band developed into one of the better bands in eastern North Dakota as was indicated by performances at the North Dakota State Band Tournaments held in Northwood (late 1920's) and in Jamestown. At Northwood, Mr. Right directed the band to a second place finish while his Valley City band took first. At the Jamestown Tournament, under Professor Froemke's leadership, the Dazey band again came close to being number one.
Local performances helped the band to reach its high quality. Each year the Dazey musicians played on Saturday evenings for almost two months in June and July. On the 4th of July, the band marched in the Wimbledon parade and played in the grandstand for the remainder of the day. The band maintained the St. Mary's tradition by playing in the Corpus Christi celebration with a procession around the church. 4-H Days was another occasion for the band to perform. To pay for the professional director assistance, a concert was held every fall at the Dazey Hall.
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THE GOSPEL LIGHTHOUSE QUARTET
The Gospel Lighthouse Quartet was organized in Dazey in January 1974. The group, composed of four men and their pianist, chose their name because they wanted to proclaim the Good News of Jesus, the Light of the World to all who would hear their beautiful gospel songs.
Members of the original group were Myron Petersen of Dazey, Gene Undem of Rogers, Ken Schmitz of Valley City and Rev. James Oakland of the Dazey-Rogers Lutheran parish and their pianist Merilyn Peter of Sanborn: Randy Elliot joined the group as their sound man.
The quartet was a favorite part of the singspiration programs held in the local churches of Dazey, Rogers, and Leal. They also sing for church services and banquets. They have performed in North and South Dakota, Minnesota, and Montana.
Pastor Oakland moved away in June 1976 and Randie Meyer of Valley City took his place. Dee Undem has replaced Randy Elliot as sound person.
The Gospel Lighthouse now has three albums to their credits including "Sharing Christ With You", "This Could Be the Day", and "Walk On".
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SODBUSTERS CLUB
The Sodbusters Club originated in the spring of 1948 when a number of farmers from the East Dazey community joined together to break up twenty acres of virgin sod on the John Q. Wieland estate, north of Red Joe Kunze's farm. Representatives from the Wieland, Amann, Heinze, Eberle, Burkhart, Kunze, Berger, and Reidman families and Einar Jensen brought their tractors, plows, discs, and drills to the acreage and the sod was broke. Consequently, the name Sodbusters was given to this group of men by the club's first president, Joe Wieland.
The rocks were picked by hand, flax was seeded on the newly broken land, and in the fall the men joined again for the harvest. The grain was shocked and later threshed. When the flax was sold, all the members went along and when the grain was weighed all the men got on the scale. The sun was long gone from the horizon when some of the club members returned home. In the years that followed the members continued to break sod for anyone wanting it done. The proceeds went to the organization.
Meetings were held at various vacant farmsteads until 1955 when the Sodbusters Club incorporated and a clubhouse was built. Its location was on the west side of Lake Ashtabula near Keyes Crossing. The members, under the leadership of Gebhard Amann, Bill Wieland, and Joe B. Kunze, constructed the building that served the organization until 1970. In that year a larger building was erected just north of the first clubhouse. This time the members were guided in the construction by Walter Amann, Hank Amann, Tom Wieland, and Wilfred Kunze.
The Sodbusters Club continues to hold monthly meetings sponsored by various farm and livestock firms. The club's guiding factor of providing assistance to farmers with farm help or in the construction of buildings lost to fire or storm is still followed. The practice of breaking sod is no longer carried on. Membership is no longer restricted to farmers and has been opened to anyone in the community.
The Sodbusters Club is a charitable organization with no stockholders. If the club were to dissolve all the proceeds would be directed to the Crippled Childrens School of North Dakota.
Sodbusters in 1958. Members include Bernard Wieland, Keith Kunze, Karl Burkhart Jr. Dick Wieland, Conrad Reidman, Hugo Wieland, Tony Heinze, Alfons Reidman, Wilfred Kunze, Joe Amann, Edward Heinze, Bob Reidman, Ed Berger, Oscar Kunze, and Herman Amann.
The 1983 officers include: George Amann, president, Neil Schmidt, vice president, Greg Mueller, secretary, and Karl Burkhart, Jr. treasurer. Trustees are Tom Wieland, Dick Tretter, and Raymond Eberle. Mike Heinze serves as bouncer.
Many will recall the annual family picnics held on the 4th of July at the Camp Corning tree claim. Later the picnics were held at the church and then the clubhouse.
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AMERICAN LEGION
The national organization known as the American Legion emerged from a formative caucus held in Paris in 1919. The three days from March 15 to 17 mark the American Legion's birthday. In 1919 a small group of local veterans organized and received their charter as the Olson-Stubstad Legion Post #149 of Dazey, North Dakota and named for Albert Olson and Oscar Stubstad, both of whom had died during World War I. Charter members included O.D. Lenn, John Roth, Warren Taylor, Martin Berg, Tony Berg, Claira Musser, John Weller, George Rasmusson, and Emil Tharaldson. Mr. Lenn became the first Post Commander.
Much of the early information of the activities of the Post were lost when the records burned in the hall fire of 1961. The Legionnaires did sponsor movies at the Larson Hall as well as a number of community dances. The meetings were held in various places and finally quarters were set up in the Larson Hall.
The local Legion Post also felt the effects of the great depression and resultingly the Post disbanded in 1930. Most of the membership then transferred to the Hannaford Post. It was not an active unit again until 1946 when the Post reorganized as Olson-Lovaas Post #149, the name change being granted to honor Henry Lovaas who died in Luxembourg during World War II. Gordon Sad was chosen as Commander with charter members as follows:
A. W. Olson 
Gordon Sad 
Chester W. Plasterer 
Gebhard Amann
Gordon W. Tharaldson 
Gordon L. Algeo
Warren W. Taylor 
Laurence A. Hanson
Vernon D. Rondestvedt 
Bernt G. Sad
R.O. Oppegard 
Walter Amann 
Alvin G. Thorud 
Lowell Peterson
Charles R. Adams 
Warren M. Oien 
Edgar A. Sorenson 
Bernard M. Rondestvedt 
Reynold L. Peterson 
Edmund Q. Quick 
Martin Sorenson 
Odin A. Rondestvedt 
Hans M. Hanson 
Howard D. Tharaldson 
Kelly Berglin 
George H. Rasmusson 
Gordon Pedersen
The Dazey Post has been active in local, state, and national projects. Each year, with the Auxiliary, they hold the children's Christmas party. They send delegates to Boys State and have also sponsored a local American Legion baseball team. The highlight of this program came in 1948 when the team of Dazey and Rogers boys finished the year with a 14-2 record. During the season they played Wahpeton (under the lights) and won 13-3 and the next night lost to Breckenridge 5-3. They then played Hope for the district title and won 7-1 before losing to Enderlin 3-2 and thereby not reaching the state tourney. Coaches for the team were Lyle Bender and Ben Sad. Later the Post sponsored a team with the Mervin J. Armstrong Post #113 of Hannaford. Post #149 has also helped sponsor the younger peewee teams.
The Dazey Legion baseball team in 1948 Back: Ben Sad, coach, Elton Overby, Bob Price, Alan Tolstad, Richard McKenzie, Duane Engle, Bob Bender, and Lyle Bender, coach. Front: Jack Moore, Darrel Krause, Ralph Undem, Duane Undem, and Doug Quick. Gary Gylden is seated on the ground.
The Legion presents the annual Memorial Day program held at the cemetery and the Community Hall. A noon meal is served by the Auxiliary. Memorial rites in honor of the dead are also conducted at St. Mary's Cemetery, Sunnyside Cemetery, and St. Olaf Cemetery in Walum.
Since 1947 the Dazey Legion Post has sponsored the annual Beef and Buffalo Barbecue. A full day of events is scheduled during the Labor Day celebration.
In 1956 the Legionnaires moved into their present home. Volunteer labor was used with the construction beginning in 1955. Meetings are held the second Thursday of each month.
The Post has seen a number of its members go on to serve at the District and State level. Gordon Sad (1954-55), Edwin Heinze (1978-79), and Edmund Quick (1981-82) all served as commanders of District One. Edwin Heinze also served as State Vice Commander in 1979-80.
In 1979 a renewal of the charter was received from the National Headquarters and the Post is now known as Olson-Lovaas-Sad Post #149 of the American Legion. The name change being made in memory of Richard Sad who died during the Korean Conflict.
There are presently 90 members of the Dazey Post. The 1983 officers are: Commander Larry Steckler, Vice Commander George Amann, Adjutant Karl Burkhart Jr. Sgt. at Arms Larry Reidman, Finance Officer Tom Wieland, Chap-lain Gordon Sad, Historian Elmer Cassatt, and Service Officer Bernard Rondestvedt.
Memorial Day 1948 Standing: Laurence Hanson, John Eggert, Jerome Rogne, Hans Hanson, Cliff Bicker, Edward Heinze, Morris 7waraldson, Alfred Mohr, Edgar Sorenson, Howard Rasmusson, Christ Larson, Martin Sorenson, Allen Hanson, Sylvester Kunze, Gordon Eggert, Francis Schneider, and Les Eggert. Front: Archie Olson, Fred Sad, Chet Plasterer, Ben Sad, Howard Tharaldson, Gebhard Amann, Addison Yeager, Earl Eggert, Gordon Tharaldson, Gehard Thorud, Edmund Quick, Gordon Sad, Randolph Oppegard, Edwin Heinze, Warren Oien.
Back: David Lokken and Arlan Wolsky. Middle: Morris Tharaldson, Edwin Heinze, Rev. James Oakland, Walt Amann, Carl Rogne Sr. Hans Hanson, Karl Burkhart Jr. Front: Don Hammersmith, Tom Wieland, Gary Schuler, Edmund Quick, Ray Tolstad, Duane Orner.
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AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY
The Olson-Lovaas-Sad Post #149 Auxiliary was organized shortly after World War I. Charter members of the Olson-Stubstad Post #149 Auxiliary were Clara Taylor, Caroline Rasmusson, Gertrude Weller, Emma Tharaldson, Melissa Berg, Mrs. John Roth, and Mrs. Fred Lang. The Auxiliary worked alongside the Legion in promoting the various projects of the Post. When the Legion Post disbanded so did the Auxiliary.
After World War II, the Auxiliary again became an active members of the Olson-Lovaas Post #149 group. Charter Auxiliary were:
Marian Algeo 
Ermie Becker 
Helen Bender 
Hattie Berglin 
Phoebe Carlson 
Catherine Franklin 
Edna Hanson 
Isabelle Ohman 
Elaine Oien 
Edna Olson 
Serine Olson 
Alma Peterson 
Dora Quick
Caroline Rasmusson 
Lucille Rondestvedt 
Vera Rondestvedt 
Virginia Rondestvedt
Gudrun Sad 
Alice Sad 
Beatrice Sad 
Clara Taylor 
Emma Tharaldson 
Aletha Thorud 
Jennie Wallum 
Wands Wolsky
Edna Olson served as president of the newly activated group and the Unit had many projects to help the Legion furnish and maintain the Post. The women also sponsor delegates to Girls State each year at the University of North Dakota, as well as supporting students attending the International Music Camp at the Peace Gardens. They also help with the Memorial Day program and in the past have promoted the poppy poster contest and the sale of poppies. At Christmas all servicemen and women and Senior Citizens of the area are remembered with a gift. The Unit had an adopted child, Sheila Bangen of New Town, North Dakota for several years. They now have two adopted residents at Grafton State School whom they remember with gifts and letters. They are Loretta Lang and Scott Schuler, the son of Gary and Jackie Schuler of Dazey.
Phyllis Quick, a local Auxiliary member, is currently serving her second year as President of District One.
The Dazey Auxiliary Unit has an active membership of 48 senior and 23 junior members. The current slate of officers include: President Loretta Schneider, Vice President Dorene Heinze, Secretary Janet Burkhart, Treasurer Delores Amann, Chaplain Francine Barnett, and Historian and Sgt. at Arms LuElla Hare.
The Auxiliary has always stood ready to promote the pro-grams of the American Legion both financially and in deed.
Auxiliary members in 1949 during Barbecue Day Back: Aletha Thorud, Helen Bender, Alma Peterson, Wands Wolsky, Mabel Larson, Doric Wogsland, Emma Tharaldson. Front: Dora Quick, Edna Olson, Hannah Ladbury, Gudrun Sad, Ermie Becker.
Poppy Girls, early 1960's. Back: Diane Bryn, Elaine Bryn, Nancy Jacobson, Dorla Dahl, Debbie Tharaldson, Diane Dahl, Jean Tharaldson, Pat Bryn, Jeanne Hare. Middle: Kathy Quick, Lyn Mohr, Laurel Mohr, Margaret Mohr, Francine Schneider, Kathy Mohr, Nancy Sorenson, Becky Bryn. Front: Delphine Tharaldson, Sandy Mohr, Leona Tharaldson, Dinah Bryn, Cleone Tharaldson, Barb Mohr, Dorene Quick, Debbie Mohr.
Auxiliary members on Memorial Day 1982 Back: Darlene Tolstad, Emma Tharaldson, Darlene Johnson, Helen Bender, Janet Burkhart, Loretta Schneider, Delores Amann, Annie Tharaldson, June Eberle, Phyllis Quick. Front: Francine Barnett, Mary Schneider, Millie Lokken, Lorraine Sad, Jackie Schuler, Dorene Heinze.
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Recollections
JOURNEY TO AMERICA 

by Ivar Madsven

The following is the account of Norwegian immigrant Ivar Madsven's journey to America in 1881.  It has been translated here to English.

On Saturday, the 26th of February 1881, I left Ringebo, Norway.  On Friday, the 4th of March we left from Kristiania on the ship "Kelso".  When we had sailed out from Drobak the fjord was frozen with ice and the ship could not go with full speed.  And after we had traveled further out, the ice became thicker and thicker so we had to open a back spring to break up the ice.  On Sunday night the ship stopped and then we were only by Kragero.  Now the provisions started to get low.  On Tuesday, the 8th, they sent a shipping-note "Have eighteen men to Kragero with more provisions and to telegram to Kristiana for an ice-breaker".  But neither they nor any ice-breaker came back.  We had sailed in ice so far from land that it was impossible for them to come back.  The need for food increased!

On Thursday, the 10th, a new shipping-note was sent to a north-Being ship (another ice-breaking one) that had provisions for a longer time.  We had wanted to buy a little food but they proved to be "no friend in need" as they did not want to supply any.  We were not alone in this area as we saw thirteen ships around us who were also stuck in the ice.  But none had any immigrants along.

Then came Friday, the 11th, which was a happy day for the hungry immigrants.  Now the ice had melted and the weather good, also nights, so the ship lay quite loose.  We had been eight days in the ice and had provisions for only five days.  After some errors we arrived Saturday morning at Kristiansand.

While we were in this area we had sailed way out to sea and the fog was so thick that they had lost their course for sailing and went too far south.  On Wednesday, the 16th, we came to Hull, England and the same day we went to Liverpool.  We ate breakfast on the North Sea, dinner in Hull, and an evenings-meal in Liverpool.

The 17th we left from Liverpool with the ship "Polynesian".  We arrived at Hallifax on Saturday, the 26th, where we were until Tuesday noon.  On Wednesday, the 30th of March, we came to Boston and left by railroad right away.

Finally, on Sunday, the 3rd of April, we arrived at our planned destination-Alexandria, Minnesota.
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A YOUNG NORWEGIANIMMIGRANT

by Eileen Rogne, 6th Grade Student, 1972

Would you be able to leave your home and go to a strange country when you were only fourteen years old?  That's what my Grandpa Rogne did.  He was born on a chilly December day in 1894 in the town of Vossevengen in Voss County, Norway.  At the age of five he was enrolled in the public school of Voss and attended until he graduated at the age of thirteen.  During the summer he worked hauling slate stone from the mines to the railroad station.  Slate stone was used to shingle houses.  He used the money he earned to buy luggage and had five dollars left to take on the trip with him.  Of his eight brothers and sisters, all but one came to the United States.  The first one was given money for the trip by an uncle and aunt and then each one in turn would send enough money for another ticket.  One of his brothers sent him a ticket which he had bought in the United States.

On August 11, 1909, my Grandpa started his trip.  He went on a tourist boat across the North Sea from Bergen, Norway to Hull, England and then on a train to Liverpool, England.  He boarded the "Maritania" and crossed the Atlantic Ocean in the record time of four days, five hours, and fifty-two minutes (this was a record for many years) arriving at Ellis Island, New York on August 23rd.  From there he went to mainland New York on a ferryboat.  Once in New York all the immigrants had to go through customs and show that they had twenty-five dollars.  Grandpa had the five dollars he'd brought from Norway and borrowed twenty dollars from his uncle who had also been on the trip, only long enough to go through the line.  He and four others were on their way, by train, to Dazey, North Dakota but were separated in Buffalo, New York.  The next day he arrived in Chicago and up to this time he hadn't eaten any food since he was on the ship, because he didn't want to change his five dollar bill.  The price of his meals was included in the cost of the ticket on the ship but not on the train.  He had tried to eat some of the flatbread that his mother had sent along, but every time he broke some off it made such a loud noise that everyone on the train stared at him.  Finally he became so hungry he bought two cinnamon rolls and a cup of coffee which cost fifteen cents.  He waited for the man to give him his change but the owner said he didn't have enough change and would have to wait.  He waited and waited and just five minutes before the train was going to leave, Grandpa spotted a farmer from Wisconsin who had been on the ferryboat.  He told him about his five dollars and the farmer helped Grandpa get his money back.  When the train stopped in Milwaukee he bought twenty-five cents worth of fruit and then in St.  Paul he bought two doughnuts and a cup of coffee for ten cents.  From St. Paul the train moved on to Sanborn, North Dakota and then to Dazey.  In the three days he was on the train he had spent only fifty cents.  He then went to work on a farm for his uncle.

Some celebrations of the Norwegians are the 17th of May, which is like our Fourth of July, the midsummer holiday of Saint Hans, Christmas with Nisen, which is like our Santa Claus, New Years, Easter, and Julebakking, which is like our Halloween.

The favorite sport of Norway is skiing because of the mountains.  My Grandpa was a very good skier and won a skiing championship when he was only twelve years old.  To enter the contest you were supposed to be fourteen, so he must have looked older than he really was.

Norwegians are noted for their good food and good cooks.  Some of their favorite foods are meat, potatoes, fish, flatbread, pancakes, fruit, pudding, and cheese.

Even though it must have been very hard for my Grandpa's mother to see eight of her nine children leave home, never to see them again, she wanted them to have all the opportunities that the United States could offer them.
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ARRIVAL IN AMERICA

Editors note: The following account is taken from letters exchanged between Mrs.  Gebhard [Teresa] Amann and a close relative in Germany.  Mrs.  Amann shared with her cousin her remembrances of her early days in America.

As far as the eye could see, the land lay flat and bleak compared to the lush southern German countryside she had left behind.  It was a moment of great bewilderment mingled with homesickness.  They were met at the depot by several relatives and friends from the German settlement.  The women had changed from the way she had remembered them as young women in Germany.  Their once delicate features reflected the hard work they had encountered on the harsh Dakota prairie.  As they embraced with tear-stained faces, perhaps remembering their own arrivals as young brides to Dakota, they questioned her physical strength to endure the hardships she was about to face as a pioneer wife.  However, Teresa was well aware that for the immigrant wives, there was no turning back.  Also aware of the slim chance of ever returning to her native country again, Teresa, like the many immigrant wives before her, set her mind to the future in this strange new land of America.
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LIFE IN DAZEY 

by Harold Allen

I offer this contribution rather diffidently, since my share in Dazey's past was minimal.  In 1912 and 1913 I was in the third and fourth grades in the Dazey school, and then not under my right name.  I was enrolled as Harold Barnes, because my mother, Edith Barnes, thought it easier for me to use the name of my stepfather, Dr.  William S.  Barnes, the veterinarian, although he never had adopted me.  After they separated, my mother and I moved briefly to Minneapolis and then back to my home state of Michigan, and I went by my own name, Harold Allen.

The separation and subsequent divorce probably would not have happened had alcoholism been recognized then as a curable disease and not considered a symptom of moral weakness.  I loved my stepfather and he loved my mother and me, but he could not keep away from alcohol, not just an occasional glass, but two and three day binges, especially when forbidden liquor was as handy as it was in the "blind pig" on the third floor of the Thurston Hotel.  It was finally too much for my mother.

Happily for him, a number of years later he succeeded in overcoming the liquor habit.  In 1923 I was visiting him in Oshkosh, Wisconsin, where, after remarrying, he was again practicing veterinary medicine after a succession of odd jobs including driving an ice cream wagon and serving as a Minneapolis policeman.

A few old-timers may recall that his Dazey practice was taken over by his younger brother, Dr.  Milton Barnes, who, with his wife Louise, moved to Dazey from Courtenay.  I remember taking the Soo Line train alone from Minneapolis in the summer of 1913 to spend two weeks visiting Milton.  The train brought me to Rogers in the middle of the night, and I waited in the lobby of the tiny hotel at the junction and the daily Northern Pacific passenger train that came up from Valley City.  Milton Barnes later became a chiropractor and practiced in Jackson, Minnesota until his retirement.

Even though I didn't live in Dazey very long, it was an impressionable period in a child's life, and experiences then, so different from my life afterward, are still vivid in my memory.  But I see them not like a motion picture.  They are more like a slide show, with picture after picture flashing on the screen as I think back seventy years.  Here are some of the scenes that have flashed on my mental screen.

Scraping away the hoar-frost that covered the baseboard in the bedroom we occupied in the Thurston Hotel until my stepfather found a house for us.

Freezing my cheeks when I walked to school during a blizzard, with the temperature at 48 below zero.

Joining other kids in a scramble for lost coins when the wooden sidewalk in front of the general store was torn up.

Having a tooth filled by a dentist who came to Dazey once every week or two and who operated the drill with a foot pedal.

Snaring gophers along the Northern Pacific right-of-way and then turning them in to the station agent, reaping a bounty of, I think, a nickel apiece.  Or trapping them by setting Victor traps at their burrow entrances between the ties and then catching them after, curious about the noise of the passing train, they popped up and sprung the traps.  (Some kids cut the long tails in two and thus fooled the agent into paying ten cents apiece!)

Helping to push over outhouses-we called them backhouses, I recall on Halloween.  One boy fell in.

On wintry Saturdays, with other boys, hitching our sleds to a farmer's bobsled with long single ropes and getting a fast and icy ride for a mile or two out of town.  Then we let go the rope and waited until a friendly farmer heading into Dazey stopped and let us hitch a ride on his bob.

Picking up the spilled wheat left on the ground when a threshing crew moved on to another site.  We could sell it at an elevator.

After hearing at school that a man's finger had been cut off while he was working in one of the elevators, rushing with other kids to see the finger lying on a grain scale.  (Today it could have been saved.)

Basking in the love and warmth of a teacher I didn't appreciate until later, Mrs.  Stauffer.

Gossiping with other children about a new teacher, a Pauline Lund, who, advance rumor reported, had had her face "enameled".  I have never learned just what that cosmetic process was, but I do remember that in a day when cosmetics were not common in rural areas her cheeks were pinker than nature had made them.

Buying candy at bargain prices from the remaining stock after the confectionery store burned.

Experiencing my first heart throb, a pretty black-haired girl named Bessie Easterbrook.  But before I got up enough nerve to talk to her outside of school her family moved to Oregon or Washington.  My second passion was for auburn-haired Lucile Stanley, who, Emma Tharaldson has told me, is living somewhere in Minnesota.  I recall that she had wrapped her lunch box for the box social in a special way so that I could recognize it and bid twenty-five cents for the ineffable pleasure of sharing the cake and other goodies.

Seeing, in the same hall where the box social was held, a traveling troupe put on Shakespeare's Twelfth Night, probably to the wonderment of some of the audience.

Taking part in the Friday afternoon recitations in school.  I remember once reciting something about mother's calling me William, sister's calling me Willie, father's calling me Will, and the fellers calling me Bill.

With other boys, digging and playing in a series of passages like gopher tunnels in the packed snowdrifts along the railroad snow fences.

Serving as the local agent for the Saturday Evening Post, Country Gentleman, Ladies Home Journal, and the Minneapolis Tribune.  When the Titanic sank, the Tribune sent me more extras to sell than there were residents of Dazey.

Standing in front of a crowd gathered at the railroad station platform to hear an eloquent speech by the Great Commoner, William Jennings Bryan.

Going with other children, by automobile I think, to a track and field meet at Valley City Normal School.  I had tried out for the participating team, coming in third in a race with three other contestants.  I was only a spectator in Valley City, needless to say.

Going with my stepfather on a distant country call over a grassy two-track trail, with grass so high that it got caught somehow in the gasoline feed and caused a breakdown.

Either on that trip or on another, seeing a snowy arctic owl sitting on a fence post, and then looking with amazement at a fireball on another fence post as a thunderstorm closed in on us.

Watching wide-eyed from the trapdoor entrance to my loft bedroom over the sitting room of our house, the one where Emma Tharaldson now lives.  Watching what?  Watching my stepfather, who, exuberantly hilarious after imbibing too freely, had somehow managed to ride a pony into the sitting room, from which my mother was frantically trying to shoo them out.

After crawling up the inside of a threshing machine blower to collect for a Mr.  Ryan the eggs laid there by maverick hen, hurrying to school and then sitting down on the egg I had forgotten to remove from my hip pocket.

Singing a song "Santa Lucia" with extra vigor in the school room in the hope that Lucile Stanley would realize that I was singing for her.

Being for a time the envy of the Olson brothers because of my new hand-operated velocipede, an Irish Mail, that my own father had sent me as a birthday present.

Earning a few cents every week on my first job, that of wrapping and addressing the copies of the Dazey Commercial that from the newspaper's basement shop went out to former Dazeyites in distant places, one of which, I well remember, was Montevideo, Uruguay.

Watching the spray turn to tiny ice pellets when I pumped water into a pail at 40 degrees below zero.

And, of course, priming the pump with hot water carried hastily outdoors in a teakettle.

Rebelliously accepting the winter's Saturday night bath in a metal washtub in front of the baseburner in the one room kept heated on a wintry night.

Riding in the caboose on the freight train from Hannaford to Dazey after going there to get my dog Daisy.  (Daisy had been named when we still lived in Montana.)

Bouncing in a hay wagon with other kids for a long ride to the swimming hole on the Sheyenne River (I suspect that I only waded).

And now, seventy years later, cherishing all these memories of an exciting and usually happy time during my boyhood.
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BARNES COUNTY BOOSTER BAND

George Davis was the director of the Barnes County Booster Band.  He lived with his mother and sister on Granger Hill in Valley City.  They were originally from Wisconsin.

The Booster Band was organized in the early 1930's.  It was composed of sixteen girls between the ages of six and fourteen years.  Their practice sessions were held in the homes of the members.  Mr.  Davis had a van.  It was made so the sides dropped down for beds and there were seats for daytime traveling.  He took his band to many towns where their music was enjoyed by many.  They were also participants at band festivals held at Northwood, North Dakota at least once.

They took trips to Minnesota and Wisconsin lasting a week or two in the summer.  They earned money for their trips by playing concerts for fifteen cents charge per person in the towns they passed through.  They stayed at tourist parks with laundry facilities.  The girls wore white pleated skirts and white middy blouses for their concerts.  Mr.  Davis had his mother with him on the band trips.  The members of the band were from Dazey, Rogers, Eckelson, and Oriska.  The girls from Rogers and Dazey sometimes took the Soo Line train from Rogers on Saturday, stayed at the Davis home overnight and went back home on the train on Sunday in order to practice and give concerts on the weekends.

Mable Rogne and Bernice Brox from Dazey, Pauline and Blanche Hollinshead, Lillian and Bernice Hansen from Rogers, Ione, Delphine and Evelyn Bothne from Eckelson and Roseada Fritch from Valley City were some of the Booster Band members.  

Mable Rogne Mielke remembers when she played a duet with Mr.  Davis at the college auditorium.  Mr.  Davis played the trumpet and Mable played the baritone.  She was not a very big girl and she would have to give the big horn a boost with her knee once in a while, which produced a chuckle and applause from the audience.

George Davis taught band to boys and girls in several rural schools.  The children were excused from classes and had their lessons in the cloak room, the furnace room, or in his van.

In 1964 he directed the Barnes County Accordianaires and had a group of Oriska children in an accordian band.

He started children in his band at six and seven years of age.  He was a very patient teacher and his pupils worked hard for him.  He retired to his old home in Wisconsin.
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BADLANDS EXPEDITION 

By Warren Pederson

After much planning and debate by the Junior Class of 31, it was decided to take the Senior Class on a trip to the

Badlands of North Dakota.  Before this could be carried out, it was necessary to raise the needed funds and this was done by putting on a three act play which netted $41.37.

On the first Friday morning following the close of school, and after some delay, a caravan of five cars left Dazey with the following drivers: Supt.  M.J. Peterson, Pastor I.  O.  Jacobson, Principal W.  Dyce Millard, Clifford Pederson, and Paul Rasmusson.  Mrs.  Peterson, Mrs.  Jacobson, and English instructor Esther Wisnaes were additional chaperones.  Some provisions were taken along, consisting of a case of eggs, some canned goods, sandwiches, etc.  which would carry us over for part of the trip.

Before many miles had elapsed, Clifford's Model T, which had been overhauled just before the trip, was not running right, so Kenneth Colville was out on the running board adjusting the points on the coils and soon it was humming along with the familiar tune of a well-adjusted Model T -"I'll take you there and I'll bring you back, I'll take you there and I'll bring you back!"  And it did!

At Crystal Springs we stopped for a refreshing drink of spring water and to relax.  Then on to Bismarck and a delicious picnic supper prepared by the ladies.  That night we slept in tents on the bank of the Big Muddy, with 13 women in one tent and 14 men in the other.  With three people under each set of blankets, it got rather chilly around the edges by morning and the small tree limbs on the ground felt rather hard, but no one complained.

Saturday was to be a big day so we were up early and after a hearty picnic breakfast, we toured the State Prison and then the State Capitol.  We were allowed on the roof of the Capitol, which at that time was standing in a wheat field with the nearest homes about a half-mile to the south.

Supt.  Peterson had arranged for all of us to meet Gov.  George F.  Shafer and when some of our lovely girls entered his office, he said, "Well, if here aren't some Daisies from Dazey!"

We also visited Theodore Roosevelt's cabin, which at that time was on the Capitol grounds and also spent some time in the Memorial Museum.  We crossed the Missouri River on the Memorial Bridge on our way to the State Training School, which we toured before going on and reaching Medora that evening.

We found that log cabins at Medora rented for $1.00 per night, so we contracted for two cabins for two nights.  A major expenditure of $4.00 for 27 people for our two nights at Medora.

On Sunday morning we visited the Marquis de Mores' chateau, a 28 room mansion, built for his wife Medora.  Also the Roughrider Hotel, built by the Marquis and later named the Roughriders Hotel in honor of Teddy Roosevelt's troops.  We also took pictures of the Chimney, all that remains of the great cattle empire that the Marquis dreamed of.  Sunday afternoon we were on our own and we toured the rugged North Dakota Badlands.

Monday, we had an uneventful trip home and all vehicles filed their gasoline tanks in Dazey with 14.9¢ per gallon gasoline.

Twenty-seven people, five automobiles to Medora and back, all for a total cost of $41.37.  Approximately $1.53 per person.  Believe it or not!

It should be mentioned that we ate no meals in restaurants and that the food taken along helped considerably to defray the costs.

The Junior Class hosted the trip for the Senior Class of 1930 which included Laura Adams, Frances Olson, Paul Rasmusson, Christine Sorenson, and Vilmar Thorgrimson.

Members of the Junior Class were: Dorothy Anderson, Carl Bryn, Mabel Christopherson, Kenneth Colville, LeRoy Dreis, Julia Emerson, Edwin Hagglund, Eleanor Martinson, Erling Nelson, Elton Oppegard, Hollis Oppegard, Warren Pederson, Dorothy Quick, Martha Sad, Harry Sands, Frances Schnur, Erlene Thorgrimson, and Helen Weller.

Standing below: W.  Dyce Millard.  On top: Helen Weller, Frances Olson, Vilmar Morgrimson, Erlene Thorgrimson, Paul Rasmusson, LeRoy Dreis.
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1003 Crows in Bag at Dazey

HUNTERS SCOUR COUNTRYSIDERIDDING AREA OF FEATHERED PESTS.

Dazey, North Dakota, May 23, 1934 - Organized early in the spring, the Dazey Crow Shooters have passed the one thousand mark in their extermination campaign.

Composed of 38 members under the presidency of M.E. Berg, the membership is divided into two teams captained by A.D. Owens and Torry Sanderson.  Of the crow casualty list of 1,003 Owens' team has accounted for 529, taking the lead by 55 over Sanderson's team.  The campaign does not end until July 1 at which time the losers will banquet the winners.

Membership of Owens' team is H.  Emerson, M.E. Berg, E.  Erickson, E.A. Duff, H.  Christenson, P.  Quick, F.K. Shearer, C.H. Oglesby, J.  Oppegard, J.W. Nelson, Fred Pedersen, E.  Mannes, A.K. Mannes, Ed Lausch, Joe Christenson, Otto Rebhahn, Dr.  Norman Rose and Chas.  Christopherson.  High scorers are, H.  Emerson, 141, A.D. Owens, 111, M.E. Berg, 92, and Otto Rebhahn, 44.

Sanderson's team is composed of Tony Berg, W.B. Stowman, M.  Quick, Nels Jensen, Leo Stowman, B.  Torguson, M.  Christenson, P.  Christenson, J.  Madsven, A.T. Hilden, C.  Bryn, Ed Sprague, Wallace Peterson, C.  Quick, Prof.  Peterson, M.  Dries, M.  Whipple and L.  Bender.  Most effective in this group are, Tony Berg and W.B. Stowman each with 100, T.  Sanderson, 81, M.  Quick, 75, and Nels Jensen, 57.

Because of the activity of the club it is now necessary for members to drive many miles for games.
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THREE DAZEY BROTHERS PERISH IN BLIZZARD 

March, 1941.

Death again visited our community when three sons of Mr.  and Mrs.  Warren W.  Taylor of Southeast Dazey, froze to death in the storm Saturday night.  They were Lee, age 17, Donald, age 16, and Richard, a twin, age 13.  The other twin, Robert, is in the Mercy Hospital at Valley City, his condition is fair.  He was given first aid as soon as he was brought to Dazey and then rushed to the hospital.  Richard was alive when brought in but passed away a few minutes after.  A searching party first found Lee and Donald.  They were found by Ralph Bender and W.B. Stowman.  There was a spark of life in both, but died before they could be removed.  The twins were found in a hole dug in the snow, evidently placed there by their older brothers, who must have started out for aid.  The boys spent the evening in Dazey until the storm started, the two older boys attended high school here and have a room where they stay during the week.  Persons, who saw them start, were under the impression that they were headed for their room.  A search Saturday night revealed the abandoned car, and the search continued until they were found.

The community extends their most heartfelt sympathy to Mr.  and Mrs.  Taylor, their son, Clinton, a student at the NDAC at Fargo and to close relatives.

The time of the funeral services is not known at this writing.
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Thoughts of Sports and School Occupy Crippled Bobbie Taylor As He Recovers Here From Harrowing Experience

The Valley City Times Record, April, 1941.

Recollections of a blinding blizzard tragedy may still be vivid in the mind of Robert Taylor, 13, who is recovering from badly frozen feet in Mercy Hospital here, but they are secondary to what he hopes to do in sports and to his school studies, now uppermost in his mind.

Courageous little Bobbie may have lost his left foot and toes and heel of his right while seeking refuge in a snow bank with his three brothers on the night of March 15, but he is still hopeful that not in the far future he will be playing basketball again.  "I don't think I will be able to play football because of my feet," says serious-minded Robert, "but I think I will make it alright in basketball.

He wants to ride a bicycle, too, says his nurse, Miss Geneva Perius, R.N. of Wales, North Dakota, a graduate of Mercy Hospital here.

The little Dazey farm youth survived an all-night fight against a freezing snowstorm which claimed the lives of his twin brother, Dickie, and two older brothers, Donald, 15, and Lee, 17.  Rescue parties found the frozen bodies of the four boys 12 hours after they left Dazey in a Model T Ford for their farm home some three and one-half miles away.  A feeble wave of an arm through a snowdrift led to the discovery of Robert and Dickie, the latter with his arms around his brother, undoubtedly saving his life.  The bodies of the two older boys were found a few rods away.

"We probably should have stayed in Donald's and Lee's room in Dazey, where they stay while attending high school, when we heard the storm was coming, but we didn't think it would come so suddenly," says Bobbie philosophically.  "We got off on the wrong road and then, because we couldn't see, the car went into the ditch.  We thought we could walk the rest of the way home but when we started to get tired we decided to dig into a snow bank to save our strength.

"We kept calling Okay' to each other to show that we were alive and then, I guess, Lee and Donald decided to walk to the farm for help leaving us to rest in the snow bank.  At least, we didn't hear their voices any longer and soon Dickie and I went to sleep.

As he wistfully thinks of his brothers, he is resigned to think that the "Lord knew best.  "H they had lived, they might have lost their arms and legs and been much worse off than myself," he says.

"Yes, I'm 13 years old, born on an Easter Sunday, too," says Robert.  "Even had a little party on my birthday two weeks ago, April 8.  He is the son of Mr.  and Mrs.  Warren Taylor, Dazey farmers, and has one other brother, Clinton, student at the NDAC.
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IN MEMORIAM

The Dazey Cardinal, April 17, 1941

One month has passed since Lee and Donald Taylor with their younger brother Dickie perished in the storm.  Every passing hour since that tragic day of March 16, 1941, seems to recall the very prominent `part Lee and Donald played in activities of the school and of the spirit of friendliness that governed their movements.

Their lives had been characterized by the faithfulness in which they performed every task assigned to them, by the kindliness and loyalty which dominated their relationships with their fellow classmates and the fine, healthy outlook with which they faced life in general.  The sterling qualities of manhood they possessed will remain in the memories of their fellow schoolmates as a great inspiration of how life can be lived-effectively, helpfully, cheerfully.

Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 85

Dazey Widow Has 7 Sons In Uncle Sam's Service

Seven of the eight sons of Mrs.  Meta Sorenson of Dazey are now in Uncle Sam's armed forces.  Mrs.  Sorenson is the widow of the late Severn Sorenson, who farmed for years in Sibley Trail Township, east of Dazey.  He passed away eight years ago.

Six of the sons are pictured here, no photo being available of the seventh-Nels, 38, who is stationed at Camp McCoy, Wisconsin Corporal Hans.  S.  Sorenson's army address is with the Seattle, Washington, postmaster, and apparently is over-seas.  He is 32 years old.  Edgar Allen Sorenson, 34, is stationed at Fort Geo.  Meade, Maryland.  PFC Martin Sorensen, 30, also has his address with the Seattle postmaster.  Corporal Leo H.  Sorensen, 28, is at Fort Knox, Kentucky.  Pvt.  Norman A.  Sorensen is with the army engineers at Fort Lewis, Washington, and Carl Sorensen, 18, is at Seattle, Washington

The eighth son Roy, lives in Valley City, and two sisters reside on the west coast.

Seven boys in service from one family is believed to be a record for North Dakota.
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BOY HIT BY TRAIN

On August 23, 1943, George Bender, age twenty-two months, was hit by the train, "The Dinky", near his home north of Dazey, and survives.  Apparently he was going to see his dad who was working in a field across the tracks.  The train hit him and rolled him in the cinders but he escaped with a broken collarbone, a skull fracture, and many cuts and bruises.  He still has the scars to show when he tells his train story.  George is the son of the Lyle Benders and lives with his wife and three children in Colorado Springs, Colorado.
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WHATEVER HAPPENED TO: 

Old farm mansions

by Verne Benedict 

The Dakota Farmer, January 1979

Both North and South Dakota are filled with them.  They are a frequent sight to the passing traveler, but the obvious question is, "Why are these huge structures abandoned, whatever happened to them?"

One only has to stop for a moment to survey the architecture of these magnificent buildings to realize that they were not just another farmhouse.  Rather they were dwellings of awesome beauty.  Indeed, they were mansions!

Some were original homesteads, which were handed down through the family until there was no one left to handle the reins of family farm business.

The pioneers who built these magnificent compounds knew exactly what they wanted and worked diligently, for their goal.  The huge red barn, and other barnyard buildings, were built specifically for the convenience of the farmer and the needs of the animals who occupied them.

But, the "coup de maitre" was always the farmhouse!  The size and unusual structure always revealed the inner-self of the man who envisioned it, and the house, with all its surrounding buildings, became a "status symbol" to the farmer.

Even though these mansions possessed a huge living room, an elegant dining room, and spacious bedrooms, the basic meeting place was usually the large kitchen.  The kitchen always seemed to be the "headquarters" for the entire compound.  And often is yet today.  This was true probably because the farm wife spent so much time there.  So much, of the farm activities, seemed to pivot around her and her large kitchen.

Meals, during a workday, were usually served at the kitchen table as compared to Sunday meals, elegantly served in the dining room.  The convenience of the kitchen table was to serve the farmhands either in shifts or simply as they straggled in one at a time.  H, for only a cup of coffee or a full meal, the kitchen table was rarely vacant during any workday.

The other rooms served the purpose for which they were built, each one fulfilling its duty to utilize the mansion as a working unit.  Families were bred and raised there, and the entire home served to assist in helping the family structure survive intact.

"What then, happened?"  Why are so many of these beautiful structures left to the degrading position of storage for bales of hay, or even worse, being abandoned altogether.

Some of the reasons are obvious such as tax depreciation and consolidation of farms.

Another reason, for the abandonment of many Dakota farms, was World War II.  When the war was over, thousands of farm-reared youngsters simply declared that they had had enough of farm life, and a huge exodus took place, as these people migrated to the cities of the nation.  The eight-hour five day work week was enticing indeed, and they all seemed to agree "en-masse" that they would never return to the "sun-up til sun-down" way of life.

But the past 30 years has given these people time to raise their own families (city-style) complete with drugs, alcohol, air pollution, and violence-in-the-streets!  Now, many of these veterans are re-evaluating their lives, and are beginning to realize just what they were missing.

The Dakotas and the Great Plains are still beckoning.  Maybe, in time, some of those beautiful mansions will once again ring with the laughter of healthy children and be filled with the smell of good farm cooking from the huge kitchen that is sitting there waiting.
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The Spirit's flying again with North Dakota help.

The Sunday Forum, May 13, 1979

Because a Barnes County, North Dakota farmer is an avid collector of aviation Americana and because he has friends in Fargo and California, the "Spirit of St.  Louis" is aloft again.

When the National Air Festival is held in San Diego May 26-28, the "Spirit", an exact replica of the famous craft which carried Charles Lindbergh on a non-stop trip to Paris in 1927, will be flying over what was once the Aero-Space Museum and Hall of Fame.

The museum, another Lindbergh plane replica and 30 other vintage planes were destroyed in a fire set by vandals.  Also destroyed was a replica of the Shakespearean London Globe Theater, Both were located in San Diego's Balboa Park and are being rebuilt by popular subscription.

The original "Spirit" hangs in the Smithsonian Institution in Washington, D.C. How the only early stateside replica (another was constructed for Japan) was built and flew for 25 minutes on April 28, 52 years to the day since the original "Spirit's" maiden flight, is a story with threads extending back to North Dakota.

Let a Fargoan, E.  Milton Kvikstad, who as a Concordia College Student wrote for The Forum a long time ago, pick up the story and trace the threads.

"When W.R. Braseth, Fargo, and I spent a day in San Diego, he invited me to meet a retired Air Force officer, Col.  Owen Clarke.

"Clarke is director of the vandalized museum and chairman of a $4.5 million campaign to replace it.  Thirty-four retired Air Force men had also volunteered to rebuild the Lindbergh airship.

"Clarke said one-half of the necessary funds had been pledged and the General Dynamics Corporation had made a building available, where the replica was built.

"When the moment came for installation of the engine, the group required a J-5 duplicate of the power plant which flew the Atlantic, non-stop.

"It found one in Michigan and bought it.  But when the engine failed to start and the date of the maiden flight was approaching, it was learned that the engine had been involved in a crash.  Generally that ruins a power plant for good.

"Clarke said he then followed up a rumor that a farmer in North Dakota, one Peter Bryn, had such an engine in his collection.

"Clarke telephoned Bryn, at Dazey, North Dakota, and discovered that it was true-Bryn had a J-5, had completely overhauled it in 1948 and it had logged only 20 hours since then.

"Elated, Clarke sent James Dewey, replica construction chief and a former general aviation district chief at Van Nuys, California, to North Dakota.

"In Dazey, Dewey examined the engine carefully.  Satisfied, he bought the engine at once, for $10,000.

"The original "Spirit" had cost Lindbergh and his backers $10,500, without instruments.  In 1940 Bryn had paid only $400 for the entire ship from which the engine had been salvaged.

"No doubt many antique dealers in the Fargo-Moorhead area may raise eyebrows at the realization that Peter Bryn paid only $400 for the plane in 1940, from which he sold an engine at $10,000, almost 40 years later.

"But the San Diego people who on April 28 watched their replica fly its maiden voyage were delighted at having found what may be the only J-5 extant.  The engine didn't miss a beat.  One of the delighted spectators was Edward Morrow, who helped build Lindbergh's original ship.

"It (the replica) had been cleared for its first flight by the Federal Aviation Administration.  Eldon Hoover, a World War II mechanic and an instructor at nearby Miramar College, had supervised the weight and balance tests.   During that April flight the plane made a perfect landing amid jets coming and going at Lindbergh Field, named after Ryan Aircraft's most famous customer.

"When the new Aero-Space Museum and Hall of Fame (the Ford Building in Balboa Park) is completed, the replica will have a prominent place among 36 other planes representing aviation's history. 

"Peter Bryn takes it all in stride.  A collector of old farm machinery, aviation in general and aviation artifacts in particular, he has several other rare engines.

"Now he is assembling a plane which his son Terry Bryn will solo in this summer.  That will be 43 years after Peter soloed a plane in 1936.

"The airplane he is assembling is a Travelaire bought in the 30's from Roald Braseth and Elmo Vettle, both of Shelly, Minnesota Roald is W.R. Braseth's brother.

"With his son, Terry, Bryn raises cereal grains and sunflowers.  The deed for the homestead which he still owns was signed by President Theodore Roosevelt, December 2, 1905.

Editor's Note

Peter Bryn was in San Diego for the dedication ceremonies and was honored for the part he had played in the resurrection of the replica plane.  Already suffering from the effects of cancer [which later took his life], Peter seemingly lived for that dedicatory day.

People in Dazey will long remember his presence and his love for airplanes and the great steam machines.  That love was shared with his family and his many friends.  Peter was a humble man but proud of his Dazey background.

My Home Town

Some folks leave home for money,
And some leave home for fame,
Some seek skies always sunny,
And some depart in shame.
1 care not what the reason
Men travel east or west,
Or what the month or season-
The home town is the best.
The home town is the glad town
Where something real abides,

'Tis not the money-mad town
That all its spirit hides.
Though strangers scoff and flout it
And even jeer its name,
It has a charm about it
No other town can claim.
The home town skies seem bluer
Than skies that stretch away.
The home town friends seem truer
And kindlier through the day,

And whether glum or cheery,
Light-hearted or depressed,
Or struggle fit or weary,
I like the home town best.
Let him who will, go wander
To distant towns to live,
Of some things I am fonder
Than all they have to give.
The gold of distant places
Could not pay me quite
For those familiar faces
That keep the home town bright.
Edinburg Herald

Contributed by Mathea Bryn
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REMINISCING

By Loonie Tunes and her sister

As we recollect our growing up years on a farm near Dazey we must first pay our respects to our parents and grandparents.  We grew up during the 30's so our formative years were spent in and around Dazey, understand by the time the prosperous 40's were spent we had left the Dazey Community.  During this time we were never aware that we were poor by monetary standards, our Mother made all our clothes, either from new or made over, mostly the latter.  We always had plenty to eat, the larder was filled with canned goods each fall, Mama cooked and baked and kept house besides helping with the cows and in the fields.

Our immediate family consisted of Daddy, Kenneth Hanson, and Mama, Neva Quick Hanson and four children-K.  Curwood, Queva, and us, Marilyn and Lorna.  We were blessed with grandparents, W.E. Quick and Dora Quick of Dazey and Carrie Hanson of Wimbledon, plus numerous aunts uncles and cousins who remain dear to us.

What we remember most about our home life was the company we had.  We had to set jello and bake cake every Saturday to make sure we had something for lunch if "company came".  The old round table was pulled out all the way many times and many leaves put in.  There were many freezers of ice cream made during the winter, when we would get ice from the water tank.  Besides the relatives who visited we had lots of other company-the Ed Wrucks, George Clemens, Lloyd Laws, Lewis Heimanns, Christ Jensens, Otto and Leo Rebhahns, the Steckler families, Bill Dorn, Ervin Frahms, Martin and Melissa Berg, Mr.  and Mrs.  Julius Halvorson and many more.

During the school year and anytime during the year we stayed at Grandpa and Grandma Quick's.  Grandma had her Guernsey cows and sold milk to people in Dazey.  Grandpa, Ralph, Cliff and Ed took care of the cows and Grandma and Ed did the milking.  Grandma did the bottling, separating, etc.  and Ed and Cliff delivered the milk.  On the days when the boys had other tasks Grandpa would get out the Buick and we kids would help deliver milk.  What fun, we got to run to the houses with the milk.  In the evening there were only a couple places that got milk and sometimes I delivered that myself.  Many people came to the house to buy milk and cream so we got to see and know many people.  One of the customers who came for milk every evening was Elmer Oppegard.  Grandma loved her cows and her work.  She said she rested when she milked cows, I suppose she did-she sat down!  She also had a large garden, she had her own family to care for besides the grandchildren who stayed there to go to school.  Grandma loved flowers and pansies were her favorite, she said she could see faces in every flower.  Grandma had a phenomenal memory, she could recall the weather any number of years back on a given date, and any event that had happened also.  One day Bennie Torguson wanted to know his birthdate.  In the conversation everyone got mixed up so Mrs.  Torguson said, "Oh, go ask Mrs.  Quick".

Besides visiting with relatives and friends we had other forms of entertainment.  Dazey used to have a carnival and celebration every June 21, the longest day of the year.  At that time the ferris wheel was a scary ride!  Then there was the 4th of July.  Wimbledon had a celebration each year and so that was the place to go.  The horse races and chariot races were so exciting!  We had two uncles who had horses in the races.  Ralph Quick had race horses and he and Marvin Hanson both drove in the chariot races.  We would pack a picnic dinner, hurry and do the chores, Daddy would put flags on the hood ornament of the car and we were ready for the 4th of July!  We also went to Wimbledon each Wednesday night during the summer.  There the band would play, they gave away prizes and we could meet our friends.  We also went to the movies in Wimbledon on Saturday nights.  We saw Shirley Temple, the Dionne Quints, Sonja Heine, Alice Faye, and Will Rogers.  One time during a diphtheria scare, Dr.  Almklov in Coopers-town would vaccinate a family for $1.00.  We went to Cooper, had our shots and went to the movie Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs-that was the new animated movie!  We also went to Spiritwood Lake at least two times in the summer for a picnic (we packed our picnic dinners again) and then we got to play in the water.

There were card parties in the home, there were dances in the homes or in the barn, and when the parents went, the kids went along.  If the kids got tired they went to sleep.

We made our own paper dolls, some we drew and colored but mostly they were from the catalogs.  You could have many families who had lovely homes only for the cost of a scissors and a lot of imagination!

We played house, setting up housekeeping in the trees and dragging (and I mean dragging) things from the junk pile in the pasture to have in our make-believe house.  That trait is still with us, only now we go to flea markets, auction sales and to the Dakota House and buy old things to bring home to our real homes!  Just think of the good containers, etc.  that were in that scrap pile!

Our house was built in a hill, and so in the winter time we had the perfect place to play in the snow.  We had sleds and skis and spent many hours going down those big hills.  This fall we visited Rognes and went to see our old home.  The first thing we did was accuse Carl of cutting down the hills!  In a child's eye they were mighty big.

One Sunday Daddy brought us in to stay at Grandma's for school.  We heard there was going to be a circus at the Dazey hall that evening and we went for a dime.  Bud and Marilyn sat in the front row, in awe of the dogs, ponies and clowns as they performed their tricks and acts.  We went home to Grandma's and she received an instant replay of the circus with Bud and Marilyn the performers.  When we went home to the farm on Friday night they re-enacted the circus for Mama, Daddy and Queva.  In fact, they played circus for the rest of the winter.

Then there were traveling shows that came to Dazey for a week at a time.  They put on a play, had music, sold candy with prizes and if you bought tickets you could vote for the cutest baby or girl in Dazey.

Mrs.  Amundson and her daughter, Carol, came to Dazey in 1937 and started a tap dancing class.  That was held over the hall and to get to those rooms you had to go up a long flight of stairs across a long walkway and into the hall.  There were many aspiring Shirley Temples!  Then once a year a recital was put on in the big hall downstairs and it was a great production, complete with sequined costumes, top hats and tails, music and song.  Carol danced her way into the heart of Bennie Torguson and they became dance partners for life!

We also listened to the radio programs-Little Orphan Annie, and when we got older, Ma Perkins, Guiding Light, etc.  Since our radio on the farm was battery operated you had to be saving on the use of it.  At Grandma's it was torture to have to sit still and be quiet while Cliff listened to the evening news with Manny Marget, locally, and H.V. Kaltenborn for the national news.  We listened to Grand Ol' Opry from WLS in Chicago, the Fairmont Old Timers from WDAY and many programs from WNAX in Yankton, South Dakota.

This is how we recall our town as it was in our time.  As we walked from Grandma's house north on the path uptown we passed the ice house that held the ice for the meat market.  This was filled with ice each winter and since it was carefully packed in straw, it could last the year.  Then you came to the sidewalk and the bandstand stood to your right.  That was a fun place to play when it wasn't being used.  The German Band used to sit "upstairs" and play and a concession stand was below.  Keep going to your right and you pass the Ole Oppegard Implement Shop.  This place didn't interest us so we would walk on by.  If you crossed the street east you came to John Rondestvedt's cream station.  That was an interesting place as it was fun to watch them test cream and there was always a lot of activity there.  Rondestvedts lived in the same building and in the 40's started a small bustling cafe there also.  Cross the street north and there was the garage and gas station owned by Tony and Martin Berg.  It was interesting to see care hoisted up in the air there, but best of all there were the red gas pumps with the red and white or blue and white Standard Oil crowns on the top.  We never bothered to wonder how the gas got into the pumps!  Leave that place and go across the street again, this time west.  There was Mr.  and Mrs.  Carlson's establishment.  Go down the stairs on the outside of the building and you went in to the pool hall and beer parlor.  We never went in "that place", but Grandpa did.  Grandpa went there to meet his friends and play cards – that's where he won the chips to give us so we could buy candy upstairs!  Mrs.  Carlson's cafe was upstairs and a lovely place it was.  To your left as you entered there was a tall backboard featuring the soda fountain.  It had a large mirror and two round pillars.  Do you know that it is now in the peanut bar of the Westward Ho unit in Grand Forks?  In Mrs.  Carlson's you could buy candy, pop, cake, lunch.  Our mother tells us that when they used to go to dances they went to Mrs.  Carlson's for lunch.  She had a scrumptious buffet meal including chicken ala king.  Later she divided the room featuring a trellis and had ice cream tables and chairs.  Still later she remodeled and put in booths, she went strictly modern and served hamburgers for lunches at dances then!  By lunch at a dance, I mean that the orchestra played from 9-12, had an hour intermission, and then played again until 2 or later.

Mrs.  Carlson's establishment was always shining clean and an addition to the town.  Let's take a little side trip north of Carlson's and we come to Fred Pedersen's blacksmith shop.  I always thought the poem "The Village Blacksmith" was written about him because he had a tree close by his shop too!  That was another interesting place with his forge blazing hot and the red hot irons.  We had to learn to stand back there tho', especially when he was shoeing horses.

Further north from the blacksmith shop was the Methodist Church, but we were never around there much since we went to the Lutheran Church.  Let's go back to Carlson's now and go west.  We come to Mosher's store, a large grocery store.  We came here often and got groceries for Grandma.  Fred Mosher, Mrs.  Mosher, and Gladys Mosher were the proprietors.  Lulu Larson lived in an apartment above the store and she gave piano lessons.  In the basement of Mosher's store was Jim Vaughn's shoe shop-another fun place with all the shoe lasts, huge sewing machines and leather.  One year Jim Vaughn gave away a puzzle for a Christmas gift and Grandpa, Grandma and I had a good time putting that together.  I'd hurry home at noon and we'd work at it.  At that time we had one hour for noon lunch.  Now that we've had our shoes fixed we can walk some more.  The next store is the Dazey Co-operative Store or the Farmers Store managed by C.P. Stowman and Miss James and later Miss James and Elvin Loberg.  To your left as you entered was glassware, material, clothing, and bedding and to your right was the shoe department.  The clerks had to reach the highest pairs.  In the further end was the grocery department with shelves piled high.  They used the long-handled tongs and picks to get the groceries down.  At that time you gave your order to the clerk and they assembled your things, no grocery carts.  There was also a large cooler where cold meats, cheese, milk, and vegetables were kept.  They had coupon deals then too because if you sent in so many labels from crystal white soap you could get a birthstone ring.  Grandma bought the soap and I got the ring.

The next building was an old bank building which housed the post office.  Next we come to the confectionary store or drugstore owned and operated by Johnny and Eiline Nelson.  It was also the liquor store but we came and went as we pleased.  We went in to buy candy or pop or anything else from the drugstore and never minded the bar.  John and Eiline were our friends.  Eiline would call Queva "Boom" because she couldn't say broom!  It was there we learned about Chinese Checkers.  Lots of games were played there so we were happy when Daddy bought a game.

Next was the hall, a large building where all community events were held also school programs, ball games, etc.  We ran there from the high school for Phy Ed too.  It was built by WPA labor and was a nice building with four balconies, one in each corner with the ticket offices built below the two front ones, rooms off the stage on the two back ones.  We went to many dances, roller skating, and school parties there.

There was a vacant space between the hall and the next building which was an abandoned bank building.  Since it was on the corner it had steps up both the south and west sides.  It was a good place to meet and play.  If you went northwest across the street from there you came to Dazey Supply owned first by Thompson Yards and then owned and operated by Leo Stowman.  This was a pretty good place to go, maybe they'd give you a sheet of colored paint samples and they were nice to have.

South of the lumber yard was the depot, run by Mr.  Mannes.  If you wanted to see the train (dinky) come in or see the train men that was a good place to go.  It was always interesting to see the cream cans and mail bags loaded and unloaded on the big express wagon.

Come back now and let's walk east to the south side of Main Street.  There was the big Kelly Hotel building that took up half of the block.  It extended way to the path we came in on.  The hotel was a grand place with its open stairway in the lobby going up to the rooms above.  In the lobby were the old black leather chairs that were so nice to sit in and of course the newsstand and the hotel desk were there too and also the bread rack.  There was also a piano and large leather sofa.  There was a dining room off the lobby and what a nice place to eat.  The kitchen was large and scrubbed clean.  To the east of the lobby and the kitchen was a large room that had two pool tables, card tables and a long lunch bar plus a few booths.

Annie and Carl Rasmussen were the innkeepers who I first remember, then Mable and Elmer Mielke, then Bill and Izzie Ohman.  We delivered milk there for Grandma in a large gallon bucket and always came in the back way through the kitchen-it was closer to Grandma's.  I'll bet all the milk money went for bread because it seems like we were always running to the hotel to get a loaf of bread.  Close by the pool tables and through another door was Oscar Carlson's barber shop.  He could cut the straightest bangs.  I had my hair cut there.  It always smelled so good in that shop.

One more store at the east end of the hotel was Oppegard's meat market.  A nice clean place with its large chopping block, ice cooler, display rack, large scale, saws and knives hanging from the ceiling and saw dust on the floor.  One time Dick Davidson was working there and we were studying eyes in school.  The teacher wanted someone to bring an eye to school from a butchered animal so I went to him and asked for an eye.  He saved one for me and I proudly took it to school.  I can still see that ugly thing!

That's our tour around main street but just west of Grandma's house was N.J. Nelson's implement.  Those kinds of stores didn't seem to interest us much.  There were other tradesmen and businesses in Dazey too.  There were the elevators run by Mr.  Pushor and Mr.  Hilden.  There was the telephone office north of the empty bank building.  Emerson's lived in the building and Mrs.  Emerson was the "central".  Harry Emerson also operated the dray.  That was another fun thing in winter-take sleds and hook a ride behind the dray wagon.  You could see interesting things being loaded or unloaded there.  It was another good place to play.  Sever Severson and Arnold Hammersmith were carpenters by trade and lived in Dazey.  The bulk man for Standard Oil was Mr.  Osborne and they lived way in the north end of town.  We delivered milk there and occasionally went there for Grandma.  I always remember Mrs.  Osborne because she had asthma and had to inhale smoke from something she burned in an incense burner.  Our mailman was Archie Owens.  We would mail birthday cakes to Aunt Alma in Valley City and Archie would see to it they had tender loving care.  Dr.  Sjoden had his first offices in the hotel, and he had a helper named Dorothy Peterson.  She was my friend too.  We used to go to her room and play 500 rummy.

The Raleigh man traveled from farm to farm selling spices, nectar, vanilla, lots of goodies.  It was fun for us when he came to the farm because he always had juicy fruit gum and would give us a stick.  Oh, his traveling case smelled so good when he opened it up.

School Days by Lorna

I started school in September of 1931 and still have my report cards from the 1st, 2nd, and 3rd grades.  Helen Ann Erickson was my teacher.  On the first and second grade report cards my conduct was satisfactory but I talked too much.  I haven't changed a bit!  By 3rd grade the style of report cards was changed and you were marked only on conduct.  I had Miss Gronke for 4th grade, Miss Fritch for 5th and Miss Florence Erickson for 6th.  In 7th and 8th grades Miss Hattie Erickson was our teacher.  These are the years I remember.  We had a club called the Do Ra Club and our motto was "Live Wisely, Think Clearly, Be Kind and Be Square".  Miss Erickson had us write more stories and learn more poems than anyone.  It was a challenge-but fun!  In high school we had R.G. Berg, Philip Rognlie, Mr.  Saugstad, James Pfau, Mr.  Earl Krushwitz and Miss Walker.  I graduated in May 1943-forty years ago.

The first program I can remember was a spring show put on by the high school.  I think it was in the spring of 1931 before I began school and I went with my mother.  The program was outside on a stage set up on the south side of the school.  Before the program began we were inside the school and there were high school boys with faces painted black and dressed for a minstrel show.  I was so scared I cried and hung on to Mama's skirts, I can still feel how scared I was!  But the program had a good memory for me too as one of my aunts was in an act where "Shine on Harvest Moon" was sung and acted out.

We used to sell Christmas seals for l¢ each and if you sold 25 you got a pencil.  The teacher would give us 10 at a time.  One year I had all mine folded up in a paper with my name on it and I lost them.  One of the Sands boys found them and brought them to Grandma's.  How happy I was-I would have had to get 10¢ from Grandma to pay for them!

We had school Christmas programs and we had them in the hall.  It was a neat place to have a program because the chorus could be in both balconies by the stage-and thus be heavenly hosts!  We also had operettas in the spring when I was in 7th and 8th grade.  Mr.  Norgaard and Miss Hattie Erickson were the directors.  In the fall we would have a school carnival with bingo, darts, boxing, and the popular mouse game to raise money for school activities.  They also had the fish pond for smaller children and lunch was served for all.  One year they had a booth where you could see the Dionne Quintuplets, there were 5 of us girls with ruffled caps and tops lined up in a row!  We stood behind something so all that showed was our heads.

When I was in high school I was on the Dazey Cardinal staff, we had a good newspaper and won several awards.  It was there I began my Loonie Tunes column.  Many fun days and evenings were spent putting out the paper.  Mr.  Rognhe was our advisor and when he left Mr.  Berg took over.

The first six years of school I stayed at Grandma's and went to school.  One year our mother stayed in town with us in one room in the Kelly house during the winter and we drove in the spring and fall.  After that our Dad drove us to school everyday.  When we stayed at Grandma's we did go home on weekends if weather and roads permitted, but by that time it was our home away from home so we didn't mind.  There were no school buses at that time except for one that I remember came into town with kids from the east.  It was a home-made enclosed box with a stove in the center and benches along the sides for seats.  In winter it was put on runners and pulled by horses.  If we stayed overnite with our cousins, Jeanette and Loretta in the winter, their mother took us to school in a cutter.  I always thought that was great!

At the end of the school year we had a school picnic.  The grades went to Sanford's grove, (North Central School is located at the spot now) and the high school went to Spiritwood Lake-there we roller-skated.

School Memories by Marilyn

I started school in the fall of 1935 and I also had Helen Ann Erickson for my teacher.  Some of the other students I remember were Dolly Oppegard, Miriam Hook, Philip Rasmussen and Arvin Antonson.  The first and second grade classes were in the same room.  Lorna took me to school the first day.  Dolly and I began a friendship that lasted many years.  I used to go to Madsven's and stay and we'd ride the pony home from the school.

Miss Svenningson was my 2nd and 3rd grade teacher and she was very creative in the field of art.  When we studied about Indians, Alaska, or Arabs she would depict their lifestyle and the country in a sandbox scene.  We could play in the sandbox when it wasn't depicting a scene.  Unknowingly, she planted the seed of creativity in me.  She also had a large doll house, built by Harvey Vaughn, the janitor, in the back of the room.  When we had finished our work we could play there.  It was a six room house complete with furniture, rugs, curtains and drapes, wallpaper, real glass in the windows and the shingles were octagon shaped brown construction paper.  There was also a family of Chinese dolls.  At Christmas I got a doll house of my own, with furniture and a Chinese family and Miss Svenningson told me to bring my doll family and visit her doll family so I did.  Since then, I've always liked doll houses and now have an antique doll house.

Our classroom was downstairs and to me the whole school was so huge and awesome.  Since the entire school was in one building we always were partly fascinated and partly afraid of the high school students.  I remember Izzie Loberg, she was always friendly to us.  Halloween parties at school were fun because we bobbed for apples, either in a tub of water or else they were hanging by a twine string and we had to try to get a bite from the apple with our hands tied behind our back.

Beautiful Valentine boxes were made by Miss Svenningson, at that time we didn't have individual boxes and so a large box was needed for the whole room.  I think Miss Svenningson's Valentine boxes inspired me when I made them for my own children, especially a mail box.

We always had to be sure we stayed at Grandma's on May 1 so we could deliver May baskets.

Other teachers I had were Vera Suiter, Lorraine Enderson, Mr.  Pfau, and Mr.  Saugstad.

Some of the games we played during recess were fox and goose and king-on-the-hill during winter and in the spring marbles and hopscotch and in the fall we played softball.  In the spring we practiced for play day, the big event in May.  All the rural schools in the area came to Dazey for play day and we competed against each other and each school.  Some of the events were the dashes, 3-legged race, potato race, softball throw, the broad jump ~ and high jump and the gunny sack race.  The upper grades had a softball tournament also.

We also had declamation contests and we took part in them.  We had spelling bees in our room, and school and county contests.  We also had Y.  C.  L.  which was a state young citizens league.  They had a county meet in the spring in Valley City and someone would be nominated to attend.

The war began when I was in 7th grade and each Friday we could buy savings stamps at 10¢ a stamp.  When you had a bookful, $18.75, you could purchase a bond.

After my freshman year we moved to Cooperstown where I graduated from in 1947.

Our Saviour's Lutheran Church was right across the street from Grandma's.  The church had beautiful stained glass windows with a square panel bearing the name of who had donated each window.  It also had a beautiful white altar.  Marilyn remembers that Mr.  Satre used to walk to church in summer and he always wore a white suit.

I remember Ladies Aid and everyone in town would come to eat supper prepared by the hostesses.

While we spent some time in church we probably spent more time outside.  The church had a nice sidewalk and there we roller-skated.  We also played hopscotch and also a game where you threw a ball against the porch wall, clapped your hands, turned around or whatever and then caught the ball.  That was quite a ritual and if you missed the ball you were out.  There were also wide cement banisters outside and we used them for slides and wore out many pants!

Our world was small, but we were content, happy and busy.  We used our imagination in work and play and have many good memories of growing up in town and the farming community of Dazey.  All these things are not just vague memories of another place and time-they were absorbed by us and are a part of us.

Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 88

CELEBRATIONS
Stock Show 
STOCK SHOW A BIG SUCCESS 
Fine Exhibits Displayed and Large Crowd Attends. 
June 10, 1913
Dazey's Third Annual Stock show was pulled off last Friday and was a success in every particular. There was a larger number of entries than at any previous show and a larger crowd attended than ever before.
As the object of the show is to encourage the raising of better stock in this vicinity all entries were restricted to pure bred sires.
Every farmer and stock raiser should make an effort to raise better stock and this stand taken by those in charge of the show was a wise move.
The day's events were pulled off in the order advertised and all in attendance enjoyed a fine time.
The following persons entered the winning stock:  
Class 1-Grade Draft Horses: Lot 1-Two year olds, 1st. Ole Anderson, 2nd. R.S. Henderson, 3rd. E.J. Mosher, 4th. Oscar Mosher. There were 5 entries in this class. Lot 2-One year olds, 1st. Oscar Mosher, 2nd. Christ Jensen, 3rd. B.J. Sad, 4th. Harry Hanson. There were ten entries in this class. Lot 3-Foals, 1st. W.H. Osborne, 2nd. Harry Hanson, 3rd. C.I. Knutson, 4th. C.I. Knutson. There were 10 entries in this class. Lot 1-Team in Harness, 1st. H.P. Bryn, 2nd. Mrs. Eva Curtis, 3rd. Matt Dreis. There were 4 entries in this class. Sweepstakes was won by Ole Anderson.
Class 2-Beef Cattle: Lot 5-Cow and calf, 1st. Matt Dreis. Lot 6-Yearling, 1st. Martin Hanson. Lot 7-Calves, 1st Matt Dreis Sweepstakes was won by Martin Hanson.
Class 3-Dairy Cattle: Lot 8-Cow and calf, 1st. L.S. Hammer-smith, 2nd. W.H. Osborne, 3rd. L.S. Hammersmith. Lot 9-Yearling heifers. 1'st. Severin Sorenson, 2nd. L.S. Hammersmith, 3rd. L.S. Hammersmith. Lot 10-Heifer calves, 1st. Severin Sorenson. Sweepstakes was won by L.S. Hammersmith.
Audrey Mosher, Mrs. Fred Mosher, Isabelle Loberg, Gladys Mosher during Dazey a 55th Anniversary in 1987:
The Governor visits Dazey in 1940. Reuben Berg, Gove. John Moses, Fred Manner, and Harry Ladbury.
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Picture Album
Photo left Standing: Mrs. Quick & baby, Mrs. Oglesby, ?, Mrs. Launch, Mae Stee. Seated: ?, ?, Melvin Quick, Helen Launch, Jennie Lausch, Lula. Owens, Rachel Oglesby, Edna Launch, Gertrude Launch. On ground: Clifford Quick, Archie Owens, and Phillip Quick.
Photo below Chas. Rasmusson, George Rasmusson, Ole Oppegard, Caroline Rasmusson, 1909.
Photo middle left Pete Skjarbak and William Rogne.
Photo to left Katie Stanley, Palmer Christenson, Tena Mickelson, Beatta Jacobson, Beaumont Stowman, Eva Stowman.
Mr. & Mrs. Hans Strande and daughters, Inez and Ruth and their cousin.
O. T. Olson and Carl Ogelsby.
Nicholai Swenson family in 1918 Cadillac.
Mr. & Mrs. D.N. Anderson, 1916.
Photo middle left Mrs. George Ecker and daughter, Eleanor in front of 1918 Model T. Ford.
Photo above Fairy Marrs, Signe Mattson, Carne Anderson, Helena Pederson, 1918.
Photo left A. J. McInnes, T. B. Torguson, April 8, 1919
Mignon, Osborne, Helen Krueger.
Dora Nelson, Vera Osborne, Elsie Stowman, Carrie Anderson, Ruth Olson, Nellie Olson, Geraldine Torguson, Milda Hagglund, Dorothy Jacobson, Henrietta Rasmusson, Evelyn McInnes, Mignon Osborne,
Back row: Hugh McKenzie, Kenneth Colville. Seated: Paul Rasmusson, Edwin Hagglund, Donald Henderson, Erling Nelson.
Harold, Donald and Randolph Oppegard, 1927.
Martha King, Eleanor Schneider.
Joe, Richard and John Wieland, 1920.
Christ Knutson family.
Myrle Goheen Christenson, Constance Chapman, Stella Fosmo Herum.
Photo above Elmer Osuff, Lars Heart, Simon Holme, and Gust Holme.
Photo left Grandma Sigrud Rondestvedt, Doris, Gladys, Bernard, Minnie Rondestvedt holding Signe, and John Rondestvedt.
Louise and Mary Gruman.
Cliff Colville, Percy Torguson, Helmer Christenson.
Professor William MacDonald.
Photo above right Mrs. Herman Bryn and grand-daughter Clara McKean.
Photo right At Summer School: Milda Hagglund Ueland, Audrey Bender Kling.
Pat Owens, Peder Antonson, seated George Rasmusson.
St. Mary's baseball team in 1928. [left to right. ] Back: Hugo Wieland [catcher], Ed Lausch [fielder], William Wieland [pitcher], Alfons [Dutch] Riedman [3rd base]. Middle: Bernard Amann [fielder], Richard Wieland [1st base], Ernest Lausch [fielder]. Front: Harry Schwenger [shortstop], and Joe Wieland [second base].
Maurice Mosher, Edward Ose, Kermit Mosher, Martin Sorenson, Roy Sorenson [catcher], Guy Vaughn. Nels Ose [at bat].
Paul, Howard and Robert Rasmusson.
Girls Basketball 1929-1930. Back: Mabel Christopherson and Coach M. J. Peterson. Middle: Minnie Schwenger, Erlene Thorgrimson, Helen Welter. Front: Elizabeth Diehl, Frances Olson, Eleanor Torguson, Julia Emerson.
Stella Quick, Gladys Rondestvedt, Ida Emerson, Phyllis Krantz, Dagmar Thorgrimson, Beatrice Sad, Margaret Sad, Ada Larson, Lucille Olson.
Lorraine Stowman, Gertrude Owens, Betty Larson, Ethel Oppegard, Margaret Rasmusson.
Leland, Roy, Marjorie, Clifford and William Mosher, 1933.
Standing: Myna Ann and Lorraine Stowman. Leo Stowman and Charles Stowman.
Jessie Quick, Carne Johnson, Grace Langdahl, in front of the bandstand.
Jonas Sad Jr. Jonas Sad Sr. Roger Sad, 1940.
Herman and Veronica Amann.
Sad Boys - Richard, Jonas, Fred and Roger.
Annie Rasmussen, Dora Quick, Henrietta Rasmusson and Ruth Quick, 1987.
Mary Torguson, Helen Bender, Caroline Rasmusson, Beulah Glesner, Geraldine Robbins, Belle Glesner, Clarice Oppegard, Mathea Bryn, Marion Berg.
Wedding of Theresa Amann and Andrew Wachter in 19.40. Hilda Wieland, Cecelia Wieland, Theresa, Andrew, Herman Amann, Rudolph Eberle. Flower girl is Gertrude Amann.
Parish picnic in 1951 at the tree claim. Front: Mary Amann, Hank Amann, Gebhard Amann, Karl Burkhart Sr. Back: Alfons Eberle, Hugo Wieland, Rudy Eberle, Joe Riedman, Herman Amann, Walter Amann, Mathilda Wieland, Alfons Riedman, Anna Kappler, Theresa Amann, Helen Amann, Bill Wieland, Maria Berger, Josephine Eberle, Louise Burkhart.
Class Picnic 1954 - Back: B. Sorenson, R. Hammer, D. Anderson, J. Hare, B. Berge, K. Tombarge, M. Hammer. Middle: C. Jacobson, N. Dwyer, J. Rondestvedt, A. Mohr. Front: T. Sorenson, G. Peterson, G. Quick, L. Jorissen.
Beaumont "Stub" Stowman, Ralph Quick, and Melvin Quick.
Clara and Warren Taylor.
Kay, Louie, George, Joe and John Amann - Dazey School Band members 1957.
Football stars: Chuck Jacobson, Lyle Broten, Grover Peterson, Neil Dwyer, Tom Berge, Neil Jacobson.
Standing: Keith Oppegard and Danny Sorenson. L-R, Gary Hare, Margaret Gladys Berg, Hannah Schnur, Minnie Emerson. Mc Cay, Jane 11 Oppegard, Peggy Sorenson, Nancy Sorenson, Diane Bryn, Mark Sorenson, Jon Hare, Esther Oppegard, 1960.
Randolph, Elmer, Elton, John, Hollis and Harold Oppegard.
Frank Schnur, Tony Berg, Martin Berg, Harry Emerson.
Birthday Party for Anna Nolen.
Chester, Jennie, and Ronnie Wallum, 1957 Silver Wedding.
Jean Tharaldson, Bonnie Dion, Cheryl Rohde, Greg Quick, Jim Hare, Daryl Anderson and Keith Oppegard in 1961.
Mrs. Marie Berger and "Red" Joe Kunze.
Albert and Johanna Tolstad's Golden Wedding, 1981.
Wendy Reidman, Barnes County Dairy Princess, 1982.
Anton and Margaret Rausch, 1972, Golden Wedding.
Standing: Henry Bergen. Seated Marie Bergen holding Jason and Joe Bergen.
Dean Catkins, left, congratulates and thanks Joe Mueller for many years of service to Dazey Township, 1981.
Alfans and Mary Riedman, Golden Wedding, 1982.
First home for the Herman Bryn family upon homesteading in 1898.
John Somo and Herman Bryn's stud cart.
The Sever Tolstad farm in 1905.
The Kunze brothers threshing machine in about 1910. August Kunze was the engineer standing on the rear wheel of the engine and Robert seated in the buggy.
The Alois Kunze farmstead in 1916.
Threshing days on the Henry Nelson farm in 1917. Note the horse drawn Standard Oil wagon of W.E. Osborne.
Threshing on the George Rasmusson farm.
Minnie Undem and Emma Christen-son, cook car in the rear during threshing in 1918.
Haying in 1917. Nels Ose at the top of the hayrack.
Isaac Waters.
Barn on the W. E. Osborne farm.
The round barn on the Hans Christensen farm southeast of Dazey.
George Rasmusson farm hone built in 1910-11.
Farming with horses in 1925-Hans Christensen.
The Gottlieb Weller homestead.
The Herman Aynann farm in 1989.
McCormick-Deering binders on the Wieland farm in 1940.
Minneapolis Moline combine pulled by horses in about 1940 on the Cecil Muncy farm.
Harvest on the John Wieland farm in about 1941. The men took pride in stacking bundles the highest on the bundle rack.
The farmstead of Axel Svenningson.
The George Kelly farmstead.
The Helmer Christenson farm, SCD winner in 1955.
The Ervin Frahm farm.
The Julius Berge farm.
The Henry Amann farm, SDC winner in 198.
The barn on the Olaf Broten farm.
Harvest on the Bryn Farm in 1979.
Plowing on the Doug Quick farm in 1980.
The barn destroyed by tornado in 1974 on the Martin Haugen farm.
Hugo Wieland farm in Ashtabula Township.
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Family History
The Fourth of July was a special occasion as seen herein 1916 at the Hagglund farm. Shown here is the Hagglund family and their "neighborhood family" enjoying the festivities. Standing in front are Mabel Christopherson, Alice Nelson, Art Hanson, and Lawrence Hagglund. Standing behind are Josie Hanson, Ada Petersen, Edna Petersen, Milda Hagglund, Mrs. Lillieth Halvorson, Mrs. Barbara Hagglund, John Hagglund, Mrs. Johanna Hanson, Mike Mickelson, Mrs. Anna Christopherson, Ingvald Christenson, Evelyn Hagglund, and Edgar Christopherson. Playing cards are, left to right, Julius Halvorson, Charley Christopherson, Tom Christopherson, and H.P. Brown.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 118
RICHARD AND SARAH ALGEO
Richard J. Algeo of Mount Clemens, Michigan was born August 28, 1861 and was married to Sarah Phelan of Whiply, Canada on April 22, 1889. She was born August 8, 1862. They farmed in the Dazey vicinity for many years on a farm a few miles east of Dazey. Richard died November 21, 1935 and Sarah died February 26, 1934. Both are buried in the Sunnyside Cemetery, formerly called the Ladbury Cemetery at Dazey, North Dakota. Four sons and one daughter were born to them. One son, William, died in infancy.
Alexander A. was born in Barnes County, North Dakota on February 5, 1890. He married Anna M. Livingston, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Duncan Livingston of Pillsbury, North Dakota on June 27, 1912. Anna was born on September 3, 1893. They farmed in the Dazey area most of their married life. Alex died on August 11, 1972, and Anna died on June 29, 1953. They are both buried in the Sunnyside Cemetery. They had two children, Gordon L. born August 1, 1918 and Phyllis A. born February 22, 1922. Gordon married Marian MacKenzie of Dazey on January 17, 1943 and they live at Grand Forks, North Dakota. Phyllis married Lester Riedman of Valley City, North Dakota where they now live.
James Algeo was born April 11, 1896 and married Christine Olson of Dazey. He died August 16, 1961 and is buried in the Sunnyside Cemetery. He farmed near Dazey all of his life.
Phillip R. Algeo was born April 19, 1900 and married Belle Wagner of Fargo, North Dakota. He was a barber and lived in Fargo until he moved to Sidney, Montana in 1950 where he owned a barber shop. He died May 29, 1973 and is buried in St. Peter's Lutheran Cemetery, Sioux Pass, Montana.
Margaret was born October 17, 1899. She married Edward Koch, son of Mr. and Mrs. John Koch of Ashtabula Township and she presently resides at Green Meadow Manor, Libby, Montana. They farmed in the Dazey area before moving to Montana.
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GEBHARD AND TERESA AMANN
Gebhard Amann was born on June 23, 1886 in Ailingen, Germany. He died April 9, 1970 at Oakes, North Dakota. His wife, Teresa, preceded him in death in November of 1956. Gebhard continued to live with his two oldest sons on the farm near Dazey until his health failed and he required nursing care. He then moved into the home of his oldest daughter at Oakes, who cared for him until his death that following spring.
Gebhard grew up in the small southern German village of Ailingen which was located in the province of Wurttenberg, near the city of Friedrichshafen and Lake Constance. His father was a cabinetmaker and carpenter and he also owned a small farm and orchard. During his youth, Gebhard worked as an apprentice to his father learning the trade of cabinet-making and carpentry. When an older brother married and went into business with his father, Gebhard left home and served in the German military.
After serving two years in the German Infantry, Gebhard set out for America to join his oldest brother, John, who had immigrated earlier and had settled on a homestead in a small German farm community east of Dazey in North Dakota. There Gebhard worked as a farm laborer for his brother and other area homesteaders. He also continued his trade as a cabinetmaker and carpenter whenever the need arose in the community. By 1912 he had acquired his American citizenship.
Near the end of World War I, Gebhard was drafted into the United States armed services. He joined the Cavalry and served as bugler and captain's orderly.
After his term of service had ended, he learned of the tourist boom and land development around Miami Beach, Florida. There was a great demand for the construction of numerous hotels along the beach. Gebhard went to Florida and was employed as a carpenter until approximately 1918 when he decided to return to Germany to visit his family.
It was during this visit to his birthplace that he met and courted Teresa Berger, the daughter of a farmer from the nearby village of Unter Lottenweiler. He asked Teresa to marry him and come with him to America. Teresa's family was a little reluctant to the idea of seeing the youngest child in the family move so far away from her homeland, so Teresa and Gebhard postponed their plans for marriage for a time. Gebhard was patient and persistent, however, and while he waited for Teresa's hand, he worked for his father and brother in Ailingen. After her family had adjusted to the idea of her marriage and moving to America, Teresa and Gebhard were married on June 22, 1920 and left for America the following week.
Teresa Berger was born in Unter Lottenweiller, Germany on September 13, 1895. She was a graduate of a three year private finishing school for girls at the Institute of Bonlanden. After graduation, she was employed for a time in the office of the Graff Zepplin factory in Friedrichshafen. When her brother, Anton, completed his degree in Veterinary Medicine and had set up his practice in Riedlingen, Germany, Teresa became his receptionist and housekeeper. After Anton married, Teresa took employment as a governess in Stuttgart, Germany. It was during her vacation back to her home village that she met and was courted by Gebhard, her future husband.
When Gebhard and Teresa arrived in America they set out for Dazey, North Dakota where the other German families had settled. They traveled by train for seemingly endless miles before reaching their destination at the little village depot at Dazey out on the Dakota prairie.
Like Gebhard, Teresa also had members of her immediate family who had preceded her to America. Her older brother, George Berger, and his family were renting the land that had been homesteaded by their oldest sister, Marie and her husband Karl Wieland. Karl was killed by lightning and Marie, left as a widow with four children, soon returned to Germany to raise her family there. When Teresa and Gebhard arrived at the German settlement, they needed a temporary place to live until Gebhard had time to establish himself in his work and build a permanent home. Thus the George Berger family took them into their home for a time. After Gebhard and Teresa's first son was born, Gebhard built a small frame house for his family on a nearby 80 acre tract of land which he later purchased from John Wieland. Since Gebhard was not a farmer by trade, he continued to work as a carpenter and rented out the land to his brother-in-law, George Berger. Many farm buildings in the area were built by Gebhard during those years.
As Gerhard's family grew, he added more rooms to the original three room house. Gebhard and Teresa had nine children in all. (One daughter died at the age of 7 months. Their youngest son died at the age of 46). There were the difficult years during the depression when crops were bad and jobs were scarce. Gebhard worked at a variety of jobs to care for his growing family. By this time a country church had been established in the little Catholic German community. And the community came to be known as St. Mary's after the church that was established in their midst.
Gebhard and Teresa were active church members. Their children attended the nearby rural school of Sibley Trail along with other children of the community. As their children were growing up, Teresa organized and was the first 4-H club leader in the community. Entertainment was limited in the rural areas so they often made their own. On Sunday afternoons and on special days, Teresa and Gebhard often harmonized folk songs with their children and nearby relatives, while Teresa accompanied them on the zither, an instrument she had studied and brought with her from Germany. Gebhard was also a member of the all-male choir at St. Mary's and the members practiced faithfully once a week. Gebhard also played the trumpet in the Dazey Community Band. Gebhard was a member of the American Legion Post at Dazey and for a number of years he was the post bugler. In his later years Gebhard joined and was active in a bowling league at Hannaford, North Dakota.
Gebhard and Teresa's nine children are as follows:
Walter, born in 1921, is unmarried and lives at Sibley Resort east of Dazey. He is self-employed as a mechanic and has a tractor service business which he established on the Henry Amann farm.
Henry, born in 1922, is married to the widow of Joe Amann, the former Delores Brobst of Rogers, North Dakota. Henry farms and lives on the original homestead.
Richard, born in 1924, is married to the former Luella Altringer. They live in Eckleson, North Dakota. Richard is a building contractor and carpenter. They are the parents of nine children: Gary and Louis Altringer (both deceased), Joan, Doug Altringer, Bill Altringer, Janet Lowe, Paul Amann, Mary Devett, and Rose (deceased). Dick and Luella have fourteen grandchildren and one great-grandchild.
Hugo Amann, born in 1925 is married to the former Rosella Krause of Oriska, North Dakota. They live in Billings, Montana. Hugo is employed as a foreman on a construction crew. They have one child, Kenneth.
Joe (1927-1973) was married to Delores Brobst of Rogers. They had four children. Kim, born April 10, 1956 married Denise Linder on June 21, 1980. Her parents are Marvin and Delores Linder of Walum. Kim and Denise's first child, Kody Joe, was born July 22, 1982. They live on the former Herman Eberle farm where they farm and raise beef cattle. Jolene, born March 20, 1958 makes her home in Colorado. Deanne, born November 7, 1960 passed away June 23, 1963. Neil, born July 20, 1964, the youngest, is attending the State School of Science as well as farming at home.
Mary, Gebhard and Teresa's oldest daughter, born in 1929, is married to Willis Pritchard, formerly of Verona, North Dakota. They live at Oakes, North Dakota and have seven children. They are, Tom, Teresa, Jim, Cindy, Shelly, Joe and Julie.
Gertrude, born in 1933 is married to Charles Solum, formerly of Barnesville, Minnesota. They live in Moorhead, Minnesota. Gertrude is employed as a teacher with the Moorhead Public Schools. They have two children, Jeff and Katy. Their son Jeff recently completed a voyage across the Atlantic to Norway in a Viking ship replica, the Hjemkost, built by the late Robert Asp of Moorhead.
Irene is married to Robert Riedman, son of Alfons and Mary Riedman. They live on a farm east of Dazey. They have three children, Roger, Marilyn, and Dennis.
Another daughter, Irene C. Amann born in 1934 passed away in infancy.
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JOHN AND THERESA AMANN
John and Theresa (Eberle) Amann immigrated from Germany in the year 1906 to a farm nine miles east of Dazey which they had purchased from N.P. Rasmussen. Here they lived for a number of years where they were active in church and local activities. Three children were born to this union, Theresa in 1907, Bernard in 1908, who passed away in 1933, and Herman, born in 1910. They all attended the Ladbury School.
The family helped to build the St. Mary's Church which was dedicated in 1929. John Amann directed plays in which his children and others of St. Mary's were presented in the church hall. John, Bernard, and Herman were also longtime members of the Dazey Band.
In their later years Mr. and Mrs. Amann retired and spent winters at Mount Angel, Oregon with their daughter, Theresa and husband Andrew Wachter. The Wachters have three children, Frances, Jeanne, and Bernard.
Herman married Veronica Brendle of Van Hook, North Dakota and they took over the farming at Dazey. They are now retired and also live at Mount Angel. They have six children, James, Kenneth, Donna, Beverly, Eugene, and Kermit.
Theresa Amann passed away at age 70 and John Amann lived to be 95 years old.
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ARTHUR AND RUTH ANDERSON
Arthur and Ruth (Culbertson) Anderson moved to the Dazey area in April 1942 upon purchasing their farm in section 8 of Dazey Township. Art is of Swedish heritage and was born in 1893 at Rockford, Illinois. Ruth was born in 1905. Three children were born to this union: Wallace was born June 18, 1930, Wendell on July 24, 1932, and Lois on September 12, 1933. All were born in Minnesota. The family attended the Methodist Church in Dazey for many years before joining the Assembly of God.
Wallace married Shirley Vogt of Cooperstown, North Dakota. They are the parents of three children, Michael, Susan, and Karen. Wallace passed away on December 3, 1959 at St. Paul, Minnesota.
Wendell married Luella Burchill of Pillsbury, North Dakota. Five children were born to this union. They now farm the homeplace. Beverly married Duane Didier of Eckleson, North Dakota. Wayne is a carpenter and lives in Fargo. Joan married Todd Fuglestad and lives at Rogers, North Dakota. Warren and Karmen are attending North Central School.
Lois married Arlen Harstad of Rogers, North Dakota. They reside at Detroit Lakes, Minnesota and Lois teaches at Waubun, Minnesota. They raised six children: Steven, Kim, David, Daniel, Cindy, and Gail.
Arthur Anderson passed away August 27, 1970. Ruth continues to make her home on the farm during the summer months and the rest of the year in Arizona.
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D.N. AND MARIE ANDERSON
D.N. Anderson was born in Denmark and graduated from an art school there before he came to America. He came to New York and painted theater curtains before coming west to Minnesota.
Marie Hermanson was born in Norway March 8, 1868 and came to this country with her parents when she was -a year old. They settled at Lakeville, Minnesota.
D.N. Anderson and Marie Hermanson were married in 1895 in Sioux Falls, South Dakota. They came to Dazey to live soon after their marriage. She was a sister of Mrs. Thomas Stee of Dazey.
Their home was across the street from Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. Mr. Anderson built a paint shop back of their house where he did his art work. He painted portraits and several altar pictures for churches in Dazey, Walum and Hannaford. He painted barns and houses and also did interior decorating.
He painted all the new buildings on the John Messner farm south and west of Rogers in 1909. He painted a picture of scenery on canvas which is still in place on the ceiling in the living room of the Messner house.
Mrs. Anderson was an active member of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. She was a midwife and went with Dr. Nolte when he delivered babies. She often stayed on a few days to help the new mother. After Mr. Anderson died in 1919 she took in boarders and several teachers will remember her good meals. 
The Andersons had no children and when Mrs. James Rasmussen died in 1899 leaving a large family including a tiny baby, the Andersons took the baby. She was named Carrie. Her oldest sister, Amelia, was only fifteen years old and could not care for the family and the baby. Her brothers were Albert. Harvey, and Carl Rasmussen and her sisters were Christine, Clara and Cecelia. The Rasmussens family lived west of Walum and were good friends of the Andersons.
Carrie had a wonderful home with the Andersons. She took part in church and school activities. She sang in a quartet with Frank, J.B. and Bernice Shearer. Carrie Anderson graduated from Dazey High School in 1919. Carrie Anderson and Harry Osborne were married April 6, 1925.
Harry Osborne was born in 1898 in Dazey. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Will Os-borne. Harry worked for his father who was the Standard Oil Distributor in Dazey. He also worked for T.B. Torguson in the Big Store. In 1925 he went to Fargo and became a barber. He was a barber in the Comstock Hotel in Moor-head, Minnesota for twenty-eight years and also had his own barber shop before retiring in 1971. He passed away two weeks after he retired.
The Osbornes had two children, Dale and Donna. Carrie has an apartment in her son's home in Moorhead. She is very active in volunteer work at the Senior Citizens Center. She received a certificate of merit from Washington for significant service to the community as a senior volunteer. Her daughter Donna lives in Fargo. Mrs. Osborne has eight grandchildren and seven great-grandchildren.
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DONALD AND DOROTHY ANDERSON
Donald Anderson married Dorothy Hill and farmed in the Dazey community all the years they were married on the farm two-and-a-half miles northwest of town in Laketown Township. They were the parents of eight children. Donna Mae (Mrs. DuWayne Hare) lives in Valley City and has two children, Charlene and Ron Hammersmith. Darlene (Mrs. Ray Tolstad) of Center, North Dakota. They had three children. Clay died from leukemia in 1976 at age seventeen. David was killed in a truck-train accident in 1978, also at age seventeen. Their daughter Zoe Ann, lives at Center, North Dakota and has the first great-grandchild, Gwendolyn. DeLois (Mrs. Don Heinze) also lives at Center and has three children, Debra, Anthony, and Joseph. Donald (Ted) married Kaye Becker of Thief River Falls, Minnesota. They live at Maple Hills, Kansas with their children, Donald Jr. and Dianne. Dorothe Jean (Mrs. David Hetland) lives northwest of Hannaford. They have four children, twins David, Jr. and Richard, Dale, and Karoll. Dennis is married to Ginger Aalgard of Hannaford. They and daughters, Christie and Shellie live in Fargo. Daryl married Joan Christenson of McHenry, North Dakota and they have two sons, Benjamin and Samuel. Their home is at Wright, Wyoming. Debra (Mrs. Lyle Hoverson) of Mountain, North Dakota is the youngest. She has two daughters, Sarah and Katie.
The Andersons were a large family and cherish the many memories of times spent together. Dorothy Anderson passed away January 13, 1963 at age 44 leaving her husband and five children at home. She is greatly missed by her family and the community of Dazey which she loved so much.
Donald remarried years later to Rosella Odegaard and they now live at Winterhaven, California.
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THE FRITCHOP ANDERSON FAMILY
Fritchop Anderson was born near Hammond, Wisconsin, May 2, 1871. He lived with his family in Wisconsin until he was a young man and then came to North Dakota. He worked on farms in the Dazey area and bought his own farm in Edna Township in 1900.
In 1902 he was married to Rachel Hetland. The Andersons were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey. They had five children: Siegvald, Fritz, Roy, Doris and William. In 1911 when William was just a baby, Mrs. Anderson died. Mr. Anderson's brother and his wife took the baby to Wisconsin where he was raised.
Mr. Anderson and his children continued to live on the farm and he married Marie Gafkjen in 1917. She was born at Sunberg, Minnesota in 1886. Six children were born to this union: Arnold, Florence, Monroe, Norman, Mildred, and Gladys.
Mr. Anderson retired from farming in 1945 and moved to Valley City. He enjoyed retirement with his family and grand-children. He passed away December 11, 1953.
Mrs. Anderson continued to live in her own home until her health failed and she moved to the Sheyenne Manor. She passed away May 8, 1977.
William was killed in action in World War II. Siegvald passed away in Richmond, California in 1946 and Fritz passed away in Valley City in 1979. Gladys, Mrs. Lowell Noack, passed away in Fergus Falls, Minnesota in 1959.
Roy, Doris Reistad, Arnold, Florence Powell and Mildred, Mrs. Dale Thorson live in Valley City, Norman lives in Pamona, California and Monroe lives on the home farm in Edna Township.
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LEON AND MARY ANN ANDERSON
Leon Anderson, son of Theodore S. Anderson and Inga Mickelson, was born in 1908 in Laketown Township on a farm northwest of Dazey. His father Theodore came from Hammond, Wisconsin and his mother Inga came from Norway at the age of four.
Leon grew to manhood on his father's farm. He attended the Laketown rural school, Number 59 and later graduated from Dazey High School in 1926. He is still a faithful member of the Dazey Alumni Association.
He continued to work on his father's farm until 1937 when he married Mary Ann Schwehr of Spiritwood, North Dakota. Mary Ann was the daughter of Robert J. Schwehr and Amelia Diemert of Spiritwood. Both parents came from Canada in 1904 homesteading in Brimer Township in Barnes County.
Mary Ann taught at the Laketown School as well as at other rural schools in Barnes County until she married Leon.
Leon and Mary Ann rented a farm from Burton Case. In 1946, they bought the farm from the Brown estate and continued to live there for thirty-six years.
Leon served as Laketown Township treasurer for forty years. He was a member of the Odd Fellows Lodge at Dazey for thirty years.
Leon and Mary Ann are the parents of two children. Rita Rae, Mrs. Marvin Wegner, of Bismarck, North Dakota and Robert Lee who lives on the home farm at Dazey.
They have fifteen grandchildren and five great-grand-children.
In the fall of 1973 Leon and Mary Ann retired and now live in Valley City, North Dakota. Leon continues to help at the farm when he is needed. Mary Ann keeps busy with her homemaking and circle activities at St. Catherine's Church and now and then enjoys caring for some of the grandchildren.
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NORDMAN T. AND MARY ANDERSON
Nordman T. Anderson, the son of Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Anderson, was born on June 21, 1921. He was raised, educated, and lived on the family farm located near the Laketown School.
Nordman was baptized and confirmed at Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey where he is still a member. He attended grade school at Laketown and graduated from Dazey High in 1941.
On November 16, 1973 Nordman was united in marriage to Mary (Rice) Musch at Trinity Lutheran Church of Valley City. Mary was born January 6, 1921 to Keith and Anna Rice. She was raised on a farm at Emmet, North Dakota and also lived at Garrison for many years.
Mary has three daughters so upon this marriage, Nordman became a father and grandfather. Mary Ann, the oldest, is married to Gerald Gamrath. They have three children and live at Baker, Montana. Coleen Kay is married to Richard Olson. They make their home in Jamestown with their two children. Patricia, is not married, and lives in Minneapolis.
Mary and Nordman live west of Dazey in Laketown Township where Nordman has farmed since 1941 on the farm where Nordman, his sister Isadora, and their father Theodore moved to.
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MARTIN AND ALTA ANDERSON
Martin Anderson was born in Campbell, Minnesota and came to the Dazey community in 1912 where he farmed.
Martin Anderson and Alta Bender were married in Valley City in 1913. They had a son and daughter who passed away in infancy. Mrs. Anderson died in 1918.
Martin worked for Charles Jaeger and for other farmers in the Dazey area before going to Seattle where he lived for ten years. He passed away there in September 1967 and was brought back to Dazey for burial.
Martin's younger brother, Arthur, also worked in the Dazey area for several seasons and their sister Clara Burau lived in Jamestown for many years.
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ROBERT AND ANITA ANDERSON
Robert Lee Anderson, son of Leon and Mary Ann Anderson, was born in 1942. He grew to manhood on the family farm north of Dazey. Robert attended grade school in Dazey and graduated from high school at North Central School.
Later he married Ruth Petterson and they were the parents of two daughters Renee Catharine and Rebecca Lee. They lived in a trailer house on his father's farm. He helped his father on the farm and also started a dairy business there.
Robert and Ruth were separated in 1977.
Anita Wetzel was born in 1946. She is the daughter of Albert and Arlene Wetzel of Oberon, North Dakota. She lived there with her parents and five brothers until she graduated from high school in 1964. She later married Robert Thompson of Sheyenne, North Dakota. They had four children - Todd, Keely, Dawn and Troy. Robert Thompson and Anita were divorced in 1976.
Robert Lee Anderson and Anita were married on June 18, 1980. They are now the parents of two younger children Michael and Sarah, who happen to have the same birthday, only one year apart. Michael, March 15, 1981 and Sarah, March 15, 1982. Jennifer, who is Keely's daughter, is also a member of the family.
Robert and Anita continue to live on the farm, farming some land and renting some land. Robert is still in the dairy business, milking Holstein cows. The family attends St. Mary's Catholic Church.
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THEODORE AND INGA ANDERSON
Theodore S. Anderson was born near Hammond, Wisconsin on March 10, 1876. He came to Barnes County as a young man and worked for a time for farmers in this area, before buying land in Laketown Township.
He married Inga Mickelson in November 1903. Inga Mickelson was born in Norway in 1879. Later at the age of four, Inga and three brothers came with their parents Engbrit Mickelson and Lisebeth (Olsen) Mickelson to Dakota Territory.
To this union of Theodore and Inga were born eleven children: Sadie, Alice, Esther, Leon, Inga, twins Dorothy and Donald, Evangeline, Norman, Nordman and Isadora. All the children went to grade school at Laketown and high school at Dazey.
Sadie, married Frank Smith, and they live at Wichita, Kansas and have five children. Alice (Mrs. Jens Hansen) deceased of Fargo had three children. Esther, married Bill Weller (deceased) and she lives at Hannaford. Bill owned and operated a repair shop for twenty-seven years and Esther was a telephone operator for twenty-four years. Leon married Mary Ann Schwehr and they are the parents of two children. They lived on a farm near Dazey before retiring and moving to Valley City. Dorothy married Ernest Lausch and they farmed in the Dazey area for a number of years. They have five children. When they retired they moved to Valley City. Ernest has passed away. Donald married Dorothy Hill and they have eight children. Dorothy has passed away and later Donald married Rosalie Odegaard. They live in Winterhaven, California. Nordman married Mary Musch and they have three children. They live on a farm near Dazey. Isadora married Thorstein Bryn and they have three children. Later Isadora married Erling Grotting and they have four children. They live in Fargo. Inga, Evangeline and Norman all passed away in early childhood.
Theodore and Inga were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran in Dazey and all the children were baptized in this church.
Theodore died in 1948 and Inga, his wife, died in 1940.
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PEDER AND AGNES ANTONSON
Peder Antonson was born August 15, 1889 to Anton and Gertrude Pederson in Tromso, Norway. He served in the Norwegian Army and at the age of 25, he came to the United States. He stayed one year in Colfax, Wisconsin where he worked in a logging camp.
In 1915 he came to Dazey and worked on the George Rasmusson farm. In January of 1919 he became a U.S. Citizen and in the fall of 1919 he married Agnes Petersen, daughter of Charles and Betty Petersen of Dazey.
After he was married he worked as a carpenter until 1925, when he and his family moved to a farm north of Dazey. They lived on the farm until 1938, at this time they moved back to Dazey, and he again went to work as a carpenter. In 1942 and 1943 he worked in Ogden, Utah and Juneau, Alaska. He passed away November 13, 1946 at Forest River, North Dakota. Agnes lived at Dazey until 1978 when she moved to Burbank, California where she still resides.
They had five children, Fern Mielke of Burbank, California, Betty, deceased, Elaine Petersen of Canyon Country, California, Arvin Antonson of Pacoima, California and Donna Parrish of Burbank, California.
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VERNE AND EMILIE ARBUCKLE
Verne Arbuckle was born May 22, 1897 at Oak Valley, Minnesota the son of Robert and Grace (Philoh) Arbuckle. Verne came to North Dakota as a farm laborer and hired out to Gottlieb Weller at Dazey. It was here he met and married the Weller's oldest daughter, Emilie, on April 8, 1930. The marriage was performed by Rev. I. O. Jacobson of the Lutheran Church. One son, Raymond, was born to the Arbuckles on January 16, 1931 at Bluffton, Minnesota.
While working for Mr. Weller, Verne became ill with tuberculosis. There was a waiting list for patients at the San Haven Sanitarium in Dunseith so, for three years, he remained isolated in a cook car on the Weller farmyard. In 1934 Verne and Roy Mosher took the train to San Haven. San Haven became his home until the time of his death on August 10, 1943. His wife Emilie and son Ray would make one trip each year to visit and then those visits were made only through a window.
Emilie and Raymond continued to live on the Weller farm where Emilie cared for her parents. Ray attended the Sibley Trail School and the Dazey High School. Emilie continued to manage the farm east of Dazey where she was born on Valentine's Day in 1900. She passed away September 27, 1971.
In 1950 Raymond was united in marriage to Jeanette Richardson of Hannaford. They have four children, Jerome, Thomas, Donald, and Patti and four grandchildren. Ray worked nine years for the railroad and then three years in the oil fields. He owned and operated a barber and beauty shop in Hannaford for thirteen years and also cut hair at Luverne and Sharon. He presently is farming with his sons Jerry and Tom, and also owns a truck line Jeanette is the postmaster in Hannaford.
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HENRY ASSELN
Henry Asseln was born in Germany April 18, 1868. He was known as "Dutch Hank". He farmed in Laketown Township for many years. He worked for Henry Nelson.
He had two sons, Dick and Henry. Dick attended Pierce School in 1925-1926 and Henry lived with his mother at Cathay, North Dakota. Later the boys moved to Oregon.
Henry Asseln passed away in September 1947.
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AARON AND DELLA BENDER
The Aaron A. Bender family moved to Dazey, North Dakota from Red Oak, Illinois in the spring of 1906. Their daughter, Myra, with her husband Charles Jaeger, had moved to Dazey the year before.
Aaron and his wife Della (Springman) and four children made the move. Ethel, the second daughter, married Charles Phillips and stayed in Illinois.
Aaron Bender went to North Dakota in the early spring of 1906 to see how Myra and Charles were getting along. He liked it so well and decided he'd move there if Della would agree. He wrote and asked her if she would consider it. She was very reluctant to leave their daughter, Ethel, relatives, and friends. They bought the farm which was about one mile from the Jaeger farm.
Later that spring they made the move. In 1909 all the buildings were put up on this farm by Aaron's brother, Ed. This farm was in the family until around 1955.
The family consisted of 5 girls and 3 boys. Myra Jaeger, Ethel Phillips, Alta Anderson, Ralph, and Marvin are deceased. Laura Stowman lives in Mandan, North Dakota, Audrey Kling lives in Freeport, Illinois, and Lyle in Cooperstown, North Dakota. There were 15 grandchildren (4 deceased), 25 great-grandchildren, and 20 great-great-grand-children.
Aaron Bender's moved from the farm to Dazey in 1943. Aaron died in 1946 and Della in 1959.
Aaron Bender served on the Dazey Township board for many years.
The family has enjoyed living in North Dakota. We still consider it our home - the good fresh sir, very little pollution, and the wonderful people make the state a great place to live.
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LYLE AND HELEN BENDER
Lyle and Helen Bender were born and grew up in the Dazey community. Lyle, the son of Mr. and Mrs. AA. Bender, who lived on a farm southeast of Dazey, and Helen the daughter of the late Mr. and Mrs. George Rasmusson who lived on the farm northeast of Dazey (then known as the Dazey Farm). Lyle went to grade school at the rural Bennett School and then to high school in Dazey where he graduated in 1926. Helen attended grade and high school in Dazey where she graduated in 1928. The couple married in 1931, lived in Dazey for two years and then nineteen years on the farm north of Dazey, where Wendell Anderson now lives. In 1953 the Lyle Bender family moved to a farm near Cooperstown where they still live.
They have five sons, two of whom are graduates of Dazey High School. Robert finished in 1948 and was the first graduate whose parents were both alumni. He, his wife, Joan, and three children live in Edina, Minnesota. Gerald graduated in 1951. He, with his wife Joanne, and three children live in Sacramento, California.
The other boys are graduates of Cooperstown High School. George, Sandra, and three children live in Colorado Springs, Colorado. Edward, Marjean, and two children live in Fort Collins, Colorado. David and Brenda are in Fargo, North Dakota.
The Benders were both involved in community and church affairs. Lyle served on the township board and was a 4-H leader for many years. He was presented a gold watch in appreciation of the time he spent in coaching the Legion baseball team. Helen belonged to the Daisy Homemakers Club and is still a member of the Legion Auxiliary. She also served on the school board for eight years.
We remember many interesting and happy times when we lived in the Dazey community - the Saturday night outdoor band concerts, baseball games, Ladies Aid suppers, Odd Fellow parties and much more. We are proud of our Dazey background and still think of it as "home.
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RALPH AND AGNES BENDER
Ralph Bender was born on a farm southeast of Dazey in 1906. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Aaron Bender. Ralph attended the Bennett School and graduated from Dazey High School in 1925.
Agnes Paul moved to Dazey with her parents Mr. and Mrs. Henry Paul from Mapes, North Dakota in 1926. Agnes graduated from Dazey High School in 1928 and entered Mercy Hospital School of Nursing in Valley City that same year. She graduated in 1931.
Agnes Paul and Ralph Bender were married in July 1931. They farmed south of Dazey until Ralph took over the Standard Oil business in 1939. They moved into Dazey and were active in all community activities. Ralph was mayor of Dazey.
Ralph had taken violin lessons in Valley City while he was in high school and he organized a dance band that was popular for several years. Some of the members of this group were: Gladys Myhre, Gladys Quick, Warren Taylor, Harold and Joe Haugen, Amos Hare and Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Watne. Ralph played several instruments including the saw. Rev: Jacobson, the Lutheran pastor, asked him to play the saw at a church service one Sunday. They played for Alumni dances, Odd Fellow parties and for public dances in Dazey and the surrounding communities.
The Benders had three sons, James and Paul, who were born while they lived in Dazey and Richard born in Cooperstown.
In 1947 Ralph and Agnes moved to Cooperstown were Ralph started the Bender LP Gas Company. He was elected mayor of Cooperstown and held that office several terms. He passed away in an automobile accident in 1974.
Mrs. Bender continues to live in Cooperstown and their son Jim and his son Steven operate the gas company.
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OTTO SAMUEL AND SUSAN BERG
Samuel and Susan Berg lived in Lanesboro, Minnesota before moving to Courtenay in 1902. They farmed near Courtenay.
The Bergs had five sons: Martin, Anton, Sidney, George and Alfred and one daughter Oney.
In 1930 Mr. and Mrs. Berg and Oney moved to Dazey where Martin and Anton (Tony) had a garage.
Mr. Berg passed away in 1942 and Mrs. Berg in 1947 in Valley City where she was living with Oney. Oney worked at the Hi-Liner Cafe until her retirement. She lived in an apartment in Valley City until her health failed. She was in a nursing home at Ellendale at the time of her death on January 11, 1983.
Martin and Tony moved to Everett, Washington where Tony's wife Gladys (Torguson) Berg still lives near her daughters Dorie Ann and Beverly.
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REUBEN AND MARION BERG
Reuben G. Berg came to Dazey in September 1933 as a teacher and athletic coach at Dazey High School. He was on the school faculty for ten years, serving as superintendent during the last seven years.
Marion Torguson and Reuben Berg were married on June 2, 1935. Marion, a daughter of Mr. & Mrs. T.B. Torguson, graduated from Dazey High School and was a teacher before her marriage. The family moved to Oslo, Minnesota in 1943 and in 1950 to Motley, Minnesota. After 45 years in the field of education, Mr. Berg is now retired and they are living at 6044 W. Broadway, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428.
The Bergs had two children, both born while the family lived at Dazey. Their son, Don, lives at Goffstown, N.H. and is Regional Manager for the American International Adjustment Co. He is married to Debbie Stewart, formerly of Indianapolis. Their daughter, Phyllis, was a Medical and X-Ray technician and is married to Owen Hakseth, formerly of Hastings, Minnesota. They have six children and live at Mounds View, Minnesota.
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JONAS AND LISBET BERGE
Jonas Berge (1870-1912) left Bergen, Norway in 1888 bound for America. Traveling with him were his sister Martha and her husband A.J. Sad and son John.
Jonas homesteaded in early 1890 three and one-half miles south of what became the Berge family farm. The homestead was located on what is now Highway #9.
Jonas Berge and Elizabeth (Lisbet) Hanstad were married in 1897 at Valley City. Elizabeth came from Loma Station, Gulbrandsdalen, Norway with her brother Louis Hanstad in 1893. Elizabeth homesteaded northeast of the Wieland School on land later purchased by Konrad Riedman. The couple sold their homesteads in 1900 and purchased the Berge farm where sons Julius and Tom later farmed.
Children born to this union were Martha Lind (1898-1954), Ella Owens (1899-1963), Julius (1901-1972), Thomas (1903-1973), and Johanna Tolstad (1908).
The Berge family moved to Bellingham, Washington in 1909. Here Jonas died in 1912 from a severe eye injury. The family lived at Bellingham until 1918 when they returned to the farm at Dazey. Mr. and Mrs. Berge, Ella, Julius, and Thomas are buried at Our Saviour's Cemetery at Dazey. Daughter Martha is buried at Snohomish, Washington alongside her husband Herbert Lind and daughter Betty Craige.
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JULIUS AND IDA BERGE
Julius Berge was born in 1901 at the family farm at rural Dazey. In 1909 he moved with his parents, Jonas and Lizzie Berge, to Bellingham, Washington, where he received his education. His father passed away in 1912 and the Berge family continued to live at Bellingham until 1918 when they returned to Dazey. The following year Julius began farming.
In 1935 Julius was married to Ida Overby at Coopers-town, North Dakota. His wife was born in 1907 at Beldenville, Wisconsin. Ida came to the Walum community in 1910 with her parents John and Thea (Mathison) Overby. Ida attended school in Walum.
Julius and Ida farmed the homeplace until 1967 when they retired. They continued to live on the farm until 1972 when they sold the acreage and moved to Fargo. Julius passed away that year on July 30 and Ida has made her home in Valley City since then.
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THOMAS AND EVA BERGE
"Swing your partner, do-si-do 
School marm Petersen did you know? 
We could move to Dazey- buy a home 
Raise a family and finish this poem.
Eva Laurena Petersen born November 12, 1908, daughter of Charles H. and Betty Sunquist Petersen hailed from Lake-town Township. Eva graduated from Dazey High School in 1928 and then attended Valley City State Teachers College and received her standard certificate. Over the next nine years she taught at Butte, Drake, Beulah, Bennett, and Oakes, North Dakota.
In 1938 Eva attended a dance put on by the Dazey Odd Fellows Club and was swept off her feet by the caller of the dance, a red-headed fellow with a special sparkle in his eye.
Thomas Irvin Berge was born February 1, 1903, son of Jonas Berge and Elizabeth (Hanstad) Berge from Edna Township. He convinced Eva to retire from teaching for marital bliss. They were wed on June 18, 1941 at Eva's parents' home.
As Tom had promised they bought the Taylor house and moved into Dazey on March 1, 1944 with their daughter Betty (Ella) who had been born on July 7, 1942 while they lived on the Heyerdahl farm in Laketown Township. Moving to the big city wasn't quite like Eva expected. Along with their home was four acres on the southeast corner of Dazey, ample space to raise cows, chickens, pigs, cats, dogs and even an odd goose and ducks from time to time. In later years only young Tom's horses grazed there.
Eva's main projects that first spring, were a large garden and the birth of their son Thomas Wayne on May 1, 1944.
Tom continued to farm alongside his brother Julius in Edna Township and used to joke about being a sidewalk farmer - since the closest sidewalk was a wooden one on the west side of Carl Olgesby's house.
On June 26, 1946 Tom and Eva were blessed with a red-headed blue eyed little girl, Marilyn Diane. On January 16, 1948 Marilyn's friend and companion was born- Agnes Laurene. Tom always said he was married on the hottest day in June and Agnes was born on the coldest day in January.
In the off season from farming, Tom was substitute mail carrier for Archie Ownes, did carpenter work for Arnold Hammersmith and also worked at the Farmers Elevator.
Tom was an active member of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church, serving on the council as well as the city council and a term as mayor. Eva was also an active member of the church and Ladies Aid and taught Sunday School for several years. Eva found time for the clerk of the Dazey School and census taker. After the consolidation she was treasurer for North Central as well as head cook until the spring of 1969. Tom retired from farming in 1967 but kept his hand in it by running tractor for his brother-in-law, Carl Petersen for several years.
Tom and Eva spent their leisure time as many did, books, radio, later T.V. and following the basketball teams from the time Alan Tolstad and John Tombarge played through and past the time Tom and Betty played. Tom's well known whistle was heard above the crowd the night Betty's team won the Class B State Championship in 1960.
Tom and Eva reared their family close to home and church and by the work epic they lived, expecting no more from their children than they expected from themselves.
Betty graduated from North Central in 1960 and attended Interstate Business College in Fargo. She married Curt McCabe from Steele, North Dakota on November 20, 1965. Betty presently lives at Marshall, Minnesota where she is employed in a bank. They have two sons, Alan and Dwight.
Tom graduated from North Central in 1963 and attended Wahpeton State School of Science and worked as a diesel mechanic before serving in the Army including thirteen months in Vietnam. Tom married Linda Schneider from Langdon, North Dakota on July 20, 1968 and presently lives in Fargo where he is self-employed in the surveying business. They have four children, Heidi, Robyn, Trent and McKenzie.
Marilyn graduated from North Central in 1964 and from Concordia College in 1968. She married David Isaacson from Perth, North Dakota on June 16, 1968. They presently live on Long Island, New York where David serves as Pastor for an American Lutheran Church. Marilyn and David have three children, Sarah, Aaron, and Joshua.
Agnes married David Salander from Hope, (Ma Dazey) on December 18, 1965 and presently live at Walhalla, North Dakota. They have six children, Davene, Timothy, Matthew, Disa Sue, Daniel and DeAnna.
Tom passed away November 27, 1973 and Eva continued to live in their home until November 12, 1977 when she married Harry Bauer from Turtle Lake. Eva sold the house to the present owners, Leonard and Delores Swenson.
Eva and Harry moved to West Fargo in 1978 and Harry passed away April 8, 1980. Eva now resides in North Fargo about a mile (just a nice walk), from son Tom. There she enjoys Hope Lutheran Church, fancy work, return visits to Dazey and an abundance of good friends and good health.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 127
GEORGE AND MARIA BERGER
George Berger was born October 12, 1882 in Ailengen, Germany. Maria Baumann Berger was born February 2, 1890 in Ailengen, Germany. George Berger came to North Dakota from Germany in 1905. He came to work for his sister, Mrs. Karl Wieland whose husband had been struck by lightning in June of that year. Karl Wieland and John Wieland farmed in partnership and George Berg-en worked for John Wieland two years. He then bought 40 acres of land near Mount. Angel, Oregon and lived out there one year. George decided that he liked it better in North Dakota, so he came back and started farming on his own in 1908. After bacheloring over here in North Dakota for two years, George went back to Ger-many to get his bride. George and Maria Baumann were married February 6, 1910. George and his new bride left Germany the first week of March on a boat named "America. This was the second trip which this boat had made. When they reached New York they stayed four days at the Kolbing House and while there were given a guided tour. On Saturday, the 19th of March, they arrived in Dazey. John Wieland met them with horse and buggy. Maria Berger, known as Grandma Berger to everyone in the community, has said many times she remembers very well what her first job in this new country was. On Monday morning she helped John Wieland clean grain and did this by turning the wheel by hand. After their arrival here in North Dakota they received as one of their wedding gifts, two hens which were given to them by John Amanns.
George and Maria Berger continued farming on their farm, which is known as the "Spring Valley Farm," until 1948 when they retired. Their son, Joseph still lives on the home place and farms it. After retiring Mr. and Mrs. George Berger made their home with their eldest daughter, Mathilda, Mrs. William Wieland. George Berger entered into eternal rest June 23, 1950. Maria Berger remained with her daughter until October 1981 when due to poor health she became a resident of Sheyenne Memorial Nursing Home, Valley City.
George and Maria Berger were lifetime members of St. Mary's Parish, east of Dazey. George was a member of St. Mary's male choir and he was also a member of the Dazey band. George played an alto. George served on the Sibley Trail school board several years.
There were nine children born to this union and they are all living at the time of this writing: Mathilda, Mrs. William Wieland, Dazey, William Bergen, Clearwater, Michigan, Katie Schnell, Manitowoc, Wisconsin, Theresa, Mrs. Thomas Candella, Detroit, Michigan, Joe Bergen, Dazey, North Dakota, Frances, Mrs. George Van Remortel, Green Bay, Wisconsin, Pauline, Mrs. Joe E. Capecchi, St. Paul, Minnesota, Edward Bergen, Pillsbury, North Dakota, and Julia, Mrs. Gervase Hager, Green Bay, Wisconsin.
Though their means were modest and they struggled through some very trying times, their faith did sustain them. They saw many hardships, but their door was always open to their neighbors and friends. It was no easy task in those days to care for and feed a family of eleven. However, this caring couple were always ready to share and welcome company. Also, if someone was in need of a helping hand they were ready to respond
Maria Bergen spent many an hour the latter years knitting. At Christmas each one of her fifty-one grandchildren and eighty-three great-grandchildren were recipients of either a pair of hand knitted mittens or a pair of socks or a scarf. Due to poor eyesight the Christmas of 1980 was the last Christmas she was able to do this. Still it is quite remarkable that she was able to do this at the age of ninety.
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JOE AND MAXINE BERGER
Joseph Anthony Bergen was born October 10, 1920 at Dazey. Maxine Marjorie Asmus Bergen was born April 15, 1920 at Binford, North Dakota.
Joe Bergen was born on the home place where he lives now. He was delivered at home by the Dazey doctor, Dr. Kellogg. Joe farmed with his father until his dad retired in 1948.
Joe met his wife, Maxine, the fall of 1943, who was then the teacher of the Sibley Trail School. This was the same school where Joe received his grade school education. Maxine taught grades four through six the year of 1944-1945 in Dazey. Joe and Maxine were married on October 11, 1945 in St. Mary's Church.
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Bergen have four sons. Henry and Barbara (Trautmann) Bergen and their family, Jason, Lisa and Jill live on a farm about two and one-half miles southwest of Ashtabula Crossing. Henry farms with his father and also raises cattle and feeder pigs. Barbara was twelve years in the Barnes County ASCS Office.
Jerome and Kathy (Engebos) Bergen reside in Osseo, Minnesota. Jerome is salesman for Industrial Protection Mutual and Kathy is a dental receptionist.
Dean and Patsy (Pyle) Bergen, Tricia and Jeremy make their home at Custer, South Dakota Dean is a wildlife biologist with Black Hills National Forest. Patsy holds a degree in Early Childhood and Elementary Education.
George and Cindy (Vogt) Berger live in Valley City. George is assistant cashier with Farmers and Merchant's Bank and Cindy is the fourth grade teacher at North Central of Rogers.
Mrs. Joe Berger would like to give you the history on a willow basket which belonged to Joe's mother. Maxine wished to have it for a keepsake and Maria Berger gave it to her. This basket was handmade by a basket maker in Germany whose name was Vonback. He was a neighbor to Maria Berger and she had to put her order in three weeks ahead of time that she would be needing it. The cost of the basket was 10 mark ($2.50 in U.S. currency). This basket served as her trunk when she came to America. Besides her own clothing this basket also contained two feather pillows and a vestment for Father Sailor when it made its trip to America in March 1910. The vestment had been ordered by John Wieland.
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SIDWIN AND HATTIE BERGLIN
Sidwin Berglin was born October 14, 1885 at Alexandria, Minnesota, one of fourteen children born to Fred and Ida Berglin. Sid was working in the barber trade at Hannaford when he met his future bride, Hattie Kelly, at a dance in Dazey. After several years of courtship, they were married December 4, 1922 at Fairmount, North Dakota. Hattie was born May 22, 1893 on the family farm southwest of Dazey. Her parents were George and Ellen Gertine (Larson) Kelly.
The Berglins began their married life in Fairmount where Sid continued in the barbering business. Their five children were born here.
Daryl Kelly Berglin was born March 27, 1926. He is married to Elizabeth Simpson and they live at Mitchell, South Dakota with their children, Barbara, Brian, and Beth Ann.
Delores, born March 9, 1928, married James Robinson. They have three children, Terry, Sheila, and Christopher and live in St. Paul.
Arlene married William W. Quick of Dazey. She was born January 2, 1931. They had three children, Gregory, twins Kathy and Kelly (deceased). Bill and Arlene live in Medford, Minnesota.
Ellen Fay was born February 2, 1935 and married Chet Pointkowski. They have two children, Tracy and John. They reside in Salem, Ohio.
Janet, the youngest, was born March 24, 1937. She and her husband, Karl Burkhart, Jr. live on her grandfather's farm homesteaded in 1881. The Burkharts are the parents of Nancy, Jonathan, and Sandra.
Sid and Hattie returned to the Dazey community in 1944 and purchased the Andrew Tolstad home. They then took over the operation of the Kelly homestead. Hattie passed away July 29, 1956 and Sid died July 26, 1958.
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MOSES AND MARY BONTRAGER
In the fall of 1929 the young Amish family of Felty and Mary Bontrager left Wisconsin to settle east of Rogers, North Dakota In the spring of 1930 they were followed by his parents Reuben and Sarah Bontrager and children Harry, Jonas and Mattie. Another brother Moses Bontrager, his wife, Mary, and children Sarah, Anna, Simon, Abraham, Edna, Frances, and Mattie accompanied them and a sister Susan and husband John Miller and family. Also moving from Wisconsin were sister Amanda and husband Reub Yoder. Amelia Yoder came with the families and later married Harry Bontrager.
Front: Mattie, Edna, Anna Back: Ameba, Abe, Reuben, Frances, Jake
All the families originally settled on the Springdale Farm except for Moses Bontrager. Later these families dispersed to individual farms in the community until they moved to Michigan State in about 1946.
Moses and Mary rented a farm southeast of Rogers along old Highway # 1 and in 1933 moved to the "James Place". There Amelia, Jacob, and Rueben were born. Several of the girls hired out to work in various homes and the boys later did much threshing, hay and corn custom work. Many local families purchased their homemade sausage, grape nuts, and garden produce.
In 1942 the family moved to Edna Township south of Dazey. The youngest son, Reuben, purchased the home place and lives there with his wife Viola and children, Valonne and Verdell.
The other children have dispersed to the following places:
Sarah, Mrs. Erwin Mast lives at LaGrange, Indiana.
Anna Klein lives in Valley City and has four children Doris, Norma, Sandy, and Randy (deceased).
Simon lived at Elkhart, Indiana before his death in 1967. He fathered five children, Vernon, Gary, Diane, Kevin, and Barbara.
Abraham and Ardell Bontrager live at Cassville. Wisconsin. They have three sons Larry, Alvin, and Dale.
Edna, Mrs. Claude Ritze, is at home in Issaquah, Washington. Her children are Leonard, Cheryl, and Beil.
Frances Elstrom resides in Valley City. She has six children namely Shirley, Laurel, Ronald, Peggy, James and Robert.
Mattie Steinhaus is a resident of Willmar, Minnesota. Her children include Russel, Keith (deceased), Lynn, and Mike.
Amelia Bontrager lives in Cedar Falls, Iowa.
Jacob and his wife Lillian live in Jamestown with their children Kathleen, Jeffrey, Charlene, and Brian.
Moses Bontrager passed away on November 18, 1969. Mary died on July 19, 1982.
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GUY AND ELSIE BRAA
Guy and Elsie Braa came to live at Dazey in the early 1940'x. They lived on a farm west of Dazey in Laketown Township.
They were married August 22, 1934 at Carrington, North Dakota. Guy was the son of Severt and Lena (Bratsburg) Braa who came to the United States from Norway settling on a farm near Dell Rapids, South Dakota, where Guy was born on October 26, 1898. The family moved to Cooperstown, North Dakota, then coming to Dazey during the 1930's to live on a farm east of town, where they lived until their deaths in the 1950'x.
Guy worked for the State Highway Department at Carrington, Medina, Jamestown and Courtenay before coming to Dazey to farm. After quitting farming in 1954, he ran the road grader out of Dazey for the Barnes County Highway Department until he was forced to retire in 1960 because of ill health. They moved to Valley City where Guy passed away on September 4, 1965.
Elsie was the daughter of John and Christine (Muench) Berndt of Cathay, North Dakota, where she was born on March 24, 1907. John Berndt came to the United States from Germany after first fleeing to Russia during the war. Elsie cooked at the Dazey school for several years and then at Mercy Hospital in Valley City after they moved there. She worked until the time of her death on October 29, 1966. Both Guy and Elsie were members of Our Saviour's Church of Dazey.
Guy and Elsie had four children: Doris (Mrs. Eugene Ness) of Wolverton, Minnesota. They have five children, are farmers and carpet layers. Betty (Mrs. Wilbur Liljenquist) of Cooperstown. They have five children and are farmers. Norman Evans of Bismarck who has five children. He is the head of the North Dakota State Highway Patrol. Carol (Mrs. Charles Sortland) of Litchville who has four children and also are farmers.
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CASPER AND FLORENCE BRAINARD
Casper Brainard was born at Glenwood, Minnesota in 1905. He moved with his family to the Dazey area in 1911 where the children attended the Strande School and Dazey High School.
Casper and Florence Law were married in Valley City in 1932. Florence was the daughter of Albert and Maud Law of Luverne and a graduate of the Luverne High School. They lived in Dazey the first few years of their marriage. Their son, James, was born in Dazey in 1933.
The family moved to Valley City where Casper was employed as a salesman and plant manager for the Knerr Dairy Co. Later he was self-employed in "Cap's-Fix-It-Shop" and also worked for Our Own Hardware. He was the first president of the Valley City Lions Club.
Florence was employed at Straus Clothiers and Northwestern Bell Telephone Company after they moved to Valley City.
The Brainards have three children, James, a teacher at Langdon, North Dakota Janice, Mrs. James Hockenberry, Fallon, Nevada and Joyce, Mrs. Jack Haugen, Fargo, North Dakota.
They celebrated their golden anniversary at the Congregational Church in Valley City June 27, 1982. Their home is near Lake City, South Dakota now.
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JAMES AND JULIA BRAINARD
James and Julia Leerberg Brainard were originally from Glenwood, Minnesota where they were married in 1899.
They came to the Dazey community in 1911 where they farmed for several years. They also lived on a farm near Karnak.
There were six boys in the Brainard family, Harry, Casper, William, Theodore, George and James, Jr.
Theodore was killed when he was run over by a load of grain in 1916. They were living on the Karshner farm east of Dazey at that time. He is buried in the Dazey Cemetery.
The family moved to Hartland, North Dakota in 1929 and to Valley City in 1949. Their oldest son, Harry, passed away while they lived at Hartland. Mr. Brainard passed away in Valley City in 1954. George Brainard was killed in action in Korea on June 5, 1951 and is buried in Woodbine Cemetery at Valley City. James passed away in Seattle, Washington, in 1981. Casper Brainard lives near Lake City, South Dakota, and William lives in Eatonville, Washington.
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MEL AND CLARA BREDESON
Clara Jean Vaughn was born in Dazey, March 19, 1932 to Elnora and Harvey Vaughn. Clara and her sister Helen were raised in the Dazey community. Clara attended twelve years at Dazey Public School. Upon graduation in 1950 she married Mel Bredeson. In January of 1951 Mel went with the Army National Guard to Camp Rucker, Alabama where Clara joined him until October of that year. Until Mel finished his tour of duty in Korea, Clara lived with her parents at Dazey until her husband's discharge in 1952. They lived in Valley City for five years, then moved to Dazey where Mel worked for Harvey Vaughn before forming his own construction company which later included his three sons. Bredeson and Sons Construction was in business for 19 years in Dazey. In 1979 the family moved to Winnemucca, Nevada where they lived for three years before returning to North Dakota to live.
Mel and Clara have three sons. Rick lives in Wimbledon and is married to Dawn Kinsler and has two children, Andrew and Jamie. Mick lives in Dazey and is married to Christina Garcia and has a son Erik. Nick also resides in Dazey. Mel and Clara live in Devils Lake, North Dakota where Mel works at Camp Grafton.
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GARFIELD AND CLARICE BROTEN
Garfield Broten was born and raised in Bartley Township west of Walum. He attended the Bartley School and was married to Clarice Lunn April 23, 1941.
Clarice Lunn lived in Hannaford and was a graduate of Hannaford High School.
Garfield and Clarice moved to a farm in Laketown Township from Hannaford. They farmed there from 1942 to 1967 when Garfield retired and they moved to Valley City.
The Brotens have one son, Lyle, who lives in Harwood, North Dakota and is a repairman for the AB Dick Company.
Garfield passed away in Valley City in 1972. Mrs. Broten continues to live in Valley City where she has been employed as a cook at Sheyenne Memorial Nursing Home for several years.
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OLAF AND HELEN BROTEN
Olaf I. Broten was born on May 16, 1916 near Hannaford, North Dakota. His parents were Ole G. Broten and Ingeborg Norderhaug Broten.
Ole G. Broten was born at Krager, Norway, November 16, 1875, the son of Gunvold Broten, ice shipper. He came to the United States at the age of 24 and later to Griggs County to make his home on a farm near Walum. He later married Ingeborg Norderhaug.
Ingeborg Norderhaug Broten was born at Martell, Wisconsin October 17, 1883, the daughter of Hans and Mathea Norderhaug born in Norway and later coming to settle in Wisconsin.
Olaf farmed with his mother and two brothers, Garfield and Vernon near Hannaford.
Olaf married Helen Knauss of Hannaford, North Dakota on December 15, 1940. Her parents are George Knauss, Jr. born at Bethlehem, Pennsylvania December 14, 1879, the son of George Knauss, Sr. and Sarah Staples of Pennsylvania (the family came to North Dakota in 1882 and homesteaded south of the present location of Tolna, North Dakota) and Mary Ellen Brown born in Pennsylvania daughter of James L. Brown and Rachel Staples.
In April of 1941, Helen and Ole rented a farm, homesteaded by John Owens, three miles west and one-half mile south of Dazey. They bought the farm in 1942 and sold it to their son James (2nd generation farmer) in 1979. Helen and- Ole still live on the farm.
Three daughters and one son were born to Helen and Ole.
Linda, born January 4, 1945 at Valley City, was married to Vernon Schuler in 1962. They lived in Dazey, Valley City and now reside at Wahpeton, North Dakota. They have three children, David and Lorie attending State School of Science, and Steven a junior at the Wahpeton High School.
Louise, born November 16, 1947 at Valley City was married to Paul Henderson of Oriska in 1970. Louise and her four children, Elizabeth, Nathanael, Michael, and Samuel live at Valley City.
James, born December 10, 1949 at Valley City, was married to Patricia Putnam of Grand Forks on November 21, 1981. They farm near Dazey. Patricia has a son Benjamin, born June 27, 1975.
Judith Ann (Judy), born March 25, 1959 at Valley City, married Scott Legge on November 4, 1978. They farm near Sanborn and have one son, Ryan.
One of our best memories is of the friendly neighbors we had when we moved here and the help they have given us through the years.
Many times in the past, friends and neighbors rallied to help out anyone who had accidents or illnesses in their families. Bringing their tractors, plows, drills and any equipment needed they would descend on a farm and stay until the work was done. Gas men furnished gas. The ladies did their part by baking and working to feed the hungry men. It was a time when sadness and joy were shared. Good neighbors are priceless.
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ANNA NORA BROWN
Anna Brown was born in Wisconsin March 2, 1889.  She came to Dazey with her parents in 1902. Her legs were paralyzed from an injury so she was always in a wheelchair.
She and her mother and her brother George lived in a house close to the old ball park west of the school house. Often the school children would go over to Browns on a nice warm day to try to get Anna's parrot to talk but he was stubborn.
Anna was the telephone operator in Dazey until she and her mother moved to Mercer in 1912 where she was also the telephone operator. It was a familiar sight to see someone pushing Anna on the streets in Dazey.
After the death of her mother she returned to Dazey and lived with her brother George.
She passed away at Mercy Hospital in Valley City in January 1952.
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HERBERT P. BROWN
Herbert P. Brown was born in 1850 in the state of New York. He was a piano tuner by trade. He came to Minneapolis, Minnesota to work for Waldorf and Foster as a piano tuner.
H.P. talked often about the song writer Steven Foster. In 1900 he came to Dazey, North Dakota and purchased the farm west of Lake Ensign from Mr. Ensign consisting of 864 acres for five dollars an acre. The following years he continued to purchase land and at one time owned 2719 acres in Laketown Township of Barnes County and Bartley Township in Griggs County. He lived with the Hagglund family for many years. The later years he hired help to run his farms. He rented and sold land to Hagglunds and Christophersons. The later years he spent winters in Minneapolis and his summers were spent on the farm. He died in July 1935 at the Andrews Hotel in Minneapolis. He had never married. At the time of his death, Evelyn and Otto Rebhahn were working for him on the farm.
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JACOB AND ELINA BROX
Jacob Michael Hansen Brox was born February 11, 1850 at Tranoy, a small island along the coast of northern Norway. His parents were Hans and Thrine (Gamst) Brox. Jacob was united in marriage to Elina Hals in 1872. She was born January 22, 1852 the daughter of Alert and Jonetta Hals.
In 1875 Jacob, Elina, and their young son Albert boarded the steamship "Tasso" at Trondheim, Norway and came to America. They made their home at Baldwin, Wisconsin where daughters Dora and Amanda were born. The Brox family then settled at Buffalo, North Dakota until homesteading at Dazey in the mid 1880's. En route to their homestead the family stopped at the claim of Harriet Nelson where Henry Nelson directed them onward to the north and west. Until housing was completed the family stayed with their neighbors, the Daniel Tharaldsons.
The early pioneer years were hard ones. Farmers were plagued with grasshoppers, drought, prairies fires, and severe winters. More than once the family worked together to fight threatening prairie fires. Wood for heating was hard to come by. One story passed on to his family is of a trip made to the river east of Dazey for wood. Jacob, with neighbors Dan Tharaldson and Anton Halvorson, left early one morning for the river and before returning home a snowstorm came up. The men walked beside the horses but one outfit became separated from the others and stayed in Dazey. The other two made it safely home, a distance of seven miles northwest of town.
Melvin, Thomas and Inga were born at this farm. Melvin died from diphtheria in 1900 at the age of 16.
Albert Brox, the oldest son, was born at Kastneshamn, Norway on January 6, 1874. On December 9, 1914 he was married to Petra Anderson. They farmed his father's homestead and also the Frank Quick farm. In 1935 they moved to Valley City. Ernest (August 23, 1919), the oldest son, married Charlene Atherton in 1942. They are both retired from teaching and live at Crosby, North Dakota. Bernice (April 7, 1922 - May 20, 1942) married Phil Valesco. Gordon (June 26, 1924) is retired and lives at Lolo, Montana. He married Norma Sheaf in 1947. Petra Brox passed away January 3, 1952 and Albert on August 20 of the same year.
Dora Brox (January 4, 1878 - March 8, 1951) married William E. Quick in 1896.
Amanda Brox (October 20, 1880 - July 7, 1962) married John Lundgren in 1901 and they made their home at his homestead near Tolley, North Dakota. They raised eight children.
Thomas Brox (January 29, 1887-November 2, 1947) purchased his father's land at Tolley in 1914 and began farming there. In 1916 he was married to Dora Weber.
Inga Brox (February 17, 1889) was married in 1911 to Nathaniel R. (John) Martin. In 1912 they homesteaded near Verona, MT. They also farmed in the Big Sandy area. Inga now makes her home at Polson, MT with two sons also living there.
The mother, Elina, died in March 1906 and is buried at St. Olaf Cemetery in Walum. In 1908 Jacob traveled to Norway and in 1909 he returned bringing with him Emma Berg and Petra Anderson. Emma and Jacob were married that summer. Emma was born February 25, 1890 and was a niece of Jacob's first wife.
Jacob and Emma were the parents of two children, Bernard (March 23, 1910) and Evelyn (February 19, 1913), born at St. Paul. Bernard and Evelyn each attended school at Dazey before the family moved to the west coast. Bernard suffered a stroke in 1974 and since has resided in a nursing home. Evelyn married Jack Henderson in 1931 and they make their home in Tacoma.
Jacob passed away on November 25, 1930 at Gig Harbor, Washington. Emma died in 1939 at Seattle. The house that Jacob Brox built on his claim stands today but remains empty since the Henry Jensen family moved to Valley City.
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MAY BRYANT
Jay Bryant was born in Kentucky August 2, 1874. He came to Binford, North Dakota to work in 1909 and to Dazey in 1919. He worked on several farms and several years for Chas. Jaeger. He also lived on a farm where he raised pigs. He moved to Valley City where he died March 20, 1964.
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HERMAN AND ANNA BRYN
Herman P. Bryn, originally from Norway, homesteaded east of Dazey in 1896. In 1903, he married Anna Faare(from Voss, Norway) at Valley City, North Dakota. To this union were born seven children: Peter, Mathea, Minnie, Clara, Carl, Thorstein and Helen, three of whom survive. Mathea resides at Edmonds, Washington, Thorstein at Dazey, North Dakota, Helen and her husband, Walter H. Hill at Everett, WA. Besides rearing their own children, they also cared for their grand-daughter, Clara McKean, from infancy till five years of age. She now resides at Portland, Oregon with her husband Ray Bozlee. They have two daughters, Janet (Mrs. Timothy Williams) and Susan. The Bryns were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey. In the early days, between spring plantings and fall harvests, Herman with his pair of mules and scraper, helped to build the roadbed for the Great Northern Railroad near New Rockford. For many years, along with his farming, Mr. Bryn raised purebred Percheron horses. Additional acreage was acquired through the years. The land has been farmed by sons, Thorstein and Peter, and at the present time by a grandson, Terry Bryn and wife, Nancy.
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PETER AND DOROTHY BRYN
Peter Bryn was born December 23, 1905 at Dazey, the son of Herman and Anna Bryn. Most of his years were spent at Dazey where he attended school and farmed for over forty years. Peter attended a mechanical school at Kansas City, Kansas and then operated a garage in Hannaford. In 1938 he returned to his farming interests at Dazey.
In 1946, he and Dorothy Mohr of Dazey were married at Watertown, South Dakota. During the fall of 1947 they moved into Dazey after purchasing the former West-Oppegard home.
Peter operated a spraying and flying service at Dazey until 1967 as well as the Cooper Auto Supply in Cooperstown for several years. His great interests were farming and flying. He was a member of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church, the Sons of Norway, 0X5 Club, and many more old-time airplane clubs. Peter passed away in June 1981. He enjoyed his family and grandchildren. Often if there weren't any grandchildren visiting he would go and get them for a visit. That would make his day.

Dorothy and Peter raised eight children. Beverly and Jim Van Oosting live at Leal with their children, Leah and John Jorissen, Helen and James Sherlock live at Dazey, Patricia married LeRoy Christensen and with their children, Linda and Robert, live at Jamestown, Elaine Quick and son Nathan of Jamestown, Diane and Ronald Haugen and daughters DaLayne and Nicole live on the Oettle farm at Dazey, Rebecca and Lloyd Kuhlman of Jamestown have a daughter Lisa and son Darin, Terry farms the Bryn farm at Dazey, and Dinah, Mrs. Patrick Heinze of rural Dazey.
Dorothy lives in Dazey enjoying local activities and visits from her children and nineteen grandchildren.
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TERRY AND NANCY BRYN
Terry Peter Bryn, son of Peter Bryn and Dorothy (Mohr) Bryn is residing east of Dazey on the farm his grandfather, Herman P. Bryn originally homesteaded in 1896. He was born on February 24, 1955 in Valley City, North Dakota. He attended Dazey Public School for two years and continued his education at North Central of Barnes where he graduated in 1973. On October 25, 1974 he married Nancy Kronebusch of Sanborn, North Dakota. They have three children: Jamie Peter, born March 22, 1976, Kami Fay, born January 26, 1979, and Ryan Lee, born September 14, 1981.
Terry is presently farming the Peter Bryn farm.
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THORSTEIN BRYN
Thorstein Bryn was born April 9, 1914 on the Bryn farm east of Dazey, the son of Herman and Anna Bryn. There were four girls and three boys in the family, of which three are living: Mathea Bryn of Edmonds, Washington, Mrs. Walter (Helen) Hill of Everett, Washington and Thorstein of Dazey.
Thorstein was nicknamed "Tort" when he was a child. He and his brothers and sisters attended the Bennett School a mile-and-a-half from home. This was a one room rural school and the children walked in all kinds of weather.
Thorstein was confirmed at Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Dazey.
He rode horse back to high school in Dazey and graduated in a class of eight in 1932.
In 1936 he moved to Seattle where he worked in a chair factory until 1942.
After returning to Dazey he married Isadora Anderson of rural Dazey. They had two sons and one daughter: Herman Gary born in 1945, James Monroe born in 1949 and Judith Ann born in 1951. They all live and work in Fargo.
Thorstein farmed and raised purebred Hereford cattle on the Bryn farm three-and-a-half miles east of Dazey. He is retired and lives in Dazey where he enjoys all his friends. He keeps busy with his garden, hunting, fishing and trapping.
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KARL, SR. AND LOUISE BURKHART
As a young man, Karl Burkhart left Ailingen, Germany in 1922 to come to the Dazey, North Dakota area. He was born
October 3, 1900 in Ailingen to Karl and Therisa Spannagel Burkhart. Karl made the decision to come to the United States because of the greater opportunities that were afforded here. He was employed by Alfonse Eberle on his farm east of Dazey for several months. In November of 1922 he began working for Alois Kunze, also of the Dazey area.
On January 12, 1926 Karl Burkhart and Louise Kunze, daughter of Alois and Franziska Kunze were married. Louise was born on March 25, 1908 at Dazey. They made their first home on land that Mrs. Burkhart's father had homesteaded near the Sheyenne River.
The following year their first child was born. According to tradition he was named Karl, as were his father and grand-father. Karl and his wife, the former Janet Berglin, are farming southwest of Dazey and have three children, Nancy, Jonathan and Sandra. In the next years came Cecelia, Mrs. Walter Webber of Superior, Wisconsin. Walt and Cecelia have three children, Linda, Kathleen and Justin and four grandchildren, Carl and Steve Foos and Brent and Lori Fagerlin. Alois was next followed by Stephen who married Mary Jean Morth from Fingal. They live on a farm east of Dazey and have two children, Matthew and Sarah. The next child born to Karl and Louise was Mary Anne, Mrs. Olav Alvig. She, her husband and son, Karl William live in Marietta, Georgia where Olav is a Doctor of Radiology and Mary Anne is a counselor in a clinic. Richard, their next son, lives in New York City and is employed with NBC Radio News. Patrick is employed as an architect and lives in Washington, D.C. Rose Marie is a registered nurse at the Americana Nursing Home and resides in Fargo. Today Karl and Louise have seven surviving children, nine grandchildren and four great-grandchildren.
Karl's love for farming has never diminished in good years or in bad. For fifty years he has successfully raised purebred Hereford cattle. He has also been a member of the Willow Lake School Board, the Luverne Farmers Co-Op Elevator Company and the Sibley Trail Township Board.
While Karl was busy in the fields or tending to his cattle and team of horses, Louise was busy raising her family. She still found time to be an active member of the St. Mary's Church Altar Society and the Dazey American Legion Auxiliary, besides planting trees, flowers and large gardens.
The first time Karl came to America he arrived by boat after a journey of fourteen days. Forty-six years later he and Louise went back to Ailingen, Germany by plane. This time the trip took only seven hours. Since the first trip they have made four others to visit his two sisters, other relatives and friends.
Their zest for living seems to know no end as they continue to make a happy life for themselves in Sibley Trail Township of Barnes County.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 133
KARL, JR. AND JANET BURKHART
Karl Burkhart, Jr. was born March 15, 1927 at Sibley Trail Township the son of Karl and Louise Burkhart. Karl, Jr. and Janet Berglin were married on October 27, 1958 at St. Mary's Church. Janet is the youngest of five children born to Hattie and Sid Berglin. Janet was born March 24, 1937 at Fairmount, North Dakota. The Berglins lived at Fairmount until 1944 when they moved to Dazey.
Following their marriage, Karl and Janet farmed in Sibley Trail Township. In 1962 they purchased their present farm in Edna Township. This farm was homesteaded by Janet's grandfather, George Kelly in 1881.
Three children were born to the Burkharts. Nancy was born on September 25, 1959. Following her graduation from North Central she served three years with the U.S. Army in Korea and is presently stationed at Fort Polk, LA. Jonathan arrived next on June 24, 1961. He also graduated from North Central and is farming as well as a member of the National Guard. On March 22, 1969 Sandra joined the family. She is currently an eighth grader at North Central.
As a family, they are active in church and school activities as well as Daisy Homemakers, Legion and Auxiliary, and Sodbusters.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 134
STEPHEN AND MARY JEAN BURKHART
A native of Barnes County, Stephen Burkhart was born December 2, 1938 in Valley City to Karl and Louise Kunze Burkhart. He attended Moore School and graduated from Luverne High School in 1956.
Steve was a member of the North Dakota National Guard, Company A, for seven years. He has also been active in church and community affairs and is currently one of the leaders of the Dazey Boys 4-H Club. Steve has a natural talent for wood carving and drawing and enjoys raising roses and planting a large garden each year.
On July 8, 1966, Stephen John Burkhart and Mary Jean Morth were married in Fingal. Mary Jean is the daughter of Ludvig and Leota Jones Morth of Fingal and was born February 2, 1944 in Lovell, Wyoming. She graduated from the Fingal High School in 1962 and four years later from the University of North Dakota with a Bachelor of Science degree in Elementary Education.
After their marriage Steve and Mary Jean settled into farming in Sibley Trail Township and Mary Jean taught fifth grade in Cooperstown.
Matthew Stephen was born to them on January 20. 1971 and Sarah Louise completed their family on June 30, 1974. Both Matthew and Sarah take piano lessons and Matthew is also playing alto saxophone in the elementary school band at Luverne, where they both attend school. In November of 1982, Matthew was awarded the trophy for Outstanding Junior 4-H Boy at the Annual Barnes County 4-H Recognition Night.
Mary Jean is a certified Learning Disabilities Consulting Teacher and is currently working for the GST Multidistrict Educational Services, serving the schools of Hannaford and Cooperstown. She too, is involved in school, church and community affairs.
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DEAN AND ANNA CALKINS
Irvin and Dean Calkins moved to the Dazey area from Anamoose, North Dakota in 1951. Irvin purchased the Oliver Thorud farm where he farmed until his death on July 10, 1975 at age 52.
Dean Calkins went into the service in 1952 returning in 1954. In 1955 he married Anna Weninger at Anamoose, North Dakota. Dean and Anna first lived on the Aaron Bender farm at Dazey. It was located on the southwest quarter of section 34 in Dazey Township.
They raised four children: Mary, Thomas, Neal and Terrance. In 1974 the family moved to the Laura Stowman farm where Dean and Anna now live.
Mary Karn is now in college. She has a son Alan Karn. Thomas and Neal are taking over the farm and Terrance is attending Valley City State College. Mary went to the Dazey school one year. All of the children graduated from North Central High School. The Calkins family are members of St. Mary's Catholic Church of rural Dazey.
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JOHN AND CARRIE CARLSON
John Carlson was a long time businessman in the Dazey community. He was born August 27, 1874 at Valkesang, Sweden the son of Carl and Christina Carlson. At the age of 21, he came to America and engaged in farming near Valley City, North Dakota for one year, and then entered into the barber trade in Dazey for several years. In 1912 Frank Shearer went into partnership with Mr. Carlson in the Carlson-Shearer Clothing Store. Later he ran a pool hall in the basement of the same building and Mrs. Carlson had a restaurant on the ground floor. This is the building now housing Mac's Lounge.
Carrie Hetland was born in Norway, the daughter of Michael and Dorthea Hetland. She came to the United States in 1906 and married John Carlson in Valley City in 1909. She was very interested in community affairs. She was an active member of the Dazey Study Club and Our Saviour's Lutheran Church.
Mr. Carlson passed away in 1945 and Mrs. Carlson moved to Valley City where she continued to live until her passing on February 15, 1962.
Mrs. Carlson's sister, Dagne Hetland, came from Norway and lived with the Carlsons. She attended Dazey High School and graduated in 1918. She married Harvey Castle of Wallace, Idaho. They had one son, Donald. Mrs. Castle passed away July 8, 1947 in Idaho.
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TONY CASE
Tony Case was born September 7, 1894 in Sicily. When he was fourteen years old he served in the Italian Army in Tripoli. After two years of military service he came to Canada and then by boat down the St. Lawrence River to the United States.
Tony worked for many farmers in the Dazey community and farmed for himself before moving into Dazey. He was a member of the Dazey Odd Fellows Lodge. He passed away October 26, 1964.
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ADOLPH AND ALICE CHRIST
Adolph Christ and Alice Tolstad were married on November 24, 1921, at the farm home of Sever and Carrie Tolstad. Of course, there was a blizzard, but the preacher finally arrived. Grandma Tolstad worried and scurried to get a big wedding dinner ready. To add to the confusion, Aunt Clara Taylor, Uncle Warren Taylor and brand-new baby boy Clinton, were quarantined upstairs by the nurse, who allowed NO traffic up or down those stairs. In order to see the ceremony, Uncle Warren had to hang over the banister. And then for a honey-moon, Adolph and Alice drove to Northwood to visit relatives. Uffda!
On the day they were applying for a marriage license in Valley City, Dad spied a group of men he knew walking from the courthouse on their way to lunch, so he swerved sharply, hoping not to attract their attention. Instead, however, he hit the curb, and broke the wooden wheel of the car. Caught in the act, and no escape from the teasing.
Grandfather Sever Tolstad walked across the prairies to homestead in Edna Township. Karen Petersen Tolstad and he were married in 1892. Alice Tolstad was one of their four children.
Grandfather John Christ, along with three brothers and one sister, and their father, emigrated to the Wimbledon area from Canton Gaubenden, Switzerland, in 1872. Anna Stabenaw was his wife. Adolph Christ was the oldest of eight children.
Alice and Adolph farmed during their 41 years together and most of the time on the farm in Edna Township. The farm was located halfway between Rogers and Dazey, one mile west of Highway 1. Dad loved to farm, and one of my happy memories is hearing him singing as he bounced along on the tractor.
Two daughters were born to Adolph and Alice. Evelyn Christ Dreis attended Concordia College, Moorhead, Minnesota, and married Darby Dreis in 1946. Since 1950, they have lived in Van Nuys, California. They have four grown daughters, Deborah DeMars, Van Nuys, Rebecca Dreis, Albuquerque, NM, Kathleen Nelson, Evergreen, Colorado, Victoria Egge, Pasadena, California. The girls have many fond and clear memories of their visits to the farm at Dazey - exploring, attending church, "helping" Grandma and Grandpa. Evelyn is still teaching.
Delphine Crothers (Mrs. Rene) attended Jamestown College, and received her R. N. degree. Delphine and Rene have two children - Michael and Michele, who are still both in high school. Delphine and family live in Dallas, TH. She has recently taken a refresher course in pharmacology, and gone back to nursing, part-time, only it turns out to be more full-time than expected.
Alice moved to Van Nuys after Adolph's death in 1962. She made a host of friends there. She passed away November 14, 1977.
Both Adolph and Alice left a rich heritage of honesty, concern for others, appreciation and pride in a job well done. We are grateful for having had such fine folks for parents.
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HANS CHRISTENSEN
Hans Christensen was born in Bogense, Denmark, on August 26, 1900, the oldest son of John and Marie Christensen. He attended school in Bogense until 1908 when the family migrated to the United States, settling near Dazey. Hans attended Dazey Public School until the fourth grade when he quit to help his father farm. He married Minnie Otto on July 11, 1934. They had four children, Kathleen, Lyle, Rudolph, and LeRoy. The family farmed east of Dazey on the Round Barn Farm from 1940 to 1959. In 1960 the family moved to Dazey where Hans operated a service station until poor health forced his retirement in 1974. Minnie died in 1970 and Hans in 1976, both are buried in the Dazey cemetery.
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NELS CHRISTENSEN
Nels Christensen was born in Bogense, Denmark in 1879, the second son of Hans and Caroline Christensen. He was educated in Bogense and in 1908 came to the United States, and settled near Dazey. He farmed with his brother, John, until his death in 1935. He never married and is buried in the Dazey cemetery.
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JOHN CHRISTENSEN
John Christensen was born in Bogense, Denmark in 1876, the oldest son of Hans and Caroline Christensen. He was educated in Bogense and was married to Marie Rasmassen in 1898. They had three sons, Hans, Carl, and Christian. They migrated to the United States in 1908, and settled near Dazey. In 1916, John and Marie were divorced. The two younger sons, Carl and Christian, went with their mother to Minneapolis, Minnesota where they remained throughout their adult lives. The oldest son, Hans, remained with his father. John was remarried in 1923 to Mary Otto, a widow with one daughter, Minnie. John farmed with his brother Nels, and sons Hans, on a farm east of Dazey until his death in 1947. He is buried in the Dazey cemetery.
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HANS AND MARIE CHRISTENSON
Born in Sel, Gulbrandsdalen, Norway on April 18, 1865 Hans Christenson came to America in 1870. He lived at Rushford, Minnesota where his mother soon died and Hans was adopted by an uncle, Mr. and Mrs. Hans Hammer. In 1892, Hans was married to Marie Mathistad, the daughter of John and Ragnild (Naeseth) Mathistad. Marie was born
October 19, 1871 in the dugout home on her parents' homestead near Butterfield, Minnesota.
Hans and Marie bought a farm near Fish Lake, not far from Odin, Minnesota. Here their five oldest children were born, Palmer (1893-1968), Emma (1894), Rolla (1896-1947), Joe (1898-1978), and Helmer (1900). In 1901 the family moved to Wylie in northern Minnesota before arriving at the Rogers, North Dakota depot in 1906 and moving to the Hilborn farm at Leal. The following spring the Christensons moved to the Tolstad farm northwest of Dazey. Their youngest son, Milton was born here in 1910. All the children graduated from Dazey High School except Joe who graduated from Sanborn High.
The Hans Christenson Family Back: Rolla, Palmer, Emma Middle: Marie, Joe, Hans Front: Helmer, Insert: Milton
Through the years, the family farmed in the Rogers-Sanborn area before living on the Sweet farm and then the Schneider farm at Dazey. Hans raised large gardens here and a beautiful orchard. He was a great outdoorsman and loved to hunt and fish. Marie kept a fine home for her family and their door was always open to their host of friends. Marie passed away in 1942 and Hans in 1943. They were active members of the Lutheran Church at Dazey.
Their sons Palmer and Joe continued to farm the Schneider place until they purchased the Thiel farm south of Rogers in 1945. Joe married Minnie Undem in 1938 and they have a daughter JoAnn (Mrs. Ron Abrahamson) of Fargo. Palmer married Frances Poehler of Milwaukee, Wisconsin in 1949. They farmed at Rogers for several years. Emma and Emil Tharaldson were married in 1920. They farmed in Laketown Township for several years. Rolla taught school before her marriage to Jack Testor in 1936. They also lived in the Dazey-Rogers area. Their foster son, Duane Rose, lives at Rockford, Illinois. Helmer married Myrle Goheen in 1934 and they still reside on their farm in Dazey Township. Milton married Doris Wogsland of Walum, North Dakota in 1942. They are retired and live in Puyallup, Washington.
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HELMER CHRISTENSON
Helmer Christenson was born in southern Minnesota September 15, 1900. He was the third son of Hans and Marie (Mathistad) Christenson, there being two older brothers, Palmer and Joe and two older sisters, Emma and Rolla. A younger brother, Milton was born later in North Dakota.
At the age of four he came with his family to the Dazey area.
He received his education in the Dazey schools and one term at University of North Dakota. During his lifetime he served on numerous boards, local as well as county and one state board (F.H.A.).
He has been a lifelong member of the Lutheran Church and a member of I.O.O.F. Lodge for 59 years.
In 1934 he was united in marriage to Myrle Goheen of Russell, North Dakota, a teacher who had attained her training at Minot State College. They settled on a rented farm T/2 miles south of Dazey. In 1938 they purchased the farm with the aid of a loan from the Farm Home Administration, a government agency which had come into being that same year through the Bankhead-Jones bill passed by Congress. It is said this was the first transaction under that program.
The above proved to be a good venture and in 1955 this farming operation won the Barnes County Conservation Award.
To the above union were born four children. Lois, born December 25, 1935, took nurses training at Jamestown College attaining a RN degree. She married Richard Gettys, who is employed at McDonald-Douglas aircraft, while she is director of nurses at Kaiser Hospital in Harbor City, California. They live in Cerritos, California and have one daughter, Sandy. Sandy is married to Ed Pound and they have a girl and a boy. Larry was born February 6, 1938. He graduated from the University of North Dakota and from Law School at the University of Minnesota. He married Darlene Gienger and they live in Honolulu where he is with the Internal Revenue Service and she teaches physical therapy. They have a girl and a boy, Terry and Brian. Carol was born December 15, 1941. She attained her degree in elementary education at the University of North Dakota. After some teaching she married Fred Speaker who operates a Buick dealership in Westminster, California where they live. She does some teaching. They have two daughters, Stacie and Shannon. Carter was born May 26, 1946. He graduated from University of North Dakota and stayed to acquire a Masters degree in Biology and Wildlife. While there he married Gwen Muggli who attained her degree in Home Economics. Employed by the government Carter and family now live at Durham, New Hampshire. They have three children, Evan, Gina and Leslie.
Their children grown and gone, the Christensons are retired and live where they started out forty-nine years ago.
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THOMAS AND ANNA CHRISTOPHERSON
Thomas Christopherson was born in Milltown, Wisconsin on January 8, 1882. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Carl Christopherson. He was married to Anna Hagen on February 16, 1906. The parents of both Mr. and Mrs. Christopherson were born in Norway.
After their marriage in 1906 Thomas and Anna left Wisconsin in a covered lumber wagon with a team of horses traveling by the streams and rivers to North Dakota. They were interested in a home on the fertile plains which would be ideal for growing small grains.
Thomas worked for Ed Ladbury east of Dazey for a few years. Then he rented the Henry Nelson farm and worked with Gus Swanson northwest of Dazey. In 1919 he bought a section of land from H.P. Brown. He built a large masonry barn with a hip roof which stalled eighteen to twenty horses and eight or ten milk cows. Barn dances in the Christopherson barn were popular. Lem Hawkins and Bill's Boys were among the entertainers that played there. The Christophersons lived in a granary until the house was moved about a mile and a foundation built.
The Christophersons had six children who attended grade school in the Laketown School.
Alice Gertrude was born October 29, 1907. She graduated from Dazey High School in 1927. She was married to John Nagel and they lived at Minatare, Nebraska where Alice passed away in February 1937.
Carl Edgar was born July 5, 1909. He graduated from Dazey High School in 1929, attended the State Teachers College in Valley City, and taught school for several years. He passed away in 1966. He had never married.
Vernon Leonard was born August 10, 1911. He was married to Velma Zellman and they had one son, Van Lewis. Velma passed away in 1975 at Young America, Minnesota. Vernon has three grandchildren.
Mabel Hazel was born April 1, 1913. She graduated from Dazey High School in 1931. She married Lewis Blake of Watha, North Carolina in February 1946. The Blakes have three children: Thomas, Edgar, and Mary Anna and four grandchildren.
Henry Ernest was born March 27, 1915. He married Betty Larson, the daughter of Leonard and Bessie Larson of Dazey. They have a son, Donald, a daughter, Janie and one grandchild.
Kermit Thomas was born April 10, 1917. He was married to Elizabeth Campbell from Lisbon, North Dakota. They have a daughter, Sandra, and two grandsons.
Mrs. Christopherson passed away on May 24, 1950. Thomas married Myrtle Parsons of Battle Creek, Michigan in 1958. He passed away August 30, 1966. Thomas and Anna are buried in North Valley Cemetery at Milltown, Wisconsin.
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JAMES AND EMMA COLLARD
James Collard came with his parents, Samuel and Sarah Collard and his sister, Maggie, from Duchess County, New York in 1885. They traveled by train to Dazey and by wagon to the Dr. Vidal farm in Pierce Township. They also lived on section six in Laketown Township.
Samuel and Sarah were Quakers. Sarah loved flowers and trees. She dug plants, bushes, and small trees from along the stream southeast of Dazey and planted them in her farm yard.
Emma Brueske was born in 1874 in Wisconsin. She came with her parents by train to Sanborn and then by horses and oxen to their claim in Pierce Township. This was before the town of Wimbledon was built so they came to Dazey for their necessary supplies.
James Collard and Emma Brueske were married December 21, 1898. The Collards had four children. Henrietta Collard Rose lives on the Collard farm near Wimbledon. Allan passed away from pneumonia in 1924. Audrey lived at Winona, Minnesota and passed away in 1982. Gladis Hadden lives in Long Beach, California.
James Collard operated a large farm and did custom threshing. At one time he had 28 work horses, Red Polled cattle and eight fine driving horses. One year he lost a thousand acres of good wheat in a hail storm. He had an Olds-mobile in 1904. Mrs. Collard wouldn't let the children ride in it because it had no sides or doors. He got a Reo in 1908 that was safe for children.
James Collard loved music and could play most instruments and any tunes. Barney Toner and Steve Russel played with him for house parties, school basket socials and public dances. They were a popular dance band in the community.
The Collards moved to Wimbledon after their son died and they lost their farm. Mrs. Collard passed away in August 1932 and Mr. Collard died at the Bethany Rest Home in Fargo in 1959.
Henrietta and her husband Herman Rose live on the farm and Mr. Collard lived with them for eight years after his wife's death.
Henrietta Rose remembers riding with her Grandmother Collard in her own top buggy and her gentle horse, Dan. They often drove to the Dazey Cemetery and to the Dazey stores. Samuel Collard died in 1898 and is buried at the Dazey Cemetery. She also remembers going to pick chokecherries in the Kuder and Duff pastures near Bald Hill Creek. Grandma Sarah Collard's favorite prayer or quote of hers was: "Oh Thou whose bounty fills my cup with every blessing meet, I give thee thanks for every drop, the bitter and the sweet.
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GEORGE AND KATHRYN COLVILLE
My father George A. Colville was born near Columbus, Wisconsin and emigrated with his father to North Dakota about 1891 settling on a farm about four miles south of Dazey. My mother Kathryn Owens was born near Guelph, Ontario, Canada and immigrated with her parents to a farm about four miles southeast of Valley City. Kathryn and George were married in 1894 and lived on the farm south of Dazey until they moved into Dazey where my father established a dray line and livery service. My folks lived in Dazey until 1914 when they moved to a farm near Rogers. Later they lived west of Dazey where they farmed until retiring to Valley City in 1937.
There were four children in our family, Alfred, Olive, Clifford and Margaret. Alfred worked as a mechanic until his death in 1938. Clifford enlisted in the CB's serving in the Pacific area during World War II. Following his discharge from the service he entered the employ of the Idaho State Highway Department at Boise where he served for eighteen years as an estimator in the design and construction department. He married but had no children. He passed away in 1967. I, Olive, graduated in 1923 from the St. Luke's School of Nursing at Fargo. In 1924 1 married Ernest Stee. After spending two years on the Stee farm near Dazey, three years at Minot, and a year at Valley City, we took up residence in Bismarck where Ernest was employed by the State Highway Department for sixteen years. In 1946 Ernest resigned from the State Highway Department and entered private practice serving as a consultant in Municipal and Sanitary engineering. We had two children, Richard and Mary Lou. Richard was involved in real estate, in sales and as an appraiser. He passed away in 1967 at the age of 40. Mary Lou, after graduating from St. Olaf College and taking a course at the Minneapolis School of Business, married Earl Julien and they live in Minneapolis where he is associated with a trucking firm. Richard had three girls and Mary Lou has three boys. My sister Margaret married and has one son Gordon age 20. They live at Arlington, Oregon. Her husband, Douglas Blewett passed away two years ago.
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WALTER COLVILLE
David Colville, a Civil War veteran, and family of three sons, George, Edward, and Walter and two daughters, Isabel and Alice came to North Dakota in 1892 from Fall River, Wisconsin. They settled on a farm three miles south of Dazey. His wife, Mary Tripp Clinton, had passed away several years prior to the family coming to North Dakota.
One daughter Jessie, Mrs. Asa Fuller, remained in Wisconsin. The oldest daughter Helen (Nellie) had married Andrew Thurston in Wisconsin and had been living southeast of Dazey for several years when the rest of her family came. Mr. Thurston was a school teacher as well as farmer and businessman in the Dazey community.
The Colville boys all lived in the Dazey area for several years as did their sister Isabel who married John Owens and farmed in Laketown Township. Walter owned and operated a livery barn in Dazey prior to moving to Mountain Home, Idaho to be with his father who was living at the home of his daughter Alice, Mrs. Joseph Curtis.
Walter met and married Marcia Schoff on May 18, 1910 at Mountain Home, Idaho. She had taught school in Wisconsin, North Dakota, and Idaho. The Colvilles returned to North Dakota where Walter operated a meat market at Oriska. They later moved back to Dazey and farmed one and one-half miles south of town. They lived on the Will Osborne farm until 1931 when they moved to Valley City. Mr. Colville passed away there on July 1, 1949. Mrs. Colville lived until November 14, 1963. They were the parents of four children. Kenneth, born in Idaho, lives at Bismarck, North Dakota. David passed away December 17, 1971 at the Veterans' Hospital in Fargo. Donald resides at Spokane, WA and Marcella married August Rohde and they live at rural Oriska, North Dakota.
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CHARLES AND ALICE CROSS
Charles Cross was born in Pennsylvania June 30, 1860. The family moved to Rochester, Minnesota when Charley was a small boy and he played with William Mayo, one of the doctors who, with his father started the Mayo Clinic.
Charley married Alice Flick in Rochester. They came to the Dazey community in 1898 and homesteaded east of Dazey. He was a bricklayer and a farmer. He worked on the Rudoloph Hotel, the first First National Bank and some schools in Valley City when they were built. Their house on the farm was a stone house made of native rock. They lived in Canada for a few years from 1911 to 1920.
In 1920 he and his wife established "Cross's Place" in Valley City where home cooked meals were served family style. Many business people, students and teachers found this to be like a home away from home. For twenty-three years this was a popular eating place. Charley was a generous man often giving meals to those who could not pay and loaning money to college students who repaid him when they started to teach.
The Cross family consisted of Arthur, Ferdinand and Grace, Mrs. Pat Owens who had two children, Geneva and Kenneth. Mr. Cross passed away at Mercy Hospital in August 1943. Mrs. Cross moved to California and lived with her daughter. Alice Cross died at Los Angeles in 1958.
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THE CURTIS FAMILY
Six Curtis boys - Thomas, John, Charles, William S. Mark, and Henry and their mother, Elizabeth Spencer Curtis came to North Dakota from the Grand Rapids, Michigan area at various times during the 1880'x, settling in southern Griggs County and northern Barnes County. Their father John L. Curtis, died in Michigan in the early 1870's.
William S. Curtis, fourth in age of the six boys, was united in marriage to Eva Almeda Smith at Sanborn, North Dakota on August 7, 1887, and settled on section 4 of Sibley Trail Township, Barnes County, North Dakota, where they resided until his death on March 28, 1901 at the age of 37. Eva continued to live on the same farm following the death of her husband and raised the children. To their union were born the following children: Glenn, born about 1888 who died at the age of two from eating poisoned berries. Niram Henry, born October 10, 1892, who died when a young man, age twenty. Myrtle Rose, born on April 22, 1894, married Joseph Walton Williams of Blabon, North Dakota on July 8, 1914 and moved thereafter to Grand Rapids, Michigan where she passed away on October 14, 1974. They had one son, Glenn. Hazel Adella, born on August 27, 1896, married Hilmer Carlson of Finley, North Dakota on June 23, 1920 at the Curtis farm, section 4, Sibley Trail Township. Hilmer was banker at Karnak, North Dakota at the time. The couple moved to Valley City in 1924 where Hazel passed away on the 30th of November 1979. They had two children, Grant and Keith. William Lloyd, born on July 13, 1899, was married to Orla Williamson, a Nebraska girl. William Lloyd grew up and farmed on the home farm for many years. They had one son, Nyle. On September 14, 1946 William married Doris Thornburg Klein, moved to a farm on section 2, Ashtabula Township, Barnes County where he lived until his death on December 18, 1976. They had two children, Gary and Verna. Eva, (wife of William S. Curtis) remained on the Sibley Trail Township farm on section 4 after the death of her husband in 1901 until her second marriage on March 24, 1933 to Elihue J. Mosher of Dazey. She passed away on April 22, 1939 at Valley City.
Besides the six Curtis boys who came to North Dakota from Michigan there were three daughters, Elizabeth, Samantha, and Jane. Jane was married to Charles Ladbury of Dazey on May 1, 1880. They had three children, Sophie, William and Pearl.
Sometime after Eva's death in 1939, Hilmer Carlson purchased the Curtis farm, also a half section of land across the county line in Broadview Township, Griggs County, then rented the entire farm until his death in 1958.
There were a number of renters during that period of time (approximately 1942-1958), one of which was his brother-in-law, John Storkson who came to Sibley Trail Township from Nashua, Montana, with his wife, Emily, and their two youngest children, Robert and Amy Lou. Two other sons, Earl and William, also joined their family on the farm for a short time. The Storksons rented the farm from the spring of 1943 for a period of three or four years. After Hilmer Carlson's death on September 9, 1958, the farm was sold to Raymond Eberle who resides and farms there at the present time.
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EDWARD AND OLINA DAHL
Edward C. Dahl was born September 23, 1860 in Gjevick, Norway. His wife, Olina C. Becklind was born in Lillehammer, Norway on March 16, 1857. They were married in Norway and to them a son Ingvald was born February 15, 1882. They immigrated to the United States in 1884 and first located at Baldwin, Wisconsin where a son Fredrick was born November 26, 1885.
In the year 1886 the family homesteaded west of Dazey in Laketown Township on the southwest quarter of Section 18. To them eight more children were born, namely, Emma, Anna, Josephine, Emil, Gustave, Lena, Joseph and Tena.
They sold their homestead to Henry Asseln and they moved to Thief River Falls, Minnesota. A few years later they moved to a farm in Ashtabula Township, Section 11 near Luverne, North Dakota. They lived several years on this farm before moving to Valley City, North Dakota where he was caretaker of Chautauqua Park until his death. Edward Dahl passed away May 27, 1930. His wife Olina, then lived with her daughter and son-in-law, Anna and Carl Rasmussen at Dazey, North Dakota who operated the Dazey Hotel. Olina passed away on December 9, 1943.
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FREDRICK AND EDITH DAHL
Fredrick C. Dahl was born to Edward and Olina Dahl at Baldwin, Wisconsin on November 26, 1885. He came to Dakota Territory with his parents in 1886 as an infant when his parents homesteaded in Laketown Township on section 18 west of Dazey.
He grew up in the Dazey community and as a young man started farming in Grand Prairie Township. On October 11, 1909 he married Edith Gahlhoff, whose father was Fred Gahlhoff of Ashtabula Township.
In 1912 he bought a farm from James Grady in section 11, Ashtabula Township. Fred and Edith built buildings on this farm and to them nine children were born, namely: Marvin, Edythe, Vernon, Josephine, Nora, Amanda, Dorothy, Milo, and James.
The Fred Dahl Family Back: Edythe, Josephine, Vernon, Dorothy, Amanda Front: Nora, James, Fred, Edith, Milo, Marvin
In 1944 Fred and Edith bought land in section 3, Sibley Trail Township. James attended school in Ladbury School. Dorothy worked for Mrs. Max Ladbury.
They farmed here until the fall of 1958 and then moved into Dazey where they lived until his death in March 1962. Edith then lived with Edythe and Ed Hagglund until her death June 1965.
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JOE AND MINNIE DAHL
Joe Dahl was the youngest son of Edward Dahl, He was married to Minnie Larson of Valley City. This family had five children: Joyce, Neil, Bonnie, Mavis and Gary. They purchased the southwest quarter of section 3 in Sibley Trail Township in 1942. They lived on this property about one year. During this time the children attended school at Ladbury School. Joyce also worked for Mrs. Max Ladbury.
Joe and Minnie are now both deceased and the land is still in the Dahl name.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 140
ROY AND ESTHER DAUB
Roy and Esther Daub lived at Nome and Enderlin, North Dakota before moving to Dazey in November 1963. Esther was born in Iowa and educated in Iowa schools. Roy was born at Enderlin and attended the Moore School near there, and also North Dakota Agricultural College. He was a trucker and a farmer. They are involved in church, school, and community activities, and are life long members of the Lutheran Church. Esther taught Sunday School, is a life member of the ALCW, and was also a 4-H leader. Their children are Allan of Denver, Colorado, a railroad train dispatcher, Florene (Mrs. Carl) Rogne Jr. of Dazey, and Pauline (Mrs. Vaughn) Hesse of Grand Roy and Esther Daub Forks. Both girls were teachers. They have 7 grandchildren.
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RON AND LINDA DAWSON
On Valentine's Day, 1964, Ron Dawson and Linda Jorissen were married at the Lutheran Church in Dazey.
Ron was born November 23, 1941 at Valley City, the son of Wesley and Mildred (Haugen) Dawson. Ron grew up in the Wimbledon community. Linda is the daughter of Myrtle and the late Jake Jorissen. She was born August 26, 1945 in Valley City and grew up in the Rogers and Dazey area.
Ron and Linda lived in Valley City where Ron worked for the State Highway Department. While living at Valley City their son Shawn was born on December 31, 1964.
In 1967, the family moved to Dazey and their daughter, Ronda was born April 14, 1970. The following year they built their new home in Dazey and Ron went to work with the National Guard.
The children attend school at North Central of Barnes. Ron has served as mayor and is a member of the Dazey Fire Department. The Dawsons are members of the United Methodist Church.
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CHARLES T. DAZEY
Charles Turner Dazey was born August 13, 1855 at Lima, Illinois the son of Mitchell and Albina (Conover) Dazey. Albina Dazey died when her son was two years old and Charles was an only child.
Charles Dazey attended the Methodist Episcopal College in Quincy, Illinois and then the University at Lexington, Kentucky. He received his B.A. degree from Harvard University in 1881 where he was elected class poet. He then received a M.A. degree from Jacksonville College in Illinois. His father wanted him to be a lawyer and for a year he attended Columbia University Law School. But the young Dazey was always thinking about writing plays and set to work in earnest the one career that appealed to him most.
Because of health reasons, Charles Dazey and his father, Mitchell, came to the Dakota prairies. They bought up land in Township 143 Range 59 of Barnes County, Dakota Territory and began farming on a grand scale.
During the time spent on the farm, C.T. Dazey wrote the play "An American King" which was first produced in the Opera House in Valley City on December 13, 1883. Mr. Dazey assumed the leading male role in the play while other cast members were of the Valley City community. The play proved to be such a hit that it was presented in neighboring towns, including Jamestown and Fargo. The net proceeds went to the formation of a Public Library.
In 1885 Charles and Mitchell Dazey disposed of their land holdings and returned to Illinois. Just two years earlier, the younger Dazey had donated the land on which a townsite would be platted and thus bears his name today. The town-ship where his farm was located would also carry his name.
Charles T. Dazey was married on July 12, 1887 to Lucy Harding of the Quincy, Illinois area. The couple then made their home in Kansas, where Dazey continued his writing. A son, Frank, was born April 12, 1892.
It was at about this time Mr. Dazey began writing "In Old Kentucky" which perhaps became his greatest play. It met with opposition at first and wasn't yet on the road to success until after its presentation in St. Paul by a summer stock company and finally at the Bijou Theatre in Pittsburgh by a touring company. Here the play met with great favoritism and the start of its many years on the stage. Even greater success came when the play was developed for the movie screen starring the late Will Rogers in his last performing role.
Mr. Dazey went on to write many other well-known plays including, "Rustication", "For a Brothers Life", "The War of Wealth", and "The Suburban". His home was on the East Coast for a number of years before returning to Quincy, Illinois to live. For a number of years he had corresponded with friends in the Dazey-Valley City area. Charles T. Dazey passed away February 9, 1938.
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EVERETT AND MARION DION
The Dion family moved to Dazey in 1955. Everett began working in the Farmers Union Elevator continuing there until 1968, when the family moved to Sheboygan, Wisconsin.
Everett now works at the Kohler Company on a computer program unit in the engine plant. Marion is in the accounts payable department also at Kohler. They live at Sheyboygan, Wisconsin and have five children.
Bonnie Rae was born February 12, 1950 in Grand Forks, North Dakota. Bonnie married Roger Jorgensen of Sheyboygan on September 27, 1973.  They have two children, Darin Ralph born August 13, 1977 and Angela Marie born March 22, 1981. Roger is a machinist at Sohn Manufacturing, Elkart Lake, and Bonnie works part-time as a bartender. They live at Plymouth, Wisconsin.
Marcia Kay was born April 20, 1952 at Grand Forks, North Dakota. Marcia is married to William Carlisle of Yellow Springs, Ohio on August 27, 1971. They have two children, Joshua Paul born October 17, 1974 and Nathan William, born September 7, 1977. Bill is a technical engineer at the Kohler Company. Marcia is a Shaklee beauty advisor and distributor. They live at Sheyboygan, Wisconsin.
Barbara Ann was born July 25, 1958 in Valley City, North Dakota. Barb married James Leonhard of Sheyboygan on April 25, 1981. Jim has his own roofing business and Barb is the manager of a Foxmore store in Florida. They live at Melbourne, Florida.
Evelyn Renee was born January 23, 1961 in Valley City, North Dakota. Evelyn married James A. Binversie of Sheboygan on June 20, 1981. They have one child, Lucas Martin born August 15, 1982. Jim is the head mechanic at the Cenex Co-op in Sheboygan Falls. They live at Sheboygan, Wisconsin.
Suellen was born September 26, 1962 at Valley City, North Dakota. Sue married Jeffrey Huibregtse of Sheboygan on June 26, 1982. They have one child, Curtis Lee, born
November 23, 1982. Jeff works as a machine operator at Bemis Manufacturing of Sheboygan Falls. They live at Sheboygan, Wisconsin.
During the years spent in Dazey, the Dions were active members of the Lutheran Church. Marion also served as 4-H leader for a number of years.
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MATHIAS AND ANNA DREIS
Mathias was born December 31, 1864, in Michigan. His parents were John Dreis and Christine Stohl. Anna was born June 12, 1879, in Michigan, but grew up near Valley City, North Dakota. Her parents were Mathias Kramer and Marion Koehn. Mathias Dreis had come from Iowa and homesteaded four miles east of Dazey, North Dakota. They were married May 4, 1898. A few years later they purchased more land adjoining their homestead.
The children of Mathias and Anna Dreis are as follows: Ernest, Bernice, Vincent (married Effie Laine), Laurine (married Harold Ford), Mervin (married Johanna Wallman), Gregory (married Laura Undem), LeRoy (married Vernice Webber), Emery (married Katherine Focht), Orville (married Vera Rondestvedt), Darby (married Evelyn Christ), Marjorie (married Leonard Wright), and Jerome. The following are deceased: Ernest, Vincent, Mervin, Emery, and Jerome.
Mr. Dreis served on the township and school boards for many years. Ten of the Dreis family graduated from the Dazey High School.
A bridge was put in over the Bald Hill Creek in 1904 near the Dreis residence. Prior to that, Mr. Dreis crossed the creek by stepping on stones which were placed to form a crossing and drove the horses across the water to move machinery. This bridge and another were destroyed by floods so the present bridge is the third one.
Mr. Dreis died in 1942 and Mrs. Dreis continued to live on the farm until her death in 1956.
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ED AND LOUISE DUFF
Edwin Duff came to Dazey in about 1893. He homesteaded the land where Olaf Broten now lives and later bought land east of Dazey. One of his farmsteads, where Frank Stanley lived for many years, was inundated by Lake Ashtabula. Another farm was rented by Heaster Lausch for many years and later Edwin Lausch and his family lived there.
Ed Duff married Louise Hamlin. Her parents were T.A. and Mary Hamlin. Her father had a harness shop in conjunction with the post office at Dazey. The Hamlins had three children, Fred, Louise, and Donelda. Mrs. Hamlin passed away at the Minnie Sowden home in Valley City in 1948.
The Duff family consisted of two sons. Roy graduated from Dazey High School in 1918. He was a doctor in Minneapolis until his death in 1970. Gordon graduated from Dazey High in 1923. He was an electrical engineer in Chicago until his retirement and now makes his home in Sun City, Arizona.
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ALFONS AND LOUISE EBERLE
Alfons Eberle was born at Reinachof, Ailingen, Friedrich-shafen, Bodensee, Germany on August 3, 1889 to Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Eberle. Both his parents died when he was nine years old. Before immigrating to America, Mr. Eberle spent three years in the German Army, a requirement every young man had to fulfill at that time. Soon after he completed his army service in 1913, at the age of 24, Alfons Eberle immigrated to America. John Q. Wieland, a cousin of Mr. Eberle, sponsored his coming to the United States of America. After his arrival, he worked as a farmhand for John Q. Wieland and Konrad Riedman east of Dazey, until he was able to purchase a farm of his own, 10 miles east of Dazey.
Alfons Eberle came to America from a farming and dairying area in Germany and wanted a farm of his own. The reason he chose the area east of Dazey in the St. Mary's Church area, was that he already had relatives living here prior to his arrival in America. Alfons Eberle was a cousin to Mrs. John Q. Wieland, Mr. Herman Eberle and Mrs. John Amann, and they were all from the same area near Friedrichshafen, Bodensee, Germany.
The Alfons Eberle Family Back: Raymond, Clare, Herman, Agrees, Margaret Front: Barbara, Alfons, James, Louise, John
On October 23, 1917, Mr. Eberle married Louise Gruman the daughter of Joseph and Anna Gruman, farmers near Oriska, North Dakota. Louise was born on a farm, October 2, 1896 near Oriska, North Dakota sad she received her education and grew to womanhood in that area. Alfons and Louise Eberle raised eight children, Herman of Minneapolis, Minnesota, Raymond, John and James, farmers east of Dazey, Mrs. William (Agnes) Topf, Phoenix, Arizona, Mrs. Vernon (Clare) Haack of Minneapolis, Minnesota, Mrs. Leonard (Barbara) Metz, Papillion, Nebraska, and Mrs. Ray (Margaret) Wiederholt, deceased.
Alfons and Louise Eberle were members of St. Mary's Catholic Church, east of Dazey. They celebrated their Golden Wedding Anniversary in 1967 at St. Mary's Church. They farmed east of Dazey their entire lives.
Alfons Eberle died on August 23, 1973 at the age of 84. Louise Eberle continued to live on the farm with the youngest son James until her death. Louise Eberle died on November 26, 1981 at the age of 86.
There are 32 grandchildren and 30 great grandchildren.
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HERMAN AND JOSEPHINE EBERLE
Herman Eberle, the son of Josef Eberle and Theresa Waggershauser, Ittenhausen, Germany was born April 20, 1881. He grew to manhood on the family farm, he spent from 1901 to 1903 in the German army and then returned to Ittenhausen to work for his brother at the Rhinachmuelle until 1906 when he immigrated to the Dazey area with his sister and husband, Mr. & Mrs. John Amann to join another sister, Mrs. John Wieland. He died on March 22, 1948 during a time of deep snow.
Herman aged Josephine Eberle Herman, Jr. Albrecht, Hildegarde, Irma, Rudolph
He worked for John Wieland until 1910 when he purchased land (Rhinachfarm) in Ashtabula Township and built a shanty there. He spent several years farming and in 1912 received his citizenship papers. In 1913, after much correspondence, his fiancee, Josephine Kurray, born in Unteressendorf, Ger-many, to Joseph Kurray and Elizabeth Rundel on December 15, 1885 (deceased, Sept. 16, 1970), made plans for the wedding. Josephine received her formal Home Economics training in Stuttgart, Germany and did her teaching mainly in Seisan, Germany. He returned to Germany during the winter and the wedding was held in Unteressendorf on February 16, 1914. Immediately after the wedding, they left by boat for the United States and the prairies of North Dakota.
They came to Dazey by train and were met by Herman's relatives, who with horses and sleigh took them to the shanty. At the Dazey depot in the cold waited a young lady, Hattie Kelly, who wanted to see what a "real German bride" looked like. She and Josephine-even with the language barrier-became close friends in the years that followed.
A house was built by Gebhard Amann and it was here that five children were born: Herman (deceased, 1935) in 1916, Albrecht, in 1916, a retired govt. employee living in Valley City, North Dakota who spent from 1941 to 1946 in the U.S. Army and until 1971 in the Corps of Engineers office in Chicago, Illinois, Rudolph, in 1917, a farmer until 1954, then in business in Luverne, North Dakota until 1971 when he retired to Valley City, Irma, in 1920, a secretary in Valley City before her marriage to Neil Ludwig on November 9, 1943-her children are Marcie Jo and Mark, and Hildegarde in 1924, a North Dakota teacher until her marriage to Vernon Anderson on October 22, 1955 and now living in Leal, North Dakota -her children are Dan and Gail.
Herman was active in the community, especially enjoying the Dazey Band, St. Mary's Choir and Sibley Trail school activities. Josephine enjoyed St. Mary's Ladies Aid, Daisy Homemakers Club and later the various organizations in Valley City where they moved when they retired from farming in 1946.
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LARRY AND JUNE EBERLE
Larry (Pete) Eberle and June Badger were married November 16 1974 at St. Mary's Church. Their parents are Ken and Evangeline Badger of Hope and Raymond and Sylvia Eberle of Dazey.
Pete, June, and daughter Angie
Pete attended school at Luverne before serving in the Army from 1969-1971. He was stationed in Germany and Viet Nam. June attended beauty college in Fargo following graduation from Hope High School in 1973.
Their home has been at Sibley since their marriage. They have a daughter, Angie, born January 9, 1978. Pete is presently engaged in farming and trucking.
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RAYMOND AND SYLVIA EBERLE
Ray Eberle was born and raised in the Sibley Trail community, his parents being Alfons and Louise Eberle. He worked on area farms until his marriage to Sylvia Nash of Luverne, North Dakota on November 20, 1945. They have made their home on the farm in northern Barnes County since. They are the parents of eight children.
Richard (Rick) married Maggie Hillery of Crystal, Minnesota. They have four children, Paula, Deanne, Steve, and Heidi. Rick is the manager of Winnetka Standard at New Hope, Minnesota. His wife is a bank clerk in Brooklyn Center. They currently reside in Maple Grove.
Kathleen died in an automobile accident in 1962.
Larry (Pete) married June Badger of Pillsbury, North Dakota. They have one daughter, Angie and live at Sibley, North Dakota. Pete farms and is a self-employed truck driver.
JoAnn married Larry Jonason of Hope, North Dakota and they make their home there with their children Amy and Mathew.
Larry is a salesman for INCO Equipment of Fargo. JoAnn works as a bartender in Hope.
Sandy is married to Duane Ueland of Cooperstown, North Dakota. They have two daughters, Jennifer and Jerilyn, and farm north of Luverne. Sandy is employed at the Security State Bank of Hannaford.
Janice and her husband Ron Johnson of Luverne reside in Valley City where he is employed with Meidema-Thompson. They have a son, Craig and a daughter, Jamie.
Brenda and Jim Quick reside on a farm northwest of Dazey. Jim farms with his father and Brenda is employed with the Security Insurance Agency of Hannaford.
Kevin, the youngest, is a student at North Central of Barnes.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 143
NICHOLAS AND ELLEN ECKER
Leaving his family in Michigan, Nicholas Ecker came to the Dakota Territory in 1883 at the age of 41 and worked for the railroad company laying track north on the branch line along which the town of Dazey originated. A year later his wife, Ellen and son George came west to join him. He homesteaded a quarter of land five miles southeast of Dazey and in 1889 the fee of $8.00 was paid to the U.S. Government and documents filed declaring him the owner. He and his family lived on and farmed this quarter the rest of their lives and the property did not change ownership again until 1947 to Hans Christensen. Their son George attended Bennett School, a rural school, located three miles east of Dazey. The teachers were highly qualified, teaching basic subjects equivalent to our present four years high school. He then attended Agricultural College at Fargo and the Valley City State College where he met and later married Jessie Stearns, daughter of Charles P. Stearns, a pioneer family from the Odell (Rogers) community. She taught school in that community for a number of years before their marriage. George purchased a quarter of land near his father's quarter where he built his home and he and Jessie raised their family of three children, Glenn, Dorothy and Eleanor. They were active members of the community, church, school and clubs. Nicholas was a Civil War Veteran serving in the Union Infantry. He died in 1907, his wife Ellen 1927, George 1936 and Jessie 1961 with burial in the Dazey Cemetery. Glenn died in 1973 at Sutherlin, Oregon, burial in Memory Gardens at Valley City. Dorothy (Esker) Fritch resides in Valley City and Eleanor (Esker) Helgerud at Ashtabula Crossing north of Valley City.
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HARRY AND MINNIE EMERSON
Harry Emerson and Minnie Ackerman were married in 1910. They were originally from Minnesota. They had a restaurant in Page and Harry was the Standard Oil man in Sutton before they came to Dazey. In Dazey Minnie was the telephone operator and Harry did draying and trucking.
The Emersons had two daughters, Julia, Mrs. Norman Peterson and Ida, Mrs. LeRoy Dahike. Julia graduated from Dazey High School in 1931 and Ida in 1934.
The Emersons moved to Longview, Washington where they lived for 26 years. Harry passed away there and in 1975 Minnie came to Midland, Michigan to be near her daughter'. She passed away there in April 1977 and Ida passed away sometime later.
Julia, Mrs. Norman Peterson, lives in Midland, Michigan.
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WALTER, JR. AND DORATHEA EMERY
In 1931 Walter Emery, Jr. (1894-1954), his wife, Dorathea Koch Emery (1900-1976), and their children, John, Clara and James, moved from Ashtabula Township to a farm across the road from the Bennett School about three miles east of Dazey. Dorathea was the daughter of John and Augusta Koch, both of whom were German immigrants. In the 1890's, they settled on a homestead in Sibley Trail Township. Dorathea was born on that homestead.
Walter's father, Walter Emery, Sr. was born in Maine. When he was about 20 years old, he came west to Wisconsin to work as a lumberjack. In the early 1880's he came to North Dakota, claimed a homestead in Ashtabula Township, and married Mattie Beal, daughter of Henry Beal, another early settler of Ashtabula Township. Walter Jr. was one of eight children born on that homestead.
In 1933 the Walter Emery family moved to Laketown Township. While there, John, Clara, and James attended the Dazey School, making many lifelong friendships.
The summer of 1936 the family moved to Minnesota where they dairy farmed for five years before returning to Barnes County to Dorathea's parents' farm in Sibley Township.
John married Ruth Svenningsen. From 1948 to 1952 John and Ruth farmed east of Dazey on Ernest Lausch's farm on Baldhill Creek - also known as the old Christ Schwenger farm. When Walter and Dora retired in 1952, John and Ruth returned to the family farm where they have continued to reside since then. Their children are Russell, Cheryl, Bruce, and Karla. Their son, Dennis, was killed in a car-train accident at age 15.
Clara is married to Virgel Etzell. From 1949 to 1951 they lived on the Dr. Hoffman farm north of Dazey and now farm in Rogers Township. Their children are Sheldon, Wanda and Shirley.
James married Marlene Newman of Dazey. For many years they have been residents of Minneapolis. Their children are Maria, Glen, Drew and Clair.
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WILLIAM AND SUSAN ERMATINGER
William Ermatinger and Susan Keyes resided on a farm two miles south of Dazey. They moved there in 1924 and remained 17 years before moving to Luverne in 1941 and to Valley City in 1944 after purchasing White's Dairy. They were married in St. Paul, Minnesota on 21 April 1916.
William was born at Eagleton, Wisconsin on 9 December 1883 to Frederic Ermatinger and Mary Rose. Of Swiss, French, and Indian extraction, he was descended from such noted Ojibwa chieftains as Waubiajujauk and Matchikiwish and counted among his grandmothers the Huron woman Annennontak and the Ojibwa women Wujust-and Madeline for whom Madeline Island in Lake Superior was named. William was reared by an old, blind Ojibwa woman known as "Old Noko" (from Nokomis: Ojibwa word for grandmother). Indians frequently visited their Eagleton home, and William became fluent in the Ojibwa tongue.
Susan Keyes was born at Leal, North Dakota on 2 March 1895. Her parents were Edward Keyes and Margaret Walks. Edward Keyes homesteaded at age 17 in the Sheyenne Valley near Sibley. Through her father, Susan was directly descended from the nobility of Europe, her lineage which was traced to ca 420 A.D. included such names as Plantagenet, Berengarius, Vermandois, Saint Arnulf, and Maredudd. The Walks family migrated from Yorkshire, England.
To William and Susan were born five sons: Edward, born 20 July 1917, married Agnes Pearson of Wimbledon, Glenn, born 2 December 1919, married Maudry Slocum of Alexandria, Louisiana. Ralph, born 11 August 1921, married Lourdes (Jahrling) Gezi of Manila, Philippine Islands.  Leonard, born 10 February 1924, married Emily Koch of the Ashtabula community, Dennis "Tex", born 22 November 1933, married Marilyn McDaniel of Lisbon, North Dakota. Edward is a businessman in Wimbledon, Glenn retired from military service and lives in San Antonio, Texas, Ralph retired after a long career in journalism and public relations and lives in Sacramento, California, Leonard follows the heavy construction industry in Sacramento, and Tex is a foreman in Oregon industry.
Edward, Ralph, and Leonard were graduated from Dazey high school, Glenn finished at Baldwin Consolidated, and Tex attended Valley City high school. Edward, Glenn, and Ralph served in the Army during World War II and the Korean War. Ralph commanded the Honor Guard for General Douglas MacArthur during the surrender ceremonies in Tokyo Bay in 1945, he was graduated from the University of Minnesota in 1953.
Mother Susan attended Dazey high school the first year the new school was opened.
William and Susan never traveled farther than 500 miles from Dazey. She died in 1949, and he joined her in 1965. They are buried in the Congregational church cemetery east of Dazey amid the fields of grain on the singing prairie where they spent their lives.
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OLAF FOSMO
Olaf Fosmo was born near Martell, Wisconsin on December 4, 1882. His parents were Hans and Ingeborg Fosmo.
He came to Dazey to the George Rasmusson farm to work in 1901. He was Mrs. Rasmusson's brother. Another brother Ferdinand Fosmo lived at the Rasmusson farm. He attended his junior and senior years of high school in Dazey. He was the first and only graduate of Dazey High School in 1913. Olaf was an excellent mechanic and kept the machinery, Olaf Fosmo car and his motorcycle in excellent working condition. He was interested in baseball and pitched for the Dazey team for several seasons.
He enlisted in the U.S. Air Force in April 1917 and was a private in the 8th Aero Squadron. He served in France, Germany and England.
He was a charter member of the Olson-Stubstad Legion Post in Dazey and the Forty and Eight in Valley City.
After his discharge he returned to Dazey and managed an elevator until about 1929 when he returned to Martell, Wisconsin. He took over his father's blacksmith shop after his father's death. He and his sister operated a grocery store in Martell for six years.
He made his home with his sister Stella, Mrs. Arthur Herum, until his health failed and he passed away in a nursing home in Baldwin, Wisconsin, December 3, 1970.
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ERVIN AND GLADYS FRAHM
Ervin Frahm was born at Teeds Grove, Iowa to Mr. and Mrs. Peter Frahm Sr. who moved to Barnes County March 4, 1916 to farm eight miles northeast of Wimbledon, North Dakota. He was educated in a rural school near their farm and also attended the NDSU in Fargo. He farmed with his parents for many years.
Gladys and Ervin Frahm
Ervin married Gladys Hostetler and for a number of years made their home four and one-half miles north of Leal, North Dakota where they rented and farmed a section of land. From this union three children were born. Eugene of Dazey, North Dakota, who married Pearl Mahlke of Wimbledon, North Dakota, Phyllis, Mrs. Les Breitbach of Valley City, North Dakota and Karen, Mrs. James Ludwig of Rogers, North Dakota. All are graduates of the Wimbledon, North Dakota High School.
In 1937, Ervin's parents, the Peter Frahm Srs. retired and moved into Wimbledon, North Dakota and Ervin and family moved on to the home farm and in the early 1940'x, purchased the farm from his father. Eugene, who farmed with his father, purchased an adjoining farm in 1954. In 1968, Ervin and Gladys retired and moved into their new home in Valley City. Eugene now operates both farms.
Ervin and Gladys have ten grandchildren and four great-grandchildren.
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PETER AND MINNIE FRAHM, SR.
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Frahm Sr.
During the summer of 1915, Peter Frahm of Teeds Grove, Iowa traveled to a farm eight miles northeast of Wimble-don, North Dakota to investigate the possibility of buying some of the famed North Dakota prairie. Dealing through the Dennstad Land Company, he purchased the farm from T.L. Hazlett, who had homesteaded some years before.
After selling his farm at Teeds Grove, Iowa, Mr. Peter Frahm packed his belongings into two box cars. Included were four cows, four horses, and a 1916 Buick. The family traveled by passenger train, arriving in Wimbledon, North Dakota the same day as the box cars and belongings, March 4, 1916. They drove the cows out to the farm with their saddle pony; hauled the belongings on hayracks with horse power.
Peter Frahm Sr. was born in Iowa, June 6, 1870, spending his boyhood near a small town of Teeds Grove. He married Minnie Roeh whose family had moved to Iowa from Germany when she was two years old. From this union seven children were born. Peter C. Frahm Jr. of Sebeka, Minnesota, Clarence J. of Leisure World, California, Ervin E. of Valley City, North Dakota, Helma, Mrs. Kenneth Thompson of Valley City, North Dakota, Eldon M. deceased in 1974, Berniece, Mrs. Vic Kjenstad of Downey, California, and Agnes, Mrs. M.T. Mello of Downey, California deceased in 1981.
Peter Frahm Sr. passed away in November 1946 and Minnie Frahm passed away in 1957.
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REV. RICK AND KATHLEEN FREDERICKS
Rick Fredericks was born September 5, 1949 at Hot Springs, Arkansas the son of William and Betty Fredericks. The family moved to Shelby, Ohio where Rick was raised. After completing high school he entered North Central Bible College in Minneapolis, Minnesota where he received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Bible and Pastoral Studies. While in college he met and later married Kathleen Fredrickson on July 29, 1972. Her parents are Chester and Helen Fredrickson of Lisbon, North Dakota.
The following spring found them pastoring in northern Minnesota. They later moved to Bozeman, MT where Rick worked in a Christian bookstore and jewelry store. Five years later he went into business for himself running a watch repair trade shop (repairing watches for several jewelry stores in Montana).
On September 5, 1981 the Fredericks family moved to Dazey to fill the pastorate at the Assembly of God Church. They have two children, a son, Kyle, 8, and a daughter, Elisabeth, 6.
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FRED AND LYDIA FREDRICKSON
Fred C. Fredrickson was born September 18, 1885 in Wisconsin. He arrived in the Dazey area in the fall of 1917 where he worked for John Oppegard for several years.
Lydia Harvey was born May 31, 1900 in Norway and came to the Walum and Hannaford area in 1914. Frank and Lydia were married December 23, 1923 at Hannaford. They had ten children.
Fred Fredrickson
In the fall of 1934 the family moved to the Brox farm in Laketown Township. LaVonne, Bob, Shirley, and Wayne were born at this farm. While living there the three eldest children, Selmer, Orville and Lucille, attended the Lake-town School.
In the fall of 1942 the Fredricksons moved to Eckelson, North Dakota. Fred passed away September 10, 1963 at James-town. Lydia currently resides at Jamestown and is in fair health. 
The family is all scattered and it isn't often that we are all able to be together. Selmer (March 24, 1924) lives at Jefferson, Oregon, Mrs. John (Lucille) Clark (March 16, 1926) resides at Oakes, North Dakota, Orville (March 14, 1928) lives at Seattle, Alice (June 12, 1930), Alice Gienger (June 14, 1932) of Omaha, Mrs. Fred (LaVonne) Knudtson (May 12, 1935) of Albany, Oregon, Bob (July 27, 1937) of Lebanon, Oregon, Mrs. Jerry (Shirley) Herring (November 21, 1939) of James-town, Wayne (May 29, 1942) of Horace, and Sharon Westerlund (June 21, 1945) of Jamestown. There are 37 grandchildren and 17 great-grandchildren.
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ERNEST AND IDA FRITCH
Ernest Fritch migrated from Michigan to North Dakota and shortly enrolled in what was then the Valley City Normal School. There he met Ida Tolstad. They were married on her 20th birthday. Their first home was a homestead at Driscoll, North Dakota where they both taught school. In 1908 they purchased "FUN TO FARM" southwest of Dazey from Grandfather Andrew Tolstad and lived on it until 1919. My younger brothers, Andrew and Lynn, and sisters, Rae, Fola and I, Joy enjoyed many happy times together. Andy, Rae and I attended the country grade school a mile away. Our early teachers were Pearl Greiner, Hulda Lee and Emma Christen-son (Tharaldson). What fun we had on the farm! Summer evenings we played games with neighbor children such as Run Sheep Run and Kick the Can.
Uncle Charlie's grove was the ideal spot for big community picnics. The men played horseshoes, children ran races and homemade ice cream was served. The Dazey band played peppy music and political speeches were made from the grandstand. As we grew older we picked potatoes, mustard and rocks from the fields. My closest friends in Dazey were Myrtle and George Larson.
My dad used to take us to the Methodist Church in Dazey where Lulu Larson played the piano. Mrs. George Ecker was our Sunday School teacher. We met in the little back room where we could feel the heat from the big old pot-bellied stove. Rev. John Morange was the Minister.
Dazey holds a very special spot in my memories. I remember so well the Stowman and Larson General Stores. Elmer Oppegard's Butcher Shop across the street, the hotel, run by the Kelly family, two banks, the Krantz Drug Store, post office, Nelson's Hardware, the ice cream parlor and restaurant, the depot and the lumberyard.
In 1921 our family moved to Valley City. Betty was born in 1922. We all graduated from Valley City High School. Rae, Betty and I went on to graduate from Valley City State Teachers College. Andy got an electrical engineering degree from the Agricultural College in Fargo. Fola worked for Mr. Henry (Barnes County Abstract Company) for five years then became secretary to an executive of Sears Roebuck in Chicago. Rae and I taught school until we married.
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REV. RICHARD AND KAREN GENZMAN
Pastor Richard and Karen Genzman moved to Dazey in July 1980 to serve the Dazey-Rogers Lutheran Parish. Richard was born on August 2, 1954 and grew up in the Oak Harbor, Ohio area. Following his graduation from high school in 1972, he went to Wartburg College in Waverly, Iowa, and majored in Psychology and Religion. It was at college that he met Karen Kapka, and they were married on April 24, 1976. Karen was born on August 12, 1954 and was raised near Rowan, Iowa. In college Karen majored in and got her degree in social work. In September 1976 they moved to Columbus, Ohio where Richard enrolled at the Lutheran Seminary there. While attending the seminary Richard and Karen were assigned to serve a year of internship at Cando Lutheran Church, Cando, North Dakota in 1978-1979. In June 1980 Richard graduated from Trinity Lutheran Seminary with a Master of Divinity (M. Div.) degree. He was ordained at his home church, St. John's Lutheran Church, Oak Harbor, Ohio, on July 6, 1980 and began serving the Dazey-Rogers Lutheran Parish on July 15, 1980. Karen and Richard have a son, Matthew Aaron, born May 21, 1982.
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THE FRANK GLESNER FAMILY
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Glesner and their two oldest children, Helen and Harold, moved to North Dakota from Scotland, Pennsylvania in October 1904. Before settling on the farm at Dazey, Mr. Glesner left his family in Valley City for a while and went west, looking for a place to settle. On returning to Barnes County he traveled with a land company by horse and buggy and finally decided on making a home on a farm five miles northeast of Dazey, North Dakota. Beulah, Arthur and Ruth were born on this farm which for some time was called the Maple Grove Farm.
Frank Glesner died in March 1950 and Mrs. Glesner passed away in July 1961. Helen married Frank Hopper and they lived for some time in Oakland, CA and later in Monrovia, California. Helen died in 1983. Harold married Belle Beattie of Hannaford and they farmed east of Dazey for many years before moving to Valley City. Harold passed away in 1982. Belle was once a teacher at the Dazey School. Beulah taught in North Dakota and Denver and now makes her home in Sacramento. Arthur married Irene Hanson of Dazey. They farmed at Dazey until retiring to Cooperstown. Art and daughter Evelyn have both passed away. Ruth is retired and lives at Berkeley, California.
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ALVIN AND BERTHA HAGENSTON
Alvin Hagenston was born in 1888 near Halstad, Minnesota. He attended school at Lockhart and Halstad. He worked as a carpenter with his father. The family came to Dazey in 1900.
Bertha Siverson, the daughter of Olaf and Liva Siverson was born near Gary, Minnesota. She came to the Dazey community to work. She cooked in the cook car for the threshers on Charley Jaeger's crew for several seasons.
Alvin Hagenston and Bertha Siverson were married December 15, 1908 and they moved to Valley City. They had three children, Lloyd who worked in the Red Owl Store in Valley City and is deceased, Vernon, who lives in California and Esther, Mrs. George Karn, who lives in Bismarck.
A1 worked as a carpenter and was a member of the Valley City police force for several years.
After his retirement in 1954 they left Valley City and made their home with their daughter, Esther, in Dickinson. Al passed away there in 1969. Bertha continued to live with the Karns until her death August 14, 1979.
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EDWIN AND EDYTHE HAGGLUND
Edwin L. Hagglund was born January 21, 1912 the youngest son of John and Barbara Hagglund. His parents farmed the H.P. Brown farm in section 2 of Laketown Township. He was educated at Laketown and Dazey schools graduating in 1931.
Edythe and Edwin Hagglund
Edwin farmed with his family until the early 30's when he began his schooling. He attended Valley City State as well as Chillicothe Business College in 1938 and 1939.
On July 2, 1938 he was married to Edythe Dahl. Ed worked as a bookkeeper for Greenland and Harrington in Sutton until he became a salesman for Arneson and Loder of Cooperstown. In 1943 he took over the dealership at Sharon, North Dakota. The business was sold in 1953 and the following' year on Memorial Day the Hagglunds began building Sibley Resort which they continue to operate.
Edwin and two nieces, Shirley Rebhahn McKay and Nancy Hagglund-Flynn, are the surviving members of the Hagglund family. Nancy is keeping her family name of Hagglund for the sake of it not becoming extinct.
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JOHN AND BARBARA HAGGLUND
John Hagglund was born in Sweden in May of 1873. He came to the United States at the age of twenty-one, landing in Rice Lake, Wisconsin. He worked in the woods for several years at Spooner, Wisconsin and Ely, Minnesota. In 1899 he married Barbara Knutson at Duluth, Minnesota. To them six children were born namely, John, Milda, Lawrence, Evelyn, Arnold and Edwin. They lived at Cloquet, Minnesota until 1905 when they moved to Dazey, to keep house and work for John Knutson, Barbara's uncle, who owned the west half of section 2 in Laketown Township.
In the fall of 1906 John and Barbara did not have money to buy her uncle's land so it was sold to H.P. Brown. They then farmed for Mr. Brown from 1908-1917.
Barbara and John sold out some of their property, horses, cows and moved back to John Knutson's farm. John farmed section 3 in Laketown Township and a quarter of land he owned in Bartley Township, Griggs County. In the summer of 1918 John rented banker Larson's farm south of Karnak, but Mr. Brown did not want to loose his renter so he remodeled the house on the farm east of Lake Ensign where John moved and lived with his family until his death on July 2, 1927. Barbara continued farming with her sons Lawrence and Edwin and in 1937 they moved back to the Brown farm. In the summer of 1941 the Brown estate sold the farms to all its renters.
The John Hagglund Family Evelyn, Lawrence, Edwin, John, Barbara, Arnold, Milder
Barbara farmed with Lawrence until 1945 at which time she retired and moved to San Diego, California for three years coming back in 1948 and lived with Edythe and Ed Hagglund until Lawrence bought a house in Dazey in 1950.
In 1952 Lawrence married Josephine Schuler and they moved into Barbara's house in Dazey. She then stayed with Edythe and Ed at Sibley, North Dakota in the summer and had an apartment in Valley City for the winter months. She died March, 1966 at age 84.
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LAWRENCE AND JOSEPHINE HAGGLUND
Lawrence Hagglund was born on February 27, 1905 in the old McQuire house in Dazey. At the time Barbara and John were working for John Knutson. This was a very bad winter.
Lawrence, Gary Schuler, Nancy, Don Scholar, Josie, Vernon Schuler.
Lawrence received his education in Laketown and Dazey schools. Lawrence and Edwin continued farming after their father's death in 1927. Edwin decided to further his education so he left home in 1935. Lawrence continued farming until 1950 when he retired. In 1952 he married Josephine Dahl Scholar. A daughter, Nancy Ann, was born in June of 1961.
They lived in Dazey until 1968 when they purchased a home in Valley City. Lawrence passed away in 1970 at age 65.
Josephine Hagglund also had three sons, Vernon, Donald and Gerald.
Vernon Schuler married Linda Broten of Dazey. They have three children, Steven, Lori and David and live in Wahpeton.
Donald Schuler is married to Joy Jacobson of Luverne, North Dakota. They live in Valley City with their three daughters, Twila, Shantell, and Paula.
Gary and Jackie (Hare) Schuler have remained in Dazey living in the Hagglund home. One son, Jeffrey passed away on March 28, 1971 at Hannaford. Their children are Scott, Vicki, and Michael.
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JULIUS AND LILLIETH HALVORSON
Lillieth Webb was born in 1880 to John and Hannah Webb who lived north of Baldwin, Wisconsin. She married Julius Halvorson and they farmed in Laketown Township, north-west of Dazey. Mr. Halvorson's brother, Anton, was the first settler on this farm where Jim and Brenda Quick now live.
After her husband's death in 1950, Lillieth moved to Valley City where she lived before entering a nursing home. She was a life member of the Northern Lights Chapter f149, O.E.S. of Cooperstown. She died on September 2, 1975 at a Jamestown hospital. Mrs. Halvorson was buried alongside her husband at Hammond, Wisconsin.
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EARL AND ELEANORE HAMMER
Earl and Eleanore Hammer and family moved to Dazey in 1953 and resided four miles south of Dazey on the E.G. Larson farm. The Hammer family came from Minnesota where both Earl and Eleanore's ancestors had settled after immigrating from Norway. There were eight children in the family, Loren, Sylvia, Lilly, Arnold, Ruby, Marilyn, Doris, and Donald.
Earl suffered a stroke soon after leaving Dazey for Halstad, Minnesota, in 1957 and was an invalid until his death on February 26, 1969.
Eleanore continued to live in Halstad and died June 13, 1981 from cancer. Loren still resides in Halstad and works at the American Crystal Sugar Beet plant in Crookston, Minnesota. Sylvia is an elementary teacher and lives at Babbitt, Minnesota. Lilly married Richard Berg and lives in Fargo, North Dakota, where Richard is associated with an automotive supply company. Their two children, David 20, and Karen 19, are both college students. Arnold married Eunice Decker but soon after a son, Scott, was born, the marriage ended in divorce. Arnold died of complications from diabetes April 1971. His son Scott was raised by Eleanore in Halstad and is now a senior at Halstad High School. Ruby married Jerry Hanson of Moorhead, Minnesota and they now reside in Deer Creek, Minnesota where Jerry teaches high school. They have four children, Curtis 19, presently in the Army, Mary Jane 17, who married Bernard Gangl and is living in Georgia, Michael 16, and Albert 15. Marilyn married Paul Anderson of Ruthton, Minnesota and they live there where Paul farms. They have three children, Tony 13, Heidi 10, and Kerri 9. Doris married Curtis Hagness of Fordville, North Dakota and they reside in Moorhead, Minnesota with their two sons, Jamie 14, and Jon 12. Curt is a high school teacher and coach at Oak Grove Lutheran High School in Fargo, North Dakota. Donald was killed in an automobile accident August 23, 1963. He was 18 years old.
Even though their stay at Dazey was short, the Hammer family has many good memories of their life on the farm there, and of the friendliness and closeness of the community.
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ARNOLD AND AMELIA HAMMERSMITH
Arnold Hammersmith was the son of Lloyd and Maud (LaValley) Hammersmith. He was born January 26, 1906 at Fessendon, North Dakota. The family moved to Dazey when Arnold was a small child. He attended school in Dazey and was a member of the Methodist Church.
Arnold was married to Amelia Tombarge on February 17, 1930 in Valley City. Amelia was the daughter of Claus and Annie Tombarge. She was born October 18, 1908 in Wabasha County, Minnesota. The Tombarge family moved to Dazey in 1924 from Red Wing, Minnesota and Mr. Tombarge worked on the railroad section crew. Mrs. Tombarge was a sister of Mrs. John (Mary) Christensen and because of this family connection the Tombarges came to Dazey. Other members of the family included Della, Louise, Henry, George, Emma, August, Freida, Agnes, Carl, and Art. Daughter Agnes died in 1936 and Mr. and Mrs. Tombarge and several of the children then moved to Minnesota to make their home.
Arnold started out as a carpenter. He had a crew of men working for him including his son Donald, Ben Nolen, Henry Tombarge, Earl Eggert, Leonard Swenson, the Mohr brothers, and Russel and Morris Tharaldson. He often hired young men of the community and helped them learn the carpenter trade. In later years Arnold had a plumbing business which his son, Don, has taken over since his father's death in February 1978.
The Hammersmith children are Donald and Mrs. Leonard (Delores) Swenson of Dazey and Mrs. Esley (Darlene) Short of Luverne. There are four grandchildren, Charlene and Ron Hammersmith, Ty Short, and Neil Swenson.
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CHRIST AND LAURINE HANSON
Ole Christ Hanson and his wife Laurine were born in Denmark. They were married at the A.P. Paulson farm north of Rogers. Mrs. Paulson and Mrs. Hanson were sisters.
After their marriage they lived in Duluth, Minnesota until 1897 when they moved to the Rogers area to farm.
Mr. Hanson had a good voice and sang in the church choir in Duluth.
Harry, Edward and Hans Martin were born in Duluth. Lawrence and Clara were born on the farm near Rogers. The older boys attended the Booth school which was about half a mile from their farm.
In 1903 they built a house and barn on a farm northeast of Dazey and moved there when the house was ready for occupancy. Edna was born on this farm.
Mrs. Hanson passed away in 1916 and that same year in May a tornado destroyed their barn and other buildings in the neighborhood.
The Hanson children attended the Stee School until those students were transported to the Dazey School by a horse driven bus. Lawrence was one of the bus drivers. He graduated from Dazey High School in 1918 and Edna graduated in 1926.
Lawrence attended the University of North Dakota and St. Olaf College in Northfield, Minnesota. He was a member of the Dazey American Legion and was financial secretary and treasurer of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. He sang in the choir and was a member of a quartet with J.B. Shearer, Frank Shearer, and George Robertson. Lawrence passed away in May 1952.
Clara graduated from barber college in Fargo and worked in Minneapolis where she met and married Dan Wallin. Mr. Wallin passed away several years ago but Clara continues to make her home in Minneapolis.
Edna was a registered nurse. She graduated from St. Luke's School of Nursing in Fargo and worked at General Hospital in Minneapolis. She came home to take care of her father until his death in 1944. She continued to live on the farm with her brothers. In 1977 she moved to Valley City where she passed away February 20, 1979.
Hans Martin, "String," was a life member of the Dazey American Legion, a member of the Forty and Eight and Veterans of Foreign Wars in Valley City. He served in the army in France in World War I. He farmed near Dazey until his death in October 1977.
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GLENN AND MARLIS HANSON
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Hanson and family moved to Dazey, North Dakota in 1959 when Glenn took over the Standard Oil business from Loren Wolsky. The Hansons first lived in the apartment owned by Jessie Yeager. They had three children, Lyle, Jean and Kim who attended the Dazey School and the Methodist Church. The Hansons then moved into the house owned by Johanna and Albert Tolstad in 1960. In 1963 our daughter
Darcy was born. In 1965 we sold the house to Inez and Gary Jorissen and moved to the farm by Pillsbury, North Dakota where we started farming. Lyle married Jean Dotting and they live at Williston, North Dakota where he works in the oil fields. They have three children, Jessica, Clenda and Jason. Jean married Edsel Fuglestad. They live at Williston, North Dakota. He works in the oil fields and they have two daughters, Pamela and Nikki. Kim married Bernadine Christopherson. They also live at Williston. He works in the oil fields and they have one son Cameron. Darcy is attending her second year at Valley City State College. She is engaged to Curtis Flaten, an elementary teacher.
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REV. CORDON AND LORRAINE HANSON
Rev. Gordon B: and Lorraine J. Hanson, and sons Steven and Bruce lived in Dazey from May 1954 to June 1959, where Pastor Hanson served Our Saviour's and Bethel Lutheran Congregations. Gordon, a native of Aneta, North Dakota, was born of Norwegian parents. Lorraine, a native of Enderlin, North Dakota, was born of Norwegian and Danish parents. To Lorraine and Gordon were born three sons: Steven Reed, October 27, 1949, at Northfield, Minnesota. He was killed in Vietnam September 24, 1971, Bruce Douglas, November 1, 1951, at Minneapolis, Minnesota. He is now a Soil Conservation District Manager at Orofino, Idaho. He married Barbara Hansen, Pullman, Washington, May 20, 1972. They have two daughters Raen 8, and Jamie 5, David Wayne, April 23, 1959, at Fargo, North Dakota. He married Jo Anne Lampel, Port Richie, Florida, July 19, 1980. They have an infant son Miles Wade. David graduated from Concordia College, Moorhead and has a temporary job as they reside in Jupiter, Florida. In 1959 Pastor Hanson was commissioned as a Chaplain in the U.S. Army. He served in numerous posts in the United States, Turkey, Japan, and Vietnam. He retired from the U.S. Army in 1978. He became Assistant to the Bishop, Eastern North Dakota District, The American Lutheran Church, in Fargo. Through the years Lorraine has worked as a registered nurse and as a secretary.
The day after the 1954 annual Barbeque, a fire accidentally started in the Hanson's davenport in the old parsonage. Needless to say Lorraine was soon on the phone calling the fire department. They efficiently got the davenport out on the lawn, with no damage to the old parsonage. Several farmers were in town helping clean up after the barbeque and came to help. Someone suggested they should have left the fire burn so a new parsonage would be built. There had been much talk about building a new parsonage. With the inspiration of. Esther Muncy and the support of Our Saviour's members, a new parsonage was built and dedicated in 1955, built by Arnold Hammersmith.
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JOHANNA HANSON
Mrs. Johanna Hanson with children Josie and Arthur came to Dazey in 1910 from Wisconsin. Coming with the Hansons was Mrs. Christopha Asperses and children, Agnes, Erick, and Eddy. Mrs. Hanson worked as a housekeeper for Mikel Mickelson until her marriage to Arthur Jensen in 1922, and then moved to Fargo. The Asperses family lived south of the Dazey School and the mother did sewing.
Johanna Hanson, Christopha Asperses, Art Hanson, Josie Hanson, Eric Asperses, Agnes Asperses, Eddy Asperses
The children attended Laketown School until an early morning tornado destroyed the school building. The children then drove to Dazey to attend school and recall how luxurious and big the school seemed. One of perhaps many trips to town was made in sub-zero temperatures. Stones would be heated to keep one's feet warm. One day after we left for school mother learned it was a minus 38 below.
Josie Hanson graduated from Dazey High School in 1922. She was salutatorian of her class with Evelyn McInnes as valedictorian. Her brother graduated two years later.
Josie attended summer school at Valley City and then agreed to teach the school at Pickardville. Upon purchasing a train ticket the agent told her they had no map or record of the town but he was sure if she boarded the train and went west from Carrington she would reach her destination. So, she did and it was there. She spent a year there, then two years at Laketown, one at Bowdon, and back to Pickardville where she married Millard Coombs in 1926.
In 1932 the young family with children Chad and Donna moved to Fargo. Here they lined until 1967. Chad now lives in Washington, D.C. with his family. Donna and husband Miles Nannenga and children live in rural Jamestown near Josie and Millard.
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KENNETH AND NEVA HANSON
Kenneth Hanson was born at Maddock, North Dakota on June 7, 1899, the son of Carrie and Christ Hanson. The family operated a hotel at Maddock for a few years then returned to their farm in Dover Township, Griggs County.
In 1925 Kenneth married Neva Quick of Dazey. She was the fifth child in the family of William and Dora Quick. Neva graduated from Dazey High School in 1923 and then attended school at the Valley City State College for two summers. She taught school in the Bennett School east of Dazey for one eight month term and one nine month term.
Kenneth and Neva farmed Henry Nelson's land and later moved to Leal, North Dakota renting land from Harry Green. While living near Leal, two girls were born, Lorna Mae and Marilyn Beverley. In the fall of 1929 they moved to a farm six miles west of Dazey located in Laketown Township originally homesteaded by William Shepherd, who must have been a very good stone mason. There was a good basement under one room of the house and two other granaries were built with very good rock foundations, built in a hillside. The Sheperd family moved to Canada. The Mike Sorenson family lived there a number of years. The Hanson family lived there fourteen years, most of the years were during the depression. Two more children were born, K. Curwood in 1931 and Queva Joan in 1933.
In 1943 the Carl Rogne Sr. family bought the farm and the Hansons moved to a farm near Cooperstown where they lived for four years. There was a short supply of water for cattle on that place. They purchased the farm west of Hannaford in 1948 and lived there until the fall of 1981 when Neva and son K moved into Hannaford. Kenneth Hanson died of Leukemia in 1963.
Lorna is married to Thor Auren and lives at Cooperstown. Marilyn married Dr. Delbert Clark and also lives at Cooperstown. Queva married Charles E. Morrow and lives in Springfield, VA.
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GEORGE AND TILLIE HARE
George and Tillie (Jacobson) Hare moved to Dazey in the mid 20's with their sons, DuWayne and Keith, from Coopers-town. George managed the Texaco station and bulk dealer-ship for the Berg Brothers of Cooperstown.
The family lived in an apartment above Bill Schneider's shop in what was earlier the Dazey Commercial Print Shop. During the two years the family lived in Dazey the children remember going to buy milk from Mrs. Quick and having a big black bear scare them. This big bear turned out to be Carl Rogne, Sr. taking a short cut through the alley in his fur coat. After much persuasion, DuWayne was convinced the bear was harmless and continued on his errand. Both boys also attended the Dazey School.
The family made Dazey their home for two years before moving back to Cooperstown where George worked as a janitor for the Cooperstown High School. George died in 1978. Mrs. Hare resides in Cooperstown.
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LUELLA HARE
DuWayne and Luella Hare and daughter Jacklyn, born in 1942, moved to Dazey in 1947 from Cooperstown to work for the Inter-Community Telephone Company which had been purchased by John Nilson of Nome, North Dakota and Harry Snyder of Buffalo, North Dakota.
The Hares lived above the telephone office when their daughter Jeanne was born in 1948. Their three sons were born in the former Methodist parsonage, James in September 1951, Gary in January 1953, and Jon in July 1956. In 1959 the family moved to the Duff home after purchasing the house from Ed Duff who was then 92 years old.
Luella has been active in the American Legion Auxiliary of Dazey where she has held various offices. She is also a member of Our Saviour's Church and the ALCW. She continues to make her home in Dazey, living in the former Lilah Applegarth home. Her children live nearby. Jackie married Gerald Schuler, stepson of Lawrence Hagglund, and they have three children, Scott, Vickie, and Mike. Their home is at Dazey. Jeanne and her husband Alan Quick, son of Melvin and Gladys Quick, live in Dazey also. They have a son Derek and a daughter Kelsey. Jim married Colleen Christ of Leal, North Dakota. They live in Valley City with their daughters Stacey and Leslie. Gary married Bonnie Piatz of Sanborn. They have a daughter Nicole and a son Tyler and are at home in Dazey. Jon married Sandra Fredericks from Minnesota and they have a son Jeffrey and live in Valley City.
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HANS AND ANNA HARSTAD
Hans and Anna Harstad moved from the Rogers, North Dakota area to the "Rasmusson Farm" north of Dazey in the spring of 1940, where they were engaged in farming. Hans Harstad immigrated from Norway as a young man. Anna (Hanson) Harstad was born in Canby, Minnesota.
Hans and Anna had six children - Clifford, Arnold, Iola, Lenore, Clinton and Kermit. While living in the Dazey area Clinton and Kermit were the only children still living at home. Clinton attended Valley City Teachers College and entered the U.S. Army in 1941. Kermit stayed on the farm to help his father.
The Harstads were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. In the fall of 1943 Hans and Anna moved to a farm near Rogers. Hans passed away in March of 1956, Anna passed away in July of 1962. At the present time Kermit farms near Rogers and Clinton teaches social studies at Red River High School in Grand Forks, North Dakota. 
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 151
HARRY AND ANNA HAUGEN
Harry Haugen was born April 9, 1915 in Greenfield Township, Griggs County, the son of Mikel and Modli (Sabby) Haugen. He has one sister, Alvilda (Mrs. Harry Schwenger) of Oxford, Connecticut.
Harry was married June 18, 1939 to Anna Severson of Leal, North Dakota. She was born March 2, 1918, the daughter of Oliver and Gertrude Severson. Anna's paternal grandparents, the Knute Seversons, were from Norway while her mother's parents, the Kasper Lamfers, came from Holland. Anna's mother was four years old when she came by boat to America. She remembered so many passengers became sick but not her. Anna has two brothers, Kasper Severson of Wimbledon, North Dakota and Oliver Severson of Elma, Washington.
Anna and Harry Haugen
Harry and Anna are the parents of three sons. Harland, the eldest, was born June 14, 1943 at Bertha, Minnesota when at that time the family lived at Sauk Centre. In 1944 the Haugens returned to North Dakota and farmed at Wimbledon until 1947. They then moved to Dazey. Two more sons then completed the family, David was born on February 8, 1950 and Joel on May 23, 1953.
In 1959, Harry and Anna purchased the former Harry Ladbury farm from J.S. Johnson where they continue to live. They have five grandchildren. Harland and Myrna reside in Valley City with their children Kimberly, Ricky, and Wade. David lives in Bismarck and has two daughters Marnie and January Joel lives and farms his parents' land in Sibley Trail Township.
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MARTIN AND BORGHILD HAUGEN
Martin and Borghild Haugen purchased the former Oscar Mosher farm in section 2 of Dazey Township in 1946 moving there in the spring of 1948. This farm is one and a half miles south of his parents, John and Elsa's farm where Martin was born and raised. His grandparent's, Hans and Sina Haugen, homesteaded a half-mile farther north after immigrating from Bergen, Norway in 1882.
Martin married Borghild Foyen on July 15, 1938. They are the parents of three children, Beverly, John, and Michael.
Beverly, born November 1, 1935, married John Francis. They farm northwest of Hannaford where they raised their four children.
John, born February 22, 1939, is married to the former Joyce Brainard. They are the parents of four sons. John owns and operates Western Protection of Fargo.
Michael, born September 18, 1946 married Jan Olstad. They have two sons and also live in Fargo. Michael is a captain with the Air National Guard and flies the Phantom 4 jets. He is also a pilot with Frontier Airlines.
In the fall of 1953, Martin had the misfortune of losing his left forearm in a corn chopper accident. The Haugens remember the many friends and family who came to help with harvest and fall plowing.
In 1956, Martin was elected to serve as Barnes County Sheriff, a position he held from 1957 to 1967. He then began to work for the Sons of Norway organizing lodges across the state. He also sold a number of trips making it possible for many people to visit their homeland or their ancestor's birthplace.
Borghild and Martin have made three trips to Norway, in 1968, 1970, and 1973. In 1968 they visited the home of Edward Greig, the famous composer of music which is still used in our churches. The place where he lived was called Trollhaugen. Upon their return from Norway, Martin and Borghild chose to name their farm Trollhaugen. In 1973 they installed a large sign bearing that name on the barn with a male and female troll on each side. In 1973 a tornado struck the farm, taking the barn. The sign was salvaged and now hangs on a remodeled granary and machine shed. Many people have stopped to view the sign and inquire of it, so we gladly explain the story of the trolls in Norway.
We returned to the farm in 1970 where we continue to live. Our sons are now farming our farm and that of their grand-father. Many times we think of how lucky we are to be living in this community of Dazey Township and Dazey, North Dakota.
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RONALD AND DIANE HAUGEN
Ronald Gary Haugen was born July 6, 1947 in Valley City. He grew to manhood on his parents, Eldren and Gerda Haugen's farm at Karnak, North Dakota with one brother and three sisters. He attended grade school at Karnak, high school at Cooperstown, and also at the State School of Science in Wahpeton. Ron spent six years in the National Guard at its Valley City headquarters. He has since been engaged in farming and trucking.
Ronald married Diane Bryn of Dazey. She was born March 28, 1951, the daughter of Peter and Dorothy Bryn. She grew up in Dazey with her parents, six sisters and one brother. Diane attended grade school at Dazey and high school at North Central.
Diane is kept busy taking care of her family and carrying on her grandfather Herman Bryn's tradition of raising purebred horses. She is also a 4-H leader instructing horsemanship. Ronald is a member of the American Legion Post #149 and the Sodbusters Club.
Ron and Diane are the parents of two daughters, DaLayne Michelle, born on December 26, 1970 and Nicole Renae, born November 2, 1972. They are both students at North Central. The Haugen family lives on a farm in Sibley Trail Township. They are members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church.
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EDWARD AND ELSIE HEINZE
Edward Heinze and Elsie Jensen were married in 1945. Their parents were Joe and Annie (Kunze) Heinze and Einar and Jensine Jensen.
Edward served in the U.S. Army in Korea for one year before beginning farming east of Dazey in 1947. In 1951 they moved to the Einar Jensen farm where they still reside. They are the parents of four sons.
Tony (Edward Jr.) was born July 21, 1945. He attended the rural Moore School for two years until its closing and then graduated from Luverne High. Tony served in the National Guard for six years and in 1967 he graduated from Reisch School of Auctioneering in Mason City, Iowa. Since 1968 he has auctioned at the West Fargo Livestock Yard as well as local auctions and the North Dakota Winter Show. In 1978 he was named merchandise state champion and placed second in livestock competition in 1979 and third in 1978, 1980, and 1982. At the world competitions in 1982 at Regina, Saskatchewan his auctioneering talents earned him a seventh place rating. Tony also operates a farm and cattle operation at Sibley. He has three children, Lisa, Neil, and Rob.
Michael, born April 15, 1953 is a 1971 graduate of Luverne High School. He served with the U.S. Army in Vietnam and was also in the National Guard. Mike operates a livestock shipping business as well as a construction company, Heinze Land clearing and Earthmoving. On June 30, 1979 Mike married Beth Erickson of Cooperstown. His wife is a Coopers-town High and University of North Dakota graduate. Mike and Beth live at Sibley.
Andrew, born April 24, 1958 also graduated from Luverne in 1976. Andy and Kari Moore of Hope were married December 14, 1979. They purchased the McDonald farm at Dazey in 1980 and in 1982 they bought the Julius Berge farmstead southwest of Dazey where they farm and run a cattle operation. Their son, Martin Andrew was born February 15, 1982.
The Heinze's youngest son, Kenneth, was born February 3, 1963. He attended Luverne High until its closing and then went to North Central. Ken married Susan Ludwig, the daughter of Jim and Karen Ludwig of Rogers. Kenny and Susan reside on the former Don Anderson farm with their daughter, Kari Rae Grace, born June 2, 1981. Kenny is employed on his father-in-law's farm.
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EDWIN AND DOROTHY HEINZE
Edwin J. Heinze, born December 10, 1924, lived in the Dazey area until he was eleven years old when he moved to Valley City with his parents Julius and Marie. While in Valley City he attended St. Catherine's School. After a few years he gave up city life and moved back to Dazey and worked for various farmers. He joined the army in 1943 and in 1944 served in the Philippines and then Korea. While there he came down with malaria. Upon his discharge in 1946 he returned to Dazey to work for Hugo Wieland. The following year Edwin began his own farming operation on the Charley Long farm near Rogers. He farmed there for one year before renting the Paul Langer farm east of Dazey. It was at about this time that Edwin, Hugo Amann, and Rudy Eberle decided to buy a plane and learn to fly. An airstrip was built on the Eberle farm. They all took training but only Rudy completed the course. He is believed to be the only pilot to fly under the high bridge at Karnak.
In 1949, Edwin and Dorothy Beckstrom, a nurse from Valley City were married. She is the daughter of the late Alfred and Teckla (Weyman) Beckstrom. She was born April 29, 1929 at Fargo where she grew up and attended school. They began their married life on the Langer farm during a cold and snowy winter. It is remembered that Rudy Eberle was still flying then and he would fly over and drop their mail from above.
Katherine was born August 18, 1950 and Robert was born July 18, 1951. The family moved to the Lawrence Hagglund farm northwest of Dazey alongside Ensign Lake. A son, John, next joined the family born on November 26, 1952. After three years on the Hagglund farm they moved to section 15 of Sibley Trail Township and began building a new farm. The family lived in a basement house before the home was built as well as other granaries and buildings. The Heinze farmstead won the Soil Conservation Award in 1971.
Two more children, Patrick, born March 29, 1956 and Susan, born December 18, 1957 were added to the family. Sons James, born August 29, 1966 and William, born on April 28, 1970 are students at North Central.
Edwin and Dorothy have been active in church activities at St. Mary's as well as tire Legion and Auxiliary at Dazey. Edwin has also served on the Willow Lake School Board, Dazey Rural Fire District, and helped to start the Sodbusters Club. For eleven years he served on the Barnes County Commission.
Kathy and Jerry Speckein live at Longmont, Colorado with children Mike and Julie Lund. John married Dorene Quick and they have three daughters and live at Dazey. Pat and his wife Dinah Bryn live on the Tom Mosher farm with their three children. Susan and Tom Ertelt are residents of Luverne, North Dakota. They have a son, Jason and a daughter, Laura. The Heinze's oldest son, Robert, was killed in a farm accident in July 1957.
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JOHN AND DORENE HEINZE
John Michael Heinze and Dorene Gayle Quick, both born and raised in the Dazey area, were married on November 25, 1972 at Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey. Their parents are Edwin and Dorothy Heinze and Edmund and Phyllis Quick. The two families, which were long time friends, were now brought even closer together.
John attended Luverne High School before enlisting in the U.S. Army. He served in Viet Nam where he was wounded and then returned to the States to complete his duty with the National Guard. Dorene graduated from North Central High in 1974.
Following the birth of their eldest daughter, Michelle Lee, on May 22, 1973 the young family moved from West Fargo to the Dazey area. They resided on the Garfield Broten farm until July 1975 when they purchased the Gladys Mosher Rising home in Dazey. Little did they know that their home would be filled with giggly, little girls for two more daughters joined the family. Jodi Sue was born on March 30, 1977 and Emmy Jo arrived May 9, 1979.
Dazey is still home to the Heinzes where they are active in various community activities. John owns and operates a trucking business while Dorene is a clerk for Heinze Auction Service. Michelle is a fourth grader at North Central and a member of the Dazey Clovers. Jodi is just starting school and is in kindergarten. Little Emmy remains at home.
Living and growing up in Dazey brings back many pleasant memories such as going to first grade at the old schoolhouse and later finishing at North Central. Getting off the school bus and racing uptown to Hans Christensen's garage for a creme soda or just to visit. Sitting in the old church pew in the grocery store and visiting with its owners Tryg and Audrey Loberg and later Keith and Rosie Hare. Or just sitting on the store steps and visiting with whoever walked by. It seems like people always had time to talk with us kids no matter what we had to say. Now as our children grow up we hope that Dazey will continue to hold happy memories for them of its fine citizens and special occasions.
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JOSEPH AND ANNA HEINZE
Joseph Heinze was born January 2, 1893 at Elrosa, Minnesota and upon his discharge from the army after World War I came to the Dazey area where he worked for several farmers including George Berger. Here he met Anna Veronica Kunze, born on May 22, 1900 in Sibley Trail Township, the daughter of Frank and Brigetta Kunze.
Joseph and Anna were married on November 3, 1920 in St. Mary's Church, east of Dazey, North Dakota and they resided eleven miles east of Dazey their entire married life.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Heinze
During the early years, Anna's brother, Leo, stayed with them often and it is told that he'd cry when he had to return to his own home. Many of Anna's cousins would come to stay and help out with the chores and housework. Joe was well-known for his extreme ability at shoveling grain during threshing time. The teachers of Moore School also boarded at the Heinze home.
The children of Joe and Anna are Martha, Mrs. Wayland Hollinshead, deceased in 1952, Arnold, presently residing on the home farm, Edward, east of Dazey, and Donald at Center, North Dakota.
During the later years, Anna became an avid gardener of flowers and people would often come to visit and enjoy her beautiful flowers. Arnold tells that his mother would visit for hours on the telephone with one of her friends, Mrs. Emma Tharaldson of Dazey, and they were always discussing flowers.
Anna passed away in July 1965. Following her death, Joe resided at the Veterans' Hospital Nursing Home Unit in Fargo, North Dakota. He always returned home for the holidays and especially for the Dazey Barbeque on Labor Day. He passed away in September 1975.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 154
JULIUS HEINZE
In the fall of 1918 at the age of twenty-one, Julius Heinze left his home at Elrosa, Minnesota coming to Oriska where he helped Charlie Gruman with the harvest. Later he came to the Dazey area and worked for the Kunze brothers. Julius fired the steam engine for August Kunze who was the engineer of the steam rig.
In 1926 Julius was married to Marie Kunze, the daughter of Frank and Brigetta Kunze. Three Kunzes had now married three Heinzes, the others being Joe Heinze and Anna Kunze and Helena Heinze and Joe B. Kunze. Julius and Marie began farming on the Gottlieb Klink farm. It was then that they adopted Edwin, who was two years old. In 1929 they moved to the George Reidman farm where Edward Heinze now lives. They raised turkeys, chickens, horses, and milked cows. White's Dairy of Valley City bought some of the milk cows when the Heinzes left the farm. On April 1, 1936 Julius, Marie and Edwin moved to Valley City. They traveled the Peak road and the snowdrifts were ten to twelve feet high. They then purchased the North Valley Tavern. Edwin herded cows for White's Dairy along the roadsides because of the dry weather.
After leaving the tavern, Julius went to work for August Plath at Davenport, North Dakota. Julius enjoyed working with animals, and helping the veterinarians. That is how he got the name "Doe Nels". His hobby was collecting tools and at one time he had one hundred hammers. While working in Davenport, Julius lost his leg in a farm accident. Julius then moved to Oriska and spent the summers helping his son Edwin on the farm at Dazey. Later he moved to Valley City where he died March 13, 1976.
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PATRICK AND DINAH HEINZE
Patrick Heinze was born on March 29, 1956 during a snow-storm. The county plow had to come out and clear the roads so his parents, Dorothy and Edwin could get to the hospital.
Pat grew up on the farm ten miles east of Dazey and attended school in Luverne where he graduated in 1974. Pat is a self-employed farmer and during the winter months a part-time truck driver for Heinze Trucking.
Dinah was born on February 21, 1957 to Dorothy and Peter Bryn. Dinah went to kindergarten in Dazey and started first grade at North Central of Barnes, Rogers, North Dakota. Her class was the first class to go through all 12 grades at North Central, graduating in 1975. Dinah is a member of the Prairie Gals Homemaker Club.
Pat and Dinah were married on June 6, 1975 at St. Mary's Catholic Church of rural Dazey. They first lived at the Fred Oettle farm. In October 1975 they purchased a trailer home and lived in Dazey until the fall of 1976, at which time they moved their trailer home nine miles east of Dazey. Here they lived until the fall of 1980 when they purchased a home from Hugh Mosher and have lived on his farm since.
Pat and Dinah have three children, Scott, born January 25, 1976, is a first grader at North Central. Chad, was born July 21, 1979 and Mindy completed the family on April 14, 1981. The Heinze family are members of St. Mary's Catholic Church.
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A.T. AND GRACE HILDEN
Mr. Afton T. Hilden and his wife, Grace E. moved to Dazey with their family in 1930. Mr. Hilden was employed by the Dazey Farmer's Elevator Co. as a grain buyer there until 1936. Later, he was at Lisbon, North Dakota and Glyndon, Minnesota. In 1944 he came to Moorhead, Minnesota. There he was field supervisor for the Farmers Union terminal at St. Paul at the time of his death in 1951. He was 67.
There were six children in the Hilden family. Denise M. is retired and living at Laguna Hills, California. George T. retired, of Glencoe, Illinois. George has two children, Tom and Mary. Frances M. Pliske, (deceased) resided at Ann Arbor, Michigan. Her two children are Tom and Kathy (deceased). Evelyn C. is retired and lives at Laguna Hills, California. Afton W. (Bud) is living at Dowagiac, Michigan. Bud had a family of three, Del (deceased), Ross and Patti. Richard C. (Dick) now resides at Marietta, Georgia. His children are Cindi, Nanci, Paul, and Linda.
Coming to Dazey to start my first year in High School, I (Evelyn) remember that the people of Dazey were the friendliest that I had ever met. Dick started his first grade of school in Dazey. Bud finished the eighth grade there. I remember enjoying the novels from the library of Fred Larson. Marie Oppegard taking us swimming in Hannaford. Going to the drug store after school. Learning to drive a Model T Ford. Dancing the Polka and Schottische, as well as square dances. Roller skating at Hannaford. Belonging to the Luther League. Helping Ida Emerson at the telephone switchboard. Counting the family members in each house to arrive at the census for that day. Walking down to the highway, in the twilight, singing favorite songs. These are just a few of the fond memories that I have of my high school years in Dazey.
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ARTHUR AND MARY ANN HOCKERT
Mary Ann (Rausch) Hockert was born on October 18, 1923 at Willa, North Dakota. Willa is located in the Mott area. She is the oldest child of Anton and Margaret Rausch who resided in the Dazey farming community for twenty-two years.
Her husband, Arthur J. Hockert, was born September 26, 1915, at Clements, Minnesota. His parents were the late Matt and Mary Hockert of the Kensal farming area.
Mary Ann Rausch and Arthur J. Hockert were married at Kensal, North Dakota on January 22, 1946. They had to travel some miles by sleigh, trailer, and walking to arrive at the church on their wedding day. They farmed in the Buchanan, Glenfield, Courtenay, Kensal, and Juanita areas before farming near Dazey. They farmed the Norman Kerber farm northwest of Dazey. In 1956 they sold out and moved to West Fargo where Arthur worked for the West Fargo Stockyards until his retirement in the fall of 1980. Mary Ann worked at various Fargo businesses.
Mary and Arthur had two children, Janice Greiner and Leland. Janice attended the Laketown School northwest of Dazey. They have two grandchildren.
Arthur J. Hockert passed away on January 25, 1982 at the age of 66, at St. Johns Hospital in Fargo. He is buried in the Mary's Cemetery east of Dazey. He was a member of the V.F. W. and American Legion. Arthur served in the European Theater in the Air Corp from April 13, 1942 to October 10, 1945.
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FRED AND ANNA JACOBSON
Fred Jacobson was born at Oslo, Norway February 14, 1873. He came to Wisconsin at the age of 17 and made his home with a brother, where they worked in the woods. Two years later he came to North Dakota and worked in the Rogers area.
Anna Johnson was born in Sweden November 12, 1873. At the age of five she came to the United States with her parents. They settled in Illinois and lived in a sod house for a short time. They eventually came to live in the Hastings area in North Dakota. Anna later worked in the Rogers area and this is where she and Fred met.
Fred and Anna were married November 17, 1898 at Hastings. They started farming in Rogers Township and lived where the North Central School now stands. Elmer and Beatrice were born at this home. Later they moved to the present farm south of Dazey. Paul and Mabel were born here.
Fred died October 18, 1944 at 71 years of age. Anna died July 29, 1970 at the age of 96 having outlived her insurance policy with Lutheran Brotherhood. They were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Dazey and were active in the church. Fred was treasurer for the church for about thirty years.
Mabel and Paul still live on the farm. Beatrice lives in Valley City. Elmer died March 31, 1977.
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J. E. AND EMMA JACOBSON
J.E. Jacobson was born in Norway, April 26, 1863, and came to America with his family in 1868 at the age of five. There were nine children - John E. was the oldest. He finished school and attended business school in Minneapolis where his father was in business. He worked as bookkeeper for several companies in Minneapolis before coming to Dazey in 1899 where he organized the Dazey State Bank. He became its president and his brother, George, was vice-president and cashier. They erected a one-story frame building, eighteen by twenty-four feet, where they remained until 1905 when they built a brick building. In 1906 Mr. Jacobean with his brother George organized the Farmers State Bank at Walum in Griggs County.
Mr. Jacobean married Emma Lee of Beloit, Wisconsin on October 17, 1888. There were eleven children -Beatta, Stella (Mrs. Clarence Stee), Estrid, Beatta, Harold, Rudolph, twins Harriet and Helen, Elsie, Dorothy, and Eunice.
The family were members of the Lutheran Church. Mr. Jacobean was a member of the Odd Fellows Lodge and the Sons of Norway. He served on the village board and was a member of the school board.
Stella Jacobean Stee recalls the happy life they had in Dazey. The town had a moderate business section and the farms produced huge crops of wheat, barley, and oats. Her father kept a pair of horses and they had a carriage. They also kept a cow and her mother made ice cream and other delicacies. Stella also sang with the choir in the Methodist Church. She now makes her` home with a daughter in Kirkland, Quebec, Canada.
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ROY AND DORIS JACOBSON
The Jacobean brothers, Roy and Helmer, of Valley City purchased the former George Rasmusson farm from G.E. Nelson in 1942. Roy, his wife Doris, and their son Lawrence moved to the farm the summer of 1943. Helmer and his sister Helen also lived at the farm until 1973 when they moved to Valley City. Helen passed away in 1979. She was a member of the Legion Auxiliary at Dazey for a number of years.
Roy and Doris had lived on the farm for thirty years when they sold it to their son, Larry and then retired into Dazey. The Jacobeans have been active in local and county affairs. Roy has served as county commissioner as well as on the Winter Show Board and local church board. Doris has taken an active role in the United Methodist Church at Dazey and has been a long-time member of the Daisy Homemakers Club.
The Jacobeans have five children. Lawrence married Esther Jorissen and they have five children, Kevin, Jeffrey, Denise, Renae, and Tracy.
Charles resides in Valley City with his wife, the former Carol Frey. Carol operates C.J.'s Floral and Chuck is a district sales manager for AMFCO. They have three sons, Michael, Eric, and Christopher.
Neil married Jeannie Richter and they live in Grand Forks. Neil is a vice-president with First Bank at Grand Forks. They have four daughters, Susan, Sarah, Stephanie, and Stacia.
Marshall resides in Dazey and is employed with North Central School.
Nancy married Duane Sather and resides in Valley City with their sons Ryan and Darrin. Nancy teaches at Marion, North Dakota and Duane is self-employed as a carpenter.
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CHARLES AND MYRA JAEGER
Charles W. Jaeger came to Barnes County in 1903. He and his brother purchased land east of Rogers. His brother died in 1905 and Charles returned to his former home in Freeport, Illinois, where he married Myra Bender in 1905. They came to Barnes County where they purchased the Thurston farm near Dazey which became their home for thirty-seven years. They lived in Dazey until 1951 when they moved to Valley City.
Myra was an active member in the Dazey community and a life long member of the Dazey Methodist Church. Myra passed away in 1972.
Charles was a County Commissioner for twenty years, a member of the Welfare Board, School Board and Township Board, as well as a very progressive farmer.
Charles passed away in 1960.
The Jaegers had two children. Evelyn who married Charles Jewett and Lorraine who married Leo Stowman.
Evelyn passed away at a young age and the Jaegers raised her daughter Faye Marie. Lorraine and Leo had two children, Myra Ann and Charles Leo. Leo passed away in 1956. Lorraine later married Chris Engelstad who passed away in 1979. Lorraine died in October, 1980.
Growing up in the Jaeger household brings back so many "good" memories. Stories how Charles ordered pie from Peterson's cafe and picked it up by using only his hands to eat it. Then, one of the Bender boys tried to do the same thing and had it land in his lap. No one will ever forget how Grandpa Jaeger checked the fields and drove from one side to the other-road or no road. None of us will ever forget how Grandma Jaeger dressed up as the broom lady and scared us over and over. Or, how she would tease us about our Fourth of July parade at Lake Ashtabula, but would always be in it. These and hundreds of incidents, both happy and sad, we have to pass on to the Jaeger's nine great-grandchildren. They are Michelle, Amy, and Charles Aaron (Casey), children of Jan and Charles Stowman, Valley City, Tracy, Loree, and Nancy Norton, children of Myra and Wes Norton, Bismarck, Suzanne, Chad, and William (Bill), children of Faye and Ed Hasche, Bismarck.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 157
MISS ARTA JAMES
Arta James was born February 17, 1886. She came to the Dazey community from Steele in 1908 and was employed as a bookkeeper and clerk at the Farmer's Store.
Soon after coming to Dazey she became a member of the "Never Wed Club" and a ladies independent basketball team. Some other members of the team were Marie Oppegard, Bessie Brewster Larson, Eva Stowman Bender, and Carrie Hetland Carlson.
Miss James was an active and faithful member of the Dazey Methodist Church. She remembered the boys in service with letters, cards and gifts. She watched many children of the community grow up and she attended many graduations, weddings, bridal and baby showers bringing an appropriate gift. She was well known for her sour cream salad when asked to contribute food.
Miss James retired in 1947 and returned to Steele where she lived with her cousins Jane and William Smith. They owned the hotel where Miss James kept books and was the night clerk as long as she was able.
She passed away at St. Alexius Hospital in Bismarck February 11, 1973 with services at the Steele Presbyterian Church.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 157
CHRIST AND MARIE JENSEN
Christ Jensen was born in Denmark February 4, 1875 and his wife Kristina Marie Christenson was born there December 7, 1876. They were married in Denmark December 26, 1896.
The Jensens came to the United States in 1899 and settled in Wisconsin where he worked on the railroad. In 1905 they moved to a farm near Pillsbury and came to the Dazey community in 1907.
There were twelve children in the Jensen family: Marie, Christine, Phyllis, Caroline, Morton, Martin, Harold, Arthur, Peter, Nels, Solomon, and Henry.
Mrs. Jensen passed away at the farm April 29, 1946. Mr. Jensen continued to farm in Laketown Township until his death January 16, 1953.
Phyllis Hoover is living in Arizona, Martin Jensen in Washington, Henry Jensen and Christine (Mrs. Henning Anderson) live in Valley City.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 157
EINAR AND JENSINE JENSEN
Einar and Jensine Jensen came from Aarhus, Denmark in 1909. They lived in the Hannaford and Luverne areas until moving to the Reidman farm, twelve miles east of Dazey, in 1942.
The Jensens had five children. Einar, the eldest, was born in Denmark. He remained in Denmark and was raised by his grandparents. Einar and Jensine did not see their oldest son again until he was 40 years old. Another son, Charley, lived with his family on the Reidman farm one year previous to his father. Charley then moved to Luverne. The three daughters born are Gerda Williams of Burlington, Iowa, Ruth Postle of Hannaford, and Elsie Heinze, who with her husband Edward, live on her parents' farm.
The three sisters traveled to their parents' homeland in 1976 and met their brother for the first time. The following year Einar and his wife came to America and then met Charley for the first time. In 1980 the sisters again made a trip to Denmark, this time for their brother's golden wedding anniversary.
Einar and Jensine retired to Luverne, North Dakota in 1952. Mrs. Jensen passed away on May 3, 1963 and Mr. Jensen died July 3, 1966.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 158
OLAF AND KAREN JOHNSON
Karen Johnson was born in Herener, Norway, near Elverum on October 27, 1956. Olaf Johnson was born November 25, 1852. They immigrated to the United States in 1892, locating first at Frederick, South Dakota.

In 1897 the family moved to a farm south of Dazey where they resided until Mr. Johnson's death in 1912. A fall from the hayrack being the cause of his death. This house is still standing on that farm which now belongs to Edmund Quick.
Karen moved to Dazey to a house located in what is now Gordon Sad's barnyard. After her death this house was moved to the lot east of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. The Vaughn family lived there for many years.
Karen passed away April 24, 1921 at the Iver Madsven home while she was visiting Mrs. Madsven.
Karen and Olafs ten week old son and their ten year old daughter died in Norway. Daughter Anna was born in Norway in 1877. She married Elmer Oppegard in Dazey in 1904.
Mr. Johnson was known as South Dakota Johnson there being another Olaf Johnson in the Dazey community.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 158
GARY AND INEZ JORISSEN
Gary Jorissen, the oldest son of Myrtle and Jake Jorissen, was born April 21, 1940 at Valley City, North Dakota. He grew up in the Rogers and Dazey area and graduated with the last class from Dazey High School in 1958.
On September 1, 1961 he married Inez Cooper at Valley City. Inez was born to Cora and Frank Cooper on October 5, 1942 at Carrington.
Three children have been born to this union. Jason (June 14, 1962) is a 1981 graduate of North Central. He is farming with his parents. Janae (September 27, 1963) graduated in 1982 from NCHS and is married to Michael Aus. Janae is presently enrolled in the nursing program at Wahpeton State School of Science. Mike and Janae have a daughter, Mandie Lane. The Aus family resides on the former Harold Glesner farm. Jodi (October 12, 1966) is currently a junior at North Central.
Gary owned and operated the Standard Oil Dealership in Dazey before he started farming. They then built a home do the Knudson farm west of Dazey where they still reside. Inez is a member of the North Central School Board while Gary is active in township duties and the rural fire department. He is also a member of the church board at Our Saviour's where the family attends.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 158
JAKE AND MYRTLE JORISSEN
Jake and Myrtle Jorissen moved to the Dazey community in 1950. They farmed for a number of years before retiring. Jake was born at Valley City on June 28, 1909 the son of Walter and Elizabeth (Thilmony) Jorissen. Myrtle is from Rogers where she was born December 17, 1916 to Emil and Anna (Murhing) Thiel. Myrtle continues to live in the family home since her husband's death on December 10, 1982.
They were the parents of ten children: Esther (Mrs. Larry Jacobson) of Minot, Gary, Larry (deceased) married Beverly Bryn, Linda (Mrs. Ron Dawson) of Dazey, Jackie (deceased), Richard, Judy Jewett of Jamestown, Michael of Valley City, David (deceased) married Vicki Everson, and Todd of Rogers, North Dakota.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 158
RICHARD AND CHARLOTTE JORISSEN
Richard Jorissen and Charlotte Hanson were married September 20, 1969. Rick was born April 19, 1948 the son of Jacob and Myrtle Jorissen. Charlotte's parents are Wayne and Shirley Hanson of Rogers, North Dakota. Charlotte was born July 2, 1949.
Rick and Charlotte built a new home on the former Cornelius Pederson farm three miles west of Dazey where they live with their four children, Tara Rae (December 11, 1974), Tamara Elizabeth (October 26, 1976), Travis Richard (June 25, 1980) and Cole Thomas (June 23, 1982). Tara and Tammy attend North Central School.
The family belongs to Our Saviour's Lutheran Church.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 159
HANS AND JOSEPHINE KALLAND
Hans Kalland was born in Norway in 1885. He came to America in 1904 and made his home with his aunt and Uncle David Kalland. He went to Duluth where he was motorman on the street cars for many years.
In 1925 he married Josephine Watne and began- farming. In 1927 they moved from a farm near Leal to the Andrew Tolstad farm in Laketown Township. The crop was completely hailed out with no insurance, so they made their living milking cows and raising turkeys. In 1927 they moved to the Hammersmith farm in Laketown Township where their son Irvin was born.
After moving to several farms in Dazey Township they moved to the Hannaford community where they had many friends and relatives. They retired from farming at the Doe Hoffman farm near Walum in 1956 because of Hans's ill health and moved to Hannaford. Hans died in 1969 and Mrs. Kalland still lives in an apartment there.
They have three children: Bernice, married to Vern Martin, in Valley City, taught school, was in charge of the Valley City Library for several years, has a Masters Degree in Special Education and is teaching in LaMoure County. They have six children and four grandchildren.
Irvin, married Shirley Vogt Anderson, has a degree in Mechanical Engineering and works for 3M in St. Paul. They have four children and three grandchildren.
Joanne chose a business career. She worked several years for Security State Bank of Hannaford, was telephone operator at Jamestown, and has been bookkeeper at the Fargo Clinic for more than twenty years.
Josephine Kalland still lives in an apartment in Hannaford. She is a member of Union Church which her grandfather, who was a stone mason from Norway, helped build almost a hundred years ago. She takes part in the church activities and other events in the community and is also a member of the Dazey Alumni Association having graduated at the head of her class at Dazey High School in 1918. She also enjoys her ten grandchildren and seven great-grandchildren who are scattered from Oregon, Minnesota, Wisconsin, Ohio, Kentucky as well as Fargo and Valley City.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 159
SAMUEL AND PHOEBE KEGRICE
Samuel B. Kegrice came to Dazey in 1905 from Scranton, Iowa. His wife, Phoebe Wilkins Olive, returned to Scranton for the winters and later remained there as she didn't like the life in North Dakota. She died in 1934.
Maurine, their only child, spent time both in Iowa and North Dakota. She graduated from Dazey High School in 1916 and taught at Laketown School District 59. She returned to Scranton and married Burl Henning in 1918. They moved to Dazey that winter and worked for Sam Kegrice. They returned to Scranton, Iowa to the Henning family farm in the winter of 1924. They were the parents of seven children, the four oldest were born in North Dakota. Burl Henning died in 1971 and Maurine in 1981.
Sam Kegrice was a progressive pioneer farmer and said to be the only one to fence his entire farm of 320 acres. He also served as township clerk and on the school board. He loved the land and was preparing a field for flax seeding when he died, June 1927. He was buried beside his infant grandson in the Dazey Cemetery.
As the oldest grandchild, Virginia Henning Tatum remembers her Granddad Kegrice as a loving, caring man who wrote her very special letters and his singing of "The Little Brown Jug. She recalls the long lane to the farm house also the schoolhouse at the corner of his land by the road. When Virginia returned several years ago and watched four big combines go across his land, she thought how Sam Kegrice would have enjoyed the progress from horses to huge machinery!
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 159
DR. PAUL M. KELLOGG
Dr. Kellogg came to Rogers in about 1917. His home was Red Wing, Minnesota.
Although he lived in Rogers he served a large area -including Dazey.
Dr. Kellogg was a conscientious, energetic, accommodating country doctor. In the early years of his practice he was accompanied by his wife who was a nurse.
During the "flu epidemic" he rode horseback to attend to his patients when the roads were impassable for any other form of transportation. He had a cutter and Brownie Yule drove for the doctor.
The Kelloggs had three daughters, Jean, Madelyn and Ruth.
Dr. Kellogg passed away in 1932.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 159
GEORGE AND TINA KELLY
George B. Kelly came to Dazey in Barnes County about 1882 from England as a young man. He homesteaded about two and one-half miles in the country. There was no town here at that time. He had to haul grain and get groceries in Sanborn. Later on the town was organized. He married Gertina Ellen Larson about 1892. Two children were born to them - Hattie Mae and Gladys Ellen. We lived on the farm and walked to school about two miles. There was no school in the winter. Later on, during the fifth grade we went to school in town. The folks then moved into town and took in a few boarders. Then my father bought the old school house as the new one was finished. We then had teachers and more boarders. In about 1916 the Hotel Kelly was built. Gladys married Carl Oscar Jacobson in 1914 and they had three children, Orpha, Avis, and Elaine. Carl was born in 1886 at Windom, Minnesota. He came to the Dazey area and was employed in the Dazey Bank. Orpha married Barton Cussons from Cooperstown, Avis married Ed Holtsberg from Wilmette, Illinois and Elaine is married to Hugh Dingman of North Bend, Oregon. Carl Jacobson died in a logging truck accident several years ago. Gladys is now married to Robert Sandine of North Bend, Oregon. Hattie Kelly married Sid Berglin from Minnesota. They had five children - Kelly, Delores, Fay, Arlene and Janet. Janet and husband Karl Burkhart, Jr. live on the home farm now.
During our youth we took two ponies to town and we used to go riding out in the country-about five girls from Dazey. In about 1912 we got a Ford automobile. Our folks couldn't drive it so I, Gladys, did and we had a lot of fun with it. We used to go to Ernest Fritch's on Halloween for a party. One night I took a bunch of girls out there and on the way home I took a different road. The boys had piled a bunch of logs and trash on the road but we missed it and got home safely. When I was first married I invited our professor for supper. He came and the next year he asked my mother if Gladys ever learned to cook.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 159
JOHN AND NELLIE KLINK
Jacob and Christina Klink were both born in Wiesboden, Germany. Jacob was born July 27, 1838 and died February 27, 1905 at the age of 66 years. Christina was born August 5, 1854 and died November 1, 1915 at the age of 61 years. After two children were born in Germany, they came to the United States and settled at White Earth, Minnesota. John was born there. They moved to Barnes County, three miles south of Luverne, North Dakota.
John Klink was very active in sports, namely hunting, baseball, fishing and skating. John Klink and Nellie Carroll, the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. James Carroll of Walum, North Dakota were married November 3, 1910 at St. Boniface Catholic Church in Wimbledon. After a short honeymoon, they moved into a new two-room house by the Sheyenne River and later moved to the top of the hill where a new house was built in 1916. Three children were born: one son, November 14, 1911 (deceased), Esther, 1913, Nell 1915. Esther married George Damme on February 17, 1943. They lived at Casper, Wyoming. They had one set of twins (deceased) and an adopted daughter, Denise. George, Esther, and Denise were killed in an accident at Iowa on August 15, 1964. Nell married Hugo Wieland on July 1, 1942 and they were blessed with two children: Jerome, January 4, 1945 and Jeanette, April 30, 1948. John Klink passed away November 22, 1963 and Nellie Klink died December 27, 1963.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 160
JOE AND MINNIE KING
Minnie Augusta Schneider (1888-1960) and Joe King were married in 1912. The Kings farmed in the Dazey area for a number of years. They were the parents of seven children. Russel (1913-1981) was farming at Karnak, North Dakota at the time of his death. Margaret (1914-1973) married Clarence Johnson and lived at Ambrose, North Dakota. Helen, born in 1916, married Willis Short and resides in Waterloo, Iowa. Lawrence, born in 1917, lives with his wife Wilma in Peshatin, Washington. Benjamin, born in 1919, and his wife Lucille, live near Shelby, Montana. Dorothy, born in 1920, and Loy Burvee live at Ellensburg, Washington. Martha, born in 1923, married Raymond Miller and lives in California.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 160
THE GUST KNUDSON FAMILY
Gust Knudson was born in Baldwin, Wisconsin in 1879. He came to live with his uncle, Daniel Tharaldson at Dazey, when he was a small boy. He was married to Gusta Nelson. He homesteaded in Laketown Township and farmed there for many years.
The Knudsons had one son Rudolph, born December 19, 1905. He attended Laketown rural school and graduated from Dazey High School in 1925.
Mrs. Knudson passed away in 1919 and Mr. Knudson and Rudolph continued to live on the farm.
On July 1, 1921 Gust Knudson and Bertha Marie Legreid were married. She was born January 2, 1903 at Maddock, North Dakota.
Joseph, Mandley and Violet were the children in this family. Joseph died in infancy and Violet, Mrs. Lorrain Vick passed away in January 1959. Mandley lives in California. Mandley graduated from Dazey High School in 1942 and Violet in 1945. Violet had two children, David Vick, living in Valley City and Janie Powell, living in Washington.
Mr. Knudson died in 1955. Mrs. Knudson and Rudolph lived on the farm until she moved to Valley City in 1967. Rudolph died at the farm in 1968.
Mrs. Knudson lived in her home in Valley City until her health failed and she moved to Sheyenne Manor in 1975. She passed away in 1976 and is buried at Maddock.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 160
M.H. AND PETRA KRANTZ
Mr. and Mrs. M.H. Krantz operated the Dazey Drugstore for about fifteen years, coming here in 1914.
Petra Somo was born in Norway December 9, 1885. She came to the United States and to Fargo in 1907. Eight months after her arrival she enrolled in the first class of nurses taking their training at St. Luke's School of Nursing in Fargo. The class of seven worked twelve hours a day for four dollars pay per month.
M.H. Krantz and Petra Somo were married in 1913. He was a druggist in Cooperstown. They bought the Dazey store in 1914 and then moved to Dazey.
They had one daughter, Phyllis, who grew up and attended school in Dazey. She married Dr. Hunter on the staff of St. Luke's Hospital and they made their home in Fargo.
Mr. Krantz died in 1917 and Mrs. Krantz continued to operate the drugstore until she sold it and moved to Fargo in 1929.
Doctors Nolte, Livingston, and Kellogg had their patients' prescriptions filled there and many people, especially children, can remember first aid treatment received from Mrs. Krantz.
The drugstore was more than just for medicine. There was a soda fountain and ice cream was served at round tables in the back part of the store. There was also a candy case, with penny candy. They sold clocks, cameras, films, and at least one Edison box type phonograph.
Mrs. Krantz devoted her life to medicine. After leaving Dazey she worked at the Fargo Clinic where she was a familiar figure to thousands of patients. She retired in 1948 and made two trips to her homeland after retiring.
Her last years were spent with Phyllis and Dr. Hunter. She passed away in February 1968.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 161
HERBERT AND ALYCE KRAUSE
Upon purchasing the Dazey Hotel and Cafe from Oscar Carlson, Herb Krause and his wife, Alyce and three children - Darrell, Karmen and Layne, moved to Dazey in 1948 residing in the hotel building. Herb and Alyce operated the business until she passed away in 1958.
Darrell graduated from Dazey High School with the class of 1949, served in the Air Force for four years and graduated from the State Teachers College in Valley City in 1958. He and Judy Stowman were married in 1952 and have two sons, Rockie and Rory, and one daughter, Ronda, along with three grandchildren presently reside in Mandan, North Dakota.
Karmen finished high school at Dazey in 1951, attended college in Valley City and taught school in the Dazey, Montana and Wyoming areas. She graduated from college at Texas A and M. Karmen and her husband Eugene Stevens, reside at College Station, Texas. They have three daughters, Robbi, Colleen, and Tracy, a son Mitchell and one grandson.
Layne completed high school in 1955, at Dazey, served in the Army for two years and was working in Missouri when he met his wife Carol. They have a son Troy and a daughter Tara. The family calls Union Star, Missouri their home.
Herb and Eleanor Brenno were married in 1978 and make their home on a farm just outside of Larson, North Dakota.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 161
FREDERICK AND JULIA KRUEGER
Fred Krueger was born in Germany November 8, 1868 and came to New York City with his parents when he was fourteen years old. He came to Dazey when he was twenty-one and was associated with Robert Clendening in the general merchandising business. This enterprise was later known as the "Big Store".
He married Julia Bachenheimer in Moorhead in 1888. The Kruegers had three children: Ervin, James, and Helen, Mrs. Edward VanHorn of Detroit, Michigan.
The family moved to Fargo in 1919 where Mr. Krueger became a public accountant. He passed away March 18, 1944 and Mrs. Krueger went to live with her daughter in Michigan.
Ervin Krueger graduated from Dazey High School in 1915 and James graduated in 1919.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 161
ALOIS AND FRANZISKA KUNZE
Alois Kunze was born in Germany April 16, 1874. In July 1893 at age nineteen he came to the United States.
In 1900 he homesteaded on Section 24 in Sibley Trail Township.
On May 1, 1905 he was united in marriage to Franziska Brendle also of Germany. They were the first couple to be married in St. Mary's parish. To this union two daughters were born, Louise and Helen. They lived on the southwest quarter of Section 21 until their death. Mr. Kunze died July 8, 1927. Mrs. Kunze died August 25, 1972.
Louise is married to Karl Burkhart. Their children are: Karl Jr. Ceclia, Alois (deceased), Stephen, Mary Ann, Richard, Patrick and Rose Marie.
Helen was married t0 George Amann. He died May 27, 1946. Their children are: George, Anastasia, Kathleen, Joseph, Alois, John, Margaret and Eva.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 161
AUGUST AND ANNA KUNZE
August Kunze was born in Muhldorf, Germany, in 1880; the son of Frank and Brigette (Schulz) Kunze. He came to the United States in the late 1800'x. He worked as a farm hand for John Wieland and later homesteaded in section sixteen of Sibley Trail Township. August married Anna Fieber on May 16, 1906 at St. Catherine's Catholic Church, Valley City.  They had nine children: Paul, Alfred, Hilda (Mrs. Gil Walters), Bertha (Mrs. Bud Jacobsen), Dora (Mrs. Dick Jones), Oscar, Evelyn (Mrs. Dick Olson), Lillian (Mrs. Bernie Krajniak) and a baby girl that died an infant.
In 1946 August retired and they moved to Valley City. In 1955 Anna died and August died in 1956 of a heart attack.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 162
BERNARD AND MARJORIE KUNZE
Bernard and Marjorie Kunze took over the family farm in Sibley Trail Township in 1932. Prior to this he made his home at Hope, North Dakota where he married Marjorie Monear. Here on his father's farm (Robert Kunze), the Kunze's raised three children, Keith, LaRene (Mrs. Harry Didier) of Eckleson, and Janice (Mrs. Ralph Didier) of Sanborn. A son, Robert, had passed away at the age of two. Bernard and Marjorie have retired, passing the farm on to their son.
Bernard's parents were Robert and Emma Czaia, married on September 20, 1892. He grew to manhood in Germany and at age nineteen (in 1881) he came to America. He arrived in Valley City and from there walked north stopping at the Persons farm. Here he worked for a time before setting out on foot again stopping on section 10-143-58. He farmed there later moving to section 17 and in 1908 he moved to section 9 and built the family home that stands today. They raised their family of eight children here.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 162
FRANK AND BRIGETTA KUNZE
Frank Kunze was born in Germany and upon coming to America found his first employment as a logger in Tacoma, Washington. He then came to North Dakota and worked on the Paige Persons farm north of Valley City. The hired help didn't have any vehicles so on Sunday mornings they had to walk the six mile distance to church. While working for the Persons family, Frank learned of the availability of land to homestead in Sibley Trail Township.
In January 1898, Frank married Brigetta Kutchie who had come with her mother from Germany and settled at Elrosa, Minnesota with the Spellricks. Mrs. Spellrick and Brigetta's mother were sisters.
Eleven children were born to Mrs. and Mrs. Frank Kunze. Joe B. married Helena Heinze and continued to live in Sibley Trail Township until his death. George married Hedvig Kunze and they later farmed the homeplace. George now lives in Valley City. Anna married Joe Heinze and they too farmed at Sibley Trail. August died at eight years of age from polio and Paul died at age one and a half. Marie married Julius Heinze and they lived for awhile in Sibley Trail. She later married Maurice Bulens and now lives at Anoka, Minnesota. Frank married Anna Rasmussen and lived in Valley City. He is now deceased.
Ida married Jim Gilbertson who died in 1958. She later married George Weber and they live in Valley City. Rose married Lee Froemke and they live in Minnesota and Texas. Frances married Miles Schoeppach who died in 1977. Frances lives in Coon Rapids, Minnesota. Leo, the youngest, married Rachel Bright and they live in Humbolt, Nebraska.
The Frank Kunze farmstead still stands but the house was destroyed by fire a few years ago. Their grandsons, Edwin Heinze and Wilfred Kunze, now farm the land. Frank and Brigetta are buried at St. Mary's Cemetery.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 162
JOE B. AND HELENA KUNZE
Helena Heinze was born October 8, 1900 at Elrosa, Minnesota, the daughter of Joseph and Helena (Berens) Heinze. Lena grew up in the Belgrade, Minnesota area and then came to Dazey, North Dakota after reading an advertisement for help on the John Q. Wieland farm. She worked for the Wielands all winter and into the spring of 1921. On February 21, 1922 she was united in marriage to Joe B. Kunze at Lake George, Minnesota. The couple had met while she worked at Dazey. Joe B. was born November 24, 1898 at Dazey, the son of Frank (1867-1937) and Brigetta Kutchie Kunze (1881-1945).
Joe B. and Lena began farming in Sibley Trail Township on a farm now owned by Edward Heinze. In 1953 the Kunzes moved to their present farm. They raised eight children, Alvina Knight (1922) of Stockton, Kansas, Florence Pickar (1924) of Duluth, Minnesota, Sylvester (1927) of Clarkston, Washington, Helen Geiger (1929) of Cooperstown, North Dakota, Wilfred (1933) of Dazey, Delores Nogowski (1935) of Clarkston, Washington, Beatrice Fuchs (1937) of Pomeroy, Washington, and Gerald (1939) of Riverside, North Dakota. The children all attended the Ladbury School.
Many trips were made to Dazey with a team of horses. Groceries were purchased there as well as Lena's first sewing machine. Most of the machinery was bought at the Oppegard Implement.
Joe B. Kunze passed away May 5, 1975. Lena makes her home on the farm with her son Wilfred who operates the WK Ranch. Lena has 20 grandchildren and 8 great-grandchildren.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 162
JOSEPH AND PAULA KUNZE
Joseph Kunze was born in a sod shanty on August 23, 1896 and grew to manhood in the Dazey, North Dakota area. He married Paula Kappler on April 19, 1926 at St. Mary's Church. Paula was born July 8, 1896 in Friederichshafen, Germany.
Four children were born to this union: Theresa Snodgrass of Wickenburg, Arizona, Arthur A. of Sanborn, Herman J. of Valley City, and Frances Emma, who died as an infant.
Mrs. Kunze died in 1937. Joseph, more commonly known as Red Joe, died in 1982.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 163
KEITH AND GWEN KUNZE
Keith was born at Hope, North Dakota the son of Bernard and Marjorie Kunze. He came to the home place with his parents in 1932.
Keith is a third generation farmer, farming the land his father farmed which was homesteaded by his grandfather Robert F. Kunze.
Keith married Gwen Martin, on September 1, 1955. She was born and raised in the Rogers area. The Kunzes farm a section and eighty acres on which they raise grain and also have a Holstein dairy operation. They have five children, Myron of rural Sanborn, JaNae (Mrs. Kerry Eggert) of Valley City, Lori Beth (Mrs. Jay Omdahl) of Dazey, and Todd and Daryl, students at North Central.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 163
OSCAR AND CAROLINE KUNZE
Oscar Kunze was born in Valley City in 1916 to August and Anna (Fieber) Kunze. He grew to manhood in Sibley Trail Township. He farmed with his father until 1946, then took over the farm on his own. Oscar married Caroline Colville, daughter of William and Lena (Tosjheim) Colville in 1953. They had four children: Ronald, Sibley, who is farming, Deborah (Mrs. Cary Fuglestad), Hope, employed as a cook at Hope Public School and they have a daughter Kari Jo, Diane (Mrs. Patrick Cunningham), Valley City, employed with the Barnes County Auditor, and Mark, Sibley, employed with the Luverne Elevator.
In the fall of 1972 Oscar bought the Syl Breitbach home at Luverne. He continued to farm in Sibley Trail Township until 1981 when he retired.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 163
THE REINHOLD KUNZE FAMILY
Reinhold Kunze was born in Muhldorf, Germany in 1870 the son of Frank and Brigette (Schulz) Kunze. He was the youngest of nine children and the last to migrate to the United States coming in 1893. He worked as a farmhand before homesteading. In 1890 he married Emilie Engel and this couple had three children: John (1897), who married Marie Meckenstein, Emma (1898), who married John Langer, and Richard (1900), who married Katherine Koch in 1927.
Reinhold's wife Emilie passed away after Richard's birth and in 1902 Reinhold married Johanna Fuhs. To this union six more children were born: Henry, Paul, Martha, Pauline, Hubert, and Philip.
Henry, born in 1903, married Inger Svenningson and farmed the home place. Paul was born in 1904. Martha, born in 1906, married Albert Gruman. Pauline, born in 1908, married George Merkes and lives in Valley City. Hubert, born in 1909, married Philamine Merkes and farms in the Valley City area. Philip, born in 1912, married Mary Vondracek in 1940 and they farmed in Sibley Trail Township.
Johanna died in 1924 and Reinhold in 1928.
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ROBERT AND EMMA KUNZE
In 1862 in Muhlsdorf, Schlesien, Germany was born Robert Kunze, the first child of Frank and Brigette Kunze. Nine more children were born to this couple in the next twenty years.
Robert grew to manhood and as he reached nineteen, the age of military service, it was decided that he should go to America. In 1881 he reached Dubuque, Iowa and shortly thereafter he came to Sibley Trail Township in Barnes County. As he acquired the money, he sent for members of his family, Joseph coming first and settling in Cuba Township. The two brothers then sent for Frank, Reinhold, Alois, and August over a period of years, all of them settling in Sibley Trail Township. They were instrumental in the founding of St. Mary's Parish of which the Wieland families became such an integral part.
Robert married Emma Czaia on September 20, 1892. Joseph married Mary Ann Gruman on July 21, 1891. Frank was wed to Brigetta Kutchie on January 17, 1898. Reinhold married Emilie Engel in 1895 and later married Johanna Fuhs in 1902. Anna Kunze also came to America and married Joseph Gruman on July 10, 1894. Alois married Franziska Brendle on May 1, 1905. August married Anna Fieber on May 16, 1906. Philamena, also a sister, married in Germany. John died at the age of eighteen.
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EDWIN AND PHILA LADBURY
Edwin Ladbury and his wife (the former Phila Mosher) homesteaded east of Dazey in 1880. The following year, his oldest son was born, that being Maxwell. In 1890, his second son, Harry, was born and in 1897, his only other child was born, Ernest. Upon mature manhood, each son was provided with land to farm, all in close proximity of each other. He had five grandchildren from the three boys and their wives. Maxwell had the only daughter, Beatrice. Harry had two sons, Merritt and Wesley, and Ernest had two sons, Lester and Duane.
Mr. Ladbury was very civic and community minded. He donated the land where the Ladbury School 043 stood and also gave the land where the Sibley Trail Union Congregational Church and Sunnyside Cemetery was founded and more commonly known as the Ladbury Church and cemetery.
Mr. Ladbury was always ready to help when called upon, or if he saw someone in need of anything would offer whatever need or service he could.
Mr. Ladbury lived from 1855-1924. His wife Phila lived from 1854-1934.
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ERNEST AND HANNAH LADBURY
Ernest Ladbury, born October 11, 1897 and the youngest son of Edwin Ladbury, married Hannah Kinn on November 19, 1919 in Gran Lutheran Church at rural Barnesville, Minnesota. He farmed and lived on his father's farm in Sibley Trail Township all of his life. He had two sons, Lester, born October 9, 1920 and Duane, born December 31, 1926.
Besides farming and raising a family, he was also active in civic and community affairs. He served as clerk of the Sibley Trail Township board for nearly 40 years. He also served on the school board and church council for several years His oldest son Lester now lives in Moorhead, Minnesota. He is married and has one daughter, Leslie. He also has two grand-daughters, Jennifer and Kimberly. The youngest son Duane has never married and remains on the home farm with his mother. Ernest passed away on February 11, 1978 at the age of 80 years and 4 months.
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HARRY AND BELLE LADBURY
Harry C. Ladbury, the second child of Edwin and Phila Ladbury, was born in 1890. He married Belle Thomas of Luverne, North Dakota in 1913. They lived on the original building site that his parents homesteaded. They had two sons, Merritt (born in 1915) and Wesley (born in 1923).
In January of 1933, they moved into Dazey where he became the postmaster. Later, they left Dazey to go out west, where he died in December of 1945.
Both Meritt and Wesley are married and each has a son and a daughter.
While in Dazey, he also played an active role with the Boy Scouts, and any other worthwhile cause.
Mrs. Ladbury, (Belle), still lives in California.
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LEWELLYN LADBURY
Lewellyn Ladbury was born April 25, 1825 at Inkbury, Westershire, England (near Stratford-On-Avon, Shakespeare's home). He was the younger son of a wealthy man, but the English Law of Inheritance threw him on his own resources. He was with Sir Charles Mordant for twelve years. Before coming to America, he was gamekeeper at Warwick Castle. When the property changed hands, the old servants were discharged and he came to America in 1858. After a voyage of twelve days and three hours, he, with his family arrived at Blenham, North Oxford, Canada where they lived for five years. They then moved to Michigan where they lived for eighteen years.
In the early spring of 1879, Hubbel Pierce, a neighbor, came to see the land in Dakota. He wrote back that wild peas grew here - a fact which Mr. Ladbury considered a sign that the land was fertile. In July of that year he came to see for himself. He returned to Michigan and in the spring of 1881, after selling his goods at auction, left for Dakota, where he arrived April 9, 1881.
The first house was a shanty banked with sod while the table was made of logs. Rumors of blizzards and hard winters had come to them while in Michigan. Accordingly, a large supply of fuel was prepared. The winter of 1881-1882 fulfilled all prophecies and in order to keep warm, the family burned part of the sod with which the house was banked. Mr. Ladbury said that the use of peat in England gave him the idea.
When Mr. Ladbury came, he brought horses and some machinery with him. He bought a wire-tie binder at Valley City for $325.00. This he had used only a short time when it was destroyed in a runaway. He then bought a twine-tie binder, for which he paid $200.00. The Ladbury family lived on the farm until 1906 when the farm was sold and they moved to Cooperstown.
Before moving to Cooperstown, he planted the tree claim on the southwest corner of the southwest quarter of section 8 in Sibley Trail Township where the Camp Corning Monument now stands.
Lewellyn Ladbury fathered a family of six children (five from his first wife and one by his second.)
Agnes Ladbury, born July 30, 1848, was united in marriage to John Taylor. To this union were born twelve children, namely, John, Ernest, Ed, Mary A. James, William, Agnes, Margaret, Bert, Joe, Hattie and Fred.
Eleanor (more commonly known as Ellen) Ladbury, born December 3, 1849, was married to Thomas Curtis. She had three children, namely Clarence Ladbury, Freeman and Hattie Curtis.
Charles Ladbury, born February 21, 1851, was married to Jane Curtis and had a family of three children-Sophia, William and Pearl.
Fred Ladbury, born September 9, 1852, married Nellie Rhodes and begat a family of seven children, namely Mae, Fred, Nellie, Ellsworth, Harriet, Elroy and Clifford.
Edwin Ladbury, born September 8, 1855, married Phila Mosher and to them were born three boys, Maxwell, Harry and Ernest.
Emma Ladbury, born in February, 1858 never married. She was the only child of the sec3,nd marriage.
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MAXWELL AND GERTRUDE LADBURY
Maxwell Lewellyn Ladbury was born in a sod but on the land homesteaded by his father Edwin. The year was 1881, eight years before North Dakota became a state. In 1904 he married Gertrude Giles of Caledonia. They had one child a daughter Beatrice, born the same year. Bea, as she was known, became a nurse. She first married Torry Sanderson and together they ran the Dazey Drugstore for several years. Beatrice later married Fred A. Jamison, a carpenter in California. Bea returned from California in 1939 with their infant son, Warren.
Beatrice died in January 1942 leaving Warren to be raised by his grandparents, Maxwell and Gertrude. Gertie, as she was known, died three years later leaving Maxwell alone with the seven year old grandson.
Maxwell, or "Max" as he was better known, was township assessor for many years. As he made his rounds each year, he was accompanied by his grandson. The kids in school quickly nicknamed his grandson "Little Max. Big Max died a few months after Warren graduated from high school in 1956.
Warren married Nancy Stone of Hannaford in 1961 while attending college in Fargo. After graduating from NDSU, they left the state. Thirteen years later, "Little Max" returned as manager of North Dakota's controversial Garrison Diversion Project. There were two children born to the marriage, Patrick, born in 1962, a student at Moorhead State and Lori, born in 1963, a student at Arizona State University. Nancy, since divorced, is also a student at the University of North Dakota.
Since remarried and the father of another son, Joshua, born in 1982, Warren and his wife Diane Hartzell Jamison live in Tulsa, Oklahoma.
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FRED AND EMMA LANG
Fred Lang was born near Perham, Minnesota December 27, 1873. He came to Page as a young man and began farming in Sibley Trail Township after his marriage on what is the Bernard Wieland farm now.
Emma Stubstad was born December 24, 1882 in Winona, Minnesota. She attended school and grew to womanhood there. She was married to Fred Lang in 1904 in Moorhead.
They farmed in Sibley Trail Township until they moved to Valley City in 1937. Mr. Lang was employed by Gould Transfer until he retired in about 1953.
The Langs had three children, Jessie, Floyd and Aubrey. They also raised Oscar and Louise Stubstad who were a brother and sister of Mrs. Lang. Oscar was killed in action in World War I. The Dazey Legion Post was named for him originally.
The Langs lived with their daughter, Jessie, in Valley City. Jessie was born at Dazey and lived there until she went to work in Valley City in 1925. She held several clerical positions and served as deputy Barnes County Treasurer. She was elected Barnes County Register of Deeds in 1953 and served in that position until she retired in 1976. Jessie passed away in July, 1981 and Aubrey has also passed away. Floyd Lang is retired and lives in Mesa, Arizona.
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JOHN AND MARJORIE LANGER
John Langer was born in Council Bluffs, Iowa on December 24, 1893. His parents were Rheinold and Anna Langer. He sold his farm near New York Mills, Minnesota and came to Dazey to work on farms in 1930.
John was first married to Emma Kunze. They had four children.
Martha died in infancy.
Alois had one son, Darrel. He lives in Washington with his mother, since Alois died a very young man.
Edward and his wife Carol have four children and live in Chicago.
Cecelia married John Salamon. They have three children and live in Chicago.
John Langer married Marjorie Mosher in 1933. They lived in Valley City where John worked on W.P.A. and was a custodian at Mercy Hospital until he retired in the 1950'x.
Marjorie Mosher was born near Dazey February 28, 1913. Her parents were Oscar and Sophia (Ladbury) Mosher.
Marjorie and John had three children.
Robert Langer was born March 1, 1934. He married Marie Maker of West Bridgeport, Massachusetts where he was his own wall papering business. They have four children.
Marilyn was born April 6, 1935. She worked in the Valley City telephone office for two years before moving to Chicago in 1955. She married James Crawford of Belvidere, Illinois. They have three daughters, Laura, Linda, and Maureen. They live in Geneva, Illinois.
Donald was born May 24, 1936. He is single and lives and works in Aberdeen, South Dakota.

Marjorie entered the tubercular sanitarium at Dunseith, North Dakota in 1937 and was confined there off and on for the next eighteen years. She passed away in November 1957 and John passed away in June 1965.
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CHARLES AND PAULINE LARSEN
Charley Larsen was born in Copenhagen, Denmark in 1871 and died in Spokane, Washington in 1949. He came to America in about 1900 and landed in Florida. The hotel where he stayed burned and he lost all his belongings so he answered an ad in a newspaper for work on a farm. He got a job on a Johnson farm near Galchutt, North Dakota in the Red River Valley.
Pauline Johnson was born in 1881 and died in Spokane in 1970. She was married to Charles Larsen in Galchutt in 1902. Mr. Larsen went into the grain buying business and managed elevators at Dwight, Michigan, and Mapes, before moving to Dazey.
The Larsens had five children. Mabel, Leonard and George born at Galchutt, Myrtle born at Dwight and Ada born at Mapes.
The family enjoyed living in Dazey, where Mr. Larsen managed the elevator, was elected mayor, and had the Mitchell car agency. They lived in three homes in Dazey and sold the last one to the Torgusons when the Larsen family moved to Chaseley and later to Turtle Lake. They enjoyed electric lights for the first time while living in Dazey and they also had a radio with ear phones.
Mabel finished Dazey High School in 1921. She attended college in Valley City and taught at Wishek where she met and married Edward Cook. She lost her husband, her son, and grandson in a two year time. Her grandson, who was 19 years old and a friend took a ski lift to the top of Mount. Hood. He slipped and fell to his death. Mabel lives in Corvallis, Oregon, she has a daughter Jackie, and her son's family left.
Leonard finished Dazey High School in 1923. He attended the A.C. College in Fargo one year. Then he and Don Brewster went to barber school. Leonard married Mignon (Mixie) Osborne who also graduated from Dazey High School in 1923 and was a beautician. They lived and worked in Fargo and later lived at Cutbank, and Helena, Montana where they are still living. They have one daughter and their grand-children and great-grandchildren live near them.
George graduated from Dazey High School in 1925. He met and married Myrtle Borg while the Larsens lived at Turtle Lake. They had two children. George was a custodian in the Portland, Oregon School District and passed away there in 1977.
Myrtle also graduated from Dazey High School in 1925. She was a beautician. She married Donald Brewster, who was a brother of Bessie Larson of Dazey. Donald was a barber and Myrtle and Donald bought a beauty salon in a Fargo department store. They later moved to Burbank, California where Don worked at Warner Brothers Studio. Don passed away in 1961. Myrtle Refsnider lives in Palm Springs, California.
Ada married Bert Wieble from Turtle Lake, North Dakota. They had one son, Wally. She later married Bob Simmons from Spokane, Washington. Ada suffered from arthritis for many years and passed away in Helena, Montana in 1977.
From Turtle Lake the Larsons moved to Spokane, Washington. Martin Johnson lived with his sister, Mrs. Larson, and took care of her after her husband's death.
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NELS AND MILLIE LARSON
Nels Larson was born near Copenhagen, Denmark on May 7, 1857. In 1874, at the age of 17 he came to the United States and to Eau Claire, Wisconsin where he entered the LaCrosse Business College.
In 1880 he homesteaded where the town of Leal, North Dakota now stands. Later he was given charge of the Lenham Elevator Co. in Dazey and also the Cargill Elevator where he stayed for 10 years. In 1894 he purchased the stock of general merchandise in what was known as the "Big Store.
He was married in 1881 to Millie Thompson, a native of Norway. They became the parents of Leonard, Fred and Lula Larson. He took a deep interest in public affairs and served as a trustee of the State Normal School at Valley City. Later he operated the Security State Bank of Dazey along with sons, Leonard and Fred.
His great interest in public affairs was passed along to his children who worked for the betterment of the farming community, for the churches, schools and other Dazey organizations.
Leonard was married to Bessie Brewster who moved to Dazey from the Sanborn area and was employed by T.A. Hamlin in the Post Office. They were active members of the Methodist Church where Bessie was involved in many activities of the church and Ladies Aid. When the Dazey Bank was forced to close Leonard and Bessie moved to Valley City and then to Oakes and LaMoure and later returned to Dazey after Leonard's retirement. They spent their last few years at the Sheyenne Manor Home in Valley City. They had two children, Kermit who now lives in Grand Forks and Betty of Ann Arbor, Michigan.
An important activity in which Leonard and Fred participated and greatly enjoyed was the Dazey Band consisting of a group of Dazey people along with members from the German community east of Dazey. All the members practiced diligently so that they could provide entertainment each Saturday evening during the summer in the Band Stand, and also at various functions throughout the year.
Lula Larson had the great honor of being the first baby born in Dazey on September 24, 1883. Lula and Fred were never married and lived most of their years in the family home. Fred passed away in 1947 and ill health finally forced Lula to move to the Sheyenne Manor where she lived until her death in 1976. Many people will remember Lula as a friend of everyone, piano teacher of many and organist at Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey for over 60 years. Until her very last days she continued to play the piano for church services at Sheyenne Manor and for the enjoyment of the residents living there.
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THEODORE AND MABEL LARSON
Rasmus Theodore Larson was born in 1885 in Denmark and came to Canada with his sister Tina when he was 17 years old. He worked there and then came to Luverne, North Dakota where many Danish people lived.
Mabel Agnes Wang was a school teacher for four years. She married Theodore Larson on July 3, 1917 at Minot.
The Larsons had two children: Marie born in 1918 and Christian (Chris) born in 1920.
They lived near Karnak and on a farm near Luverne before moving to their Sibley Trail farm in the early twenties.
Marie started school at the Moore School and later she transferred to Sibley Trail It 25 where she graduated in 1933 and Chris in 1935. Marie remembers sliding downhill toward Bald Hill Creek, playing ball and hitting the ball across the highway and in the spring it seemed like someone always got wet when they walked on the ice.
In 1934 Marie went to work on a farm near Rogers, North Dakota. Marie and Roy Bergvik were married March 3, 1938. Their son Roy Allen, was born August 24, 1940. They were living with Roy's parents on a Mason farm near Rogers.
On October 15, 1940 Roy and his father, John, were killed in an automobile accident near Valley City.
Marie Bergvik and Junior Allen Winegardner were married on January 7, 1942. They lived on rented farms until 1958 when they bought a farm near New Sharon, Iowa. They have a daughter, Judy, and two sons, Dick and Ted besides Roy Allen.
Chris Larson entered service in 1945 and served for about 18 months. He came home to help his father on the farm the summer of 1947.
Mrs. Larson passed away July 8, 1954 and Mr. Larson was fatally burned when their home in Sibley Trail was destroyed by fire December 1, 1955.
Chris passed away April 28, 1958.
Marie and her husband live on the farm which has been sold to their son, Ted, and his wife, Pat. On January 3, 1982 their children and grandchildren hosted a fortieth wedding anniversary for their parents at New Sharon, Iowa.
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EDWIN AND EVELYN LAUSCH
Edwin H. Lausch, the son of Heaster and Regenna Lausch was born September 25, 1906 at the home of his parents 2 1/2 miles west of Dazey. He lived there until 1918 when the family moved nine miles east of Dazey to the Duff farm.
He received his education there in a rural school and farmed with his father until 1939 when his father retired and moved to Dazey. Edwin then took over the operation raising beef cattle and grain farming.
Edwin married Evelyn J. Haugen on September 30, 1939 at the home of her parents, Emma and Juluis Haugen of rural Hannaford. They farmed until 1974 when they retired and moved to Hannaford. The farm was then sold to Allen Marler of Rogers, North Dakota.
Evelyn and Edwin lived in Hannaford until 1981 when Edwins' health failed and he entered the nursing home in Cooperstown, North Dakota and was later transferred to Valley City, North Dakota. They sold their home in Hannaford and Evelyn moved to Valley City.
Edwin and Evelyn have two daughters. Virginia and husband Donald Nelson live in Minot, North Dakota, with their two sons, Jeffrey and Michael. Betty, and her husband Allen Marler farm east of Rogers, North Dakota. They have four children, Katherine, Jamie, Robin, and Kelly and a grand-daughter Sarah Jo.
The Lausch's were active in church and community affairs. Edwin was one of the first farmers to purchase a combine in this area and also a television. He was also a member of St. Mary's ball team at one time and is the only member that still has his baseball suit. He enjoyed fishing and hunting and bowling. Evelyn still enjoys her sewing and mending. They are now members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Valley City, North Dakota.
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ERNEST AND DOROTHY LAUSCH
Ernest Lausch, born at Dazey in 1908 was the son of ~Heaster and Regenna Lausch. He married Dorothy Anderson, also born at Dazey in 1912 the daughter of Theodore and Inga Anderson, on December 11, 1932 at Our Saviour's Lutheran
Church in Dazey. They have five children: Fern (Mrs. Alfred Skjeret) of Dazey, Marleyn (Bud) of Dazey, Janice, (Mrs. Kenneth Harstad) of Rogers, Dale of Tucson, Arizona, and David of Fargo.
In the spring of 1934 they moved to the Christ Schwenger farm in Sibley Trail Township, six miles east of Dazey. They later bought this farm and is now farmed by Bud. In 1946 they moved to the Charlie Jeager farm in Broadview Township of Griggs County, fourteen miles south of Cooperstown. Later they bought land there too. In 1972 they bought a home in Valley City. Ernest farmed his land in Griggs County until 1979 when he retired. Ernest passed away September 1, 1980. The family were members of Our Saviour's Church of Dazey. Ernest held various offices in both the townships he lived and also the Dazey church. Dorothy was also active in church, community, and club work. Dorothy continues to make her home in Valley City.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 168
HEASTER AND REGENNA LAUSCH
Heaster Lausch was born March 30, 1869 in Lititz, Pennsylvania. His wife, Regenna Lied, was born in Freeport, Illinois on March 30, 1868. They were married in Freeport, Illinois on October 11, 1894.
The Heaster Lausch Fancily Back: Jennie, Edna, Helen Front: Edwin, Heaster, Gertrude, Regenna, Ernest
The Lausch family came to Dazey, North Dakota in March of 1906. They arrived at the farm, 2'/z miles west of Dazey, on a bitterly cold day and found that their potatoes and other vegetables were frozen. A neighbor, Mrs. George Kelly, seeing children in the yard of the farm, came to welcome the family to the community. She found them without food and as a good neighbor she went home, only to return with food for the family.
During their stay on the farm just west of Dazey, Mr. Lausch purchased a threshing machine and was engaged in threshing for many of his neighbors.
In the fall of 1918 the family moved to the "Duff' farm, south of St. Mary's Church. Here Mrs. Lausch passed away in 1929. The family were members of the Methodist Church of Dazey and the Dazey Farmers Club.
To the above union there were born the following children: Helen (Mrs. Eugene Loney), Edna (Hagenstone Stoiz), Jennie (Mrs. Archie Owens), Gertrude (Mrs. John Weller), two boys Edwin and Ernest.
In 1935 Mr. Lausch married Ruth Skofstad and they made their home in Dazey until his death in 1958. Mrs. Ruth Lausch lives in Valley City.
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MARLEYN AND IYLA LAUSCH
Marleyn (Bud) Lausch was born October 17, 1937 to Ernest and Dorothy Lausch at Valley City. He lived east of Dazey and attended the Sibley Trail School until the age of nine when his parents moved to Griggs County and resided on the Jaeger Farm in 1946.
He finished the rest of his grade school years at the Curtis School. Bud spent his high school years at Dazey and graduated in 1955.
Marleyn married Iyla Heskin in December 1970. They lived at Sibley and Cooperstown before moving to his parents' farm when Ernest and Dorothy retired. Bud and Iyla have two children, Shirley and Roger who attend the Hannaford Public School.
The Lauschs are members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church at Dazey where Bud has served on the church council and Iyla is Sunday School superintendent.
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WILLIAM AND FERN LEDBURY
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Ledbury and their four daughters, Billie, Sharon, and twins Marilyn and Carolyn arrived in Dazey in November 1946. The Ledburys purchased the former Carlson building and Fern operated a cafe on the main floor while Bill had a bar in the basement. In 1959 the family moved to Cooperstown, North Dakota where they operated a Laundromat. Bill passed away in September 1978 and Fern continues to live in Cooperstown.
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JOHN AND THEA LOBERG
John and Thea Loberg moved to Dazey in 1928 from a farm northwest of Hannaford. Both were born in Trysil, Norway, John born December 3, 1874, Thea, born July 9, 1882. John worked with the N.P. Railroad for several years. They were married in Audubon, Minnesota where three of their five children were born and the two youngest were born in Hannaford. They moved to Hannaford in 1912. John passed away September 18, 1935, and Thea on December 9, 1935.
A daughter, Jennie started work at Carlson's Cafe in 1923, and later at the Dazey Farmers Cooperative Store, then operated by C.P. Stowman. She married Chester Wallum October 15, 1932, and lived on a farm for a number of years, and later moved to Hannaford. Mr. Wallum passed away December 9, 1961. They had two sons, Melvin passed away at the age of nine years and Ronald lives in Fargo, and has four children. Ronald is a 1956 graduate of the Dazey High School. On September 9, 1969 Jennie married Nels Algot Lind of Hannaford and now lives at Valley City, North Dakota.
Trygve has lived most of his life in the Hannaford-Dazey area except for twenty-three years he worked for the Anaconda Copper Mining Company at Anaconda, Montana. He returned to Dazey and married Audrey Mosher August 22, 1937. They returned to Anaconda until 1956 when they came back to Dazey to own and operate Mosher's Store until their retirement in 1971. They have two sons, both graduated from North Central High School. Duane is a pharmacist and is affiliated with Amway Corporation and lives at Albuquerque, New Mexico. Myron is a teacher and coach at Devils Lake High School.
Elvin was employed several years at the Dazey Farmers Cooperative Store. He was inducted into Service, and served with the Asiatic Pacific Theater in 1942. He married Frances Oglesby of Wimbledon on August 14, 1946. After owning and operating a store at Leal, North Dakota they moved to Wimbledon and was self-employed as a carpenter. In 1972 they moved to Jamestown. They have three children all married. Wayne lives in Valley City, Virginia in Florida, Jean in Jamestown. They have three grandchildren. Elvin passed away June 14, 1981 at the Veterans Hospital in Minneapolis.
Willie graduated from Dazey High School in 1935. For a number of years he was employed at the Anaconda Copper Mining Company. He returned to go into business with his brother, Elvin, at Leal, North Dakota. He married Esther Moline August 28, 1948 and has lived there since, where they own and operate the Loberg Mercantile. They have two married children, both graduates of North Central High School. Rodney is a pharmacist and lives in West Fargo, and has two children. Renee lives in Valley City and is employed by the Fish and Game Department.
Isabelle is a 1936 graduate of the Dazey High School. She was employed at Carlson's Cafe, Mosher's Store, and Dazey Hotel when it was owned by Carl Rasmussen. She married William Ohman November 13, 1937 in Anaconda, Montana. Two of their five children were born in Butte, Montana, their three boys were born in Valley City, North Dakota. They returned to Dazey in 1943, and operated the Dazey Hotel for four years. William managed the Peavey Elevator for twenty-two years. They moved to Cooperstown, North Dakota in 1955, and owned and operated the Wonder Rest Motel for over thirteen years. They are retired and live at Cooperstown. Their oldest daughter, Arlene is a 1956 Dazey High School graduate. She manages the Handicapped-Handicraft Store in Mandan, North Dakota and has three children. Donna Lou and family of three sons live at Linton, North Dakota where they operate John Deere Implement. Robert teaches in the Mandan School System and has two sons. Kenneth and his family live in Fargo. They have two children. Larry, another son, lives at home.
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REV. O.O. AND MRS. LOVAAS
Rev. O.O. Lovaas was called to serve Our Saviour's Lutheran Church at Dazey and also Bethel Lutheran Church at Rogers, North Dakota. He also did some work in Sanborn were there also was a small Lutheran congregation. He served this parish from 1939 to 1944 when he was called to serve as chaplain at San Haven Sanatorium, and for a few years also served the Lutheran parish in Dunseith and area.
While living in Dazey, our son Orren was called into military service in World War II, Henry graduated from high school at Dazey, but later died in Europe during World War II, Daniel attended high school in Dazey and later was called into military service, but has since been engaged in construction in Fargo and area for years, Paul attended the grades in Dazey, later enlisting in the Navy during the war years, but has been engaged in business mainly in Minneapolis and area. Mrs. Lovaas is presently living in Bethany Home in Fargo. We all remember kindly many friends in Dazey and Rogers area.
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ROSSA AND GRACE MACKENZIE
Rossa D. MacKenzie was born December 6, 1889 at Hazelton, Iowa, the son of Ezra MacKenzie and Alice Miller MacKenzie. He married Grace Irene Diehl, born May 26,
1893, daughter of John Henry Diehl and Mary Elizabeth McKinney Diehl, at Hazelton, Iowa on February 13, 1910. They lived in Olwein, Iowa for a few years before coming to Pillsbury, North Dakota. Friends of theirs had come to North Dakota to farm and liked the wide open spaces so they decided to migrate to North Dakota too. They loaded their household goods and livestock on a train and settled on a farm near Pillsbury, North Dakota. In 1925 they moved to a farm about four miles north of Dazey. They had four children: Hugh Evertt, born July 25, 1910, Margaret Irene, born January 7, 1917, Marian Ethel, born June 25, 1918, and Richard Merritt, born January 29, 1931.
Rossa, better known as Ross, farmed in the Dazey area until his retirement and then lived in Dazey until his death, July 16, 1979. He is buried in Our Saviour's Cemetery, Dazey, as is his wife Grace, who passed away May 26, 1968.
Ross was a member of the Dazey School Board for about twenty years. Ross and Grace were members of the Methodist Church and were active in nearly all community projects and clubs.
Margaret and Hugh are deceased. Marian is married to Gordon Algeo and lives at Grand Forks, North Dakota. Richard is married to Dorothy Kulsrud and still resides in Dazey.
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IVAR AND ANNIE MADSVEN
Ivar Madsven was born in Favang, Norway on July 21, 1858. He came to America in 1881 and settled in Alexandria, Minnesota.
In 1886 he came to Sibley Trail Township east of Dazey and built a home there. The little house is still standing in some trees west of St. Mary's Catholic Church.
Iver Madsven and Annie Hanstad were married in First Lutheran Church in Valley City, August 2, 1892. Annie Hanstad was also born in Favang, Norway.
Ivar Madsven was a carpenter. He bought the Madsven farm along Highway i126 in 1899. He built a small house there first and in 1902 he built the house the family lived in until son John moved to Valley City.
Three children were born to the Madsvens, Laura in 1893, John in 1894 and George in 1898.
George and Laura attended the Agricultural College in Fargo. Laura studied home economics and sewed for many neighbors. George was a fine athlete and especially interested in football. He was a member of the ROTC at the college. He passed away at college in 1922.
Laura married John Oppegard in 1923. They had one son, Howard, who lives in Mandan. Laura passed away in 1892 in Valley City.
John married Ermie Svenningsen Becker in 1949. John farmed the Madsven farm until he moved to Valley City. Mrs. Madsven passed away in 1977.
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ARNIE K. AND BERTHA MANNES
Arnie K. and Bertha Mannes, with their two sons Earl and Fred, moved into Dazey in August, 1932. Arnie was a Northern Pacific Railway depot agent, the position he was to occupy in Dazey from 1932 to 1943. His prior stations were Oriska, Embden, Alfred, Berlin, Marion and Mapleton. After Dazey, he served at Cooperstown, Verona and Horace, all towns in North Dakota.
Arnie was born in Roland, Iowa, April 21, 1892, the son of Aanen and Karine Mannes, who were born in Norway, but immigrated to the United States in 1884. Arnie attend-ed school in Roland, served four years in the U.S. Navy from 1910 to 1914, and then went to North Dakota to learn the railroad business from his older brother Henry, already a depot agent. While at Oriska, he met Bertha McDaniel and they were married June 22, 1916 at Moorhead, Minnesota.
Bertha was born April 16, 1898 at Winterset, Iowa, the daughter of Grant and Fannie McDaniel who had also been born in Iowa. Bertha's mother died eight months after Bertha was born, and so Bertha lived with various aunts and later again with her father when he remarried. She was living with an aunt, Leota Spokely, in Oriska, North Dakota when she met Arnie.
Their oldest son, Earl, graduated from Dazey High School in 1934, and from North Dakota Agricultural College in 1938 with a degree in Civil Engineering. He worked for the North Dakota Highway Department, the bridge department of the NP railroad, and the Corps of U.S. Engineers at Aberdeen Proving Grounds in Maryland and the Canal Zone in Panama. Earl joined the United States Navy in the Canal Zone in 1944, and was discharged in 1946. He then enrolled at the University of Illinois and got his Masters Degree in Engineering. He worked for Sverdrup & Parcel Eng. Co. of St. Louis, Missouri, from 1947 until his retirement in March of 1982. Earl was born in Oriska on March 26, 1917, was married to Barbara Holder in St. Louis on October 18, 1947, and has three children, Michael, Kathy and Karen. Earl played basketball his two years at Dazey High School.
Fred graduated from Dazey High School in 1936, from Chillicothe Business College, Missouri in 1939, and then managed the Dazey Supply Co. for Leo Stowman from 1939 until called into the Navy in April, 1942. Fred served in England and France, being discharged with a Chief Petty Officer rating in 1946. He graduated from the University of North Dakota with a degree in accounting in February, 1949, took graduate work at Washington University in St. Louis and became a Certified Public Accountant in 1964. He worked for accounting firms in Grand Forks from 1949 until his retirement in September, 1982. Fred was born in Embden, North Dakota, on June 12, 1919 and was married to Mary Jean Benson of Grand Forks on September 30, 1961 and she died March 19, 1981. There were no children. Fred participated in basketball, six man football and track at Dazey High School.
Arnie Mannes died July 10, 1969, and Bertha on May 1979, both at West Fargo, North Dakota.
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JAMES AND MARGARET MARLER
Jim and Margaret Marler and family moved to the rural Dazey area in 1942 upon purchasing the farm in Rogers Township. James Marler was born March 25, 1901 in McMinville, Tennessee the son of Joe and Winnie Marler.  Margaret was born October 25, 1903 in Stewart Township near Rogers, North Dakota. Her parents were Arnold and Annie Zaun.
Jim and Margaret lived in Stewart Township after their marriage on April 19, 1924 at Moorhead, Minnesota. They raised five children.
Inez married Reynold Peterson of Dazey. They have four children, Gloria, James, Ronald, and Gary and live in Valley City.
Marcyne is married to Dale Pederson and they live near Valley City. They are the parents of Nancy, Linda, Neil, and Dean.
Eugene purchased the family farm in 1974 where he lives.
Dallas and his wife, Nancy live in Drummond, MT. They have two sons, Richard and Mark, and two daughters, L?? and Polly.
Allen is married to Betty Lausch of Dazey. They live on a farm east of Rogers and have three daughters Kathy, James and Robin and a son, Kelly.
Jim was a local auctioneer for a number of years. He also represented the Dazey area as county commissioner for several terms. He passed away September 18, 1969. Margaret continues to live on the farm with her son.
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MIKE AND LULA MARTINSON
The Martinsons, Mike and Lula, farmed in Laketown Township, Barnes County five and one-half miles northwest Dazey.
Lula's parents, Daniel and Ingnora Tharaldson had immigrated from Norway to Eau Claire, Wisconsin and in the spring of 1882 came to North Dakota to file a claim or quarter of land.
Ingnora died of tuberculosis in 1902, and Daniel died of a heart attack while building a larger house for the family, a year later in 1903. This left, as orphans, Emil 16, Lula 15, and Ida 11 years old. Lula and her sister Ida spent some time in Valley City Normal School. Lula met a young man from Norway who was working for a neighbor H.P. Brown. At age seventeen this young man had saved his money for a passage to America. He was christened Menelai Hopstad, son of Martinous and Ellen Hopstad of Bjornor, Norway. As was the custom at that time, the elder son used his father's first name and added son, but people he met had difficulty with the name Menelai. The family has an account book in which he doodled, Mike Hopstad, and finally Mike Martinson.
Mike and Lula were married in the 3rd Avenue Lutheran Church at Valley City, February 23, 1909. Lula wore a white dress, veil and seeded pearl buckled shoes. They left on a honeymoon to Norway aboard the steamship Mauretania.
Three daughters were born, Annetta, Mrs. J.B. Martin of Oysterville, Washington,  Eleanor, Mrs. LH. Opdahl of Pleasanton, California and Verna, Mrs. Lorenz Mahrer of Park River, North Dakota.
Both Mike and Lula were active in community and church work. Mike was township supervisor and school board member. He also belonged to the Woodmen and Odd Fellows Lodges. Both were life long members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. Lula served both Lutheran and Methodist Ladies Aids. She was a school board clerk. As a child she walked five and one half miles to Sunday School in Dazey. The Martinsons retired to Portland, Oregon in 1946. Mike died at Portland on December 19, 1958 at the age of 79. Lula died at Park River, North Dakota, September 23, 1973 at the age of 85.
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CHARLES AND ELIZABETH MCALLISTER
Charles Michael McAllister was born June 29, 1896 in Epworth, Iowa, the son of James McAllister and Mary Spielman McAllister. Bridget Elizabeth Clancy was born December 25, 1892 in Cascade, Iowa, the daughter of Peter Clancy and Ann Urban Clancy. They were married March 28, 1921 in the Sacred Heart Church in Sanborn, North Dakota. They lived in Farley, Iowa until 1926 when they moved to North Dakota to a farm north of Valley City. In 1932 they moved to Dazey, North Dakota where they farmed southwest of Dazey. In 1934 they moved to a farm in Getchell Township. In 1951 they moved to the Oriska area where they farmed until 1966 and they moved into the city of Oriska. Mrs. McAllister passed away November 21, 1978 and Charles McAllister passed away June 29, 1981.
Charles and Elizabeth had four children. Mary Ions was born November 23, 1922 in Farley, Iowa. She married James Wilson in June 1945 in Chicago, Illinois. Ions is presently employed at the Gamble Store in Valley City and also resides in Valley City. Charlotte Ann was born September 29, 1925 in Farley, Iowa. She married Vernon Hartless in Chicago, Illinois, May 20, 1949. Charlotte and Vernon live in Grants Pass, Oregon. Earl James was born in Valley City January 22, 1927. He married Violet Reberg on September 16, 1949 at St. Catherine's Church in Valley City, North Dakota. Earl and Vi farm north of Oriska. They have six children: James, Robert, Deborah, Connie, Lori and Richard. Elizabeth (Betty) Theresa was born June 21, 1929 in Valley City. She married Arnold Martin on August 30, 1948 at St. Catherine's Church in Valley City. Betty and Arne had four children, Theresa, Kathy, Gary and Paul. Arnold Martin passed away in July, 1966. Betty has been a teacher at Grimsrud School in Bismarck, North Dakota for the past 17 years. She married Carl Ohm on July 27, 1979 and they reside in Mandan, North Dakota.
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ALBERT AND ANNIE MCINNES
A.J. McInnes was born in Lanark, Ontario, Canada February 14, 1876. He came to the Dazey community in 1892 where he farmed and taught school in the Bartley School west of Walum. He was a township officer, village clerk and president of the Dazey Farmers Cooperative Store for many years. He was manager of the Dazey Telephone Company.
A.J. McInnes married Annie Stover in Canada in 1906 and they lived in Dazey until they moved to Valley City in 1922. He was manager of the Northwestern Bell Telephone Office in Valley City until 1926 when they moved to Fargo, North Dakota. Mrs. McInnes passed away there in 1951. After her death Mr. McInnes lived with his daughter in California. He passed away in Los Angeles in September 1967.
Evelyn McInnes Stahlem, their only child, was born in Dazey, May 14, 1907. She graduated from Dazey High School in 1922 and graduated from Valley City State College. She taught in the Faribault and Minneapolis, Minnesota schools before moving to California.
Evelyn became interested in teaching the deaf and instituted a system of teaching them to talk instead of using sign language. She introduced a phonetic alphabet and "cued speech" as a means of developing speaking ability and lip reading. She was principal of the Mary Bennett City Elementary School for the Deaf in Los Angeles for 25 years. She was an assistant professor at California State College in Los Angeles, and at USC. In 1966 she was appointed to the President's National Committee on Education for the Deaf.
Evelyn Stahlem passed away in Los Angeles in March 1971. Her two daughters, Mrs. Elizabeth Peterson in California and Mrs. Emily Marland in Washington, D.C. are both instructors for the deaf.
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RICHARD AND DOROTHY MCKENZIE
Richard and Dorothy (Kulsrud) McKenzie both attended Dazey High School, Richard graduating in 1948 and Dorothy in 1949. They were married in December 1950 and lived on a farm northwest of Dazey until Richard entered the service in January 1952. A son Rick was born in March 1952. Richard was sent to Korea in May. He was wounded in December and again in March when he was sent to a hospital in Japan and then transferred to Battle Creek, Michigan where he recuperated. He was sent to Kansas next until his discharge in August.
A son Terry was born in April of 1954. That fall the family moved to Grand Forks where Mac attended UND for one semester. Their next move was to Minneapolis where he was employed for a detective agency. While there Lynn, Lori, and Randy were born.
In March 1960 the McKenzie family returned to the farm at Dazey where they had dairy and beef cattle and did some small grain farming. A son Darren was born in 1963. In 1974 they sold the farm and purchased Mielke's Bar which they continue to operate as Mac's Lounge.
Their family is all grown and have families of their own now. Rick and his wife Patty live in Bismarck with their sons Ian and Eric. Rick works in the coal mines. Terry lives in Gillette, WY with his wife Jan, where he works for Collins Electronics. Lynn is a respiratory therapist at Basin, WY. She also does modeling work and catering. Lori lives on a farm north of Valley City with her husband Dale Stanford and daughters Angie and Katie. Randy, his wife Mary, and son Robert live in Dazey where he is employed as a farm laborer.
Darren is with the Marines, stationed in Korea.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 172
ENGBRIT AND LISEBETH MICKELSON
Engbrit Mickelson was born in 1850 in Hamar, Norway and came to Valley City, Dakota in 1881. His wife, Lisebeth (Olsen) Mickelson, who was born in 1855, came two years later in 1883 with the four children. They settled on a farm west of Dazey. Besides his farming interest Engbrit was a carpenter by trade.
Engbrit and Lisebeth were the parents of thirteen children: Ole, was a mechanic by trade and lived in Valley City. Mikel, was a farmer and lived in the Dazey area. Inga, was married to Theodore S. Anderson and they farmed northwest of Dazey. John, farmed for a time and then worked as a day laborer in different fields and areas. Emma, a twin, was married to Mr. Dewhurst and lived in Canada. Ludwig, the other twin, passed away in early manhood. Jennie, was married to Eddie Dahl and they lived in Canada. Helga, was married to Charles Hunter and they lived in Valley City. Later Helga lived in Canada. Olga married Howard Gould and they lived in Valley City where Howard operated a dray line. When Howard passed away Olga moved to Gaylord, Michigan. She is the only living member of this family. She is ninety-two years old. Tina, was married to Mr. Hartgrove and they lived in Michigan. Anna, was married to Mr. Heister and they lived in Canada. Albert and Elif passed away in early childhood. Engbrit Mickelson passed away in 1906 and Lisebeth passed away in 1907.
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MIKEL AND SADIE MICKELSON
Mikel (Mike) Mickelson was born in the vicinity of Hamar, Norway on March 14, 1877. He came over to the United States in 1883 with his mother Lisebeth Mickelson and his two brothers Ole and John and his sister Inga. His father Engbrit came over two years earlier in 1881. They came to Valley City and then the family moved to the farm west of Dazey in Laketown Township.
After Mike's parents passed away he continued to farm the land. Mike and his brother-in-law Theodore S. Anderson operated a threshing rig together run by a steam engine.
On July 5, 1925 Mike married Sadie Virginia Simmons at Waynesboro, Virginia. She was born at Keyser, West Virginia on January 30, 1901. Sadie Simmons was the daughter of Nora and O.D. Simmons. Nora was born in France and O.D. Simmons in Germany.
Mike and Sadie had one daughter, Faye, born April 2, 1926 and three grandchildren. Faye is married to Conrad Knudson and they live in Aliquippa, Pennsylvania. Mikel and his wife Sadie lived on the farm west of Dazey until they moved to Hannaford and farmed there for a few years. Their daughter Faye went to Laketown Township school and then to the Hannaford High School.
Sadie Simmons Mickelson passed away February 1, 1951 and Mikel passed away the same year December 2, 1951.
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OLE AND JULIA MICKELSON
Ole Mickelson, the son of Engebret and Elizabeth Mickelson was born in Loiten, Norway on October 23, 1875. He came to Dazey, North Dakota, with his family in about 1883. He operated a blacksmith shop in Dazey before moving to Valley City, North Dakota, where he operated a garage. He died June 15, 1932.
Julia Oppegard, the daughter of Hans and Lorenza Oppegard, was born April 15, 1872, in Loiten, Norway. She came to America with her family in 1880. She taught school in Dazey and also did dressmaking. She married Ole Mickelson in Dazey. Their daughter, Lillian Esther, was born July 12, 1901. She died October 19, 1901. Their son, Harris Leonard, was born April 8, 1905. He died June 11, 1979.
Harris was supervisor of the engineering department of an insurance company. He was very active in church, scouting, and civic affairs. He married Ida Tew, from Rushford, Minnesota, on June 3, 1930, in Chicago, Illinois. They made their home in Duluth, Minnesota, where their two sons were born, Paul Harris, July 16, 1940, and Philip Julian, June 14, 1945.
Paul and his wife, Carol (and their two daughters, Alanna Kae, born May 22, 1971, and Cinthia Marie, born April 16, 1972), live in St. Paul, Minnesota, where Paul works for the Minnesota Crop Improvement Company, located on the St. Paul University campus.
Philip lives in Duluth. He is service manager for Bombardier Corporation, Recreational Division of Bombardier Inc. of Valcourt, Quebec.
Both boys are active in church work.
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FREEMAN AND MYRTLE MJOLSNESS
Mr. and Mrs. Freeman Mjolsness and son Freeman Jr. moved to Dazey in September 1940 from Longford, South Dakota, when he purchased the barber business from the late Oscar Carlson. This was located at that time in the hotel. In the spring of 1941, Mrs. Myrtle Mjolsness was asked to take over the job as telephone operator for the Dakota Automatic Telephone Company. This was later sold to the late Johnny Nilsen of Nome, North Dakota and was called the Inter-Community Telephone Company.
Mrs. Mjolsness was telephone operator until they moved to Fargo in the fall of 1945, where Mrs. Mjolsness went to beauty school. Freeman worked at his profession for over forty years and Myrtle worked as beauty operator for over thirty years until they retired and moved to Valley City, North Dakota.
They have three sons, Freeman Jr. Paul and Randy. Freeman Jr. and his wife the former Arlene Hentschele and two daughters Julie and Melinda live in Bismarck, North Dakota where he is pharmacy manager at the Osco Drug Store. Julie is a second year student at Bismarck Junior College and Melinda is in junior high.
Paul who spent six years in the Navy in the submarine division now lives at Peoria, Arizona where he is an electrician at a nuclear power plant out of Phoenix. He had the opportunity along with his crew members of the U.S. Philadelphia to go around the world in a submarine.
Randy is a registered pharmacist in California, working for the Savon Drug at Santa Ana, California.
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HENRY AND AGNES MOHR
Henry C. Mohr was born July 20, 1894 at Alcester, South Dakota one of fourteen children born to Peter Mohr. Henry and Agnes Davis of Nunda, South Dakota were married in 1920 at Jamestown, North Dakota. The family lived in the Wimbledon and Rogers area until 1937. They then moved to the Dazey community where they lived until Mr. Mohr's death in 1959.
He worked as a farm laborer for most of his life. He was also employed at the Dazey Elevator and his last years were spent at the Pegg Garage in Valley City.
There were fifteen children in the Mohr family, five preceded him in death. The surviving children include: Allan of Walum, North Dakota, Donald of Watertown, South Dakota, Mervin of Inver Grove Heights, Minnesota, Henry, Jr. of Courtenay, North Dakota, Vivian (Mrs. Daniel Olstad) of Valley City, Percy and Delbert of Beresford, South Dakota, and Harry and Dorothy Bryn of Dazey and Alfred of Everett, Washington.
Agnes Mohr Hubert passed away in 1976 at South Dakota.
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MERVIN AND LUCILLE MOHR
Mervin Mohr was born March 2, 1928 at Rogers, North Dakota, the son of Henry and Agnes (Davis) Mohr. Lucille (Bunny) was born September 13, 1932 at Fargo, North Dakota. Her parents were Leslie and Alma (Olson) Peterson. Mervin and Bunny were married August 11, 1950. Mervin was employed as a carpenter for Arnold Hammersmith. They bought a house in 1953 and moved it into Dazey south of the school house. They bought Archie Olson's house in Dazey and resided there until 1969 when the family moved to Inver Grove Heights, Minnesota where Mervin is still in the construction field. They raised six children: Margaret Ouren of Reno, Nevada, Kathryn (Mrs. Gary Buck) of Valley City, Dale, Barbara (Mrs. Timothy Higgins), Clinton, and Susan, all of Inver Grove Heights.
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WILBUR AND LILLIE MONTGOMERY
Wilbur Montgomery was born in Camden, Indiana, January 28, 1886. His parents were Robert and Malinda Montgomery. Lillie was born August 2, 1885 in Peru, Indiana, the daughter of Reverend and Mrs. Frederick White. Wilbur and Lillie were married June 18, 1906 in Logansport, Indiana.
The Montgomerys came to the Dazey community in about 1910. Their oldest daughter, Harriet Kenworthy was born at the home of Harry and Blanche Stanley June 19, 1910. Dr. Nolte was the attending physician.
Wilbur worked for Harry Stanley and also lived and worked on the George Rasmusson farm. They lived on the O.C. Hanson farm and rode the bus to school. They lived south and east of Dazey before moving into town.
The other children were born during these years: Harold, September 15, 1911, Caroline, August 22, 1913, and Grant, October 26, 1915. The children attended school in Dazey and enjoyed school activities, especially the school programs.
Because of Wilbur's failing health the family moved to Arizona for a short time. They came back to Dazey but went back to Indiana where Wilbur passed away December 26, 1927.
Mrs. Montgomery continued to live in Peru, Indiana with her family until she passed away there October 1, 1958.
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ELIHUE AND INEZ MOSHER
Elihue Mosher came to the Dazey area at the age of sixteen years. He came in an immigrant car with his brother Obed.  Elihue worked for his brother-in-law Ed Ladbury for a short time then went back to Michigan before coming back several years later to homestead on the southwest quarter of section six in what is now Sibley Trail Township. He married Inez Batty in 1893 who came from Michigan with her widowed mother, Mrs. Alettie Batty in 1880. Elihue and Inez helped organize the Congregational Church of rural Dazey and were active in community affairs as long as they lived. Inez passed away in 1927. Elihue died in 1945. They had six children. Twin daughters died in infancy. Gladys, married Howard Rising and made their home in Dazey. Both are deceased. Hugh (Tom) married Cora Stromme. They have one daughter Shirley. Maurice married Inez Hogie and they made their home at Cooperstown. They have two daughters, Phyllis and Janice. Maurice now lives in Mayville, North Dakota. Kermit Mosher was hurt in a farm accident and passed away in 1933.
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OSCAR AND SOPHIA MOSHER
Oscar Mosher and his brothers, Obed, Elihue, Emmett and his sister, Mrs. Ed Ladbury, came to the Dazey community from Grand Rapids, Michigan. Oscar married Sophia Mae Ladbury in 1897.
Mrs. Mosher's parents were Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ladbury who also came from Michigan. She was born March 4, 1881 and the family moved to Sibley Trail Township in 1890.
There were seven boys and one girl in the Oscar Mosher family: Harold, Roy, Cecil, William, Charles, Clifford, Marjorie and Leland. Mr. Mosher passed away in 1923 and Mrs. Mosher on March 4, 1960. Only Harold and Leland were living when their mother passed away. Tuberculosis had taken its toll in that family. Harold passed away in April 1963. After Sophie's children were grown she raised her three grandchildren while their mother, Marjorie Langer, was in Dunseith.
In 1956 Mrs. Mosher sold her farm to her neighbor Alphons Reidman and she moved to Valley City.
Her youngest son, Leland, lives in Tower City, North Dakota where he worked in an elevator. Leland's son, Cecil, is married and lives in Thief River Falls, Minnesota. He has a daughter. Leland's daughter, Gloria, lives in Valley City and works at the college.
Sophie Mosher with daughter Marjorie Langer
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JOE AND STELLA MUELLER
Joe and Stella (Wright) Mueller were married November 9, 1943 at St. Boniface Catholic Church in Wimbledon, North Dakota. Joe and Stella were born and raised around the Wimbledon area. The same year they moved to a farm three and one-half miles east of Dazey on Highway #26, at that time known as the Hartwell farm where they still live.
Joe and Stella are members of St. Mary's Catholic Church of east Dazey. To this union five children were born. Phillip, born on January 25, 1946, married Darlene Elston from Sanborn. They have three children, Markus, Bethany and Megan. Phillip and Darlene live in Leal and farm the Mueller home place at Wimbledon, being the third generation to farm there. Jennifer was born March 28, 1947 and lives in Fargo and works for United Accounts and Hectors. JoAnn was born May 17, 1949 and married Tom Jewett and live on a farm north of Rogers. They have four children, Christina, Jeremy, Ryan and Andy Joe. Jack, (JoAnn's twin brother) married Carol Arens from Graceville, Minnesota. Jack lives in Denver, Colorado, where he is an engineer technologist. He has two children, Suzanne and Jeffrey. Greg was born April 18, 1953. He married Vicki Skjeret and is farming the home place at Dazey. They have three children, Brandon, Justin and Heather Lynn.
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CECIL AND ESTHER MUNCY
Cecil and Esther Muncy came to Dazey from Casselton, North Dakota in early March 1928 to rent land from Andrew Tolstad. They moved to Dazey with the first John Deere tractor in Barnes County, eight horses, three head of cattle and machinery. Cecil and Esther rented this land until Sam Corrie from Ida Grove, Iowa, acquired this land from Mr. Tolstad and Mr. Corrie sold 320 acres to the Muncys. Later Cecil and Esther bought 320 acres from the Oppegard estate and now own section 33 in Dazey Township as well as renting land in Rogers Township. Their son Keith was born November 27, 1928. Keith graduated from Dazey High School and attended Hanson's Tractor and Auto School in Fargo. He helped his dad on the farm and in 1951 enlisted in the Army. He received his training at Camp Rucker, Alabama and later served in Korea.
The Muncys enjoyed spending several winters in Florida, Texas and California. Cecil's hobby was fishing with friends in Minnesota and Canada. Cecil, Esther and Keith were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Dazey. Esther is a life member of Our Saviour's ALCW and the Daisy Homemakers Club. Cecil served on the church board and Our Saviour's parsonage in Dazey was built to his memory.
Cecil Muncy passed away in June 1953. Esther Muncy continued to live on the farm until 1960. She purchased a house in Valley City and lived there until she married George Hanson in June 1972 and moved to Eagle River, Ontario, Canada.
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DARREL AND ANNA MUNCY
Darrel Muncy was born at Royalton, Minnesota in 1897. He served in the Army during World War I, which included four months in France.
In February, 1928 he was married to Anna Krueger in Moorhead, Minnesota. Anna was born near Hebron, North Dakota and lived there until she came to the George Rasmusson farm in 1912.
The Muncys farmed in the Dazey area for many years and also ran a grocery store in Leal before moving to a farm near Dexter, Minnesota. After retiring in 1958 they moved to Spring Valley, Minnesota.
Darrel passed away January 2, 1982 following an accident while he was working on his car. Anna Muncy lives at the Spring Valley Nursing Home.
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KEITH AND LOIS MUNCY
Keith and Lois Muncy lived the summer of 1953 in Dazey at the Archie Olson home until fall, when they moved to his parents' farm. In 1954 a home was built, later a shop and machine shed were added as they bought the farm from his folks.
Keith has been active in his community. He has served on the Township, Dazey Farmers Elevator, and North Central School Boards. Lois has also been busy as a member of the Sibley Trail Homemakers Club, teaching Sunday School and is a life member of the ALCW. We are members of Our Saviour's Church were we've served on the church council
Their family includes Kevin born October 7, 1956, Bruce born November 26, 1957, Lori born July 20, 1960, and Burton born February 2, 1964. They have all received their education and are graduates of North Central High School. Kevin married Rebecca Haugen in the spring of 1979. They are presently buying a farm and live at their home in Hannaford. Bruce married Debra Himmerich in the spring of 1982 and are making their home on the former Trelstad farm which they are purchasing. Lori was married the fall of 1979 to Kevin Kamphuis and their home is at Jamestown where both are employed. Burton resides at home, helping with the farming.
The family has enjoyed several winter trips to Apache Junction, Arizona where they have a mobile home.
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CLAIRA AND AGNES MUSSER
Claira Musser was born August 12, 1886 at McCannel, Illinois. He came to the Dazey area when he was 19 years old. He worked on the Chas. Jaeger farm and enlisted for service during War I. He was a member of the Dazey American Legion and served as Commander in 1923-1924.
Claira married Agnes Hopman in 1936. They lived in Rogers until 1950 when they moved to Valley City. He passed away July 28, 1961. Mrs. Musser married Charley Paulson in 1974. Mr. Paulson passed away in June 1981 and Agnes lives at Skyline Villa in Valley City.
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WILLARD AND MARY MYERS
Willard and Mary Laycock Myers were originally from Indiana. They were married in Logansport, Indiana December 24, 1900 and moved to the Dazey community in 1913. He became a rural mail carrier in 1915 and continued to haul mail until he retired in 1937.
Willard played the violin and his daughter, Margaret, played the piano. They entertained at many community dances in Dazey and neighboring towns. They often traveled by a horse drawn vehicle, a buggy or a sled. Margaret played for the silent movies in the old Dazey hall above the Big Store.
Willard and Mary had two children, Margaret who graduated from Dazey High School in 1920 and Russel who graduated in 1935. Margaret married Harold Cain and they lived in Helena, Montana for many years. Russel passed away when he was a very young man.
The Myers family moved to Valley City after his retirement where Willard was employed at Duffy Motors and later as custodian of the City Tourist Park. He passed away August 15, 1955.
Mrs. Myers continued to live in Valley City at the Char Mac Hotel until her death in 1970.
Margaret, Mrs. Harold Cain lives in San Diego, California.
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B. PETER AND ANNA NELSON
B. Peter Nelson and Anna Peterson were born in Stockholm, Sweden and married there in 1882. They came directly to America, arriving at Duluth, Minnesota where they lived for about one and a half years. Their first child, Minnie, was born there. They next moved to Valley City, North Dakota where Mr. Nelson was employed by the Davidson Blacksmith Shop for about ten years. Five children were born in Valley City, William, Anna, Ida, Carl, and Peter.
The family lived in Wimbledon for a short time and then moved to Dazey where the father continued in the blacksmith trade.
The Nelson's next move was to a homestead in Baldwin Township, Barnes County in about 1898 where they lived in a three room sod house. The barn was dug into a side hill and had a straw roof. Mrs. Nelson brightened the rooms by papering the walls with pages from the Christian Herald. The drinking water was carried from a neighbor's well.
The first ground was broken with a walking plow and a pair of mules. The family endured many hardships that first year on the farm. The next year, Mr. Nelson passed away at the age of 54 years. The oldest son, William, at the age of 14 years, had to take over the farm work.
A new house was built a few years later. The six children attended a nearby one room school which had a three month term in the summer. Mrs. Nelson passed away in 1927.
Minnie married William Sowden, William married Nellie Sanden, Anna became the wife of George McKay, Ida was wed to Milton G. Pederson, Carl married Berneice Patterson and later Julia Nelson, and Peter married Lyda Pedersen.
Ida Nelson Pederson is the only surviving member of the family. She is a resident of Bethany Homes in Fargo. The original homestead quarter is now owned by William Nelson's daughter and husband, Eleanor and Warren Becker of Luverne.
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HENRY AND ANNA NELSON
Henry W. Nelson was born at Baldwin, Wisconsin in 1868 and his wife Anna Dorthy Larson was born at Baldwin, Wisconsin in 1866. They came to Dazey between 1883 and 1890. Father's mother, Harriet Nelson had a claim four miles west of Dazey. Henry took up a claim located on the northeast quarter of section 8, Laketown Township. He made his first $3000 playing for dances. He played the violin and had a good small band. He bought more land and at one time he had over three sections and a quarter, all in Laketown Township. There were three children, James, Lottie and John. Jimmy and Lottie died in the flu epidemic in 1918.
Mother and father died in 1930 and 1932. John is the only one left of the family and farmed until 1934. John was married in 1928 to Eiline Torguson of Dazey. They bought a store from Petra Krantz of Dazey in 1934 and were in business in Dazey until 1950. John and Eiline then moved to Fargo and bought an apartment house across from North Dakota State University at 1367 North University Drive. John, who is now 84 years old, and his wife currently reside at the apartment.
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N.J. AND TINA NELSON
Our paternal grandparents were Jacob Nelson, born 1839 and Brithe Nielsdatter, born 1935 at Huftaroy, an island in the Austovoll group south of Bergen, Norway. They migrated to the USA in 1866, homesteading in Stony Run Township, Yellow Medicine County, Montevideo, Minnesota. Our maternal grandparents came from Sauland and Hjartdal in Telemark, Norway. Jon Kittelson Fosse (later he dropped the Fosse), born 1833 and Margit Reirsdatter, born 1840, left Norway by sailboat April 13, 1867. They also homesteaded in Stony Run Township.
Nels Olai Nelson was born July 30, 1871. He took his father's name, Jacob, and adopted the initials N.J. Tina Marie Kittelson was born February 14, 1875. Our parents were married on June 15, 1898 at the Bergen Lutheran Church in Stony Run Township.
N. J. Nelson and Ole Heimark were partners in the hard-ware business at Clarkfield, Minnesota. They transferred the business to Dazey, North Dakota on October 2, 1902. There they sold hardware and farm implements to farmers in the bustling area of northern Barnes County. About 1903 or 1904, Ole Heimark began a similar business in Warwick, North Dakota. Ac-cording to the Dazey Commercial, the partnership was dissolved in March, 1913.
N.J. Nelson died at the family home in Dazey on April 19, 1934. Tina Nelson died in Minneapolis, Minnesota on September 24, 1955. They and one son, Bennett, are buried in the family plot at the Dazey cemetery. They had eight children, of whom two, John and Bennett, were born in Clarkfield, Minnesota. The other six children were born in Dazey. All of the children graduated from the Dazey elementary and high schools. The family were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Dazey. The family of N. J. and Tina Nelson includes: 
1. John (1900-1971), who resided at San Clemente, California, 
2. Bennett (1902-1963), who lived at Fargo, North Dakota, 
3. Dora Beveridge (1903) makes her home in Billings, Montana, 
4. Arthur (1906) of Saunas, Kansas, 
5. Irene (1908-1981) lived at Minneapolis, 
6. Genevieve Simson (1911) of Hemet, California, 
7. Erung (1913) of Spooner, Wisconsin, and 
8. Reuben (1915) of Riverside, California.
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CHRIS AND ANNIE NOLEN
Chris C. Nolen was born in Drammen, Norway, February 9, 1846. Sometime in the late 70's he came to America stopping first in Minnesota where he worked on a farm in Fillmore County. In 1880 he came to the Dakota Territory where he filed on a homestead six miles east and two miles south of the present town of Dazey. He then went back to Minnesota and returned the following year in a covered wagon and a yoke of oxen. He built a sod shanty the same year which he lived in for a short time. He used his ox team in the breaking up of his land and knew all the difficulties which faced those early settlers. In 1888 he married Miss Anne Stai who came to Dazey from Norway in 1886. In his younger years Chris was a member of the Baptist church but there being no church of that denomination near him he attended the Methodist Church in Dazey. He held school and township offices, being president of the school board of his home district and treasurer of Sibley Trail Township. He died in 1929 at the age of 83. He was one of the oldest settlers of this county and one who through years of honest, faithful and upright living did a great deal to help make his community prosperous financially and make it a place noted for qualities of moral, social and religious life of its citizens. To Chris and Anne were born six children. Ben of Dazey, married Emma Tombarge of Dazey in 1929 and farmed the home place until 1936. Ben was janitor of the Dazey Public School for fourteen years. They have two daughters, Mrs. Dale (Elaine) Pearson of Coon Rapids, Minnesota. Dale in a sheet metal worker and they have three children. And Mrs. Alan (Eunice) Tolstad of Lompoc, California. Alan teaches high school and they have five children. Both girls are Dazey High School graduates and attended Interstate Business College in Fargo, North Dakota. Elmer of Moorhead, Minnesota is married and has one son, Elmer Jr. of Lakeville, Minnesota and two grandchildren. He worked for the Deep Rock Oil Company until he retired. The four daughters include: Mrs. Charles (Minnie) Hunter and Mrs. George (Sarah) Anderson both of Valley City, North Dakota, Mrs. Einar (Mabel) Jagd, deceased, who was a Dazey graduate and teacher, and Florence Nolen, deceased, who worked as a nurse.
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DR. WILLIS NOLTE
Dr. Nolte was the Dazey doctor for about twenty-five years. He delivered many babies who are the "Old Timers" now. He was a little man, but a bundle of energy.
The Noltes lived in the house that belongs to Mrs. William Tombarge now. He built an office building nearby which was remodeled into a house where Archie Owens lived.
The Noltes were members of the Methodist Church. Mrs. Nolte was a Sunday School teacher and worked with young people in the Junior League.
Their children when they lived in Dazey were Fern, Edwin, and Glenn. Fern became an accomplished musician.
From Dazey the Noltes moved to Jamestown, North Dakota and in 1928 they moved to Nampa, Idaho where he practiced until his retirement in 1954.
Dr. Nolte passed away in Boise, Idaho in April 1957.
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REV. MARK AND LINDA NYGARD
It's not just in the United States that people know of Dazey, North Dakota. Even here in the far-away kingdom of Rey Bouba, northeast Cameroun, West Africa, former Dazeyites, Pastor Mark and Linda Nygard, have cause to mention that famous North American village. We consider ourselves adopted son and daughter, and cannot forget the four years we spent there.
We came in 1976, fresh out of seminary, Pastor Mark being called to serve Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Dazey and Bethel Lutheran Church in Rogers. By late that year, we found ourselves catapulted into high public office as treasurer and secretary of the Dazey United Charities. By early next year, Pastor found himself dangling along on the back of Dazey Rural Fire Department's pumper truck as Fire Chief Jim Hare roared off to quench local blazes. By late that next year, our orange Volkswagen beetle had likewise roared off to Mercy Hospital, and Dazey welcomed our first baby, Pauline. By early 1978, most rural Dazey people had rescued this frozen pastor in from some beastly winter weather during parish visiting. By late 1978, we saw the fruit of our evangelistic endeavors as our cat turned Methodist and fled to Omdahl's elevator across the street. By early 1979, Helmer Christenson had tried and failed to make a fisherman out of the sunburned pastor by making him sit for 8 solid hours in a boat in the middle of Spiritwood Lake. By late 1979, the Nygards had four times eaten of the magical Dazey Day Buffalo Burger, and we were hopelessly adopted.
And so it was that when we left our parish in Dazey in 1980, we left our hearts in Dazey. And our little son Matthew, who was born in France as we prepared for Africa, will someday see this proud city and we will be glad once more to stand among its people.
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FREDERICK SR. AND ROSINA
Frederick Oettle came to America from Walkersback, east of Starttgart, Germany. He had a shoe manufacturing business in Baltimore, Maryland and sold that and came to North Dakota. He married Rosina Mair at Baltimore on June 17, 1895 who also was from Walkersback, Germany. Before taking up homestead he worked for Fred Kuder. The United States granted Frederick Oettle his homestead under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved May 20, 1862 to secure homesteads to actual settlers on the public domain. He had taken up homestead in 1894 and final abstract title given in 1901. They farmed with horses and lived their entire life in Sibley Trail Township. They purchased another quarter section, which was given to the Northern Pacific Railroad Company by the government, who then sold it to build their railroad lines.
When attending church they left e2rly in the morning as it was quite a distance. They always had dinner with friends that lived close to church. The services were held late in the afternoon and they returned home the same day.
One of the improvements made was lighting installed in the early thirties, known as carbide lights, a form of gas, installed in the home and barn. Another was the purchase of an iron that replaced the old flat irons used to iron clothes.
His wife Rosina Mair Oettle passed away in 1939. Fred, Sr. retired from farming in 1940 leaving here to live with his daughter, Anna Oettle Berg at Spokane, Washington. He was born December 12, 1868 and died May 11, 1959.
They raised seven children that went to rural school. Not all finished as work was more important then and school requirements were not that high. Gottlieb Oettle left his home here early in his life. He worked near the border so was back and forth a few years. He settled in Canada in 1916 and took up barbering in 1921. This was his life's work. Gottlieb Oettle was born December 14, 1888 and died on June 11, 1980. Charles Oettle was born November 25, 1896 and died July 1975. Fredrick Oettle Jr. was born November 1, 1898 and died October 22, 1974. Marie Oettle Berg was born February 10, 1900. Rose Oettle Koch was born September 17, 1904, Anna Oettle Berg born July 1, 1906 and Pauline Oettle Haugen was born May 14, 1910.
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FREDERICK JR. AND OLGA OETTLE
Frederick Oettle Jr. was raised and educated in the Sibley Trail Community. On November 11, 1926 he married Olga Lund. Olga Lund Oettle taught Sibley Trail School during 1924, and boarded at the Frederick Oettle Sr. home. They lived on the Fred Lang place and farmed there until he bought his father's homestead in 1941. That year he planted a shelterbelt around the farm yard. He was active in his community and has served on township, school boards, Karnak Grain Elevator boards, County Commissioner and church board at Our Saviour's of Dazey where they were members. Olga Lund Oettle was a charter member of the Sibley Trail Homemakers, and enjoyed this work and held offices in this club.
To this union there were three daughters born. Lois Oettle Muncy born March 31, 1931, Luella Oettle Schwartz, born February 19, 1932 and Lorraine Oettle Hammer born October 31, 1936. The daughters all received their grade education at Sibley Trail and high school at Dazey. Lois Oettle did housework for several families while at home after graduation. Luella Oettle went to St. Luke's School of Nursing in Fargo for three years graduating in 1952 as a registered nurse. Lorraine Oettle took a business course at Concordia College in Moorhead, Minnesota for one year. She has held several jobs in secretarial work.
On June 14, 1953 Lois Oettle and Luella Oettle were married in a double wedding at Our Saviour's Church of Dazey, to Keith Muncy and Herbert Schwartz. The Keith Muncys have made their home at Dazey where they are engaged in farming. The Herbert Schwartzs live at Vancouver, Washington where he is employed by the Burlington Northern Railroad.
Lorraine Oettle made her wedding vows to James Hammer at Fargo, North Dakota on April 13, 1963. They are at Miltona, Minnesota where his work is. Lorraine is employed at the 3M factory in Alexandria, Minnesota.
Those laid to rest at Sunnyside Cemetery are Olga Oettle on May 26, 1971 and Frederick Oettle Jr. on October 22, 1974.
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CARL AND RUTH OGLESBY
Carl Oglesby, son of Frank and Martha Oglesby, was born September 11, 1889 at Leal, North Dakota. He was eight years old when his parents moved to a farm southwest of Dazey. He attended the Owens school and later in Dazey. He finished high school at Enderlin, North Dakota where he was a member of the football team and also played in the band.
On February 20, 1919 Carl Oglesby and Ruth Kjerstine Strande were married at the Strande farm home near Dazey. After their marriage they moved to Carl's parents' farm where he and Ruth farmed and lived until September 1947.
Ruth and Carl did not have a family but they took a great interest in the welfare of a number of nieces and nephews.
When World War II ended, Carl's nephew, Francis Schneider, came back to Dazey and stayed on the farm with Ruth and Carl and helped them. In 1947 the Oglesbys moved to Dazey and Francis started to farm himself. Francis is the son of the late Charles and Rachel Oglesby Schneider.
On September 26, 1951 Francis married Loretta Quick, daughter of the late Gladys Sad Quick and Melvin Quick.
Francis and Loretta farmed and lived on the Oglesby farm until 1975 when they moved into Dazey. Francis and Loretta have six children, Francine (Mrs. Frank Barnett) of Dazey, Gladys (Mrs. Daryl Spletstoser) of Finley, Carl married Brenda Soma, Melvin married Kristi Kronebusch, Mary Schneider of Finley and Lee of Dazey.
Carl and Brenda live on the original Oglesby farm which they farm. Loretta and Francis have nine grandchildren.
Ruth Oglesby passed away in January of 1974 and Carl in November of 1974. Charles Schneider passed away in 1949 and Rachel in August of 1975.
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FRANK AND MARTHA OGLESBY
Frank and Martha Oglesby were pioneer residents of Laketown Township having lived there for over sixty years.
Frank and Martha Marsh were married on November 8, 1887. Frank came to the Uxbridge area near Leah North Dakota in 1883 with his parents, the George Oglesbys from Uxbridge, Ontario. Martha was born in 1858 in England and came to Canada when she was three years old. In 1883 her parents William and Mary Marsh settled in the Uxbridge area of Dakota Territory.
In 1897 Frank and Martha moved to the farm southwest of Dazey. Two children were born, Carl in 1889 and Rachel (Mrs. Charles Schneider) in 1894.
The Oglesbys moved into Dazey in 1907. Rachel attended the public school and Carl remained on the farm. Mrs. Oglesby passed away July 31, 1943. Frank passed away ten years later.
An early day remembrance recalled of the rural farming neighborhood is of an all night card party held at the George Kelly farm. Will and Dora Quick had called on the Kellys and not long after their arrival the Oglesbys came. Mrs. Kelly's brother, Andrew Larson joined the men in a card game and after playing cards all day and all night they decided to go home. Andrew asked "What is the rush?" Now over eighty years later their' descendents have married tying that early friendship closer.
The Oglesby farm is now owned and operated by a great-grandson Carl Schneider.
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ROY AND BETTY OHNSTAD
Roy and Betty Ohnstad with their children, Jeanne, Donald, Gary and Sandra moved from the Fargo area to a farm northwest of Dazey, owned by Dr. Henderson, in November 1946. In 1948 they purchased and moved with their infant son Russel to the Anderson farm one and one-half miles north and three miles west of Dazey. Jeanne and Donald graduated from Dazey High School. Gary, Sandra, and Russell graduated from North Central High School.
Roy, Betty and family joined Our Saviour's Lutheran Church where the children were confirmed.
Jeanne, a registered nurse, lives in Huntington Beach, California with her husband Steve Loomis and daughter Stephanie. Jeanne is employed by the Huntington Beach postal department. Steve has a construction company.
Donald served three years in the Marines. He graduated from the University of North Dakota at Grand Forks with a degree in civil engineering. Don, his wife Marlene and children, Darin, Darci and Marnie reside in Omaha, Nebraska where Don is working with the Missouri River Basin Commission.
Gary graduated from North Dakota State University with a degree in architecture. He served two years in the Army. Gary is a licensed architect and a corporate member of the American Institute of Architects. With his architectural consulting firm, Gary resides in Sioux Falls, South Dakota with his wife Barbara and children, Shawn, Tonya, and Erica.
Sandra resides in Riverside, California with her husband William Meroney and children, Shelby, Cindy and Danny.
Russel graduated from the University of North Dakota with a degree in Business Administration. He resides in Yankton, South Dakota and is affiliated with the Coast-to-Coast store.
Our first grandson, Steve resides with his wife Sue and daughter Kristy on the farm at Dazey.
In November 1978, Roy and Betty retired from the farm, purchased a duplex and moved back to Fargo. In 1980 they purchased their present home in southwest Fargo. Betty is employed with Regal 8 Inns and Roy's summer involvement with farm work makes for an active retirement.
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AXEL OLSON
Axel Olson was born in Sweden, July 16, 1895. He came to the United States as a young man and became a U.S. citizen very soon. He served in the army during World War I and was discharged April 14, 1919 at Camp Grant, Illinois.
He worked for George Rasmusson for several years. He filed on a claim near Poplar, Montana but came back to North Dakota. Axel loved horses and was very proud of the team he drove and took good care of them.
He later bought a quarter of land south of Valley City and lived at a Valley City hotel.
Axel passed away at the Veteran's Hospital in Sioux Falls, South Dakota September 17, 1952. He was buried in Woodbine Cemetery near Valley City with military rites conducted by the American Legion and the Veterans of Foreign Wars.
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O.T. OLSON FAMILY
Ole Tostin Olson was born at Rushford, Minnesota November 16, 1862. His parents emigrated from Norway in 1855 and lived in the Chicago area for five years. They moved to Rushford, Minnesota and squatted on land but after the Civil War the land was given to veterans, so the family moved to Houston, Minnesota. Ole attended an Academy in Wisconsin for two years, then was employed to manage an elevator in Rogers in 1882. In the spring of 1883 he went to Verona to get a blind horse and take it to Dazey. The horse was to furnish power for an elevator that was being built.
Since the elevator was not completed by harvest time, Ole hired hoboes to shovel the grain into box cars. Ole served on the Dazey school board. He was also a member of the Odd Fellows Lodge, the Elks, and The Modern Woodmen of America for which he served as secretary for many years. In 1889 Ole married Karine Anderson of Pigeon Falls, Wisconsin and they made Dazey their home.
Karine Anderson was born at Biri, Norway on March 21, 1882 the daughter of Pernille Kalverud and Johannes Anderson. The family emigrated to Pigeon Falls in 1884. She met Ole when she was visiting her brother, Andrew J. Anderson, a pioneer farmer near Sutton. The Olsons had eight children. All grew to young manhood and womanhood in Dazey. Mabel was graduated from the University of North Dakota and taught in various high schools. She married Joseph Chester, a Methodist minister. They spent several years in India. They had one son. She died in Puyallup, Washington in 1942. Joseph and Hilman both became railroad engineers for the Milwaukee Railroad in Miles City, Montana.
Joseph died in 1937 and Hilman in 1959. Albert died in military camp in Michigan during the flu epidemic in 1918.
The Olson-Lovaas American Legion Post in Dazey is named in his memory. Nellie, Mrs. William Brattain is a registered nurse and lives at Seward, Alaska. She has three children.
Edgar made the Air Force his career. He died in 1977. Morris made education his profession and was superintendent at Lisbon, Enderlin and several other schools. Morris married Florence Bowen from Valley City. She taught in Dazey two years. They have two children. Morris is now retired and lives in Fargo. Gilbert Lawrence, better known as Babe, married Blanche Hanson from Buxton, later Bismarck. Her father was a Warden at the State Penitentiary. Babe first worked for Sweetheart Bakery then bought a bakery in Dickinson. Later he sold it and moved to California, where he became a property manager. He died in 1972. O.T. Olson was a member of Dazey's first baseball team, he played first base. Dazey played their first baseball game against Getchell in 1888. The Olson boys enjoyed sports. There were at least two Olsons on the Dazey baseball teams for at least twenty-five years. Mr. and Mrs. Olson were members of the Dazey Lutheran Church. They moved to Tonasket, Washington in 1937. Mrs. Olson died there in 1940. Mr. Olson died in Fargo in 1947.
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SIVERT AND SERENE OLSON
In 1915 the Sivert Olsons moved to Dazey where he became an elevator agent for Monarch Company.
Sivert was born in Norway. His wife, Serene Winter, was born in Denmark. They came with their parents to America. Both families homesteaded near Canby, Minnesota. Sivert and Serene were married in 1895. They lived in Minnesota until 1907 when they moved to South Dakota. Here they homesteaded until 1915 when they moved to Dazey. Nine children were born to them.
Frances, born in 1913, married Conrad Hager. Both are living in Breckenridge, Minnesota.
Lucille, born in 1916, married Odin Rondestvedt, now deceased. They lived in Dazey twelve years before moving to Renton, Washington. Lucille, retired from teaching is still living in Renton.
From these marriages twenty-four grandchildren were born. Forty-eight great-grandchildren and many great-great-grandchildren became added descendents of the Sivert Olson family.
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ELMER AND ANNA OPPEGARD
Elmer (Flagstad) Oppegard was born in Loiten, Norway in 1867. In 1880 at age thirteen he came to Valley City with his mother, sister Carrie, half-sister Julia, half-brothers, Palmer, Ole, and John to join his stepfather Hans Oppegard who had come to America in 1878. Shortly after coming to Valley City, Elmer found work at the N.P. Hotel. Later he worked at Davidson's, a printing office.
Alma, born in 1896, the oldest, married Leslie Peterson. They farmed near Dazey many years. Both are deceased.
Pearl, born in 1898, married Von Rooker and moved to Ohio. Both are deceased.
Archie, born in 1900, married Edna Goldschmidt. They lived in Dazey for many years before moving to St. Paul, Minnesota and later to Washington state. Archie is now deceased. Edna and two sons live in Seattle.
Nina, born in 1902, married Marion Senff, now deceased. They lived in Fargo and Georgetown. Nina is now living in Tioga, North Dakota.
Ruth, born in 1904, married Andrew Mills and moved to Virginia. Both are now living in Florida.
Vida, born in 1907, married Elmer Johnson, now deceased. They lived in Dazey for a few years before they moved to Grand Forks, later to Washington state. Vida is now living in Everett, Washington.
Mervina, born 1910, married Edward Sprague. They lived in Dazey a few years before moving to Washington state. Both are deceased.
In 1884 the family moved to the Oppegard homestead east of Dazey. Elmer first worked at Patterson's livery stable in Dazey as a horse and buggy taxi driver. Many a cold night he drove salesmen where they needed to go in the surrounding area.
In 1891 or 1892 he filed on a claim and in 1896 proved up on 160 acres of land west of Dazey. November 30, 1901 he sold this property to Cornelius Peterson.
In 1898 he bought Mr. Baker's meat market in Dazey. He did his own butchering, rendered lard and made sausage and other smoked meats. The refrigeration used was large blocks of ice he cut from the creek or river east of Dazey and stored in flax straw or sawdust in a wooden building several feet behind the meat market. He smoked the meat in a brick building just behind the meat market. His slaughter house was located along the railroad track about a mile north of town.
In 1904 he married Anna Johnson, daughter of Karen and Oluf Johnson. Anna was born in Herener, Norway, December 23, 1877. She came to Fredericks, South Dakota with her parents in 1892 and to Dazey with them in 1897.
Both Elmer and Anna were very active in Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. He served on the church board and was a janitor for more than twenty-five years in the early days of no basement or water, of lignite coal, ashes, and wooden boxes brought over from the meat market, and of no pay.
Anna died in 1923 and Elmer in 1963 at age 96.
Their three children are Hollis, Clarise, and Elton. All are graduates of Dazey High School. Hollis worked with Arnold Hammersmith Construction for many years. Clarise taught elementary grades in public schools in Montana and North Dakota. Elton was music director in public schools in Montana and North Dakota. They have retired to the family home in Dazey. Elton drives to several neighboring towns to give private piano, organ, instrumental, and voice lessons.
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HANS AND LORENTZA OPPEGARD
Hans Oppegard was born in Loiten, Norway in 1853, the son of Peder Nilson and Martha Oie. In 1871 he married Lorentza Myckelby Flagstad, a young widow with two small children, Karen and Elmer. Lorentza was born in Loiten in 1844. The name Oppegard, meaning "hillside farm", Hans chose from the name of the place where he worked.
When Hans came to America in 1878, he left Lorentza and the children in Norway, hoping to send for them soon. Besides Carrie and Elmer, there were now, two other sons, Ole and Palmer, and a daughter Julia. Hans' first job was at the Sheyenne Mill, later the Occident Company, where he filled and weighed sacks of flour. The mill was in Valley City, then called Worthington.
In the spring of 1879 Hans "staked" his homestead claim east of Dazey, and in 1880 Lorentza and the children joined him in Valley City. Baby John had been added to the family in April, 1878 and Marie was born in 1882. In 1883, the family moved to the Dazey homestead.
After farming for twenty years, Hans Oppegard bought the Ole West Implement business and the West home in Dazey. After 1902, the Oppegard farm was managed by John Oppegard and the implement business by Ole Oppegard.
Hans and Lorentza were charter members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church in Dazey. Hans served for seventeen years on the Dazey school board and was active in local and county affairs. He was particularly loyal to the Sons of Norway. Hans served several terms as county commissioner, beginning in territorial days. He was Barnes County Sheriff from 1903-1907.
In 1921 Hans Oppegard passed away, Lorentza died in 1936. Palmer Oppegard was killed in a railway accident in Fargo in 1902. John Oppegard lived on the home farm until his death in 1964.
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JOHN AND LAURA OPPEGARD
John Oppegard was born April 5, 1878 in Loiten, Norway. He came to Dazey with his parents Hans and Lorenza Oppegard in 1883. They homesteaded on land just east of Dazey. They lived in a sod house before building a frame house. John, as a boy, remembered helping to haul the rock that was used to build the Methodist Church in Dazey. He had a fine memory and spoke often of the people and events that had occurred in Dazey.
John was married to Laura Madsven in 1923. They had one son, Howard, born in 1927 and graduated from Dazey High School in 1945. He now lives in Mandan, North Dakota with his family and works with Lutheran Social Services.
John was an outdoorsman and loved to hunt and fish. He went on several hunting trips with the local nimrods. He was interested-in his community and was a great reader. He demonstrated his love and concern for Dazey by his generous gifts to the Community Hall and to Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey. John continued to live on the farm until his death in June 1964.
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OLE AND IDA OPPEGARD
Ole Oppegard was born in Loiten, Norway on December 30, 1873. He came to the United States with his mother, brothers and sisters in 1880, living first in Valley City and then on the family homestead near Dazey.
Ole attended school in Dazey and college at what is now North Dakota State University. In 1902, Hans Oppegard purchased the West Implement business in Dazey and Ole Oppegard became the manager.
On November 26, 1913 Ole Oppegard married Ida Thompson of Martell, Wisconsin. Ida and Ole met while Ida was visiting at the George Rasmusson home of rural Dazey. Ida was the daughter of Gunder and Mollie Thompson, and was born in Martell in 1883.
Six children were born to Ole and Ida Oppegard. Harold, the oldest and twins Randolph and Donald, were born in an apartment above Elmer Oppegard's meat market. After Ole and Ida moved into their own home in 1917, three daughters were added to the family. Esther passed away in infancy. Ethel and Margaret grew to womanhood in Dazey. Ethel is now Mrs. Ray Thyberg of Sioux Falls, South Dakota. Margaret lives and works in Minneapolis, Minnesota.
Ole Oppegard was, like his father and his sons, very active in civic and community affairs. His great love was baseball and for many years he managed the Dazey amateur nine. He was a confirmed member of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church.
Following a long illness, Ole passed away in October 1929. Ida Oppegard, with the help of her sons, continued to operate the implement business for some time. At the height of the depression she was forced to close it. Ida passed away in March 1953.
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RANDY AND INA OPPEGARD
Randy Oppegard was born in Dazey on November 14, 1916 to Ole and Ida Oppegard. He is the eldest of twins. His twin brother, Don lives in Sunnyside, Washington, where he is a restaurant owner.
Randy and Don were born in an apartment above their Uncle Elmer's meat market. In 1917 Ole Oppegard moved his family into their own house, where the Randy Oppegards still live.
Randy also has two younger sisters, Ethel and Margaret. His older brother, Harold, started an implement business at Gilby, North Dakota. Harold passed away in 1974.
Growing up in Dazey, Randy attended grade and high school and became a member of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. He graduated from Dazey High School in 1934 and in 1936 joined the Civilian Conservation Corps. He was employed on work projects both in North Dakota and Minnesota. He left the CCC's in 1939.
Before World War II, Randy lived in Minneapolis where he attended Dunwoodie Institute, studying interior decorating. He was drafted into the Army in 1940, and served his tour of duty in the South Pacific.
After being released from service, Randy returned to Dazey and went to work at E.L. Hagglund's garage and implement business, which he purchased in 1947. In June of that year, he met Ina Faust, women's editor of the Valley City Times-Record. They were married in March, 1948.
Community work has been a hobby of Randy's. He has been active in civic affairs, and was for 15 years finance officer of the American Legion post. In August, 1955, he sold the gas station and became Dazey's postmaster, a position he stills holds.
Randy and Ina have four children. Keith is a civilian electronics technician for the Army in California. The girls live in Grand Forks, where Janell is a nurse and Esther, a legal secretary. Rodney attends Valley City State College. There are five Oppegard grandchildren.
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W.E. AND MABEL OSBORNE
William Emmett Osborne was born in Michigan on September 24, 1870 to William and Cora Osborne. He came to the Dazey vicinity in 1881 where his parents homesteaded on a farm five miles east of Dazey. He met and married Francis
Mabel Shaw on June 24, 1896. Mabel was born on June 24, 1875 to Vere M. and Mrs. Shaw at Manchester, England.
W.E. Osborne and wife homesteaded a farm one-and-a-half miles south of Dazey. He also broke broncos. They had four children: Harry, Vera, Mignon (Mix), Seabrook (Bubby). All were born in Dazey except Seabrook who was born in Valley City.
All the children went to school in Dazey. Vera and Mix graduated form Dazey High School. Seabrook died of a burst appendix when he was in grade school, he is buried at Dazey.
W.E., and wife moved to the town of Dazey in 1910 where he had the Osborne Feed Mill. Byron, his brother helped him there. The mill burned down in 1924. He leased his farm out and went to work for the Standard Oil Bulk Station.
Harry married Carrie Anderson of Dazey. They moved to Fargo, and Moorhead, Minnesota, where Harry had a barber shop. They have two children: Donna and Dale.
Vera worked at Valley City in the telephone office. She married Lorenzo Anderson who worked at the Farmer's Store in Dazey. They moved to Montana where Andy worked for Buttrey Foods. They have four children: Wesley, Iris, Lorry, and Francis.
Mignon (Mix) worked at the telephone office at Dazey for two years. She then went to beauty school and was a cosmetologist and beauty operator in Fargo. She married Leonard Larsen of Dazey, the son of Charles Larsen. Leonard was a barber in Fargo. They had one daughter, Consuello. They moved back to Dazey in 1931, where Mix worked at the post office and Len worked for W.E. Osborne. They moved to Montana in 1933 where he worked at Fort Peck Barber Shop, Nash Finch Company in Great Falls, and Sinclair Produce in Glasgow.
Mrs. Osborne passed away in 1937 and is buried in Dazey. Vera passed away in 1949 in Malta and is buried there. Harry passed away in 1972 and is buried in Moorhead, Minnesota.
After Mabel Osborne died, William sold his farm and moved to Seattle in the 1940's and worked at Boeing Aircraft. He passed away in Seattle in 1959 and is buried there.
Mignon (Mix) and Len Larsen are still living in Helena, Montana. Their daughter, Connie has two children: Terrie and Len. They have given Mix and Len five great-grandchildren: Chris, Deric, Stephanie, Dusty, and Cameron.
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JONAS AND HELEN OSE
In 1885 during the great immigration of the 1880'x, Jonas Ose came to this country from his native Norway with his parents Severt and Elizabeth Ose, his grandfather Peder Ose, brothers, Tom, Ivar, Nels, and sister Bessie. Jonas Ose was born in 1873. Severt homesteaded east of Dazey, on the shores of Bald Hill Creek in 1899 while his dad Peder was an active, as well as charter member of the new Lutheran Church of Dazey. Jonas later owned this land along with that which he homesteaded east of Bald Hill Creek and the Sibley Trail area. Jonas planted the tree claim on which is the Sibley Trail marker and his farm holdings extended further east of there.
Helen Rogne, daughter of Gudva Bryn and Jens Daegstad, migrated form Voss, Norway in 1896. Helen later married Jonas Ose to which union nine children were born: Elizabeth, Gerda, Edward, Ann, Nels, James, Margaret, Bernice and Bjarne. They all reside in California except for Gerda Altringer who lives in Eckelson, North Dakota.
One experience on the farm was the first battery radio that James purchased. Edward, with help, constructed a tall tripod tower on top which was constructed a steel shaft, secured to one end a large six foot wooden propeller, the other end a generator. The battery being charged by this devise and we did find one use of the good old North Dakota wind. In fact, the wind was so powerful at times that the speed of the propeller developed a tremendous vibration that shook and rattled the windows in the house nearby.
Many Christmas celebrations were at the Carl Rogne residence, Carl being a brother to Helen. It was a joyous family affair during the holiday season and included several families. Christmas goodies of all varieties, Norwegian dishes plus all the trimmings were served. Christmas night was spent at church with children's Christmas programs.
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ARCHIE AND JENNIE OWENS
Archie David Owens was born in Oriska, North Dakota on July 30, 1895. His parents were John and Isabel Owens, early settlers in that area. He spent his youth in this community and attended the local school and church until early manhood when the family moved to Mountain Home, Idaho, where they lived for several years. During this time, Archie helped his father with his Ford automobile agency. The family returned to Dazey and farmed southwest of town.
Archie married Jennie Marie Lausch on October 29, 1919. Prior to their marriage, Jennie worked at the Farmers Store. Their first home was over the meat market where their only child, Gertrude Luella, was born. Gertrude's birth certificate indicates that Dr. Kellogg was in attendance.
Archie received his appointment as a Rural Mail Carrier on November 1, 1920, out of the Dazey post office on Route Number Two. Later when Willard Myers retired the routes were consolidated by government order and Archie carried both routes. He was active in service until his death. Archie loved Dazey and his many friends. He was a true believer in the saying, "nothing stops the U.S. Mail", and he often resorted to every means. A team of horses often brought him home safely in a driving winter snow storm. Model T's, Model A's and very often his two feet would travel that extra mile.
Jennie Marie passed away June 9, 1934 after a long illness.
Archie was united in marriage to Ella Berge on July 3, 1943.
Gertrude Luella (Lu) was married to Russell Schnur in the home of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Shearer in Valley City on February 7, 1944. To this marriage there are two children: Lennette and David.
Archie passed away after a short illness in March, 1958.
Ella Berg Owens died in 1963.
Archie's only sister, Lula, worked in the Right Price Mercantile in Valley City upon the families return from Idaho. It was there that she met her future husband, Mr. Paul Baarstad. Lula and Paul raised their two sons, Jack and Bob, in Valley City.
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JOHN AND ISABEL OWENS
John was born in Canada into the large family of Irish immigrants. In his early teens, John came to North Dakota and received a job working on the railroad. His first home was made in Oriska, North Dakota where he met his future bride, Isabel Colville. To this union two children were born: Archie David and Lula May.
John was an adventuresome man. He moved to Mount Home, Idaho when his family was young and opened what was said to be the first Ford automobile agency in Idaho. Archie was taught to drive at a very early age and often cars were sold with the stipulation that Archie would operate these machines until the owners gained the necessary experience. Needless to say, Archie often spoke of his adventures behind the wheel.
Idaho did not hold John forever. The family returned to the Dazey area and settled on a farm southwest of town. The house was on the property and John built a large barn. Both of these buildings today remain in excellent condition. (1982) Years of hard work and good times were spent on this farm.
Isabel was a quiet lady while John was always ready to talk politics and do a little arguing. John took great pride in his grandchildren and hip ability to hold them spellbound with stories.
In 1929 and the years that followed brought many changes for John and Isabel. In time, they moved to another farm closer to Valley City and continued farming until retirement, their next home was in Valley City.
Isabel died in 1945 and John in 1950.
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THE PAUL FAMILY
Henry Paul and his family came to Dazey in 1926 from Mapes, North Dakota. He had had a store in Mapes and continued in the general store business in Dazey. The Big Store building had been divided with Paul's store on one side and a community hall on the other side where dances, basketball games, etc. were held.
Mr. Paul enjoyed hunting and fishing in his spare time.
The Pauls had six daughters: Pearl, Mabel, Gladys, Beatrice, Mayme, and Agnes and two sons: Walter and Russel. Agnes and Walter graduated from Dazey High School while the Pauls lived in Dazey.
Beatrice worked in her father's store. Mayme, Mrs. Robert Price, was a grade teacher in Dazey in 1948-1949. Agnes married Ralph Bender and continued to live in the Dazey community for many years.
The Pauls moved back to Mapes in 1930 or 1931.
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FREDERICK AND MARIE PEDERSEN
Frederick M. Pedersen was born September 23, 1891 in Telstrup, Denmark, the son of Peder and Karen Pedersen. His father was a brick layer in Telstrup. Fred received his education in Denmark. He had a great love for the ocean and ships but his parents would not let him join a crew on any of the ships. His mother wanted him to be a teacher. In 1909, Fred immigrated to America and stayed with an uncle in Ringstad, Iowa. It was there he learned his blacksmith skills. In 1916, he came to Dazey and was hired by Walter Madsen to work in the blacksmith shop there. It was at this time he met his wife, Marie S. Madsen, sister of Walter. They were married in Moorhead, Minnesota in 1918.
Marie was born in Svenborg, Denmark on November 29, 1891. Her parents were Christian and Anna Madsen. Her father was a blacksmith by trade. After her father's early death, the family immigrated to America coming to Dazey in 1910. Marie's younger sister, Signe Mattson, graduated from Dazey High School in 1919.
Fred and Marie lived in Hope, Dazey, Luverne and Valley City before settling in Dazey in 1927. This was their home until 1950 when Fred went to work for the Barnes County Highway Department in Valley City.
They raised six children: Wallace (1919), Gordon (1921), Phyllis (1924), James (1925), Clifford (1927-1977) and Marilyn (1930). All six children graduated from Dazey High School. They were all confirmed and active in Our Saviour's Lutheran Church.
Marie died in 1958 from cancer. Her memory is still an inspiration to her children and grandchildren. She often encouraged her family by saying, "Everything will work out for the best-you will see".
Fred was proud of his children and their accomplishments. He was a master craftsman, still doing specialized welding up until his death in 1970. He died of a heart attack while on his way to work.
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CORNELIUS AND IDA PEDERSON
Cornelius H. Pederson was born in Bodo, Norway on January 2, 1870. An uncle paid his passage to the United States enabling him to come and obtain a free homestead. On December 8, 1899 he married Ida Danielson also of Bodo, Norway, a school mate who was living in Valley City.
He filed on a homestead in 1894 and proved up in 1899. He bought 160 acres from Elmer Oppegard in 1901. There he built his house. This was in Laketown Township. The family moved to Valley City and lived there about two years. Grace was born there in 1909.
The children were: Helena, Mrs. Otto Faust of St. John, North Dakota. She has taught there twenty of her 42 years as a teacher.
Clifford passed away. His wife was Rae Fritch. They lived in Portland, Oregon.
Lillian died at age ten.
Grace and husband Frank Dwyer are longtime Dazey residents.
Warren and wife Marjorie Otto make their home at Sibley on Lake Ashtabula. He is well known for his many years in education.
Roy served with the army during the occupation in Germany after World War II. He died in 1970 at the Veteran's Hospital in Minneapolis.
Mr. and Mrs. Pederson continued to live on the farm until their deaths, Cornelius in 1940 and Ida in 1947.
The Pederson hill, as it is referred to, is a local landmark recalled as a winter fun spot for skiing and sledding.
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CARL AND LORAINE PETERSEN
Carl Henry Petersen and Loraine I. Mickelson were married in October 1938 at the Methodist parsonage in Valley City by Rev. Maxwell Brown. To this marriage were added six children. They are Laurance, Myron, Beverly, Michael, Judy, and Lynelle.
Carl and Loraine and family have spent most of their married life on a farm northwest of Dazey. The first seven years of their marriage they lived with Carl's parents, Charles and Betty Petersen. The parents then moved into Dazey where they lived the remainder of their years.
Larry was killed in a tragic car accident May 30, 1959 along with two other boys, Gerry Leo Steckler and the Libarto boy from near Esmond, North Dakota. The boys were home on furlough. The three had gone into the service together and passed away together.
Beverly Hirsch passed away November 2, 1978 at a Valley City hospital.
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GREGORY AND RUTH QUICK
Gregory W. Quick was born on February 13, 1951, the son of William and Arlene (Berglin) Quick. He attended grade school at Dazey and graduated from high school at Medford, Minnesota in 1969. He served two years in the Army and is a member of the American Legion at Dazey and the Sodbusters Club. On June 26, 1976 Greg and Ruth E. Undem, daughter of Harold and Ruby Undem of Rogers were married. Ruth is a 1974 graduate of North Central High School. Greg and Ruth have three daughters: Typhanny, who is six years old and a kindergarten student at North Central of Barnes, Ti'era, three years old and Brittani, nine months old and the fourth child is due to arrive in April of 1983.
The Quicks presently reside in Dazey in the house which was built by O.T. Olson in 1904. Since then there have been various owners of the property which is described as "block 6 of Thurstons Addition". Some of the former residents of the house include: Olson, Stowmans, Benders, Ohmans, Jorissens, Bredesons, and the present owners, Greg and Ruth.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 189
FRANK AND MARY QUICK
Francis John Quick, the eldest son of Edmund Waller Quick and Mary Martin Quick, was born June 2, 1858 at rural Bronson, Michigan. His early years were spent on the family farm that his parents had settled on after immigrating from Devonshire, England. Frank, as he was more commonly known, came to the Dakota Territory in January, 1880. He left the train at Casselton and walked twenty miles to the homestead of his uncle P.R. Martin at Buffalo. Frank Quick filed on a pre-emption claim in Howe Township of Cass County.
In October of 1881, Frank and his sister Jessie Amelia Quick filed on adjoining claims on Section 2 of Edna Township of Barnes County. Here they each built a small house and began proving up on their claims. In 1884, Jessie returned to her native state of Michigan following her marriage to Luke Peachey. Jessie passed away at the age of 31 years in 1891. Her land in Dakota was then farmed by her brother.
On November 16, 1912, Frank was married to a widow, Mary Vogen, at Cooperstown, North Dakota. Ole and Mary Vogen were also early day homesteaders in Edna Township.
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Quick lived on the farm at Dazey until moving to Minneapolis and later to Cooperstown where they made their home with Mrs. Quick's daughter and husband, Belle and Otto Marquardts.
Frank would often take the train down to Dazey to look over his farming interests, the homestead he still owned at the time of his death. He often remarked that he was the only Englishman playing cards with all the Norwegians who had settled at Cooperstown.
Mary passed away in 1940 and Frank in 1943. His farm is now owned by the Jorissen brothers of Leal.
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MELVIN AND GLADYS QUICK
Melvin A. Quick, the third son of William and Dora Quick, was born on September 27, 1901 on the farm homesteaded by his father. Melvin's residence on the farm has been continuous, except for a few years spent in Dazey when he and his wife, Gladys, resided in the former Jacobson home.
As a youth, his school days were spent at the Owens School where friendships with the Lausch and Pederson children, and Archie and Lula Owens were developed.
His farming traits developed early. At the age of thirteen he acquired his first Guernsey heifer, the first Guernsey in the area. Melvin knew just what day the animal was arriving in Dazey and left school early to be there when his father brought the heifer home. This was the start of the Guernsey herd that grazed the Quick homestead for nearly fifty years.
On June 23, 1924, Melvin was united in marriage to Gladys Sad. The wedding was held at the Carl Rogue farm home, (the Kelly homestead). Gladys was the youngest child of A.J. and Martha Sad. She grew up on her parents' farm near Baldhill Creek and attended the Ladbury and Bennett Schools before graduating from Dazey High School in 1924. She well remembered the horse drawn bus that carried students to the Dazey school and much preferred riding horse over the smell of the kerosene heater in the bus.
Melvin and Gladys then made their home with Melvin's parents in Laketown Township. In the spring of 1926 they rented the farm and later purchased it.
Six children were born: Mrs. Francis (Loretta) Schneider in 1924, Dazey, Mrs. Harold (Jeanette) Salander in 1926, Hope, North Dakota, William in 1927, Medford, Minnesota, Douglas in 1932, Dazey, Gary in 1942, Kettle River, Minnesota, and Alan in 1947, Dazey. They have 24 grandchildren, three deceased, and 22 great-grandchildren.
Melvin and Gladys were active in local affairs. Melvin served on the township and school boards. Gladys is well remembered for her piano playing and also was a member of Ralph Bender's band. She was active in church work, sang in the choir and had her life membership in Ladies Aid. She was also an active member of the Daisy Homemakers Club. Both Gladys and Melvin were members of the Lutheran Church of Dazey.
Gladys Bertina Sad Quick passed away November 16, 1980. Melvin still resides on the farm. He has remained very active in his retired years and has worked for his son Douglas. At the age of 81, he is still running a Steiger tractor pulling a 60 foot digger. In harvest he also runs combine. Each year we wonder if he is going to continue working. There is no question in the spring when we see his tool chest and lunch box out on the door step. He is ready to go to work.
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PHILIP AND LULU QUICK
Philip W. Quick was the second son of Will and Dora (Brox) Quick born January 11, 1899. His early years were spent on the homestead at Dazey. He served in the Army, mostly in France in World War I.
Lulu B. Knapp was the second child of Mason and Mande (Remington) Knapp. She was born at Revere, North Dakota on October 3, 1902. Her father was sheriff of Griggs County, North Dakota from 1907 to 1911. Lulu was a telephone operator at Dazey until her marriage.
Philip and Lulu were married June 10, 1923. To this union five children were born: Mamora, twins Yvonne and Virgil, Helen and Dean. They farmed at Dazey until in 1936 they moved to Fosston, Minnesota where they farmed the rest of their lives. Dazey was always "back home" to them. They returned often to visit family and long time friends in the area. Phil passed away January 30, 1957 and Lulu on June 22, 1974.
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WILLIAM AND DORA QUICK
William Edmund Quick made his first trip to the prairies of the Dakota Territory in 1881 when he came to work with his brother Frank at his homestead south of Buffalo. Will Quick was born June 2, 1861 at rural Bronson, Michigan the third of nine children born to Edmund and Mary Quick. In 1882, Will Quick homesteaded on Section 26 of Laketown Township, southwest of what would become Dazey, North Dakota. The Patent for Homestead, Certificate No. 7205 was granted October 7, 1886 signed by President Grover Cleveland.
Will and Frank worked together to prove up on their claims. In 1884, they sold their four oxen, driving them to Breckenridge, Minnesota where they bought a team of horses. In the years that followed, Will Quick was known for the fine Percheron horses that were bred and raised on his farm.
It is told that Will and Frank had two hundred dollars when they first came to the Dazey area. They were staying at the George Kelly farm while housing was built and as there were no banks yet the money was placed in an old overall pocket and left hanging in the shanty attached to Kelly's house.
Agnes Jane Quick came to Dazey in the 80's to keep house for her bachelor brothers. In 1889 she was married to John Woodward and lived at Page, North Dakota before homesteading in the Savage, Montana area.
In 1896 Will Quick and Dora Brox were married at Valley City. Dora was born January 4, 1878 at Baldwin, Wisconsin the daughter of Norwegian immigrants Jacob and Elina Brox. She was a young girl when her parents homesteaded at Laketown Township. The Brox family had been living at Buffalo and traveling with oxen and wagon it took nine days to reach their claim northwest of Dazey. It was a wet spring and the wagon wheels were in mud up to the hubs. Dora also remembered that the stand of cottonwood trees just east of Dazey were only saplings then.
Will and Dora built their home in the late 1890's and then an addition to it in 1905 when the present barn was also built. Their farm was given the name Fairview Farm.
Twelve children were born to Will and Dora. Albert Clifford (October, 20, 1897 – November 18, 1961) was the first born. Cliff operated the service station in Dazey at the time of his death from cancer. He is well remembered for his enthusiastic support of the boys' sports activities in Dazey. Philip (January 11, 1899 - January 30, 1957) served in the Army Signal Corps during World War I. He was married in 1923 to Lulu Knapp. Melvin (September 27, 1901) lives on the home farm today. He and Gladys Sad were married in 1924. Jessie (August 6, 1903 -July 5, 1977) was the first daughter and known as Jane. She married Guy Taylor in 1938 and they lived in Minneapolis and later Los Angeles. Jane suffered a stroke in 1964 and returned to North Dakota to be hospitalized near her family. Her husband passed away during this time. Jane again made her home in California before residing at the Sheyenne Manor in Valley City in 1973 where she later passed away. Neva (July 5, 1905) married Kenneth Hanson in 1925 and makes her home at Hannaford. Ruth (June 20, 1907) was a school teacher at Edna Township, Pettibone, Robinson, and Nome before her marriage to Charles Gates in 1939. She and Charlie made their home in Wendell, Idaho and raised three daughters, Charlene (deceased), Julie of Las Vegas, Nevada and Sandi of Twin Falls, Idaho. Ruth was widowed in 1962. She taught for a number of years and still does substitute teaching at the Wendell School. Ruth has five grandchildren and one great-grandson. Ralph (March 29, 1909) farmed for several years at Dazey before retiring. He still enjoys his favorite pastime of horse racing. Little Dorcus (July 4, 1911 - December 19, 1911) died as an infant following surgery for appendicitis. Alma (October, 1, 1912) enrolled at Mercy School of Nursing in 1932 following her high school graduation. She worked for 34 years as a registered nurse in hospitals in Valley City, Fort Greeley, Colorado, and San Antonio, Texas. She now resides in her parents' home in Dazey. Her family can also thank her for many loving hours of nursing care. Dorothy (November 5, 1913) resides in Boise, Idaho near her daughter Leanna and her husband and three children. Dort married Ira Rohrer who passed away in 1978. Estelle (July 16, 1916) makes her home in Longview, Washing-ton. Known as Nubby to her family and friends, she retired from Weyerhauser in 1981 as assistant to the personnel director. She has one son, James Gannaway, of Coos Bay, Oregon. Edmund (June 24, 1918) is the youngest of the family. In 1951 he and Phyllis Tharaldson were married. They make their home at Dazey.
Will and Dora retired from the farm in 1925 when their son Melvin began farming. They then moved to their home in Dazey. Will passed away January 11, 1950 and Dora on March 8, 1951. Today in 1982, they are survived by 8 children, 23 grandchildren, 65 great-grandchildren, and 42 great-great-grandchildren. A family reunion was held in June 1982 commemorating the centennial year of the Quick family farm.
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CARL AND ANNIE RASMUSSEN
Carl Rasmussen was born at Dazey, North Dakota the son of Mr. and Mrs. James Rasmussen. There were six children born to this family - namely, Harvey, Carl, Clara, Christina, Amelia, and Carrie.
Carl married Annie Dahl, the daughter of Edward and Olina Dahl, also of Dazey. Carl and Annie Rasmussen had two daughters, Margaret and Lillian. Margaret graduated from Dazey High School in 1937.
In the year 1929 Carl and Annie Rasmussen took over and operated the Kelly Hotel at Dazey. This hotel had twelve rooms for rent, which they kept full much of the time. The hotel also housed a very wonderful cafe, dining room, pool room, and also a barber shop operated by Oscar Carlson and wife Phoebe.
Carl's brother Harvey and wife Evelyn operated the hotel before Carl and Annie took over.
Harvey and Evelyn Rasmussen purchased the drug store at Dazey from Petra Krantz who owned and operated it for many years after her husband died.
Carl and Annie moved to Seattle, Washington in 1942 where their daughter Lillian and husband Lawrence Pederson and two sons Gene and Jerry lived. Their daughter Margaret and husband Arne Sunde and daughter Linda also lived there.
Carl passed away in 1966 at the age of 79 years. Annie passed away in 1982 at age 97 at Bremerton, Washington where her daughter Lillian resides.
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CHARLES AND HANNAH RASMUSSON
The Charles Rasmusson family lived on a farm southeast of Dazey for about three years. Their youngest daughter Francis, was born there in 1934. They moved to a farm in Grand Prairie Township, where they lived until his retirement in 1948.
Mr. Rasmusson passed away October 24, 1949 in Valley City. Mrs. Rasmusson continued to live in Valley City with her son, Kenneth, and her grandson, James Sherman, until her death, June 15, 1967.
Their children are: Mrs. Harold (Mary) Risser, Valley City, Mrs. Markus (Alma) Hook, Hannaford, Mrs. Adolph (Nora) Johnson, Kenneth Rasmusson, George and Carl Rasmusson (twins who died in infancy), Mrs. Frank (Anna) Kunze, Mrs. Leslie (Betty) Sellick, Mrs. Leonard (Louise) Johnson, Mrs. John (Clara) Sherman, deceased, and Mrs. Francis Babcock Elm, all of Valley City, North Dakota.
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GEORGE AND CAROLINE RASMUSSON
George Nelson Rasmusson was born April 9, 1879 at Kellogg, Minnesota, the eldest son of Nels Peter Rasmusson and Anna Harncane. In 1881, the family moved to Hope, North Dakota, and in 1889 to a farm south of Valley City, North Dakota.
While a senior in Valley City High School, George volunteered for service with Company G and served in the Philippine Islands during the Spanish American War. He graduated in absentia. After his discharge, he began farming on the Charles Dazey farm, north of Dazey. On March 15, 1905, he married Caroline Fosmo at Martell, Wisconsin.
Caroline Sophie Fosmo was born March 2, 1880 in Maaselv, Norway, the eldest daughter of Hans and Ingeberg Fosmo. The family immigrated to Wisconsin where Caroline spent her early years. Prior to marriage, she was employed in St. Paul, Minnesota and in Dazey.
Six children were born to George and Caroline: Henrietta, Robert, Margrete, Helen, Paul, and Howard. All are graduates of Dazey High School. They continued to live on the farm until 1932 when they moved into Dazey.
George Rasmusson was active in politics and civic affairs throughout his life. He served on the Dazey School Board, as a county commissioner and as a State Representative. He was a member of the First North Dakota Infantry Association, the Veterans of Foreign Wars, the Masonic Lodge, and the Odd Fellows Lodge.
George Rasmusson passed away August 22, 1941. Caroline lived in Dazey until 1961, when she moved to Valley City.
Caroline Rasmusson was interested in educational and welfare programs and served on the Barnes County Welfare Board for many years. She was a member of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church, the ALCW, a charter member of both the Daisy Homemakers Club and the American Legion Auxiliary. In 1929, she was a Master Homemaker of North Dakota. Caroline Rasmusson passed away June 5, 1974.
Henrietta taught school for several years and married William Dotting in 1941. They live on the Dotting farm near Sanborn, North Dakota.
Robert was a supervisor of extension agents in Bozeman, Montana at the time of his retirement. He married Lucille Boe in 1941. They have three daughters and they live in Bozeman, Montana.
Margrete was night supervisor at Eitel Hospital in Minneapolis at the time of her retirement in 1974. She lives in Valley City.
Helen taught school one year and married Lyle Bender in 1931. They have five sons and live on a farm near Cooperstown, North Dakota.
Paul was state director of the Farm and Home Administration when he retired. He married Hilde Sather in 1942. They have a son and daughter and they live in Bismarck.
Howard taught in Dazey and in California. He married Martha Rollston in 1954. They live in Atascadero, California.
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LEO AND SADIE RATCLIFF
Leo Ratcliff, who published the Dazey Commercial from 1911 to 1921, moved to Dazey from Medina, North Dakota, where he had been employed in a printing office. Leo was a native of Greenup, Cumberland County, Illinois. He had learned to "set type" and "operate a job press" in his father's shop as a young boy. When he was thirteen, his father died leaving the family penniless. Leo and one younger brother were forced to leave school and go to work as printers to help maintain a home for themselves, their mother and a younger brother. They became licensed printers and were earning a good living, but they decided they wanted more education, so they went back to school, working part-time.
Upon graduation, Leo answered an ad for a printer in a trade paper and so came to Medina in 1909. After two years, he married Miss Sadie Newbury and acquired his own printing establishment in Dazey. Leo Ratcliff was a hard working, serious minded young man. He was a faithful member of the Methodist Church, and after a few years began to study for the ministry. In 1921 he disposed of his business and entered church work. He was assigned to the Methodist Church at Judd, North Dakota, where he served three years. In 1925 he was sent to the church in Page, North Dakota, only a few months later Leo was stricken with appendicitis and died from a pulmonary embolism following surgery. He was only 38 years old. He is buried in Page.
Leo and Sadie had three children, a son Glenn, who was 11 when Leo died, a daughter Bernice, who was then 8 and a son Leo, who was born two days after his father died. Sadie remained in Page until the spring of 1926, and then took her family to the state of Washington where her father had gone earlier. The children still live in Oregon.
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ANTON AND MARGARET RAUSCH
Anton Rausch II was born March 26, 1899 at Adams, Minnesota. His grandfather, Anton Rausch I, born in Weibern, Germany, arrived in America in 1849, and his grandmother was born on the Atlantic Ocean when her parents sailed to America in 1847.
Margaret (Steiner) Rausch was born February 22, 1902 at Richardton, North Dakota. Her parents, born in Landau and Odessa, Russia, came to America in 1901.
Anton and Margaret were married November 14, 1922 at Mott, North Dakota. They farmed in Hettinger County, but because of the severe drought in 1936, they moved to the Courtenay area. They also farmed in the Wimbledon -Kensal vicinities before moving to Dazey in April 1952 where they purchased the former Charlie Jaeger farm. They were active members of St. Mary's Church. They sold the farm to James Wieland in October 1973 and moved to Valley City in July 1974.
Anton and Margaret Rausch had twelve children. They are: Mary Hockert, Paul (died June 14, 1980), Albina (died 1927), Agnes Lipetzky, Hildegarde Sodawasser, Bernetta Engels, Joseph (Brother Cletus), Julius (died July 17, 1958), Frances (died 1937), Angeline Clemens, Anton III, and Rosella Klinger. They have thirty-nine grandchildren and twenty-seven great-grandchildren.
The children who resided with their parents in the Dazey community were Julius, Angeline, Anton, and Rosella. Julius, a 1953 Dazey High graduate, was lost at sea July 17, 1958, while in the U.S. Air Force. Angeline, a 1956 Dazey High graduate, went to Valley City State Teachers College and taught school in Stutsman and Griggs counties. Anton III graduated from St. Catherines in 1959. Rosella graduated in May 1963 from North Central.
Anton Rausch II died March 1, 1975 at the age of 75 and is buried at St. Mary's Cemetery, east of Dazey.
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PAUL AND JOSEPHINE RAUSCH
Paul Rausch was born March 29, 1925 at Willa, North Dakota. Willa is located in the Mott area. His parents, Anton and Margaret Rausch, came to the Dazey area in April of 1952.
Josephine Weiand Rausch was born May 28, 1927 at Glen Ullin, North Dakota.
Paul and Josephine were married June 12, 1945 at Glen Ullin. They lived in Bismarck for a number of years where Paul owned and operated the Rausch Trucking Line. In the mid-fifties, they came to the Dazey area and owned and operated their farm which was located east of Dazey. Next, they moved to the Buchanan area where they also farmed for a short while. The family moved to Billings, Montana where Paul owned and operated a family business, "The Rausch Home-builders" which included several sons, too.
Paul and Josephine had eight children. They are Paul Jr. Roger, Douglas, the twins - Ronald and Donald, Dennis, who is now a priest, Darlene and Robert. The five older boys attended the Dazey Public School. Darlene was born in the Dazey area while the family was farming. As of today, the Paul Rausch family has twelve grandchildren.
Paul Sr. died on June 14, 1980 at the age of 55 in Billings, Montana. Paul is buried in Billings.
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FRED AND JOSEPHINE REBHAHN
Fred Rebhahn was born in Wisconsin in 1873 and came to the Wimbledon community in 1900. He died in 1955.
Josephine Rothering was born in 1872 on board ship when her parents were on their way from Germany to the United States. She married Fred Rebhahn on November 20, 1894 at Waumadee, Wisconsin. She died in 1937.
The Rebhahns lived on a farm two miles west of Dazey and owned by James Broten at the present time. Their neighbors were Cornelius Petersons and William Quicks. The children attended the Owens school.
The Rebhahns had eight children, four of whom still survive. They are: Leo, who lives in Valley City, Ed of Waupun, Wisconsin, Cordelia, Mrs. George Schlesser, and Adolph of Arcadia, Wisconsin.
Leo Rebhahn started farming at Wimbledon in 1921. He married Viola Flach, January 1, 1923 in Sanborn. Her parents were Simon and Catherine Flach who came from Canada to the Sanborn area. They later lived on the E.R. Fritch farm southwest of Dazey.
Leo and Viola had three sons and six daughters. They lived around Leal and Wimbledon until 1952 when they moved to Valley City, leaving their son, Norbert, on the farm.
Leo remembers when they were going to the Owens school and the times when Archie Owens brought his homely stubborn donkey and cart to school. All the children stood in line waiting for a ride. What excitement!
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KONRAD AND MARIE RIEDMAN
Konrad Riedman was born in Bavendorf, Wurttemburg, Germany on November 20, 1877. He migrated to the United States in 1893 with an uncle and settled in the Litchville area. Here he worked for others for several years, always saving his money. Later he worked for the Lowry family of Sanborn, North Dakota and then for the Rapp family in Sibley Trail Township.
On April 20, 1900 he purchased 160 acres of land from Lizzie Hanstad Berge in section 20, Sibley Trail Township. He farmed this land for three years and then he returned to Germany where he married Marie Brendle. Marie was born August 6, 1880 in Eilingen, Wurttemberg, Germany. The couple then returned to Barnes County and the farm in Sibley Trail Township.
On March 30, 1905 they homesteaded an additional 160 acres adjoining the land already owned. Homestead Certificate No. 11407 was issued for this land.
Over the years six children were born to Konrad and Marie as follows: Alfons, Joseph, Mary, Agnes, Clara and Anne. Alfons married Mary Gruman of Fingal, North Dakota. They have four children: Robert, Carol (Mrs. Wallace Legge), Lawrence, and Irene (Mrs. Myron Haugard).
Joseph married Lucille Leist of Lisbon, North Dakota. They had five children: Richard, Joann (Mrs. John Eberle), Conrad, Mary Ann, and James.
Agnes married Earl Hope, of Portland, Oregon. They have two children: Mary Lou and James.
Clara married Joseph Weishaupt of Dazey. They have one daughter Ann Marie, (Mrs. Robert Wuolu) of Brooklyn Park, Minnesota.
Anne married Joseph Gruman of Oriska, North Dakota. They have one daughter, Karen.
The family were members of St. Mary's Catholic Church and Konrad was one of the builders. The Riedman children all attended Sibley Trail School.
Marie Brendle Riedman passed away April 30, 1939 and Konrad joined her on December 18, 1940.
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DUANE AND PAT ROHDE
Pat and Duane Rohde moved from Sanborn to the Dazey area in 1955 with their children, Cheryl and Wayne. Duane was originally from Rogers, North Dakota and Pat from Jamestown, North Dakota. They lived on a farm east of Dazey where they farmed some of Charlie Jaeger's land. In 1957 they moved to another of Jaeger's farms and lived there until 1969 when they moved to Valley City. Another daughter, Device, was born in 1963. They were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church where Pat sang in the choir and taught Sunday School. Cheryl was active in Luther League and taught Sunday School. Cheryl was a cheerleader and Wayne was active in sports during their school years spent at North Central High School.
Pat, Duane and Device now live in Valley City. Pat works at the courthouse, Duane drives truck for Century-Mercury and farms and Device works at the Hill Top Cafe. Cheryl attended North Dakota State School of Science at Wahpeton and married Loren Skjeret from the Dazey-Walum area in 1970. They now live in West Fargo and have two sons, Lance, 9 and Kelly, 5. Cheryl works at Northland Restaurant Supply in Fargo and Loren owns Inco Equipment, the Massey-Ferguson dealer in Fargo. Wayne joined the Air Force after graduation where he was stationed in Texas and Spokane, Washington. He married Alive Adkins of Great Falls, Montana, in 1976. He also attended SSS at Wahpeton and they now live in Spokane, Washington. He works at a manufacturing plant and his wife works in a savings and loan.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 194
BERNARD AND VIRGINIA RONDESTVEDT
Bernard Rondestvedt was born at Robinson, North Dakota on February 5, 1915. He moved with his parents, John and Minnie Rondestvedt, to Dazey when he was three years old. Here, he has spent most of his life.
Bernard married Virginia Everson of Walum. They owned and operated a garage and implement business in Dazey for twenty years. They raised five children. Bernard John and his wife Rhoda live at Longmont, Colorado with their sons Timothy, Shawn, and Zachery. Penny married Donald Dahl of Cooperstown where they live. They have four children, John, Teresa, Darin and Farah. Rodney (Rocky) married Charlene Werner of Leal. They live at Northwood, North Dakota and have three children: Nicki, Roxann, and Markus. Timothy is married to Lorna Palm of Hannaford. They live at Spiritwood and are the parents of two daughters, Tamera and Heidi. Roger lives at Cooperstown and has a daughter Jennifer.
Bernard and Virginia spent a number of years with Farmers Oil at Cooperstown. They still make their home at Dazey.
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JOHN AND MINNIE RONDESTVEDT
John Rondestvedt was born March 2, 1887 in Goodhue County, Minnesota where his parents Jacob and Sigrid (Larsdatter) Rondestvedt settled after immigrating from Ulvik, Norway. Minnie was born April 25, 1895 in Fergus Falls, Minnesota. Her parents, Ben and Marie (Holm) Sundquist, were from Sweden and came to America in 1883.
John and Minnie were married in March 1912 and moved to Robinson, North Dakota where they homesteaded. In 1919 they purchased a home at Dazey from Carl Rasmussen. The house was located east of where the Legion buildings now stand. In 1923 their home burned to the ground, saving only two pieces of furniture. The children of school age were farmed out until the family could start over again. Signe and Doris stayed with the S. Olson family.
John and Minnie owned and operated a restaurant and cream station for a number of years. John was known fur miles around for his ambition as a steam engineer. He passed away suddenly in 1947. His widow carried on with the business until her health failed. She then rented the business to Leslie and Alma Peterson. Minnie passed away in 1954.
They were the parents of eight children: Gladys (Mrs. Bill Tombarge), Bernard, Doris (Mrs. Garfield Johnson), Signe (deceased), John Jr. (deceased), twins Vera (deceased, Mrs. Orville Dries), and Vernon, and Arlen. There are 19 grandchildren, 43 great-grandchildren, and one great-grand-child.
Doris and Garfield Johnson make their home in Casselton. Garfield was employed at John Deere Implement until his retirement in 1977. Doris worked for many years at the Federated Store. Their only daughter, Judy, Mrs. Ronald Waltz, of Rugby has two sons.
John, Jr. operated a garage in Dazey for several years. He married Doris Kalvik of Hannaford. They operated a cafe and garage at Casselton until John's health failed. He passed away in 1959.
Vera worked for her mother for a few years before seeking employment in St. Paul where she worked for a number of years. In 1971 she married Orville Dries and they lived at San Pablo, California. Vera passed away in a Fargo hospital in 1980.
Arlen married Laverne Thomson of Cooperstown in 1955. They make their home in Northwood where they own and operate Skip's Service, Auto and Oil Company. They are active members of the community. They are the parents of three daughters, Mary Greenwood of Westhope, Karen Naastad of Houston, Texas, and Denise of Grand Forks.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 194
VERNON AND THELMA RONDESTVEDT
Vernon Donald Rondestvedt was born October 1, 1923 at Dazey. His parents were John and Minnie Rondestvedt. Thelma Bernice was born April 13, 1921 to Edwin and Sylvia Everson on a farm near Walum.
Vernon and Thelma were married March 8, 1943 in Valley City. Vernon spent many years trucking cream, grain, and livestock before joining the army in 1945. After some time spent overseas in service, Vernon returned to Dazey and continued in the trucking business until 1969 when he began work at Farmers Oil in Cooperstown as a diesel mechanic. After a number of years of driving, Vernon and Thelma moved to Cooperstown in 1976 where they continue to live and work.
They are the parents of six children. Mrs. Ronald (Darlene) Miller lives on a farm near Binford, North Dakota. They have three children, Vicki, Terry, and DaRahn. Mrs. James (Dian) Pella lives on a farm south of Cooperstown with their children, Michael, Timothy, and Kent. Mrs. Eric (Donelda) Heyerdahl has two children Kari and Jeffery, and they also live on a farm west of Walum. Donald married Gloria Roerhich and live in Northwood, North Dakota with their three children Aaron, Donia, and Tiphany. Daughter Ronnie died when she was eight years old and son David died at birth.
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CARL, SR. AND GENA ROGNE
Carl Rogne, Sr. was born in Voss, Norway on December 10, 1894. His parents were Gudva (Bryn) and Jens Daegstad. His dad farmed and was in the dray business. Carl came to Dazey August 21, 1909, at the age of fourteen and one-half years. He went to work for his uncle, Herman Bryn. He was the eighth member of the family to come to the United States. The others were Helen (Mrs. Jonas Ose), Martha (Mrs. Ole Ness), William, Margaret (Mrs. John Johnson), Georgina (Mrs. Oscar Fonseth), Christina (Mrs. Jonas Sad) and Peter. One sister, Jensina (Mrs. Boe) remained with her mother at the home place in Norway. Carl, William, Christina and Helen settled at Dazey. Carl and Christina made their first trip back to Norway to see their sister in 1966. All members of the family are deceased, except Carl.
Carl married Genes Sad on Christmas Day, 1918. Her parents were Asbjorne and Martha (Berg) Sad. Asbjorne came to Valley City in 1881 where he was a tailor. From there he farmed east of Dazey, then moved to Dazey, where he did tailor work.
Carl and Genes had nine children. Genes passed away in January 1954. Mable (Mrs. Elmer Mielke) lives in James-town. She and Elmer were in business in Dazey for twenty-four years, then five years in Jamestown and now retired. They have one daughter, Carol (Mrs. Jene McKee) and one grandson, Blair, who lives at Luverne, North Dakota. Gerald (Bud) lives at Boynton Beach, Florida and is a manager for RCA. Angelie (deceased), Carl, Jr. and family live on the home farm, west of Dazey. Jerome (deceased). Ella Mae (Mrs. Stan Cowen) lives in Jamestown. She and Stan have two children Peg and Chuck, and one granddaughter, Barbara. Jack (deceased), James (deceased) and William (deceased).
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CARL JR. AND FLORENE ROGNE
Carl was born at Dazey, the son of Genes (Sad) and Carl Rogne Sr. After graduating from Dazey High School, he enlisted in the Air Force, but was transferred to Army Intelligence. He was in the service for a year and a half, spending one year in Germany. He received a degree from Valley City State Teachers College, and taught at Gackle, Kindred, and Dazey, where he was the last Superintendent of the Dazey Public School System. Since that time he has been engaged in farming and in 1968 built a house on the home farm west of Dazey. Florene is the daughter of Esther and Roy Daub, formerly of Nome. She graduated from Nome High School and Valley City State Teachers College, taught in a rural school and in the Dazey School System. They were married in 1957 and have three children, Paulette (Mrs. Thomas) Wood, Eileen (Mrs. Reginal) Herman, and Craig. Both the girls are graduates of North Central High School and North Dakota State University. Paulette was the independent living skills instructor at the Evaluation Training Center in Fargo for two years before moving to Woodland Park, Colorado, where she opened her own insurance office. Her husband is the owner and operator of Wood Truck and Auto Repair in Colorado Springs. Eileen lives in Devils Lake and has a day care center in her home, after working at the Vocational Rehabilitation Center for a year. Her husband is a trust officer at the Ramsey National Bank. Craig is a student at North Central High School and will graduate in 1984.
The family members remaining at Dazey belong to Our Saviour's Lutheran Church, and Carl has served many years on the church council. Florene is a life member of the ALCW and taught Sunday School about twenty years. She also has been a 4-H leader for fifteen years and is township treasurer. Carl served on the Dazey Farmers Union Elevator Board and the Dazey Shipping Association, and presently is a member of the Barnes County ASCS committee and a township supervisor.
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ROY ROSVIG
Roy Rosvig was born near Litchville, North Dakota September 21, 1910. He attended school in a rural school near Litchville. He always lived in Barnes County and worked for several farmers in the Dazey area. He spent his last years in Valley City where he passed away June 14, 1973.
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ALBERT AND JOSEPHINE SAD
Albert and Josephine Sad made Dazey their home for a few years during the 20's and early 30's while he served as section foreman for the railroad.
Albert was born in 1895, the youngest son of A.J. and Martha Sad. He married Josephine Stromme, the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Halder Stromme of Walum, North Dakota. They were the parents of seven children: Allen (deceased), Mildred of Muncie, Indiana, Halsey of Jamestown, North Dakota, Grant of National City, California, Albert, Jr. (deceased), Joyce and Richard, both of Fargo. The family made their home at Valley City, Verona, and Pingree. Albert passed away in 1957 at St. Paul. Mrs. Sad died in 1967 at Valley City.
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ASBJORN AND MARTHA SAD
Asbjorn J. Sad was born in 1861 at Hardanger, Norway. He married Martha Berge also of Hardanger, who was born in 1855. The couple came to the United States in 1888 with their son, John. They first settled in Valley City where he was in the tailoring business until 1903 when they moved to a homestead six miles east of Dazey. They spent the rest of their lives in the Dazey community and raised six children.
Their eldest son was John (separate biography).
Jonas was born in 1890 in Valley City but grew to manhood in Dazey where he married Christine Rogne in 1912. He farmed in Canada for a time and later near Dazey. They had three sons and two daughters. Jonas died in 1943, and his wife in 1975. She was living in California with a daughter at the time of her death.
Bernt, also born in Valley City in 1892, farmed near Dazey until his death in 1946. He left his wife, the former Gudrun Gunderson, whom he married in 1914, and nine children. His widow passed away in 1965.
Albert, born in 1895, married Josephine Stromme of Hannaford in 1918. They lived in Valley City and Pingree, where he was employed by the N.P. Railroad. They had four sons and two daughters. Albert died in 1957 and his wife in 1967.
Gena, born in Valley City in 1898 was married to Carl Rogne of Dazey. They farmed in that community and raised nine children. She died in 1954. Her husband still lives near Dazey.
Gladys, the youngest, was born in 1904. She married Melvin Quick of Dazey in 1924. She died in 1980. Melvin still resides on the farm southwest of Dazey. They are the parents of four sons and two daughters.
A.J. Sad died in 1942 at age 81. His wife, Martha, died in 1925.
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BERNT G. AND GUDRUN SAD
Our name "Sad" was unique. So was the name of the town where we grew up-Dazey, North Dakota.
Our paternal grandfather, Asbjorne Johannes Sad (A.J. Sad) was born May 19, 1860 in Hardanger, Norway and was married to Martha Berg, sister of Johanna Berg Tolstad's father who had settled in the Dazey area. Originally, our grandfather's name was Saahaugen (son of Haugen), but his older brother, John and he shortened it to Sad when they came to the United States.
In 1888, Asbjorne and Martha immigrated to the United States with their oldest son, John, who was then about a year old. They settled in Valley City where Asbjorne was a tailor for several years and where the rest of their children, including Jonas, Ben (Bernt), Albert, Gena (Mrs. Carl Rogne), and Gladys (Mrs. Melvin Quick) were born.
In the early 1900's, he homesteaded east of Dazey where the family lived for many years. Asbjorne continued his tailoring business in Valley City for several years, commuting to the farm (I believe on foot) on weekends, while his young sons, Jonas and Ben, and his wife run the farm. The oldest son, John, went on to the University of North Dakota where he obtained his high school education and law degree. Grandma Sad (Besta) died in 1925 and Grandpa (Beste) lived on the farm until he finally moved into Dazey into a little white house on the north end of Ben's property. Until he had a stroke and died in 1941 at the age of 81, he took care of himself and avowed that his good health and agility came from the fact that he drank sour milk and strong black coffee.  He was Beste to all the children in Dazey.
Bernt, or Ben, as he was called, was born in Valley City on May 31, 1892. He was married to Gudrun Camille Gunderson in 1914. She was born in Oslo, Norway January 21, 1893 and immigrated to the United States in 1910, when she returned home with her uncle, Hans Oppegard, who was an early settler in the Dazey community. Her two older sisters, Marie and Eugenia, had also immigrated to the USA with Uncle Hans previously. Gudrun was 17 years old at the time, the daughter of Gustav and Cassiel Gunderson and had been educated in the schools of Oslo. Her father was a druggist in Oslo and never did come to the USA, although her mother made a brief visit.
Ben and Gudrun farmed near Dazey for several years when they were first married but moved to Dazey in 1922 when he purchased the drayage company. By this time, they had five children: Margaret, Beatrice, Gordon, Ben and Irene. Fred was born in 1925, and it was then that the family moved into the home where Gordon Sad now lives with his family. Here, Delores, Richard and JoAnne were born.
In later years, Ben operated a gasoline station and produce station on the corner next to the old Dazey Hotel. He also shipped cattle by truck and train for the farmers in the area and was active in the affairs of Dazey. At one time he was mayor, fire chief, and police chief simultaneously. He loved it and was always interested in the welfare of the town and its residents. He was instrumental in getting the town hall built with government funds through a government agency headed by Reuben Stee, brother of Mrs. John Sad.
Ben was very interested in North Dakota politics and transmitted this interest to his children. For a number of years he was employed by the highway department. He also was a special deputy sheriff for many years.
Ben and Gudrun had four sons and five daughters who all graduated from Dazey High School and were confirmed in the Lutheran Church in Dazey.
Margaret graduated from the nursing program at Mercy Hospital in Valley City during the depression and moved to Port Angeles, Washington where she still lives. She has one son, William, who also lives in Port Angeles. Her husband, William Woods, passed away several years ago.
Beatrice attended Valley City State Teachers College, was employed with the Extension Service in Valley City and Fargo and later moved to Arcata, California where she married Clinton Fisch. Clint passed away in 1980. She has two step-children, William and Lorna and one son, Clinton David and four step-grandchildren.
Gordon graduated from Valley City State Teachers College, was employed by the DuPont Company as a chemist and quit to join the Navy during World War II. Upon his discharge he was school superintendent at Dazey and Nome for several years. After retiring from the teaching profession, he became the rural mail carrier in Dazey, married Lorraine Smestad of Nome and had four sons, Paul, Carl, John, and Neil, who attend North Central School.
Bernt, Jr. or Ben joined the Army at the onset of World War II, was a lieutenant in the Army at Hot Springs, Arkansas. Here he met and married Alice Mueller, They returned to Dazey after his discharge from the Army and he attended North Dakota Agricultural College for one year and then took over the Standard Oil Bulk Distributorship in Dazey for a number of years. Here his daughters, Susan and Gail were born. He moved to Pacoima, California where he was employed in the movie industry with Warner Brothers until his death in 1975. A daughter, Bernice, was born in Pacoima. His wife, Alice, also passed away in 1975.
Irene also attended Valley City State Teachers College and taught school in North Dakota before marrying Clarence Becker of Rogers. They lived in Laramie, Wyoming for many years where he was the head of the Agricultural Engineering Department. Presently, they are living in Washington, D.C, where he is employed by the Department of Agriculture. Their son, Brad and family, live in Laurel, Maryland where he is an accountant. Irene and Clarence have two grandchildren - Sara and Benjamin. Irene and Clarence's youngest son, Rodney, passed away July 19, 1977.
Frederick passed away in 1970 after living and farming it the Dazey area for many years. He served in the Army it Italy during the war. He was very active in veteran affair, and the Republican Party in North Dakota.
Delores also attended Valley City State Teachers College and taught school before marrying Gordon Tharaldson another Dazey High School graduate. They live in Richfield Minnesota where Gordon is employed by the telephone company and Delores works for Dayton's discount store. The3 have three sons, Craig, Dennis, and Bruce and five grandchildren.
Richard, who entered service in peace time on the budd3 system with his cousin, Jack Rogne, was killed at th4 beginning of the Korean conflict in 1950. 
JoAnne, Mrs. Richard Ramsey, graduated from Mercy Hospital nursing program in Valley City and now lives in Carmichael, California. She nurses part-time at San Juan Mercy Hospital in Carmichael. They have two children Steven and Diane.
When we were growing up it seemed as though we were related to everyone in Dazey, either through our mother's side of the family or our father's. The Sad family always had big holiday gatherings which we looked forward to each year The Melvin Quick's (Gladys) usually had the Thanksgiving dinner, Carl Rogne's (Gena), the Christmas dinner and New Year's was at Ben and Gudrun's. If there was snow on any on these occasions, Ben would hitch up his drayage sled and tear of horses and everyone would pile in to go to the gathering The Jonas Ose family, who lived east of Dazey and were also related to us, would come into Dazey and join us on the ride to the farm. They were special times.
Dazey was a special town to all the people who lived an, grew up there.
Bernt G. Sad, Sr. passed away July 19, 1946 and Gudrun on December 29, 1965.
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JOHN AND MAE SAD
John Sad was born at Hardanger, Norway on July 24, 1887.  As an infant he came to the United States with his parents Asbjorn and Martha Sad. They lived in Valley City for twelve, years and John completed the sixth grade there. His father moved the family to a farm near Dazey then. John worked for his father and also for a neighboring farmer, Thomas Stee.
In 1908, when two of the Stee boys left to enroll at the University of North Dakota, John decided he should go back to school also. He went to Grand Forks with only six years of formal education and $80.00 in his pocket. During the next five years he worked at the University depot and completed the high school course and the University Law School. He was active in athletics and forensics. He was a member of the debate team and captain of the basketball team in his senior year.
In 1913, John returned to Dazey and married Mae Stee on November 27 at her parents' home. They moved to Hannaford where John opened his first law office. A son, Gregg, was born to them in 1917. In 1918, they moved to Cooperstown where daughter, Glenna, was born in 1919.
In 1927, the family moved to Valley City where John practiced law for the next twenty-four years. In 1951, he was appointed District Judge of the First Judicial District of North Dakota. He was elected to a six year term in 1956.
Tragedy struck the family in November, 1961, when son, Gregg, was killed in a construction accident at Dover, New Jersey. He left his wife and two young daughters. Daughter, Glenna, graduated from the University of North Dakota. She taught school for three years at Ada, Minnesota and in 1943 married Merton Johnson of that city. They have two daughters. Judge Sad retired January 1, 1963. That year also marked 50 years of marriage and 50 years as a member of the North Dakota Bar. In July, 1969, he died while visiting his daughter at Ada, Minnesota. Mrs. Mae Sad died in 1978 at Ada.
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JONAS AND CHRISTINA SAD
Asbjorne J. Sad born Hardanger, Norway and his wife, Martha Berge Sad born at Ulvick, Norway emigrated from Norway and settled in Valley City, North Dakota in 1888. Jonas Sad was the second born and the first born in the United States on January 28, 1890. In the late 90's or early 1900's the family homesteaded east of Dazey in the Bald Hill area. A.J. Sad was a tailor by trade. He also was a storyteller non-pariel. Some of our fondest memories are of Grandpa Sad telling stories by the hour alternating between English and Norwegian, a transition which we never seemed to notice. Also, if you never had coffee with Grandpa Sad, you missed an experience. He made boiled coffee and would keep adding fresh coffee never bothering to dump the old grounds, until the coffee took on the consistency of the Big Muddy and the taste of battery
Jonas Sad and Christine Rogne were married in Dazey on December 25, 1912. Christine Rogne had arrived from Norway six years prior, having been born in Voss, Norway on August 26, 1890. As was common in those days, her immigration was sponsored and financed by her uncle, Herman Bryn.
After the birth of Martha on September 16, 1913 and John on August 3, 1916 the Jonas Sad family moved to Trossachs, Saskatchewan, Canada and farmed there until 1922 at which time they returned to Dazey. During the 20's three more children were born to the couple - Janis on May 16, 1925, Roger on August 13, 1926 and Jonas Jr. on April 5, 1928.
Christine Sad died on January 5, 1975 having been preceded in death by her husband in June 1943 and son John in 1931. At the present time Martha Palmer resides in Sun City, Arizona, Janis Price and Jonas Jr. in Crescent City, California and Roger in Chico, California.
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GORDON AND LORRAINE SAD
Gordon Sad, son of Ben (Bernt) and Gudrun Sad was born July 18, 1918 on a farm 2-1/2 miles east of Dazey. He attended Dazey Public School. After graduating from high school he attended Valley City State College graduating in 1941. He taught school in Michigan, North Dakota for one year and worked two years for E.I. DuPont Chemical Company in Alabama. He served in the U.S. Navy in the Southwest Pacific during World War II. After teaching nine years in Nome he became a rural letter carrier at Dazey for 21 years. He retired in 1980 from the postal service. He is sexton of Our Saviour's Cemetery of Dazey, member of the American Legion and Veterans of Foreign Wars, and secretary-treasurer of Rural Fire Protection District.
In 1965 he was married to Lorraine Smestad of Nome, North Dakota. She was, at that time, working for the Inter-Community Telephone Company. She is a Sunday School teacher, President of the Daisy Homemakers Club, member of the city commission, the board of Rural Letter Carrier Auxiliary of the State of North Dakota, American Lutheran Church Women, American Legion Auxiliary and Veterans of Foreign Wars Auxiliary.
They now reside at Dazey, North Dakota with their four sons, Paul, John, Carl and Neil who attend school at North Central of Barnes.
Gordon has five sisters, Mrs. Margaret Woods, Port Angeles, WN, Mrs. Beatrice Fisch, Arcata, CA, Mrs. Clarence (Irene) Becker, Arlington, VA, Mrs. Gordon (Delores) Tharaldson, Richfield, Minnesota, and Mrs. Richard (JoAnn) Ramsey, Carmichael, California. Three brothers, Frederick, Richard and Bernt (Ben) are deceased. Richard was killed in Korean War in July of 1950. Lorraine has two brothers, Orville Smestad of Valley City, North Dakota and Marvin Smestad of Nome, North Dakota.
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ANTON AND MINNIE SATRE
Anton Satre was born in Grue Solor, Norway on January 12, 1850. He received his education there. In 1881 he homesteaded south of Dazey where he lived for nearly sixty years.
Minnie Peterson and Mr. Satre were married in 1885 by Rev. Lundeby. Minnie was also from Grue Solor and was born in 1854. Four children were born to this union. One daughter, Karen, died in infancy, and three sons Oliver (1890-1964), Albert (1893-1969), and William (1896-1958).
Mr. Satre helped to organize Our Saviour's Lutheran Church at Dazey and was a charter member. He served his church for many years as deacon and trustee as well as caretaker of the cemetery for over thirty years.
Minnie Satre passed away on September 19, 1932. Mr. Satre continued to live on the farm with his sons until his death on May 24, 1941.
The Satre boys then carried on the farming operation. William passed away first, then Oliver, leaving Albert a victim of a stroke. He made his home at Sheyenne Hospital in Valley for some time. When his health improved he returned to the farm in June 1964 to make his home with Raymond and Delores Monson who had taken over the farm. Albert remained at the farm until his death. The Monsons now own and live on the Satre farm.
Albert related many early day memories of his boyhood to the Monsons. An interesting memory shared is of the time gypsies passed by the Satre farm and seeing the many chickens on the farmstead wanted to beg, buy, or steal some.  Anton told them the chickens were sick but that they could have a few. That ended the gypsies want for any chickens.
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REV. BOB AND ARLENE SCHLINKERT
Thirty-two years ago on May 30, 1951 Pastor Bob and Arlene Schlinkert arrived at the manse in Dazey. Along with them came the three "states", Dr. George Sjoden's favorite term for the three little girls in the family. He gave them that title because each had been born in different states – Eunice was born in Iowa, Jonia in Minnesota, and Marcia in North Dakota.
Pastor Bob and Arlene were imports to North Dakota, having had one year of experience with the prairies at Sherwood, North Dakota. Dazey was Pastor Bob's first of three calls as he came to serve the Our Saviour's Lutheran Church. Both Pastor Bob and Arlene had been born and raised in Minnesota.
The manse at that time was a big house north of the school and west of the tracks. It was home for the parsonage family for two-and-a-half years. The Schlinkerts moved to Woodworth, North Dakota in February 1954. Eunice began her school years in Dazey.
Moving to Woodworth when we did followed a habit we were not aware of at that time. But it followed a pattern we finally broke after our, sixth child was born in South Dakota.  Each of our moves came when each child was approximately six months old. Our fourth daughter, Naomi, was born while we were at Dazey and was six months old when we moved to Woodworth.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 199
CHARLES AND RACHAEL SCHNEIDER
Charles Alexander Schneider (1883 - 1949) and Rachel Elizabeth Oglesby (1894 - 1975) were married in 1913. They were both born and raised in the Dazey community. The couple moved to a farm at Robinson, North Dakota. They are the parents of five children.
Clara Newman Gyberg was born in 1913. She presently lives in Sioux Falls, South Dakota. She has two children, Mrs. Jim (Marlene) Emery and Everett Newman.
Francis, born in 1916, married Loretta Quick in 1951 and farmed near Dazey for several years. They are now retired and live in Dazey. They are the parents of six children.
Norma Wilson, born in 1918, lived in Ohio and now makes her home near Miami, Florida. She has two children, Claudia and John.
Eleanor, born in 1920, lived at Belle Center, Ohio with her husband Wade Hurless and two sons, Wendell and Kenneth. She now makes her home at Sioux Falls.
Mary was born in 1924. Her husband, Dave McDonald, is retired from the service and they reside at Arlington, Texas. They have a daughter, Davene.
Charles and Rachel later separated. Rachel has a son by her second marriage. Alvy Newman was born in 1932 and he has seven children: Laurence, Leonard, Karen, Sharon, Dawn, Diane, and James.
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WILLIAM AND AMALIA SCHNEIDER
Sometime shortly after 1880, William and Amalia Schneider and family immigrated from Germany to Rhode Island. Soon they came to Barnes County of Dakota Territory and established a homestead near Dazey.
Beginning with oxen and then horses, William developed a farming operation that included the latest farm machinery, a large barn, fine Percheron horses, cattle and hogs. His wise choice of a flax crop gave him the extra financial incentive to expand the family operation even further. The former Schneider farm is still often referred to as the "elevator farm. William Schneider, in the early years, supplemented and provided the extra financial cushion needed by carpentering throughout the eastern portion of the state. He later served as assessor and also other county offices.
The mother, Amalia, with her gardening knowledge provided the fruit trees that later became a landmark. In her early years she was known for her mid-wife abilities.
Five children were born to the Schneiders: William E. (1880-1958), Charles A. (1883-1949) married Rachel Oglesby, Otto (1885-1941), Wilhelmina (Minnie 1888-1960) married Joe King, and Bertha, born in 1896 is the only member of the family still surviving. She married William Foraker and lives at Lancaster, California. Two other sons were born to the Schneiders and died at birth. They are buried on a small knoll west of the farm house.
William J. Schneider passed away in 1909 at the age of 50 years. His widow lived a number of years longer, passing away in 1931 at 73 years of age.
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FRANK AND HANNAH SCHNUR
Frank and Hannah Schnur were married in Polk County, Wisconsin in 1912. They farmed the land that Hannah's parents homesteaded. It was here that two daughters were born to them, Frances in 1914 and Irene in 1916. In 1919 they moved to Dazey, bringing Hannah's mother with them. They farmed on the Hamilton farm for several years. Hannah was the school bus driver while the two daughters attended Bartley School. Then gave that up when their "Million Dollar" boy, Russell, was born. After the fall harvest was finished Frank took up his hobby of skunk trapping and selling the skins. The family always knew when he had a successful day by the odor as he approached the house.
Since the family outgrew the small house, they moved to the Osborne farm three miles east of Dazey. The three children attended Bennett School and Dazey High. The depression forced them to give up farming and they then moved into the city of Dazey. Frank kept busy helping other farmers, while Hannah took care of her invalid mother until she passed away in 1941. After selling most of their belongings they moved to Longview, Washington where Frank found work at a paper board mill. They both enjoyed fishing with their good friends, Marvin Benders and Harry Emersons.
Frank passed away in September,   1957. Hannah then sold the home and moved into an apartment and later into a retirement home. While visiting her daughter, Frances, and hoping to see the Worlds Fair in Spokane, she suffered a stroke and passed away July, 1979. She was followed in death by her daughter Francis in 1979. Their other daughter lives in Longview, Washington and son Russell resides in LaHabra, California.
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AMOS AND CLARA SCHUMANN
William and Amelia Lentz Schumann came to America from Briedenfeidt, Germany in 1878 and settled in Newell, Iowa. Amos and Clara Schumann were married March 25, 1895.
In the year 1905 Amos and Clara (Brown) Schumann and their three children, Zetta, Bernice and Herbert left Verina, Iowa in a covered wagon pulling a buggie behind with all their belongings for Ward County, North Dakota where they planned to file on a homestead. They stopped along the way to trade horses and dehorn and vaccinate cattle for people. It took 21 days to get to Dazey where Amos found work building the Cargill elevator for O.T. Olson. They moved to the Olson farm when the elevator was finished. They also lived on the Tolstad farm where Milford and Marion were born.
Herbert died in 1918 with the flu. Zetta married Fred Smith and they had 5 children. Bernice married Ray Walters and had 3 children. They lived in Livingston, Montana. Bernice died in 1925 and Zetta and her family moved to Livingston to care for Bernice's family. Later Zetta married Ray and had 2 boys, Jim and Howard. Zetta died June 11, 1979.
In 1934 Milford went with his cousin to see another cousin, Lefty Kemp, who pitched ball for the Beulah Miners. He found work at Elias Berg's at Stanton and met Alvina.
When Milford and Marion finished high school at Dazey they went to Livingston to find work. Milford worked for the Northern Pacific railroad as a brakeman and call boy at Butte, Montana and Marion worked in the Copper Mines. Amos and Clara moved to Livingston in 1936 and then to Butte.
Milford and Alvina Berg were married October 16, 1938 at the Berg farm. In the spring of 1939 they moved back to North Dakota to go farming on Mrs. Berg's homestead which had been vacant for several years. They had 5 children, 1 girl and 4 boys who are, all married and have families.
Marion spent one year in the army and worked at Tacoma, Washington at a smelter and came back to North Dakota and married Dina Horning in 1948. They farmed in Mercer County several years before buying a farm at Mercer, North Dakota. They had 2 boys and 4 girls who are all married and have families. Marion worked as an orderly at the Bismarck and St. Alexius Hospitals. He had a stroke and open heart surgery. They had to amputate a leg and died from a heart attack on September 7, 1980.
Milford and Alvina retired from farming and spent two winters in Vancouver, Washington. Milford had a stroke in October, 1981, and has spent the last year in hospitals and the Rehabilitation Center at Grand Forks. He came home to recover and is at the Beulah Nursing Home for the winter months.
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CHARLES AND LYDIA SENFF
Charles Senff was born to William and Eliza Senff on January 3, 1872 in Steam Corners, Indiana. Lydia Brase was born to Henry and Mary Brase on April 25, 1880 at Red Wing, Minnesota. Charles and Lydia were married on October 12, 1898 in the parsonage of Grand Prairie Church near Valley City, North Dakota. They began their married life there, then moved near Oriska where three of their children were born, Marion, Sherman, and Emma. They left there in 1906 and moved to Mountain Home, Idaho, where they only lived for a few months, then moved to Hebron, North Dakota on a farm owned by George Rasmusson. Two sons were born there, Harold and Leon. In 1911, he homesteaded near Marshall, North Dakota near the Little Knife River. Hazel, Vera and Raymond were born on the homestead. When crops failed he took his family and moved to one of George Rasmusson's farms, one and one-half miles north of Dazey. They lived there for five years. By then the four oldest children were married and had moved away so Charles took his family to Gardner, North Dakota where he had a harness shop for one year. When he heard that the Sam Kegrice farm, five miles northwest of Dazey was for rent, he rented it and lived there for seven years. By then Leon, Hazel and Vera were married and moved away leaving only Raymond and since Charles had such crude methods of farming and without help, and his health was failing, they moved to Valley City where he passed away in 1937 and Lydia died in 1942. Where their married life began, it ended there in Valley City, where they are buried. Marion passed away and is buried there beside them. Harold died at Hermiston, Oregon. Emma died at Courtenay, North Dakota and is buried in Jamestown. Raymond died and is buried in Portland, Oregon. The four remaining children, Sherman and Leon live in Portland, Oregon, Hazel Mohr Wevik at Viborg, South Dakota and Vera Davis Hughes lives in Oregon City, Oregon.
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FRANK AND MARGARET SHEARER
Frank Shearer was born in Vail, Iowa January 8, 1887. The family moved to Ida Grove, Iowa where Frank attended school and in 1906 they moved to Dazey, North Dakota.
Frank was employed at the Anderson Clothing Store in Valley City before going into partnership with John Carlson in a clothing store in Dazey in 1912. He was the Dazey postmaster for seventeen years and clerk of the school board for many years.
Margaret Sandy of Wimbledon came to Dazey to teach grades seven and eight in 1913. W.L. Hodge was the superintendent of Dazey Public School then and Mabel Shelver (Mrs. John Blumer) and Nellie Ritchie (Mrs. Olaf Moe) were teaching there at that time.
Frank Shearer and Margaret Sandy were married in June 1917. They were active members of the Dazey Methodist Church. Frank sang in the choir at church and played in the Dazey Band which was an outstanding musical group for such a small community. Margaret Shearer served on the Dazey School Board for several years.
The Shearers lived in Dazey until Frank was elected Barnes County Treasurer in 1936. He held this office for two terms and worked for Prudential Life Insurance until he was appointed City Auditor of Valley City. He held this position until he retired in 1955.
Frank was a member of the Valley City Park Board. He was active in the Masonic Lodge and El Zagel Shrine. He played in the Valley City Municipal Band and the Shrine Band.
Margaret passed away in Valley City in 1947. Frank continued to live in Valley City and was active in church and community activities. He lived at the Sheyenne Manor about four years and passed away in 1981.
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J.B. AND SAMANTHA SHEARER
J.B. Shearer was born in Orstown, Pennsylvania April 30, 1858. As a young man he came to Odeboldt, Iowa where he taught school for eighteen dollars a month. There he met and married Samantha Kelly.
In 1906 the family moved to Dazey, North Dakota. He worked for the Freddendahl Investment Co. of Ida Grove, Iowa. He bought and sold real estate for this firm for twenty years.
The Shearers were interested in the welfare of the community. They were active members of the Dazey Methodist Church where J.B. sang in the choir and was a member of a men's quartet composed of Frank Shearer, George Robertson, Lawrence Hanson and J.B. Shearer.
Mr. Shearer was an active member of the Democratic Party and was very interested in politics. The Shearers moved to Valley City when he was elected Barnes County Treasurer. He served two terms as treasurer and later was elected Register of Deeds. He was among the first officials to serve in the new court house.
The Shearers were active in the Valley City Methodist Church and he sang in their choir, also.
There were six children in the Shearer family, five sons, Raymond, Cleve, Harry, Frank and Russel and one daughter, Bernice, Mrs. Harold Larson, who is the sole survivor. She taught school in Dazey and then in Jamestown for many years. She lives in Valley City. 
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JAMES AND HELEN SHERLOCK
James Sherlock, the third of six children, was born in 1941 to Robert and Marie (Bender) Sherlock. His first home was on a farm near Elmer, North Dakota. Four years later the family moved to a farm northwest of Anamoose where they lived until 1953 when they purchased a farm north of Kensal, North Dakota. Jim attended Valley City State College for two years then worked on various farms before starting to farm himself.
James and Helen Bryn, the daughter of Peter and Dorothy (Mohr) Bryn were married at the Methodist Church of Dazey in 1966 and made their home in Kensal. Joshua was born in the spring of 1967 shortly before they moved to a farm near Juanita, North Dakota. Jarrod was born in 1968. In the fall of 1969 they moved to a Jaeger farm near Dazey which they still farm. Peter was born in 1970 and Rachelle in 1971. Early in 1973 the family purchased the Duff house in Dazey becoming the third family to live there since its construction in the early 1900's.
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MAY AND TINA SHORT
Jay Short was born October 7, 1878 at Hazelton, Iowa. His parents, James Short and Mary Prout, both came from England to Canada in 1840 and later settled in Iowa. In 1907
Jay and Tina Lovelace were married. She was born April 23, 1889 in Todd County, Minnesota. Her parents were Orrin and Edith (Seal) Lovelace. Her ancestors had come from Wales several generations back and settled in New York State.
Mr. Lovelace died in a coal mine accident in Missouri. When Tina was fifteen years old she came by wagon to North Dakota with her mother, brothers Charles, Max, and Lee, and sister, Mona. They settled in Ypsilanti for a short while. Mrs. Lovelace later married Fred Ludwig and to this union were born Glenn, Elnora, Wilmer, and Harvey. They farmed in the Dazey-Rogers area.
Jay and Tina Short came to the Dazey area in the early 1920's where they worked on the threshing crew for Charlie Jaeger.
They moved to the Strande farm after Mr. Strande's death and later purchased the property. Mrs. Strande made her home with the Shorts for several summers until she went to live permanently with her daughter Ruth and husband Carl Oglesby.
The Shorts remained on the farm until the early 1950's when they moved into Dazey. Tina Short passed away July 17, 1952. Mr. Short passed away June 8, 1956. Both are buried at the Dazey Cemetery. They were survived by their three children.
Orley, born in 1908, lived at Livingston, MT until his death in 1969. He had four children.
Beverly, born in 1930, married Earl Eggert in 1947. They farmed at Dazey for two years then began work with Hammersmith Plumbing and Heating where he worked until Mr. Hammersmith's death. Earl is now employed with a Valley City firm. They are the parents of five children. The oldest, Linda, was born in 1947. She passed away in 1951. John was born in 1949. He is married to Sharon Kimble and they have two children. Their home is at Barnesville, Minnesota. Kerry, born in 1953, is married to Janae Kunze. They have two children and live in Valley City. Diane, born in 1954, lives in Valley City with her husband Reid Wilson and their two children. Tena, born in 1958, married Leroy Triebold. They have one daughter and live on a farm near Valley City.
Esley Short, born in 1934, is married to Darlene Hammersmith of Dazey. Their home was at Dazey before moving to Inverne, North Dakota where they are both employed with the school system. They have one son, Ty, of Jamestown.
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DR. GEORGE SJODEN
Dr. Sjoden was born at Mora, Minnesota on October 7, 1894. He came to the Dazey community in the early 1930's and was gone for a few years before taking up permanent residence in Dazey in 1937. He had his office and lived upstairs in the State Bank building which was a cafe and also the post office in later years. Dr. Sjoden was a valued member of the community he served so faithfully. He was an excellent diagnostician and held a fine relationship with doctors at the Fargo Clinic where he often referred his patients. Dr. Sjoden passed away in Fargo on October 31, 1968. He is buried at Dazey.
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ALFRED, SR. AND HELEN SKJERET
Alfred and Helen Skjeret moved to Dazey Township in March of 1930 to the old McInnes farm, north of Dazey. At this time they had three children and four more later joined the family.
Both Mr. and Mrs. Skjeret were born in Norway. They were married at Cooperstown, North Dakota on May 26, 1923, and first farmed in the Karnak area.
John Jonasen, Helen's brother, joined them in the fall of 1930 to farm in partnership with Alfred. They rented until purchasing the farm in 1942. Alfred died March 11, 1963.
The Skjeret children are: Audrey (Mrs. Glenn Ouren) of Huntsville, Alabama, Vivian (Mrs. Gilman Goplen) of Hanna-ford, Alfred Jr. of Dazey married Fern Lausch, Leon of Jamestown married Jeanette Knutson, Myrna (Mrs. Barton Thompson) of Bozeman, Montana, Connie (Mrs. Duane Louden) of Cooperstown, and Loren of West Fargo married Cheryl Rhode.
Helen has twenty grandchildren and fourteen great-grand-children. She is a member of St. Olaf Lutheran Church of Walum.
John Jonasen was born in Norway in 1900 and came to America at the age of four.
John and Helen continue to reside on the home place which is farmed by Alfred Jr.
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ALFRED, JR. AND FERN SKJERET
Alfred Skjeret, Jr. and Fern Lausch were married June 4, 1955. They first lived north of Hannaford until the fall of 1959 when they moved to Walum and later to the Dazey community in the fall of 1960 where they have since lived.
They are the parents of four children: Vickie married Greg Mueller and they have three children, Brandon, Justin, and Heather Lyn. They live on a farm east of Dazey. Rodney married Patti Arbuckle and they live in Jamestown with their sons Ryan and Matthew. Linda and her husband Eugene Hollinshead live in Dazey with their daughters Melinda and Valerie. Bradley also lives in Dazey with his wife Marlene (Stockeland) and son Casey.
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MICHAEL AND HILDA SORENSON
Michael Sorenson was born in Norway. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Soren Bryanjelson. The name was changed to Sorenson when he came to America. He had one brother, Bryanjel, and two sisters, Serine and Ingaborg.
Michael Sorenson married Hilda Tunney and they homesteaded on land west of Dazey. Michael was a veteran of the Spanish American War. He passed away in 1928 and Mrs. Sorenson in 1936.
The Sorensons had ten children: Bertha, Ida, Myrtle, Sam, Mike, Louis, Warren, Harold and the twins, George and Fred. Three children are still living. Bertha Johnson lives at Northwood, North Dakota, Louis in Alt, Colorado and Warren in Hastings, Nebraska.
Michael, Jr. married Irene Vaughn on July 3, 1926. Irene was the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. James Vaughn. They lived in Dazey and moved to Everett, Washington in 1942. Mike worked as an automobile mechanic until his retirement. He passed away in 1979. The Sorensons had three children, Shirley Mohr, Charlotte Richards, and Talford. They all live in Everett, Washington. They also have nine grandchildren and eight great-grandchildren.
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SEVERIN AND META SORENSON
Severin Sorenson was born on May 2, 1873 in Denmark and came to North Dakota in 1899.
He married Meta Rasmussen who was born in Denmark August 23, 1883 and came to North Dakota in 1904. They were married on July 22, 1904. They homesteaded on land eight miles north and east of Dazey. Their twelve children were born there. They were Nels, Roy, Mary, Edgar, Hans, Martin, Ella, Leo, Florence, Doris, Norman and Carl. Six of these children are living-Mary, Martin, Leo, Florence, Doris and Norman.
Severin died November 17, 1927 and Mrs. Sorenson continued to live on the farm until she moved into Dazey in 1941. Ella died while attending high school. During World War II they all moved out west.
Roy, his wife and daughter were killed in an automobile accident near Casselton.
Edgar passed away while the family was living in Valley City. His wife and family still live there,
During World War II Meta Sorenson had eight sons in the Armed Forces. She passed away July 22, 1955.
Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 203
FRANK AND CARRIE STANLEY
Frank and Carrie Stanley came to work on the George Rasmusson farm, near Dazey in 1905, from Chatfield, Minnesota. They worked there in the summer for several years. In 1915, they moved to Dazey to be near his brothers, Lew and Harry Stanley.
The Stanley's lived on the Duff farm on the Sheyenne River for many years. This farm was inundated by the Ashtabula Lake and the Stanley's moved to Valley City. They bought an acreage near Osage, Minnesota and moved there in 1949. Frank passed away in 1957 after a long illness. Mrs. Stanley was a patient at the Grand Rapids Nursing Home, where she passed away in 1962.
The Stanleys had six children: Marjorie Nelson, Longview, Washington, Dora Anderson, Owatonna, Minnesota, Earl, who was killed in a truck accident in 1948, Gladys Stubblefield, Longview, Washington, Merrit, who died in infancy in 1921, and Elaine Maine, Clatskanie, Oregon.
Frank and Emma Sherman, the parents of Carrie Stanley, moved to Dazey in 1916. They worked on the A.J. McInnes farm south of Walum, the first year and then moved to the Rasmusson farm, where Frank did chores and yard work. They were an interesting couple, favorites of the Rasmusson children. They moved to Valley City where Emma passed away in 1931 and Frank died in 1942.
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HARRY AND BLANCHE STANLEY
Harry Stanley was born near Logansport, Indiana August 4, 1873. He grew to manhood in that area and in 1891 married Blanche Incledon, daughter of Margaret and Alfred Incledon of Logansport, Indiana.
To this union three girls were born, Katherine and Etta born in Indiana and Lucile at Chatfield, Minnesota, where the family had moved.
In 1904 they moved to Dazey, residing in town for a short while, then moving on to a farm owned by Mr. N.P Rasmusson in the Ashtabula area. A short time later they moved to a farm two miles north of Dazey and lived there until 1923. Etta and Lucile graduated from the Dazey High School.
In 1923 (or 1924) Harry and Blanche moved to Chicago where Harry worked for the Pullman Railroad Company an (was killed at work in 1925. His wife continued to live in Chicago and died in 1941. They are both buried in the Daze, cemetery.
Katherine married Cole Johnston and four girls were born to this union, Madge, Mildred, Dolly and Fae.
Etta married Elmer Nelson of Walum, North Dakota and they ha four children, Gerald, Lois, Eileen and Ann Elizabeth.
Lucile married Peter Frahm of Wimbledon, North Dakota and had three children, Cleora, Stanley and James.
Lucile is the only living member of the original Stanley family and resides with her husband at Sebeka, Minnesota.
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THOMAS AND GURINE STEE
Thomas O. Stee was born March 4, 1859 near Beloit, Wisconsin and emigrated with his parents to Minnesota shortly before the Indians went on the war path massacring many settlers. The family sought refuge at Hastings with other settlers until the Indians were rounded up by the military and returned to the reservation. In 1880 he filed on a homestead site northeast of Dazey now owned by the Watne family. One day he went over to visit his neighbor Matt Herman and stayed for dinner. Matt asked Tom how he liked the steak served him. Tom said, "I have never eaten better steak". Matt said "It is my favorite - skunk". Mother Gurine Elstad Stee was born October 12, 1857 near Eidsvold, Norway and immigrated to this country with her parents in 1869 on a sailing vessel that required thirteen weeks to cross the ocean. They came to the same area in Minnesota near Lakeville where the Stee family lived and where my father and mother became acquainted. In 1876 Gurine worked in Northfield and heard the shooting when the notorious James gang robbed the bank there. She came to North Dakota to live with Tom in 1884 when they were married. Gurine was often frightened by the Indians who roamed the prairies gathering snakeroot and buffalo bones. Mr. Stee owned the first threshing machine in the area and was absent from home much while threshing for the neighbors. In 1919 he bought another threshing machine and exchanged work over the years as he threshed for Jacob Watne and John Hagglund.
Mr. and Mrs. Stee had seven children. The eldest, Reuben, was born in 1885. He was a graduate of the University of North Dakota Engineering School and married Agnes McCorkell of Valley City in 1925. They lived in Minot and Bismarck, where he died in 1941 at age 55.
Clarence, born in 1886, was graduated from the School of Mines at UND and worked as an engineer in gold mines in Peru, South America, Mexico, and Canada. In 1916 he married Stella Jacobson of Dazey and they were the parents of six children. They became Canadian citizens and Clarence was Superintendent of Sisco Gold Mines in northern Quebec for many years. He retired and moved to Toronto, Ontario, where he died in 1958 at age 72.
Mae was born in 1888. She was educated at UND and Valley City State Teachers College. She taught school before her marriage to John Sad in 1913. They had two children.
Ernest, born in 1896, also studied engineering at UND. He married Olive Colville of Dazey in 1925 and they had a son and a daughter. They lived in Minot for a time and moved to Bismarck where he was with the State Highway Department for many years. He is now self-employed as a consulting engineer in Bismarck.
Inez, born in 1898, attended Valley City State Teachers College and taught school in the Dazey community, Walhalla, North Dakota, Wyoming, and Leavenworth, Washington. In 1951 she was forced to retire because of ill health and lived in Valley City until her death in 1961.
Two sons, Arthur and Sewald, died in childhood.
Thomas Stee died suddenly of a heart attack at his farm home in 1937 and his wife passed away in 1939 at the home of her daughter, Mrs. John Sad in Valley City.
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JAMES STEELE
James Steele was born February 8, 1884 in Tulsa, Oklahoma. He married Margaret Brix Dalsen in Minneapolis in 1922. They moved to the Dazey community in 1927. He lived and worked on many farms, part of the time they lived on the "Stowman Farm" on Highway Hl.
Jim had two stepsons, Fred and Nick Dalsen who lived in the Twin Cities. Mr. Steele passed away October 28, 1961.
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CHARLES PERRY AND JANE STOWMAN
Charles Perry Stowman (C.P.) was one of the pioneers of the Dazey community. He was born January 5, 1870 in Wabasha County, Kellogg, Minnesota. His parents were Augustus and Elizabeth (Morrison) Stowman. His father came from near Philadelphia, Pennsylvania and his mother came from Indiana. His father was a miller. The original name was Stoneman.
C.P. Stowman came to Valley City when he was fifteen years old. He met and later married Jane Elizabeth Owens on January 13, 1891 in Valley City. They moved to Hope where Mr. Stowman managed a general store. They then lived in Ellendale before moving to Dazey in 1895 where he was the manager of the Cargill Elevator for many years. In 1906 the community was in need of a general store and C.P. was asked to manage the newly organized Dazey Co-operative Store or The Farmers' Store. He was the manager of the store for thirty-one years. He passed away as the result of an automobile accident in August 1937.
Mr. Stowman managed a progressive grocery and dry goods store. When items could not be found in other stores in the community they were usually found at the Farmers' Store in Dazey.
C.P. was an energetic, congenial, and honest citizen. He was active in community affairs. He was the clerk of the Dazey school board and a board member for many years. He was a member of the Methodist Church and served on its council.
Jane (Jenny) Elizabeth Owens was born in Guelph, Ontario, Canada. Her parents were Patrick and Mary Jane (Lyons) Owens. Her father came to the United States from Woodford, County Clare, Ireland in 1854. Her mother was also born in County Clare, Ireland in 1838 and came with her parents to America and settled in Detroit, Michigan. Her father was a glove manufacturer. Mary Jane Lyons and Patrick Owens were married in Detroit and returned to Canada to live. They later moved to Valley City, North Dakota and lived on a little farm on the outskirts of town. Mary Owens died in a tragic fire in her home in Wimbledon. She and three of her children are buried in the Catholic Cemetery there. Several of the Owens' children lived in or near Dazey including: Patrick, John, Joe, and Tom Owens, Katherine Colville, Teressa Hone, and Maggie Tooley.
Jenny Stowman was active in church and community affairs and was often called on to care for the sick. During the flu epidemic of 1918 she ministered to many of her friends and neighbors. Mrs. Stowman always kept a cow and chickens. She would usually have a hen setting in the "out house" in the spring.
She was a loving, devoted mother especially to her daughter, Elsie, who was sick for a year with an incurable kidney disease. Elsie died in 1920 at the age of seventeen. Other members of the Stowman family were:
Lloyd, born in 1892, married Delores Urban. They raised seven children. St. Paul, Minnesota was their home. Lloyd died in 1959.
W. Beaumont, born in 1893, married Laura Bender and they were the parents of three daughters. They farmed at Dazey until his death in 1955.
Eva, born in 1895, married Marvin Bender. She was a school teacher for several years. They lived in Longview, Washington where Eva died in 1950.
Charles Perry, born in 1899, married Gladys Swenson. They had two sons. He farmed near Dazey and Tower City before passing away in 1968.
Leo, born in 1901, married Lorraine Jaeger. They had a daughter and a son. He served as Barnes County Sheriff and owned the Dazey Supply Co. until his death in 1956.
Marjorie, born in 1910, married Paul Hoffer and they live in St. Louis Park, Minnesota. They have one daughter.
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LEO AND LORRAINE STOWMAN
Leo Luverne Stowman, the youngest son of Charles P. and Jane Elizabeth (Owens) Stowman, was born May 24, 1901. He married Lorraine Delphine Jaeger, the second daughter of Charles W. and Myra (Bender) Jaeger. Lorraine was born February 7, 1910.
After their marriage on October 22, 1931, Leo was employed as a salesman for Swift Company in Fargo. They returned to Dazey where he owned the Dazey Supply Company. Leo served as Sheriff of Barnes County for two terms. They again moved to Valley City in 1951. His death came at their cottage at Lake Ashtabula on July 6, 1956, at the age of 55.
Lorraine was a member of the first graduating class of Mercy Hospital School of Nursing in 1931. She did private duty nursing for many years. Later she was head of Valley City State College Health Services for 19 years. Lorraine was named to succeed her father, C.W. Jaeger, on the Barnes County Welfare Board. Together they served a period of forty years. Lorraine married Chris Engelstad in 1964. Chris died in 1979 and Lorraine on October 26, 1980.
Dazey will always be special to us as both Leo and Lorraine graduated from Dazey High School and were confirmed members of the Dazey Methodist Church. They were active in church, county, and community affairs, especially the Dazey Commercial Club and the Odd Fellows Lodge.
Leo loved hunting, fishing, and athletic events. He was a member of the powerful Dazey High School basketball teams of the 1920'x. Lorraine loved people and was regularly called to homes for her nursing services. We often thought that she knew everyone in northern Barnes County.
Their two children are Charles Leo who married Janice Sundstrom. They live in Valley City with their three children: Michelle, Amy Jo, and Charles Aaron (Casey). And Myra Ann, Mrs. Wesley Norton of Bismarck. Their three daughters are Tracy, Loree, and Nancy Jo.
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PERRY AND GLADYS STOWMAN
Charles Perry Stowman, the son of C.P. and Jane (Owens) Stowman, was born at Dazey on June 1, 1899. His mother's relatives came from Ireland and Canada and his father's parents came from Kellogg, Minnesota.
He married Gladys Swenson at her parents' farm home northwest of Dazey on October 12, 1927. Her parents came to America from Eidfjord, Norway and took up land in what was later Bartley Township of Griggs County. Her father, Nicholai Swenson was a state representative and while he was in office the post office at Dazey was originated. Anna Swenson lived to be 111 years old. Today, their grandson Norman Swenson, is farming the original farm.
Perry and Gladys farmed southwest of Dazey until 1941 when they began farming in the Tower City area. They retired in 1960 and moved to Valley City. They raised two sons, Clinton and Donald. Donald retired from the Navy and settled at Eugene, Oregon. They have three children: Donald, David and Patricia. Clinton farms the family farm at Tower City and has six children: Patrick, Donna, Keith, Kathy, Mark, and William. Perry Stowman passed away May 28, 1968. His widow continues to reside in Valley City.
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W. BEAUMONT AND LAURA STOWMAN
Beaumont (Stub) Stowman came to Dazey at the age of three with his parents, Charles P. and Elizabeth Jane (Owens) Stowman, a brother Lloyd and a sister Eva around 1896. Beaumont farmed south of Dazey following his graduation from Dazey High School. He married Laura Bender on December 26, 1916, at her parents' farm home. They continued their life together on a farm south of town. They had three daughters: Helen Beryl, Barbara Ann and Laura Leota (Judy). Barbara passed away after a lengthy illness in 1935, Beryl graduated from Mercy Hospital School of Nursing in 1939 and died a year later. Judy graduated from high school at Dazey and married Darrell Krause in 1952, after graduating from Nursing School at Valley City. She is presently employed by the State of North Dakota.
Beaumont and Laura were both life-long members of the Dazey Methodist Church, where they were actively involved. Laura being a member of the Women's Society for many years and served as a Sunday School Teacher and later as Sunday School Superintendent for fourteen years. She was also a charter member of the Daisy Homemakers Club.
In 1942 they bought the Ross MacKenzie farm north of Dazey and moved that fall. Beaumont died very suddenly in December of 1955. Laura continued to live on the farm until 1974, when she moved to Mandan, North Dakota to live near her daughter, Judy.
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HANS AND KJERSTI STRANDE

Hans H. Strande was born January 3, 1863 at Hadeland, Norway.  In 1889 he came to the United States and directly to Valley City where he lived for two years.  He was married to Kjersti Horn in 1891 and the same year they moved to the farm south of Dazey.  They were faithful and dedicated members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church.  Mr. Strande passed away in 1925 and Mrs. Strande lived with a daughter for a number of years.  She died in 1947.  

They were parents of two daughters, Ruth and Inez.  Ruth married Carl Oglusby in 1919 and they were longtime residents of Dazey and the farming community.  Ruth passed away in January of 1974 and Carl in November 1974.  Inez married Lawrence Halvorson on June 11, 1921.  They lived at Dazey and then Valley City where Mr. Halvorson was a city employee for many years.  Inez Halvorson passed away in 1939.  
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HANS AND BERTHA STROMME

Fans and Bertha Stromme settled in Dazey Township on the southwest quarter of Section 2.  Hans came from White Rock, Minnesota and Bertha came from Norway as a young girl with her parents the Johannes Haugen family.  Hans and Bertha were the first couple to be married in the Union Lutheran Church east of Hannaford, North Dakota.  The church was built in 1885.  Before Hans was married, he was a sewing machine salesman.  He often told of the cold weather and storms he was out in.  He told of one that was so severe that he had to unhitch his team, turn them loose and tip the sleigh box upside down and spent one day and one night under the box.  They had four children: Agnes (deceased) married Sever Severson and lived in Ventura, California.  They had four children-Loren, Joyce, Milton and Barbara.  Cora married Hugh Mosher and they have one daughter Shirley.  They live in Valley City, North Dakota.  Nels married Doris Smith and they live in San Jose, California.  They have no children.  Oscar lives in Siren, Wisconsin.  He married Ollie Elverum and had two children, Neil and Donna.  Hans Stromme died in 1949 and Bertha Stromme died in 1923.  
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ARTHUR AND HAZEL SWANSON

Hazel Taylor and Arthur Swanson both moved to Barnes County in the fall of 1919, Arthur to the Leal vicinity and Hazel to Dazey with her family.  Hazel attended the Dazey school and graduated in 1924.  She went to the Normal School in Valley City and later taught school for eight years.  Meanwhile, Arthur worked at the Law farm and for Henry Orner.  

Hazel and Arthur were married on January 2, 1931 in Valley City.  They worked two farms, Andrew Tolstad's and another east of Hannaford, until they bought their farm in Laketown Township in 1942.  

The Swanson's had two children.  Raymond was born in 1932 and Jean in 1937.  Both are graduates of the Dazey High School.  

Raymond married Roxy Rousch in May 1959 at Ada, Minnesota.  They had two children, Wendy, born on March 9, 1963, and Jeff born on January 5, 1965.  Raymond died in 1967.  

Jean married Gordon Reiten at the Lutheran church in Dazey on June 7, 1959.  They operate a grain and stock operation near Hastings, North Dakota.  Their children are Joel, born on May 28, 1961, Diane, born on May 17, 1963, and Bruce, born on October 7, 1966.  

Hazel and Art sold their farm in 1970 and then purchased a home in Valley City.  Art passed away in 1980 and Hazel continues to make her home in Valley City.  
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HERMAN AND CAROLINA SWANSON

In March of 1936 the Herman Swanson family moved from Litchville to the Stee farm northeast of Dazey.  Herman and Carolina drove in their Packard car and Leonard and Alvin came with horses.  One team pulled a grain wagon and the other a hayrack loaded with furniture.  They left Litchville at seven in the morning and got to Sanborn by noon.  It was so cold they had to walk all the way to keep warm.  Following the railroad tracks to Rogers, they got stuck with one team and had to hook up the other team to pull them out.  They arrived at the Stee farm at two in the morning, very cold and tired.  

That year it was so dry and there was no crop so Leonard and Alvin got jobs elsewhere.  Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Stee also lived on the farm at this time.  Inez Stee was a teacher and would come home for the summers.  

Mr. and Mrs. Swanson went to Amenia, North Dakota for two years to help their daughter and son-in-law get started farming.  Leonard and Alvin farmed the Stee half section.  

When Pete Antonsons moved from the neighboring land, Leonard rented the farm from the Bank of North Dakota until purchasing the land in 1940.  Alvin worked for the government in a CCC camp in 1940 - 41 in California.  Leonard farmed the land until 1975 when he retired and sold the land to Leland Haugen.  

The other Swanson children are Esther Nelson, Amenia, North Dakota, Ebba Tollefson, Pelican Rapids, Minnesota, Oscar, Colorado Springs, Colorado, Hilda Gahlhoff and Leonard of Dazey.  Helen, Rosie, Alvin, Amy, Arthur, and Harry are deceased.  
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JOHN AND INGER SVENNINGSEN

John and Inger Svenningsen arrived in Duluth, Minnesota, from Denmark as newlyweds in 1892.  They resided there for six years.  In 1898 they moved to the Valley City area and later settled on a farm three miles southwest of Dazey.  They had three children-Axel, Ingrid (Mrs. Einer Engebretson) and lie (Mrs. Henry Becker and later Mrs. John Madsven).  

John died from a kick of a horse in December 1927.  Axel and Mrs. Svenningsen continued to live on the farm until her death.  Axel married May Skretting of Valley City and lived there after retirement until his death in 1968.  

Ingrid married Einer Engebretson.  They farmed in the Dazey area for awhile and then moved to Canada.  They had two children, Leonard and Florence.  Mr. and Mrs. Engebret-son are both deceased.  She died in 1974.  

Ermie married Henry Becker.  They farmed six miles southwest of Dazey.  They had three children, Clifford, Clarence and Dean.  Henry died in 1942.  Ermie married John Madsven in 1948 and farmed east of Dazey until their retirement when they moved to Valley City.  Ermie passed away in 1977.  John still resides in Valley City.  

Clifford's son, Kevin Becker, now farms the Svenningsen farm.  He is the great-grandson of John Svenningsen.  
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CHARLES AND FRANCIS TAYLOR

Charles Taylor, born at Toma, Wisconsin, on December 25, 1863 and Francis Bunniss, born at Waupan, Wisconsin on April 11, 1875, were married in 1895.  They had eight children: Warren, born June 29, 1895 postmaster in Dazey for many years and passed away in Oregon in 1962, Thelma, born 1897, Nina, born 1899, Hazel, born 1904, Pearl, born 1906, Dorothy, born 1911, and Darrel, born 1915.  

Charles Taylor, his wife, Francis, and four children, Hazel, Pearl, Dorothy and Darrel came to the Dazey vicinity in 1919 from Montana.  They lived on the Andrew Tolstad farm southwest of Dazey.  All of the children attended school in Dazey.  

In 1922, the family moved to Dazey where they lived in several different places.  They then moved to the Ed Duff farm on the river and lived there for several years.  

Mr. and Mrs. Taylor, along with their son Darrel, moved to Detroit Lakes in 1931 and lived there where Charley died in 1949 and Francis died in 1945.  
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DANIEL AND INGNORA THARALDSON

Daniel Tharaldson was born November 27, 1840 at Beitstad, Namsos Bay, Norway the son of Tarald Olson Tinglem and Johanna Helbostadplads.  His parents were farmers while Daniel worked as a fisherman.  

In 1873, Daniel immigrated to America and made his home in St. Croix County, Wisconsin where his occupation was carpenter and painter.  In 1881 he was granted the rights and privileges of a citizen of the United States, having renounced his allegiance to the King of Norway and Sweden.  

On October 8, 1881 Daniel was united in marriage to Ingnora Lie at Baldwin, Wisconsin.  His wife was also from the Beitstad area in Norway.  She was born January 30, 1851 the daughter of Ove Olsen and Jonette Koldstadsve.  

The Tharaldsons made their home at Baldwin until the spring of 1882 when they began their journey to the Dakota Territory.  On May 29, 1882 at the Fargo Land Office, Daniel filed for homestead on the northwest quarter of Section 10, Laketown Township of Barnes County.  The family worked to prove up on their claim and the Patent for Homestead, Certificate No. 4776 was granted June 16, 1890.  Giving testimony of witness were Nicholal Swenson and Welcome L. Pattison.  During those early pioneer years, the Tharaldson homestead became a type of way station for travelers and homesteaders going west.  

Five children were born to these early Dazey pioneers.  Two sons died during their childhood years and are buried on the family farm.  A son Emil, born in 1886, married Emma Christenson, and two daughters, Lulu, born in 1887, married Mike Martinson, and Ida, born in 1891, married Haaken Olson.  

Ingnora Tharaldson died from consumption in 1902 and Daniel suffered a fatal heart attack in 1903 while building a new home for his family.  Both are buried at the Dazey Cemetery alongside Daniel's mother, Johanna Olson, who homesteaded in Laketown Township in 1886 and passed away in 1892.  
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EMIL AND EMMA THARALDSON

It was a cold but memorable day when Emil Tharaldson and Emma Christenson were joined in marriage by Rev. Svenningson, their wedding occurring on January 1, 1920 at the Christenson farm home.  

They lived and farmed in the Laketown area all their married years until Emil's death on May 12, 1954.  

Emil was born on July 15, 1886 to early day pioneers Daniel and Ingnora Tharaldson.  Emil and sisters were orphaned in the early 1900's and together the children struggled along.  Emil served in France during World War I.  He returned home after two years service and began building a new home.  His other home was destroyed by a tornado in 1916.  Emil was in the home and was severely hurt.  The tornado did much damage to area farms as well as the Laketown School.  

Emma was born September 23, 1894 at Odin, Minnesota.  When she was eleven years old she moved with her parents, Hans and Marie Christenson, to Leal, North Dakota and later to Dazey.  She attended Laketown School for one year and then Dazey where she graduated in 1915.  She attended Valley City Normal for several summers and taught at Edna, Stewart No. 1 and Stewart No. 2 and Sibley Trail schools.  She recalls the many happy times and smiling, friendly faces of her students.  

The Emil Tharaldson Family Russel, Gordon, Robert, Emma, Marilyn, Morris, Phyllis, Emil, Richard, James, and Howard

Emil and Emma raised nine children who all attended Laketown School.  Howard (1921) and wife Doris live in Portland, Oregon where he works as a longshoreman.  Russel (1922) and June (Mielke) Tharaldson live in South St. Paul, Minnesota.  Morris (1924) and Annabelle (Eggert) Tharaldson are Dazey residents.  Gordon (1925) married Delores Sad of Dazey.  They have three sons, Craig, Dennis, and Bruce, and five grandchildren.  Gordon has been with Bell Telephone for over thirty years.  Phyllis (1927) and husband Edmund Quick live in Dazey.  James (1930) married Carol Flora in Ohio and they live in Yorba Linda, California where Jim works as a meat cutter.  They have four children, Daniel, James, Ray and Nanette and a granddaughter.  Marilyn (1932) and husband James Dahl are also Dazey residents.  They have seven children, Dorla Quam of Fargo, Diane Flach of West St. Paul, Kim of Rochester, Minnesota, Kirby and JoDene Hannig, both of Valley City, Julie Twiet and Ron of Dazey.  Robert (1935) married Germaine Niehaus of Sauk Centre, Minnesota and they have three sons, Paul, Alan, and John.  Bob has been an employee of Honeywell for over twenty-five years.  They live in New Brighton, Minnesota.  Richard (1936), the youngest, married Peggy Young of St. Paul, Minnesota.  They live in St. Paul and have three daughters, Tamera, Valerie, and Charleen and a granddaughter.  

Emma moved into Dazey in 1958.  She is still active enjoying gardening and sewing as well as her large family.  
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MORRIS AND ANNABELLE THARALDSON

Morris Tharaldson of Dazey and Annabelle Eggert of Luverne, North Dakota were married December 13, 1945 at Moorhead, Minnesota.  Morris is the son of Emil and Emma Tharaldson of Dazey.  He grew up on the farm and attended Laketown School.  Annabelle is the daughter of John and Alma Eggert of rural Luverne and attended the Grand Prairie School.  Shortly after their marriage, Morris was called to army duties and spent two years overseas in Germany.  After his return they started farming at Luverne with Earl and Bev Eggert, later moving to Dazey and continued farming.  Six children were born to them: Darlene Gail was born February 1, 1948 and is married to Richard Johnson and they live in Dazey with their three children, Allen, Robert, and Jody Lynn.  Richard is a trucker for Sparks at Calvin, North Dakota.  Deborah Kathleen was born March 9, 1949 and is married to Willard Treitline Jr. of Wimbledon, North Dakota.  They have two sons, Duane and Jon.  The Treitlines farm and have a hog operation.  Gloria Jean, born on October 31, 1951 married Joel Hanning.  They live at Baker, Minnesota with their two sons Michael and Steven.  Joel has his own truck and is an over-the-road trucker.  Leona Joy was born September 25, 1956.  She was married to Maurice Hammer of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota and has one daughter, Melissa Ann.  Jerome Earl was born November 21, 1958 and Clayton John was born July 9, 1960.  Jerome and Clay are employed with their Dad, better known as Tharaldson Construction of Dazey.  
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RUSSEL AND JUNE THARALDSON

Russel Lyle Tharaldson was born on his parents' farm in Laketown Township, northwest of Dazey, the second son of Emma and Emil Tharaldson.  He attended grade school at Laketown School and graduated from Dazey High School in 1941.  He met June Mielke from Marion, North Dakota when she was attending her senior year in Dazey High School.  We were married in Moorhead, Minnesota, November 29, 1942.  

We have six children and eleven grandchildren: Connie is married to Eldo Haugen of Hannaford.  They have two boys, Troy and Lynn and live on a farm east of Hannaford.  Gary married Linda Aamold of Valley City.  They have three children, Michael, Michelle, and Matthew.  He has an insurance agency in Valley City where they also live.  Rodney married Mary Osmundson of Albert Lea, Minnesota.  They have three sons, Jason, Mitchell and Ryan.  They live in Albert Lea, and he works for Wilson's Meats.  Roger married Lory Peterson from Rochester, Minnesota.  They were divorced and he lives in Albert Lea, and also works for Wilson's Meats.  Cleone married Steven Nitti of West St. Paul.  They live in South St. Paul with their two children, John and Lisa.  Delphine married Jim Oaks from St. Paul and have since divorced.  They have a daughter, Angela.  Delphine and Angela are living with her parents at the present time.  

Russel and June lived on a farm near Dazey the first years they were married.  They then moved into Dazey where Russet worked as a carpenter until the fall of 1968 when they moved to Fargo until June, 1969.  Russet, June, Cleone, and Delphine then moved to South St. Paul, Minnesota and are living there at the present time.  
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MRS. EMMA THOMPSON

Emma Sadd was born October 7, 1877 in Iowa.  She moved with her parents to St. Paul, Minnesota.  She married George Thompson in Moorhead, Minnesota in 1908.  She came to Dazey in about 1935 and kept house for Tony Case for many years.  

Mrs. Thompson died in a Valley City hospital January 5, 1960.  
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OLIVER AND ALETHA THORUD

Oliver and Aletha Thorud moved to a farm one and one-half miles southwest of Dazey in 1930.  Mr. and Mrs. Thorud were both born in 1891 at Peterson, Minnesota and were married there in 1911.  

They later farmed south of Luverne, North Dakota when in 1942 they again moved to Dazey upon purchasing a farm three miles east of town.  Here they lived for ten years when they retired and moved to Oregon.  They were members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church at Dazey.  

The Thoruds raised eight children, Monroe, Gerhard, Raymond, Inez Wright, Donald, Wilbur, Dorothy Esser, and Merle.  All of whom live in Oregon with the exception of Dorothy.  

Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 209

ALBERT AND JOHANNA TOLSTAD

Albert Tolstad was born on August 2, 1902 at home on the farm homesteaded by his father Sever Tolstad in 1881.  He was one of four children born to Sever and Karen Tolstad.  He was baptized in Our Saviour's Lutheran Church, Dazey, North Dakota in October of 1902, confirmed at Trinity Lutheran Church, Valley City, North Dakota where he also received his education, graduating from Valley City High School in 1921.  He attended Concordia College, Moorhead, Minnesota for two years.  He took over the farm homesteaded by his father in 1923.  

Albert married Johanna Berg, daughter of Jonas and Elizabeth Berge, in 1931.  Johanna was born in 1908 one and one-half miles from the Tolstad homestead, baptized in September of 1908 at Our Saviour's Lutheran Church, Dazey, North Dakota, and confirmed in November 1923 at Our Saviour's, Dazey.  She received her grade school education at the Edna School District #49 and graduated from Dazey High School in 1926.  

To this union four children were born.  Alan (1931) is a teacher in Lompoc, California and is married to Eunice Nolen.  Ronald (1934) is the owner of a body shop in Valley City, and is married to Billie Ledbury.  Ray (1936) works at Center, North Dakota for the Baukol-Noon Coal Mining Company.  This coal company provides all of the coal necessary for electric power generation at the Milton R. Young Plant.  Ray is married to Darlene Anderson.  Jo-Ann (1939), her husband Buddy and two sons, Steven, age 14 and Byron, 11 moved on to the home place in the fall of 1982 from Forney, Texas.  

Albert and Johanna are retired, and have lived in Valley City, North Dakota since the fall of 1979.  
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ANDREW AND LOUISE TOLSTAD

Andrew Tolstad was born in Fillmore County, Minnesota on January 21, 1864.  He married Louise Thorud, also of Fillmore County on February 8, 1886 at Highland Prairie Lutheran Church.  Mrs. Tolstad was born in 1861, the daughter of Ole and Margit Thorud.  

They homesteaded on land in Edna Township in 1887 until they moved into Dazey in 1907.  Andrew looked after his farming interests and was active in community affairs.  They had eight girls and one boy.  

Ida Marie, born January 13, 1887 married Ernest Fritch of Valley City on her twentieth birthday.  She passed away in 1964.  Her children are Joy, Andrew, Rae, Fola, Lynn and Betty.  

Minnie, Mrs. Raymond Shearer, born November 30, 1888 lived at Dazey.  She died in 1911.  

Olga, born in 1890, died in 1898.  Ole was born in 1892 and lived only six months.  

Ella and Edna, twins, were born August 29, 1894.  Ella worked in the Barnes County Courthouse.  She moved to California where she was killed in an automobile accident in 1951.  Edna lived with her father in Dazey until they moved to Valley City in 1932.  She married N. P. Nelson of Leal in 1939.  He passed away in 1957 and Edna now lives at Skyline Villa in Valley City.  

Nettie and Nellie, twins, were born January 13, 1897.  Nellie passed away while in high school.  Nettie married John Climie and they had three daughters, Edith, Margaret, and Leila.  Nettie was a teacher and Barnes County Superintendent of Schools.  She passed away in 1951.  

Leila was born November 24, 1899 and passed away while teaching at Hannaford in 1920.  

Mrs. Tolstad also passed away in 1920.  Andrew was living in Valley City when he passed away in 1943.  
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SEVER AND KAREN TOLSTAD

Sever Tolstad (1859 - 1935) was the son of Ole (1824 - 1899) and Ingeborg (Hammer) Tolstad of Rushford, Minnesota.  Sever first came to Dakota Territory in 1880.  Sever returned to North Dakota in 1881 to homestead on the northwest quarter of section 10 in what is now Edna Township of Barnes County.  

When he settled his claim, Sanborn was the closest town, to which in winter he would ski to get supplies.  Sever and other neighbors contracted to build the grade for the railroad north of Dazey.  He also worked in a mercantile store in Dazey in the off seasons, for a man named Little, and also Clendening.  Sever was a member of Dazey's first baseball team.  

In 1892 he married Karen Peterson (1870 - 1947) at Winona, Minnesota.  They had four children: Clara Taylor (1893 - 1978), Alice Christ (1896 - 1977), Clifford Tolstad (1899 - 1921) and Albert (1902).  

On one occasion, Sever was to have remarked about the irony of a couple reaching a level of success that allows retirement and simultaneously reaching the end of life.  Sever and Karen are buried in Our Saviour's Cemetery along with Clara, Alice, and Clifford.  

The main barn was built in 1900 or a little earlier and torn down in 1967.  The family home was built in 1904 where Albert and Johanna lived for many years and is now the home for their daughter JoAnn and her family.  
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HENRY AND HAZEL TOMBARGE

Henry Albert Tombarge and Mary Hazel Plasterer were united in marriage April 5, 1942 in Lake City, Minnesota.  Following their wedding they returned to the Dazey community where they purchased a house directly west of where the Dazey Public School had stood.  This they made their home until their deaths-Hank in January of 1972 and Hazel in September of 1982.  Two daughters were born, Hope Ann in 1948 and Harriet (Mrs. Glenn Taylor) in 1950.  

Henry was the eldest son and one of eleven children born to Claus and Anna Tombarge who had each immigrated from Germany during their youth.  After settling in Minnesota for a number of years the family moved to the Dazey area for a short time before returning to Minnesota.  Hank was one of three children who remained to make Dazey their home.  

Hazel, the eldest of Raymond and Annie Plasterer's children, arrived in Dazey at age two with her parents.  The Plasterers had originated in Pennsylvania and had spent some time in Iowa where Hazel was born.  The Plasterers made their home on a farm southeast of Dazey.  

Hank was employed as a carpenter for many years and Hazel was active in the raising and selling of dairy products, poultry and eggs until their retirement.  
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WILLIAM AND GLADYS TOMBARGE

Henry Tombarge and son, Claus Tombarge, immigrated from an area near Bremerhaven, Germany just before the turn of the century.  Claus lived north of Dazey near the John Christensen farm.  Henry farmed in the Zumbro Falls-Hammond, Minnesota area where Bill and his two sisters were born and raised.  After his father's death, Bill spent time with his half-brother Claus in Dazey and while visiting and working there he met and married Gladys Rondestvedt in 1930.  

Gladys and Bill set up farming in Hammond, Minnesota where sons John (1931) and Clarence (1933) were born.  During the tougher times, they returned to Dazey in the summer of 1933.  The young family lived with John and Minnie Rondestvedt for awhile and Norbert (1934) was born.  They lived a short period in a house near the Vaughn barn on the east side of town, before moving to the same house that Bill's brother and family lived.  The family moved into Dazey in 1940 with the assistance of Ed Duff and established their home on the west side.  Kathaleen (1942), Kenneth (1944), and Carl (1952) were born there.  

Bill was employed on several jobs in the forty plus years he worked including state highway maintenance, carpenter/construction crews, railroad maintenance, public school janitor, gardener-farmer, and general handyman around town.  He was always available to assist a neighbor but his life, pride and joy was their six children.  

With the age difference of the children, the entire family has been together on only one occasion, that of Carl's wedding in 1975.  William died that same year.  Family reunions are now scheduled on five year cycles.  

Gladys has been blessed with a great-granddaughter and 16 grandchildren with all of her children's family contributing and now living between the Atlantic and Pacific Coasts.  John left Dazey in 1949, retired after a Navy career as a Captain and is now Director of Physical Plant at Ohio Wesleyan University.  He married Arlyss Gilliland from Nebraska and have three married children.  Clarence is a Plant Engineer at Boeing Airplane Company, the Auburn plant, where he has been employed since 1950.  He is married to Linda Cluckey and has three children and is the first grandparent of the family.  Norbert worked in Minneapolis for a number of years, served in the Army, and worked for Boeing on the NIKE missile Program.  He is married to Beverly Jacobs from Wisconsin, has three children and is now experiencing being in business for himself in our neighboring state to the west at Kalispell, Montana.  Kathaleen remained in the Dazey area, is married to Robert Hanson and they are farming near Wimbledon with their three children.  Kathy has been the information center for the family and has always enjoyed visits from her brothers.  Kenneth, after leaving the Air Force, has been working for Boeing and is presently at their Renton Plant near Seattle.  He is married to Jeanne Bailey from Washington and they have two children.  Carl lives in Valley City and is employed as a carpenter on various residential projects.  He is married to Pamela Berg and they have two children.  

Gladys Tombarge has made her home at the Sheyenne Mannor in Valley City since 1982.  
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TORGUS AND MARY TORGUSON

Torgus B. Torguson was born in Glenwood, Minnesota, October 2, 1873 and died July 8, 1957.  Mary B. (Sullivan) Torguson was born in Durbin, North Dakota, June 11, 1883 and died August 20, 1968.  

The Torgusons were the parents of eight children: 

1. John Percy, was born July 5, 1902, 

2. Geraldine, November 6, 1903, 

3. Gladys, June 7, 1905, 

4. Eiline, April 23, 1907, 

5. Marion, September 19, 1908, 

6. Eleanor, March 2, 1914, 

7. Margaret, March 14, 1918, and 

8. Ben Leo who was born January 1, 1920

The Torguson family came to Dazey from Addison, North Dakota in 1915.  The principle reason they sold their general store business in Addison and purchased the "Big Store" from Fred Kreuger was to enable their children to reside in a community where they could avail themselves of high school education.  

Mr. Torguson's grandfather was born in Norway, the son of Torgus Benslaff.  When he emigrated to America in the early 1800's, he assumed a new last name.  Taking his father's first name "Torgus" and adding son' (Torgus's son) the name became Torguson.  

T.  B. Torguson operated the "Big Store" in Dazey until the early 1930's.  An accepted business practice in those years was to extend credit to farms on an annual basis.  When the farmer harvested and sold his crops in the fall, he would come in and settle his account with the merchant.  Very little interest was charged.  Several unproductive years for agriculture during the drought and depression forced Mr. Torguson to close the "Big Store".  

Mr. Torguson's hobbies were in music and hunting.  He was a member of the Dazey band until its demise.  He then played with a group from the St. Mary's Community.  

Mrs. Torguson, Mary, was a member of various ladies groups.  The one I recall her speaking of frequently were the "Birthday Club" and the "Study Club".  She is remembered as being small of stature but big of heart.  In spite of the many adversities during the depression, she would look on the bright side of life and always had a pleasant smile.  As her friends and children will attest, she was a wonderful mother.  

All of the Torguson children are still in relatively good health.  
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NORRIS AND JOAN TRELSTAD

Louis Gilbert Trelstad was born January 5, 1887 in Goodhue County, Minnesota.  Louis was married on December 1, 1908 to Emma Thune who was born January 31, 1890 at Binford, North Dakota.  They farmed at Binford and Cooperstown until 1943, when they moved to a farm at Walum.  In 1947 they moved to a farm southeast of Dazey.  They had four sons and one daughter: 

1. Clarence lives at Tillamoak, Oregon, 

2. Pearl (deceased), 

3. Leonard, who was killed in action in the Battle of the Bulge in 1944, 

4. Norris of Dazey and 

5. Marian who lives at Pine Island, Minnesota  

Emma died February 19, 1955.  She was active in the American Legion Auxiliary and the Ladies Aid.  Louis continued to farm with his son Norris until his death in March of 1965.  Norris then farmed the land until his retirement in 1979 when the family moved into Dazey.  Norris married Joan Hovde on March 8, 1952.  They have two sons and one daughter, Patricia (Mrs. Carl Downs) of Valley City, Steve and Scott both live at Dazey.  Norris and Joan have three grandchildren.  
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RALPH AND CLARA UPTAGRAFT

The Uptagraft family, including Ralph and Clara and children Rolland (1925), Burnell (1932) and Eunice (1939) moved to the Dazey community from Leal in 1939.  At the height of the depression, the farm was lost and resultingly, the father hired out to local farmers as well as seeking employment with the WPA.  

The Uptagrafts enjoyed three happy years at Dazey when in 1942 they moved to Mandan.  The following year the family moved to Seattle.  The children have continued to make Washington State their home.  
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JAMES AND AMELIA VAUGHN

James and Amelia Vaughn and their five children, Lilah, Sylvia, Irene, Harvey, and Guy moved from Pierpont, South Dakota to Dazey in 1912.  They rented the George Hartwell farm for a few years.  They moved to Minnesota in 1923 and returned to Dazey in 1926 when Mr. Vaughn operated a harness and shoe shop.  

Lilah married Leo Applegarth in 1917.  He worked on the Nelson farm at Sheyenne, North Dakota where their oldest son, Merrill, was born.  Their youngest son, Lyle was born in Missouri where the family lived for seven years.  They returned to Dazey in 1942 and Leo worked for area farmers.  Mr. Applegarth passed away in 1969.  Lilah makes her home near her son Merrill and family in Orlando, Florida.  Lyle and family live in Alaska.  

Sylvia married Eben Edblad following her high school graduation in 1923.  They live in Jacobson, Minnesota.  

Irene and her husband, Mike Sorenson moved to Everett, Washington, in 1940.  They have three children, Shirley (Mrs. Alfred Mohr), formerly of Dazey, Telford and Charlotte of Washington.  

Harvey married Elnora Ludwig in 1927 and they make their home in Dazey.  Harvey is retired after many years of carpenter work as well as over 35 years as substitute mail carrier.  They have two daughters, Clara Bredeson of Devils Lake, North Dakota and Helen Gouveia of Los Osos, California.  

Guy lived in Dazey for many years, a number of them spent as school janitor.  He now makes his home at the Sheyenne Manor in Valley City.  

Jim Vaughn lost his eyesight in 1950 and then made his home in Valley City at the Lutheran Home where he passed away in February 1968.  Mrs. Vaughn passed away in March of 1975.  She is lovingly remembered as Grandma Vaughn to many of Dazey's past and present citizens.  

Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 212

ISAAC AND AGNES WATERS

Isaac Waters was born July 13, 1870 in Randolph, Illinois.  His parents were Sarah Huls and Thomas Waters.  

Agnes Westover Harkcone was born in West Concord, Minnesota November 20, 1867.  She had a daughter, Ruth Harkcone, when she married Isaac Waters.  They lived in Fargo where Russel was born March 11, 1907.  

They came to Dazey and lived on the southeast edge of town.  Mr. Waters worked for George Rasmusson.  Benjamin was born January 3, 1912 and Bruce December 22, 1915.  

The family moved to Amery, Wisconsin where Mr. Waters was employed on the railroad.  He was later transferred to Osceola, Wisconsin where Mrs. Waters passed away January 18, 1919.  

Mr. Waters and the boys moved back to Dazey and lived west of town before moving into town near the Lutheran church.  Later they moved back to Amery where he died December 10, 1932.  

Russel married Nora Rasmusson in 1935 in Valley City.  They had four children: Robert and Wayne of Concord, California, Lois Miller of Woodland, California and Faye Peterson of Valley City.  Russel passed away in 1978 in Valley City.  

Benjamin lives in Cypress, California.  He has a daughter and a son and one grandchild.  

Bruce lives in Bloomington, Minnesota.  He has a daughter, three sons and seventeen grandchildren.  

Ruth Harkcone lived in Rochester, New York for many years.  She moved to Concord, California where she lived near Robert and Barbara Waters who looked after her.  She died there a few years ago.  
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JACOB WATNE FAMILY

Jacob Watne came from Norway in 1887.  He was a blacksmith having learned the trade in Norway.  He worked in Mayville and was blacksmith at the Cooper Ranch in Cooperstown, where he was also manager for one year.  Mrs. Watne also worked for R. C. Cooper.  They were married in 1897 and bought a farm five miles south of Cooperstown.  In 1904 they sold the farm and moved to Oregon for one year.  

In 1906 they bought the farm in Dazey Township which became their family home and which their son Ingvald still maintains.  They were hard workers and good managers and lived on the farm until 1955 when they moved to Valley City.  They were life members of Union Church in Griggs County and Mrs. Watne was an active member of their Ladies Aid.  

Their children, Josephine, Ingvald, Almer and Clarence, attended the Dazey School.  

Josephine married Hans Kalland and lived at Dazey and Hannaford.  

Ingvald and his wife lived in California where he had an auto mechanics shop.  They had two children, Francis and Emory.  

Daughter Alma died in 1910 at the age of seven years.  Almer married Eleanor Ecker and they had two children, Duane and Jeanette.  Almer died in 1944 at the age of thirty-four years.  

Clarence married Madalyn Bartkowski.  He worked at several auto shops until they moved to California where he still lives.  

When Mr. Watne was no longer able to work, Ingvald took over the farm.  Jacob died in 1959 and Mrs. Watne died in 1960.  
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CLARENCE AND DORIS WELLER

Clarence Eugene Weller, son of Eugene and Helen Weller was born May 30, 1930 at Dazey.  

He attended the Bennett grade school east of Dazey and high school in Dazey.  

On April 22, 1951 he married Doris Vasfaret, of Hannaford at Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey.  

A son, Ricky Clarence was born February 17, 1953 and a daughter Janell Colleen (Mrs. Kevin Becker) was born March 9, 1954.  

Clarence farmed with his dad, Eugene, until 1963 when he took over the farm after his dad retired.  In 1971 Clarence and Eugene purchased the Gottlieb Weller farm.  That same year Eugene sold his share to his grandson Rick and in 1979 Clarence sold his share to Rick also.  In 1976 Clarence purchased his father's land and is presently farming with his son Rick.  

Clarence and Doris are members of Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey.  
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EUGENE AND HELEN WELLER

Eugene Weller was the son of Gottlieb and Karoline Weller.  He was born in 1902 on his parents' farm, located east of Dazey next to Bald Hill Creek.  He grew to manhood there, attended the Sibley Trail School and went to the Methodist Church, which was held in the Ashtabula schoolhouse.  

Helen Marie was the daughter of John and Augusta Koch.  She was born on her parents' farm in Ashtabula Township, just above the Ashtabula Crossing, in 1902.  Helen was baptized in the Lutheran faith, but attended the Methodist Church at the Ashtabula schoolhouse, because it was closer for the family to attend.  Helen attended grade school at Ashtabula and then attended one-and-a-half years at Valley City Normal School where she took a business course.  

Eugene and Helen were married on April 4, 1928.  They lived a short time with Eugene's parents and then moved to a farm one and one-half miles west of the Weller farm, where they lived all their married life.  Three children were born to them, a son, Clarence, on May 30, 1930, and twin daughters, Viola and Violet, on February 14, 1932.  

Clarence married Doris Vasfaret in 1951, and they have two children, Rick and Janell.  Clarence, Doris, and their son now own and farm the Weller land, making it a fourth generation farm.  

Viola was married in 1950 to Jerry Carlson and they live in Lindstrom, Minnesota.  They have four children, Craig, Jeff, Candice and Cathy.  

Violet was married in 1957 to Douglas Quick and they live on a farm at Dazey.  They have three children, Julie, Elizabeth, and Jim.  

Eugene and Helen joined Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey after they were married and their children were all baptized and confirmed there.  The children attended Bennett School and Dazey High School.  Violet graduated from St. Luke's School of Nursing in Fargo in 1953.  Eugene served on the Bennett School Board, Sibley Trail Township Board, and the Lutheran church board.  Helen was a charter member of the Sibley Trail Homemakers.  After a lingering illness, Helen died in 1955.  Eugene retired from farming in 1963 and now resides in Valley City, North Dakota.  
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JOHANN AND KAROLINE WELLER

Johann Gottlieb Weller was born February 20, 1870 at Walkersbach, Germany.  His wife, Karoline Bareis, was born July 15, 1875, at Kronheute, Germany.  

They were married March 16, 1894 at Welzheim, Germany.  Four years later, in 1898, they emigrated to the United States and homesteaded in Barnes County, Sibley Trail Township on the east half of the northwest quarter of section 30.  Gottlieb later bought more land and farmed until about 1945 when he retired and his son Eugene took over the farming operation.  

Three children were born to the Wellers while in Germany.  Johann (John) born August 18, 1894, married Gertrude Lausch and lived most of his married life in Valley City.  Katherine, born June 20, 1896, married Alton McCoy and lived in Portland, Oregon.  Christine, born July 14, 1897, 

The following children were born in the United States.  

1. Albert, born August 26, 1898, 

2. Emilie, born February 13, 1900, married Vern Arbuckle and lived in the Dazey area, 

3. William, born March 3, 1901, married Esther Anderson and lived in Hannaford, 

4. Eugene, born August 7, 1902, married Helen Koch and farmed in the Dazey area, 

5. Frieda Maria, born February 17, 1907, married Andrew Kaastad, lived in Fargo and later moved to Portland, Oregon, 

6. Helene, born July 21, 1913, married Earl Dingfelder and lives in Mineola, New York.  

There were two baby boys who died in or as a result of childbirth.  

Karoline Bareis Weller died December 16, 1936.  Her husband passed away February 11, 1956.  Three of the Weller family are still living.  They are Eugene, Freida, and Helene.  

The Weller children attended the Sibley Trail School and the family went to the Methodist church which was held in the Ashtabula schoolhouse.  In later years Gottlieb and Karoline joined Our Saviour's Lutheran Church of Dazey.  
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JOHN AND GERTRUDE WELLER

John Weller was the son of Gottlieb and Karoline Weller.  He was born in Germany August 18, 1894.  The Wellers came to Dazey in 1898 where they homesteaded on a farm six miles east of Dazey.  John was interested in steam engines and attended the Agricultural College in Fargo where he studied engineering.  

In 1917 he entered military service serving with the U. S. Engineers.  He was in several major battles and was discharged and returned to the farm at Dazey in September 1919.  

He farmed with his father until 1923 when he married Gertrude Lausch on November 11.  They farmed for two years a mile west of the Weller farm before moving to Valley City where John worked for the Light Plant (Municipal Utilities) as an engineer for thirty-eight years.  He retired in 1965 and passed away September 9, 1976.  

The Wellers had two children, Esther, Mrs. Wayne Walker, who lives in Wisconsin and Howard who lived in Duluth and passed away there September 3, 1973.  
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WALTER AND IDA MAE WHEELER

Walter and Ida Mae (Russel) Wheeler homesteaded northwest of Dazey in early 1884.  Mr. Wheeler's father was an interpreter for the Plains Indians around the Heart River, North Dakota area.  

Edna Melvina was born to the family on January 2, 1886.  

Pearl and Edward completed the family who later moved to Dazey where Mr. Wheeler had a blacksmith shop and also served as justice of the peace for many years.  Edna's dearest friends were Lula Larson and Etta Holman.  

Edna taught school for a brief period before her marriage to Earl Foster Wilson at Binford on December 30, 1903.  Earl's father, Alonza, first settled near Valley City after coming west from Chicago and originally from Vermont.  Alonza married Martha Wylie at Valley City in 1879.  Earl was born in 1880.  Earl and Edna's first daughter, Ethel, arrived June 3, 1905 at Cooperstown.  Daughter Annetta was born on September 15, 1906 at Dazey.  

In the fall of 1907 after twenty-three years at Dazey and now divorced, Walter Wheeler along with Pearl and Ed immigrated to Saskatchewan, Canada to homestead.  Earl, Edna and girls followed Walter to Canada the next year.  They homesteaded south of the Soo Line Railway near where the town of Bengough now stands.  Earl and Edna were very active and greatly respected citizens in the community where they lived for thirty years.  All are now deceased with the exception of Annetta, who married Carlisle Lett in 1932, now retired and living in Winnipeg.  
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BERNARD AND FLORENCE WIELAND

Bernard Wieland was born and grew up in the Sibley Trail community.  His parents were John and Francisca Wieland.  On April 11, 1942 Bernard and Florence Busch of Berlin, North Dakota were married.  Florence came to teach at the Sibley Trail School in 1939 and then met her future husband.  

The Wielands had two children.  Thomas married Diane Lutjens of Valley City in 1967.  Their children are Thomas, Lori, and Tonya.  They live on the Lausch farm south of St. Mary's and their two oldest children attend North Central.  

Mary Francis is married to Bill Jewett of Valley City and they live at Circle Pines, Minnesota with their children Joe, Carrie and Molly.  

Bernard and Florence attended St. Mary's Church.  Bernard was a lifelong member of the male choir at St. Mary's as well as a member of the Dazey Community Band for a number of years.  

Bernard passed away on June 4, 1982.  Florence continues to reside on the farm.  
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HUGO AND NELL WIELAND

Hugo Wieland, the son of the late Mr. and Mrs. John Q. Wieland married Nell Klink, the daughter of John and Nell Klink on July 1, 1942 at the St. Mary's Church east of Dazey.  Hugo and Nell lived on the home farm until March, 1943 when they moved to the Stevens farm by the Wieland Dam.  In December of that year, Hugo moved a house they had bought from Leal, North Dakota to the farm and Gib Amann remodeled it.  On January 4, 1945 Jerome was born and on April 30, 1948 Jeanette was born, which was the year of the spring flood.  Because of the building of the Baldhill Dam, they were forced to move up on the hill and start over again.  Walt Amann helped Hugo plant trees, and build the house and farm that later became known as "America the Beautiful".  Hugo enjoyed hunting, baseball, playing in the Dazey band and singing in the St. Mary's choir.  

In the winter of 1971, Hugo and Nell moved into their new house two and one-half miles east of Dazey.  Nell and Hugo always worked side by side.  In 1975, Hugo retired after selling both farms to his son, Jerome.  The last few years Hugo's health began to fail and he passed away September 4, 1981, leaving his wife Nell, his son Jerome and wife Peggy Jo and their children Melanie and Aaron, his daughter Jeanette and husband Jim Persons and son Jeff of Valley City.  
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JEROME AND PEGGY WIELAND

Jerome John Wieland was born on January 4, 1945 to Hugo and Nell Wieland.  He went to Sibley Trail School and later graduated from St. Catherine's High School in Valley City.  After graduating he farmed in partnership with his father until Hugo retired and Jerome then took over the farm.  On January 20, 1979, Jerome married Peggy Jo Wilson.  

Peggy Jo Swenson was born on June 26, 1951 in Elgin, Illinois.  She is the daughter of Robert and Shirley (Swenson) Shoemaker.  She grew up in the Carpentersville and Dundee communities in Illinois.  On November 20, 1971 she married Robert Wilson.  They had a daughter, Melanie, born on September 13, 1972.  In 1976 they were divorced.  

In the summer of 1978 she met Jerome Wieland while she was on a trip to North Dakota and they were married the following January.  Jerome and Peggy are farming in Ashtabula and Dazey Townships along with their daughter Melanie and their son Aaron, born September 1, 1980.  

Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 215

JOHN AND FRANSCICKA WIELAND

Johann (John) Q. Wieland emigrated from Ailingen, Germany to North Dakota in 1897.  With his brother, Karl, he initiated St. Mary's Farm with the first land purchase in 1898.  The farm is located east of Baldhill Creek, six miles east of Dazey, and adjacent to St. Mary's Church.  In 1899 John went back to Germany, married Franscicka Eberle and returned to Sibley Trail Township.  The partnership of John and Karl was dissolved when Karl was killed by lightning.  John and Franscicka had eight children: William, Herman, Hugo, Joe, Richard, Bernard, Cecelia and Hilda.  

John, with the help of his sons, developed the farm into a large and productive grain and stock operation.  As an active member of the Barnes County Livestock Association, John was bestowed the honor of Master Farmer for North Dakota in 1928 largely because of his registered and high grade Hereford cattle.  Bee hives, chickens, hogs, grain, hay, and a large three-acre orchard were all part of the diversified pioneer farm.  John hired 10 - 12 men to help with work in the summer and three or four through fall and winter.  In the 1920's he had 45 horses to plow the thousand acres and had five binders to harvest.  In 1934 he had three tractors and 35 horses.  In 1936 Wieland's carload of 1500 lb. steers topped the market at Chicago stockyards for $8.35/cwt.  

John was a charter member of St. Mary's Church and continued to serve as treasurer and trustee until his death.  The St. Mary's choir under the direction of Mr. Wieland became well renowned in the area.  He organized and directed a band at St. Mary's and later played with the Dazey Community band.  

After John and Franscicka's death the St. Mary's Farm was divided among four sons: William (Mathilda), Hugo (Nell), Bernard (Florence) and Richard (Mary).  Cecelia (Rothenfluch) and Hilda (Kirsch) moved to Mount Angel, Oregon and married.  Herman died at an early age and Joe worked for the Dept.  of Agriculture in Washington, D. C. and later returned to Valley City.  The third generation farmers-Jack (Peggy), Thomas (Diana), Jerome (Peggy Jo) and Lloyd are farming basically the same land as their grandfather.  William's son, Jim (Murriel) also farms near Dazey.  

Franscicka Wieland passed away at a Fargo hospital on November 15, 1935.  John Q. Wieland suffered a fatal heart attack and died at his farm home on October 6, 1941.  
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RICHARD WIELAND FAMILY

Mary V. Hagensen, Spiritwood, North Dakota, and Richard G. Wieland were married at St. Mary's Catholic Church on November 24, 1942.  They never dreamed that eighteen years later they would be parents of thirteen children, Jean, the first-born, was followed by a rather continuous string of brothers and sisters, namely: Lloyd, Larry, Dennis, Lee, Gerald, Patricia, Ronald, Elaine, Maurice, Martin, Victor, and Beth.  

As the children continued to show up, Richard and Mary devoted their time to caring for their family and farm.  They found time to amply serve the St. Mary's community through the church board, choir, ladies aid and 4 -H leadership.  Richard carried on the tradition of his German ancestry of wise land stewardship.  His efforts were awarded when his farm was chosen Barnes County Conservation farm of the year in the early 1960's.  The farm, nestled within 130 feet by sixty feet tall shelterbelts, receives protection from winds in all directions.  

Most of the children started school at Ladbury country school, then went to Luverne grade school, and later to St. Catherines High School in Valley City, where Mary graduated in 1939.  St. Catherines High School which closed in 1969, brought five children back to Luverne Public to graduate.  Eleven children went on to receive bachelor degrees from North Dakota State University, Jean and Patricia graduated from vocational schools.  Listed below are the name, college degree, occupation and location of residence for each, according to age: Jean (Rietze), registered nurse, Anchorage, Alaska, Lloyd, mechanical engineer, farmer on the home place, Larry, medical doctor, Eureka, California, Dennis, pharmacist, Iowa City, Iowa, Lee, teacher, postal agent, Minot, North Dakota, Gerald, pharmacist, Danville, Illinois, Patricia, (Tingle) stewardess, accountant-housewife, Crossville, Tennessee, Ronald, natural resource management, Pullman, Washington, Elaine (Kucera), blood bank specialist, Bismarck, North Dakota, Maurice, mechanical engineer, Crossville, Tennessee, Martin, horticulture, greenhouse manager, Grand Forks, North Dakota, Victor, architecture, Richmond, Virginia, and Beth, speech therapist, Lakota, North Dakota.  

Mary and Richard, who have retired from farming, are celebrating their 40th wedding anniversary in 1982.  They keep busy watching the twelve grandchildren grow.  
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WILLIAM J. WIELAND FAMILY

William J. Wieland, son of John Q. Wieland was born in 1904.  On June 20, 1933 he married Mathilda Berger, daughter of George and Maria Berger.  William and Mathilda farmed on the Wieland farm at St. Mary's for 21 years.  William died in 1961.  To them were born 13 children:

John Q. married Margaret Neys of Pingree, North Dakota on September 14, 1963.  They farm the Wieland farm at St. Mary's.  Both are graduates of Valley City State College.  They have nine children- 4 boys and 5 girls.  

Herman J. married Sally Morre of Denver, Colorado on June 29, 1963.  Both are graduates of the University of Kansas.  Herman is physical therapist at Mercy Hospital in Valley City and Sally is an occupational therapist.  They have 4 children- 3 girls and 1 boy.  

Roman G. married Janice Malling of Cincinnati, Ohio on July 12, 1969.  Roman, a graduate of the University of Kansas and Janice a graduate of Ithaca College in New York are both practicing physical therapists in St. Paul, Minnesota.  They have 3 sons.  

George A. married Leona Mayers of St. Paul, Minnesota on October 9, 1982.  George, a graduate of North Dakota State University is Superintendent of Schools at Drake, North Dakota.  Leona graduated from the College of St. Theresa and teaches special education.  They have no children.  

James F. married Murriel Neys of Pingree, North Dakota on January 2, 1965.  James attended Valley City State College before going into farming at Dazey.  Murriel is a graduate of V. C. S. C. and they have 6 children- 3 boys and 3 girls.  

Sr. Joanne graduated from Mary College in Bismarck and is practicing home health nursing in the Turtle Mountain area.  

Rita Ann married John Koss of Minneapolis, Minnesota on December 21, 1968.  Rita is a graduate of the College of St. Benedict and taught high school English.  John graduated from Pittsburg University and is an executive with Northwestern Bell Telephone.  They have three sons.  

Rose Marie married James Archer of St. Paul, Minnesota on November 28, 1970.  Rose, a graduate of the College of St. Benedict taught social studies.  James attended the University of Minnesota and now owns and operates Quality Used Tires in Minneapolis.  They have 1 daughter.  

Paul L. married Jeanne Torkelson of New York on July 5, 1969.  Both are graduates of the University of North Dakota.  Paul teaches sciences and coaches three sports at Freeport, Illinois.  They have 1 son and 1 daughter.  

Paulette A. married Jon Kalberer of Hazelton, North Dakota on November 30, 1969.  Paulette graduated from St. Gabriel's School of Nursing and Jon from the University of North Dakota.  They own and operate Colorado Truck Parts in Denver, Colorado.  They have 3 children- 1 girl and 2 boys.  

Linda M. married Sidhartha Sen of Calcutta, India on September 19, 1970.  Both are graduates of the University of North Dakota.  Sidhartha is design engineer and project manager for Epstein in Chicago, Illinois.  They have three sons.  

Donna M. married Richard Krisch of Cleveland, Ohio on August 16, 1980.  Richard, a graduate of Ohio State is a computer programmer-analyst with Compucare, Inc. of Minneapolis.  Donna is a graduate of Valley City State College.  They have 1 son.  

Mark A. graduated from the University of Minnesota and is a veterinarian at Casselton, North Dakota.  Mark is single.  
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FRED AND WANDA WOLSKY

Fred Wolsky and Wanda Ussatis Wolsky moved to Dazey from Leal in the spring of 1943, living on what is the Joe Mueller farm.  Moving with them were three of their children, Loren, Eleanor and Arlan.  Adeline Ussatis, another daughter was married and lived at Eckleson, North Dakota.  Harold Ussatis, another son, was in the Army.  In the fall of 1943 the Wolskys moved to the Aaron Bender farm where they lived until 1953 when they moved to Harold's farm at Wimbledon.  Eleanor and Arlan attended the Bennett school where Bernice Dries was teacher and Loren attended Dazey High School.  Eleanor graduated from Dazey High School in 1948.  

In 1959, Fred, Wanda and Arlan moved to Sanborn after retiring from farming.  Fred died in November 1963 from cancer.  Wanda and Arlan continued to live in Sanborn until Wanda's arthritis became uncomfortable and incapacitating.  She moved to Valley City in 1978 to be closer to her doctors and on his advice.  Wanda's daughter, Adeline Holden, also

Arlen, Harold, Eleanor, Fred, Loren, Adeline, Wanda lived in Valley City and daughter Eleanor was living in Litchville, North Dakota.  Wanda died in June of 1979 at age 85.  She was a lifetime member of the Dazey American Legion Auxiliary, was a member of Our Saviour's Church along with Fred and her family and later transferred to the Lutheran Church in Sanborn.  

Arlan continues to live in Sanborn in the Wolsky home.  He is active in the Sanborn Fire Department and the Dazey American Legion and works for the Barnes County Highway Department.  

Eleanor married Orice Pawluk of Litchville in 1949.  They moved to Lamoure and except for two and one-half years at Gackle, North Dakota and Jamestown, North Dakota they lived there until the fall of 1965 when they moved to Fargo.  They lived in Fargo for three and one-half years when they purchased the.  Pawluk farm at Litchville and moved there in 1969.  Orice continued to live on the farm until June 1977 when he retired from Northwestern Bell after many years and he and Eleanor and the two youngest girls moved to Showlow, Arizona.  Orice invested in real estate and became a licensed realtor.  Eleanor and Orice have seven children now scattered throughout the country.  Orice and Eleanor live in Mesa, Arizona in the winter months as does her sister, Adeline and her husband, Oscar Holden of Valley City.  Orice and Eleanor's children are: Linda Raabe of Omaha, Peggy of Dallas, Kenny in Fargo, Bob of Williston, Sue Wolcott of Sioux City, Iowa, Shelly of Santa Monica, California, and LaRae Stoddard of Coucho, Arizona.  

Loren and wife, Janet Skorheim of Hannaford, North Dakota, are also in Arizona living in Tuscon since September 1980.  They moved from Eden Prairie, Minnesota because of Loren's back problems.  It worked.  Loren works every day in retail auto parts as he did in Minnesota.  He was the Standard Oil Agent in Dazey from 1953 to 1959 (after Ben Sad).  Their three sons were all born while the family lived in Dazey.  Lorn is in Jamestown, North Dakota, Craig and wife, Gerry Wolter of Lisbon, North Dakota, live in Richfield, Minnesota, and David lives in Minneapolis, Minnesota.  All three boys attended schools in Wahpeton, North Dakota where the family moved in the spring of 1959.  Lornand Craig graduated from Wahpeton High School and the State School of Science (where Jan was a nursing instructor).  David graduated from Eden Prairie High School in 1976.  Jan continues to be active in music in Arizona as she was in North Dakota and Minnesota.  She is a member of the Dove of Peace Lutheran Choir and alto soloist at the church and is in her second season with the Arizona Opera Company Chorus.  She continues to work as a nurse and Staff Development Coordinator at Desert Life Health Care Center.  

Source:  Our Heritage Dazey, North Dakota 1883 - 1983 Page 217

JESSIE YEAGER

Jessie Yeager came to the Dazey community in 1955 taking over the duties of the central office.  She remained in Dazey until the Inter-Community Telephone Co. went dial in 1959.  Her next move was to Egeland, North Dakota where she continued her duties as operator until this company went to a dial system.  Jessie returned to Dazey to live and in 1964 she moved to Cooperstown, North Dakota to be near her daughter, Fern Ledbury.  Jessie is now 91 years old and lives in her apartment in Cooperstown.  
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SAMUEL AND ANNA ZINGG

Samuel Zingg was born in Preston, Ontario, Canada in 1837.  Anna Eliza VanWahn was born in Hessen, Germany in 1839, and emigrated to Canada with her parents, Anna and Valentine VanWahn in 1844.  Samuel and Anna were married in Canada in 1855.  They operated hotels in Canada and in Superior, Wisconsin.  In 1881 they left Wisconsin and came to Sanborn, North Dakota where they lived with the Noecker family until a house could be built.  They farmed and also operated a hotel in Sanborn.  They then moved to Dazey, where they operated the Patterson Hotel.  

Eleven children were born to the Zinggs, the youngest one, Jack, being the only one born in North Dakota.  Their daughter, Florence, married Andrew Wogsland at Dazey in 1899.  The Wogslands lived on a farm east of Dazey, and later moved to a farm at Walum.  The Zingg's oldest son, Albert, was the first depot agent in Sanborn.  Their son, Martin, was killed by lightning at age 9, while herding cows near Sanborn.  Their daughter, Annie, was married to Lem Brewster, who had a dray line in Dazey in 1897.  

After the Zinggs retired from the hotel business in the late 1800's they lived with their various sons and daughters.  They were called "Uncle Sam" and "Aunt Liza" by everyone.  

Samuel died at Steele, North Dakota in 1921 and is buried at Sanborn.  Anna died in 1936 at the age of 96 at Walum, where she is buried.  
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Because information was not available or was not submitted, some names of persons who have been instrumental in the growth of Dazey may have been omitted.  

In Appreciation

The Dazey History Committee extends a most sincere thank you to the advertising committee of Marshall Jacobson, Lyle Bender, Lee Schneider, Roger Rondestvedt, Nick Bredeson, and Randy McKenzie and to the donors and advertisers who have supported this history project.  Your help has been appreciated.  

DONORS

Audrey (Bender) Kling 

Darrel and Judy Krause 

Eleanor (Ecker) Helgerud 

Carrie (Anderson) Osborne 

Myrtle (Larsen) Refsnider 

Mathea Bryn 

Roger Sad 

Marie (Larson) Winegardner 

James, Margaret, Ann, Bjarne and Bernice Ose 

Peter and Lucille Frahm 

Dorothy (King) Burvee 

Irene (Schnur) Coney 

Joe and Clara Weishaupt 

Phyllis (Pedersen) Undseth 

Gladys (Swenson) Stowman 

Herman Eberle 

Lyle and Helen Bender 

Ida Mickelson 

Thorstein Bryn 

Glenna (Sad) Johnson 

Helmer and Myrle Christenson 

Walter Amann 

Edwin C. Olson 

Joe and Maxine Berger 

Mathilda Wieland 

Prairie Gals Homemakers

Lucille (Fredrickson) Clark 

Harriet (Montgomery) Kenworthy 

Faye (Jewett) Hasche 

Ben Torguson 

Helen (Bryn) Hill 

Mabel (Christopherson) Blake 

Henry and Betty Christopherson 

LeRoy and Pat Christensen 

Theresa (Amann) Wachter

Russel and Lu Schnur 

Ralph and Leonard Ermatinger 

Evelyn Hilden 

Philip C. Quick 

Kermit Larson 

Monroe Thorud 

Leonard and Mignon Larsen 

Warren Jamison 

Doris (Rondestvedt) Johnson 

Margaret (Potter) Schmal 

Bernard and Virginia Rondestvedt 

Doug and Violet Quick 

Harry and Ann Haugen 

Albert and Johanna Tolstad 

Bruce and Gladys Waters 

Edwin and Edythe Hagglund 

Edmund and Phyllis Quick

in Memory of George and Caroline Rasmusson

¢

